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From: XNCR, FPP-PPP [mailto:FPP-PPP@DFO-MPO.GC.CA] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 8:57 AM 
To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX 
Cc: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO fisheries Protection Program I MPO Programme de protection des peches 

Dear Minister, 

As you are aware, our Government announced its intention to amend the Fisheries Act in Economic Action 
Plan 2012. These changes streamline administrative processes while strengthening environmental and 

fisheries protection. 

As part of our ongoing efforts to engage with partners on the forthcoming Fisheries Protection Program, I am 

pleased to provide you with the following documents: 

• The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement, which sets out the vision and the guiding princip les for 

the administration of the amended Fisheries Act; and 

• The Fisheries Protection Program's operational approach, which will provide details on how 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) will implement the new policy. 

I welcome your suggestions on ways to further streamline our administrative processes whi le ensuring the 
sustainability and ongoing productivity of our fisheries. Please send your comments to 

FPP~PPP@dfo~mpo.gc.ca. 

If you have questions or wish to request an in~person meeting, please contact Steve Burgess at 613-993-8605 

or by email atsteve.burgess@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. 

Sincerely, 

The Honourable Gail Shea 

Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 
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«Final Policy Statement (EN) Oct29.pdf» «FPP Operational Approach -final.pdf» 

Chere Madame la Ministre, 

Comme vous Ie savez, notre gouvernement a annonce son intention a apporter des amen dements a la Loi sur 
les peches dans Ie cadre du Plan d'action economique 2012. les amen dements permettre d'augmenter 
I'efficacite du processus administratif tout en renfon;ant la protection des peches et de I'environnement. 

Dans Ie cadre de nos efforts d'engagement avec nos parten aires au sujet du nouveau Programme de 
protection des peches, il me fait plaisir de vous envoyer les documents suivants : 

• l'Enonce politique sur la protection des peches qui explique notre vision et les principes directeurs 
pour I'administration de la nouvelle Loi sur les peches; et 

• l'approche operationnelle du Programme de protection des peches, qui explique comment Peches 
et Oceans Canada appliquera la nouvelle politique. 

Toute suggestions sur les mesures supplementaires pour ameliorer I'administration du programme tout en 
assurant la durabilite et Ie productivite continu de nos peches sera Ie bienvenu. Veuillez envoyer vos 
commentaires au FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. 

Si vous avez des questions, ou si vous aimerez une rencontre, veuillez contacter Steve Burgess au 613-993-

8605, ou par courriel au steve.burgess@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. 

Salutations sinceres 

L'honorable Gail Shea 

Ministres des Peches et des Oceans 

« PPP Approche operationneJle -finale. pdf» «Policy Statement FR (Oct29).pdf» 
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Bell, Christina ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Reference: J 99213 

December 10,2013 

Minister, ENV ENV:EX 
Tuesday, December 10, 2013 4:45 PM 
'FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
RE: DFO fisheries Protection Program I MPO Programme de protection des peches 
Final Policy Statement (EN) Oct29.pdf; FPP Operational Approach -finatpdf; PPP Approche 
operationnelle -finale. pdf; Policy Statement FR (Oct29).pdf 

The Honourable Gail Shea, PC, MP 
Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 
Email: FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Dear Minister: 

Thank you for your email of October 29, 2013, regarding the Govenunent of Canada' s Fisheries Protection 
Program. 

I appreciate the opportunity to comment on the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement and the Fisheries 
Protection Program's operational approach. British Columbia (BC), through a natural resource working group 
led by the Ministry of Envirorunent, has provided substantive comments directly to Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada (DFO) on earlier versions ofthese documents. We will continue to review these versions and provide 
comments as necessary. 

British Columbia has been ctiligent in providing written responses in great detail since the beginning ofDFO 
engagement on Fisheries Act changes. We are awaiting responses to a number of questions we have raised in 
the last 16 months. In order to meaningfully contribute to the ongoing development of policies and regulations 
in support of the Fisheries Act, Be would like a written response to these outstanding questions, as discussed 
with DFO's regional and national Fisheries Protection Program staff. 

I appreciate that the sustainability of aquatic ecosystems is a shared responsibility between federal and 
provincial agencies. We await your response so that we may ensure a meaningful and continued collaboration. 

Thank you again for writing and providing me with the Fisheries Protection Program materials. 

Sincerely, 

Mary Polak 
Minister 

cc: Honourable Bill Bennett, Minister of Energy and Mines 
Honourable Pat Pirnm, Minister of Agriculture 
Honourable Todd Stone, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure 
Honourable Steve Thomson, Minister of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
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From: XNCR, FPP-PPP [mailto:FPP-PPP@DFO-MPO.GC.CAJ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29,2013 8:57 AM 
To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX 
Cc: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO Fisheries Protection Program / MPO Programme de protection des p&hes 

Dear Minister, 

As you are aware, our Government announced its intention to amend the Fisheries Act in Economic Action 
Plan 2012. These changes streamline administrative processes while strengthening environmental and 
fisheries protection . 

As part of our ongoing efforts to engage with partners on the forthcoming Fisheries Protection Program, I am 
pleased to provide you with the following documents: 

• The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement, which set s out the vision and the guiding principles for 
the administration of the amended Fisheries Act; and 

• The Fisheries Protection Program's operational approach, which will provide details on how 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) will implement the new policy. 

I welcome your suggestions on ways to further streamline our administrative processes while ensuring the 
sustainability and ongoing productivity of our fisheries. Please send your comments to 

FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. 

If you have questions or w ish to request an in-person meeting, please contact Steve Burgess at 613-993-8605 
or by email atsteve.burgess@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. 

Sincerely, 

The Honourable Gail Shea 

Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 

« Final Policy Statement (EN) Oct29.pdf» «FPP Operational Approach -final.pdf» 

Chere Madame la Ministre, 

Comme vous le savez, notre gouvernement a annonce son intention a apporter des amen dements a la Loi sur 
les peches dans Ie cadre du Plan d'action economique 2012. les amendements permettre d'augmenter 
I'effi cacite du processus administratif tout en renfor~ant la protection des peches et de I'environnement. 

Dans Ie cadre de nos efforts d'engagement avec nos partenaires au sujet du nouveau Programme de 
protection des peches, il me fait plaisir de vous envoyer les documents suivants: 
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• L'Enonce politique sur la protection des ptkhes qui explique notre vision et les principes directeurs 
pour I'administration de la nouvelle Loi sur les peches; et 

• L' approche operationnelle du Programme de protection des pEkhes, qui explique comment Peches 
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

Salutations since res 

L'honorable Gail Shea 

Ministres des Peches et des Oceans 

«ppp Approche operationnelle -finale. pdf» « Policy Statement FR (Oct29).pdf» 
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The Fisheries Protection Program Operational Approach 

The Fisheries Protection Program Operational Approach 

Context 

Through amendments to the Fisheries Act, and renewal of the policy framework that supports Fisheries 
and Oceans Canada's (the Department's) management of impacts to fish and fish habitat, the 
Department will apply a risk-based approach to manage threats to the sustainability and ongoing 
productivity of commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries. This means adapting the way that the 
Department administers its responsibilities under the Fisheries Act, and the program that administers 
those responsibilities . 

Purpose 

This document is intended to provide an overview of the approach that will be applied to the 
administration of the new fisheries protection provisions of the Fisheries Act, and to the establishment 
of the new Fisheries Protection Program (the Program) within Fisheries and Oceans Canada. 

Introduction 

Changes to the Fisheries Act were made to better manage threats to the sustainability and productivity 
of commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries. Once in force, the new fisheries protection 
provisions of the amended Fisheries Act will continue to prohibit unauthorized impacts to fish and fish 
habitat, and project proponents will continue to be responsible for complying with those elements of 
the law. The Act will also continue to provide the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans with tools to 
promote and compel compliance w ith the Act. Under the amended Act, project proponents will 
continue to be encouraged to avoid and mitigate their impacts to fisheries, and will not need to contact 
the Department if they can avoid impacts to fish and fish habitat. 

'Serious horm to fish' is defined in the Fisheries Act and interpreted by the Department through its Policy 
Statement on fisheries protection. The Department will focus application of the fisheries protection 
provisions of the Fisheries Act to those projects most likely to result in serious harm to fish. Projects 
resulting in serious harm to fish will require authorization to be in compliance with the Act. To be 
considered for an Authorization, project proponents will need to follow a formal process for applying for 
a Fisheries Act authorization. This will include submitting an application that meets detailed information 
requirements set by the Department in regulation. The completed authorization will include terms and 
conditions to avoid, mitigate and offset the serious harm resulting from the relevant elements of the 
project, and failure to abide by these terms and conditions will represent a contravention of the Act. 

The new Fisheries Protection Program organizational structure took effect on April 2, 2013, and signaled 
the shift that would soon take effect with the coming into force of the fisheries protection provisions of 
the Fisheries Act. 

The new organization is run out of sixteen offices across the country with a more centralized presence in 
each departmental region. The regulatory review process in each region is managed by a regulatory 
review team that includes a Triage and Planning unit, and Regulatory Review units. While Regulatory 
Review units may be housed within various offices across a region, the Triage and Planning units are 
located in one office per region to facilitate coordinated management of reviews and priority setting. 
The location of these Triage and Planning units are: Vancouver (Pacific Region), Burlington (Central and 
Arctic Region), Mont-Joli (Quebec Region), Moncton (Gulf Region), Halifax (Maritimes Region), Saint 
John's (Newfoundland and labrador Region). 
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The Fisheries Prote~tion Program Operational Approach 

The Regulatory Review teams are further organized into sector-specific clusters that enable the Program 
to have virtual networks of fisheries protection staff that are reviewing similar project types, and that 
facilitate information sharing and increased consistency in how these projects are assessed and 
managed across the Program. The sector~base regulatory review clusters include: 1) Mining, Oil and 
Gas, 2) linear Development, 3) Marine and Coastal, and 4) Hydro and Flows. 

Within each regional headquarters office the Program now also has a Standards, Guidelines and External 
Liaison team that will act as a focal paint for developing partnership arrangements and clear 
requirements for complying with the fisheries protection provisions of the Act. 

In order to align program delivery with the new organizational structure, work plans and Program 
priorities, and to prepare for coming into force of the new Act (expected to take place in the fall of 
2013), a national approach has been developed to focus resources on projects posing a higher risk to the 
ongoing productivity of fisheries. 

The Operational Approach 

This approach recognizes that operational tools and technical resources exist to avoid impacts to fish 
and fish habitat, and that by following established best practices and applying professional advice, 
project proponents can ensure compliance with the law without the Department's intervention. These 
tools and resources include industry~, regionally~, and provincially~based guidelines and best practices, 
as well as advice from qualified professionals with expertise in managing impacts to fish and fish habitat. 

The Department will continue to provide site~specific review of projects where available best practices 
cannot avoid or mitigate all impacts to fish and fish habitat. Conversely, the Department will not review 
or provide site~specific advice on projects that are not likely to result in impacts to fish and fish habitat 
that would affect the ongoing productivity of fisheries. Where the Department historically provided a 
high level of site~specific advice on these low risk projects, the onus will now be on proponents to retain 
advice from other sources. 

To support this approach, the Department will establish a minor impacts list identifying impact types 
that can be avoided or mitigated using existing practices such that impacts to the ongoing productivity 
of fisheries are not likely, and will identify marginal waterbodies where it is also unlikely that impacts to 
ongoing productivity of fisheries would occur. Projects resulting in these minor impacts or taking place 
in these marginal waterbodies will be able to proceed using standard tools and resources without a 
review by the Department. 

At the same time, the Department will identify in advance sensitive species or habitats that will be 
subject to site~specific review by the Department, regardless of the potential level of impact to fish and 
fish habitat. 

The Department will continue to build upon these lists and criteria to release new standards and 
guidelines (including regulations), as they are developed, that will provide further direction and 
guidelines on project types and measures that avoid or mitigate impacts to fish and fish habitat. 

In cases where no review by the Department occurs, the onus will be on proponents to ensure that their 
project is designed in a way that avoids impacts to fish and fjsh habitat by following available best 
practices or external professional advice. To support this, the Department will remain active in ensuring 
that clear standards, guidelines and other best management practices are available to proponents, 
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The Fisheries Protection Program Operational Approach 

consultants and regulatory partners to assist them in avoiding and mitigating impacts to fisheries 
productivity. 

Proponents of projects that are not on the Minor Impacts list, and that are not found in marginal 
waterbody types, can request a regulatory review of their projects by the Department to determine if 
additional avoidance and mitigation measures are appropriate. A mandatory request for review form 
will need to be completed following the Program's defined information requirements for review. This 
information will be used to support a site-specific review of the impacts of the project and an analysis of 
the risk to fish and fish habitat. Based on the site-specific review, the Department will then recommend: 
that the project proceed following the appropriate avoidance and mitigation measures; that the 
proponent should seek an authorization for serious harm to fish likely to result from the project; or that 
the project should be relocated or re-designed given the likelihood of unacceptable impacts to fish and 
fish habitat. 

A project proponent may decide, at any point in the planning process, based on available resources, the 
advice of a qualified professional, or the review by the Department (where applicable), that a Fisheries 
Act authorization is warranted because serious harm to fish is likely to occur. In such a case, the 
proponent can prepare and submit a formal request for authorization, including all of the required 
information set out in regulation. 

Operational Guidance 

In preparation for coming into force of the new fisheries protection provision, on-line guidance is being 
developed for external stakeholders focussing on information related to: 

• how to avoid and mitigate impacts to fish and fish habitat (including generic avoidance measures 
and recognized best practices), 

• when to submit a project to the Department for review, 
• the process and information requirements for submitting a project to the Department, including a 

mandatory request for review form, and 
• the Program's decision framework for triage and planning, regulatory review and authorization 

processes. 

This guidance will allow proponents, consultants and partners to identify when projects require 
Departmental review. 

Guidance is being developed to identify two types of fish species or habitats: those that are least 
sensitive and those that are most sensitive to impacts to the ongoing productivity of fisheries. This 
guidance is offered in terms of the priority assigned to them by the Department in providing site-specific 
regulatory reviews and advice. 

Marginal Waterbody Types - Guidance is being developed to identify waterbody types that are unlikely 

to support fish and fish habitat that are part of, or support a Commercial, Recreational or Aboriginal 

fishery. Projects occurring within these waterbody types are therefore unlikely to cause impacts to the 

ongoing productivity of fisheries, and would not receive project-specific review by the Department. 

Examples of these marginal waterbodies may indude, but are not limited to: 

• non-fish bearing-waters 
• watercourses not providing migratory corridors or in-stream habitat 
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The Fisheries Protection Program Operational Approach 

• man-made irrigation, water supply, water management, or industrial waterbodies not connected to 
aquatic systems that support fish 

Sensitive Species and Habitats - Guidance is being developed to identify specific species and areas that 
are at greater risk of impact to the ongoing productivity of fisheries. Site-specific review by the 
Department of projects affecting these species and/or habitats types should be conducted regardless of 
work, undertaking or activity proposed. These sensitive species and habitats may include, but are not 
limited to: 

• designated species at risk and their residences or critical habitat 
• defined limiting or rare habitats (including spawning, rearing, nursery, feeding and migratory 

routes), for instance areas that have been identified as important in support of local fisheries 
management objectives 

The Minor Impacts List- The list of minor impacts to fish and fish habitat will identify impact types, and 
by extension project types, that are unlikely to result in effects to the ongoing productivity of 
commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries. Due to the low-risk nature of these impacts, DFO will 
not provide a site-specific review of these projects, and proponents will be responsible for implementing 
existing best practices to maintain compliance with the Fisheries Act. Implementation of these best 
practices will minimize cumulative effects to the greatest extent possible. Minor impacts may include, 
but are not limited to: 

• watercourse alterations, such as channel realignment or vegetation removal, that are temporary or 
can be done in the dry 

• temporary obstructions that take place outside critical migratory, spawning and nursery periods for 
local fish species 

• spatial impacts, such as infilling, dredging or excavation activities, that occur within the existing 
footprint of previous works or that are of a footprint small enough that local effects on fisheries 
productivity would not likely occur 

In determining the likelihood and severity of impacts to the ongoing productivity offisheries, historical 
and more recent development activities in the vicinity of the project should also be considered by 
project proponents. It is important to emphaSize that these criteria and thresholds, as captured in the 
Operational Guidance section of this document, remain under development, and are subject to change. 
In addition, through their application and continued collaboration with external stakeholders, they will 
evolve into the development of further guidance, policy interpretation, and new regulatory tools that 
will further clarify and codify the operational approach to administering the fisheries protection 
provisions. 

Monitoring 

Compliance, effectiveness and fisheries status monitoring is required to demonstrate Program 
performance, allow for Program improvement, and ultimately provide indications as to whether 
fisheries productivity is being protected. 

Compliance monitoring will be carried out primarily on projects which the Department reviews, provides 
advice, authorizes, or issues requests or orders, to determine if Fisheries Act requirements are being 
complied with. Compliance and enforcement activities will be carried out by the Department's 
Conservation and Protection staff and supported by partnerships with other regulatory agencies. 
Compliance and enforcement for project types that the Department is not routinely involved in will be 
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The Fisheries Protection Program Operational Approach 

informed by reports of incidents of potential non-compliance (i.e. occurrences) and mandatory 
reporting by proponents, and will be carried out when deemed appropriate using a risk-based approach. 

Effectiveness monitoring will be carried out by the Program on projects with the Department's 
involvement to ensure that measures being required and implemented to manage impacts to fisheries 
are having expected results. 

Broader monitoring and determination of the status of fisheries and aquatic ecosystems will be carried 
out in collaboration with regulatory partners and external stakeholders wilting to contribute to 
collection and analysis of data important to maintaining the ongoing productivity of fisheries. 

All types of monitoring activities will be coordinated across the Program through a national strategic 
monitoring planning framework, and coordinated by regional monitoring strategic plans. 

Partnering 

Strong partnerships will be required to support the sustainability and ongoing productivity of fisheries 
and the Department will take a leadership role in developing strategic partnerships, recognizing the 
importance of stakeholder involvement in supporting fisheries. 

These partnerships include regulatory arrangements with other federal agencies, and provincial 
regulators, which will allow for the requirements of the fisheries protection provisions of the Fisheries 

Act to be administered by organizations best positioned to do so, thereby reducing overlap and filling 
regulatory gaps. These arrangements can lead to the development of instruments to support 
equivalency, incorporation by reference, and delegation to formalize and ensure transparency of these 
partnerships. 

Existing regulatory partnership arrangements will continue to be supported by the Department and 
efforts will be made to renew and improve these partnerships. In keeping with the spirit and intent of 
these arrangements, existing processes that already allow for regulatory streamlining and best-placed 
delivery of services will be maintained to the extent possible. 

Partnership arrangements with non-regulatory stakeholder organizations will facilitate information 
exchange and feedback on not only regulatory issues, but also non-regulatory activities, such as the 
Recreational Fisheries Conservation Partnerships Program, that provide a catalyst for bringing 
organizations and resources together to improve fisheries habitats. 

Next Steps 

The Program will continue to develop, implement, evaluate and refine operational tools and processes 
over time. As the new Program evolves, feedback on the operational approach will be used to improve 
efficiency and effectiveness of the Fisheries Protection Program and to inform the development of 
regulatory tools and regulations under the Fisheries Act. 
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1. Ministerial Statement 

Fisheries have long been valued by Canad ians for economic, environmental, cultural and 
ceremonial purposes. 

The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement, 20 13 supports changes made to the Fisheries Act in 
2012. These changes: focus our efforts on protecting the productivity of commercial, recreational 
and Aboriginal fisheries; institute enhanced compliance and protection tools that are more easily 
enforceable; provide clarity, certainty and consistency of regulatory requirements; and enable 
enhanced partnerships with stakeholders such as other agencies of government and local groups 
to ensure a comprehensive approach to fi sheries protection. 

The intent of this policy is to provide guidance to Canadians to ensure they are complying w ith 
the Fisheries Act. It wi ll strengthen the Government's ability to address key threats to the 
productivity and sustainability of our fisheries, through standards and guidel ines to avoid, 
mitigate and offset impacts to fi sheries and to ensure compliance w ith these requirements. 

Our approach to fisheries protection will ensure these valuable commercial, recreationa l and 
Aboriginal fisheries thri ve, while encourag ing the responsible development of Canada's natural 
resources. 

I am confident that responsible resource development and sustainable fi sheries can both be 
achieved. I look forward to our continued collaboration on fisheries protection so that our 
grandchildren, and their children, will also enjoy the benefits of Canada's rich fisheries 
resources. 

The Honourable Gail Shea 
Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 

2. Disclaimer 

The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement is for in formation purposes only. It is not a substi tute 
for the Fisheries Act or its Regulations. In the event of an inconsistency between the policy 

statement and the Fisheries Act or its Regulations, the legislation will prevail. 

3. Approval authority, effective date and review date 

The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement was approved by the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 

and it is effective as of November 20 13. The policy statement will be reviewed at least every 10 

years. 
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4. Application 

The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement wi ll be used by officials of Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada (the Department) and the Department's regulatory partners! when administering the 

fi sheries protection provisions2 of the Fisheries Act. 

The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement applies to proponents of ex isting or proposed works, 
undertakings or activities (hereafter referred to as projects) that are likely to result in impacts to 
fi sh or fi sh habitat that are part of or support commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fi sheries, 

including projects that have the potential to affect the passage of fish or modify the flow of 

watercourses. 

5. Context 

5.1 Background 

The Fisheries Act became one of Canada's first laws in 1868. In recognition that healthy and 

productive fi sheries require healthy fi sh habitat, the habitat protection and pollution prevention 
provisions were incorporated into the Act in the \970's. In 20 12, changes were made to the 

Fisheries Act to enhance the ability of the Department to manage threats to the sustainability and 

productivity of Canada's commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fi sheries. Changes were also 

made to enable: 

• enhanced compliance and protection tools; 

• expanded use of standards and other tools that make regulatory requirements clear and 
consistent; and 

• partnerships with agencies and organizations best placed to provide fisheries protection 

services. 

The changes to the Fisheries Act include a prohibition against causing serious harm to fish that 
are part of or support a commercia l, recreational or Aboriginal fishery (Section 35), prov is ions 

for flow and passage (Sections 20 and 2 1), and a framework for regulatory decision-making 
(Sections 6 and 6. 1). These provisions guide the Minister's decision-making process in order to 

provide for sustainable and producti ve fisheries. 

The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement was prepared by the Department to explain the 
fisheries protection prov isions of the Fisheries Act and to outline how the Department wi ll 

1 Regulatory partners are those with whom the Department has established partnership arrangements for the 
administration ofthe fisheries protection provisions. 
2 As set out in Appendix I. 
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implement these provisions. In particular, the policy statement focuses on the regulatory aspects 
of the Department' s Fisheries Protection Program. 

5.2 Importance of fish and fish habitat 

Fish have long had economic, environmental, cultural, and spi ritual va lue to Canadians. 
Aboriginal peoples have been fishing for many generat ions in Canada's seas, along the coasts, in 
lakes, and in rivers. Commercial and recreational fisheries also generate billions of dollars every 
year within the Canadian economy. 

Fish need healthy places to live, feed, and reproduce. They also need healthy corridors to migrate 
between these places. Canada's myriad water bodies, including coastal and marine areas, lakes, 
ponds, rivers, streams, and wetlands, and riparian areas provide important hab itat for fi sh. 

5.3 Threats to fisheries 

The susta inability and productivity of fisheries today are threatened by multiple and interacting 
stressors, including: 

• habitat degradation or loss, which may occur as a resu lt of the fragmentation of habitat, 
infilling of lakes or streams, conversion of wetlands or other activities in a watershed such as 
logging, urbanizat ion, or the clearing of riparian or aquatic vegetation; 

• flow alteration, which may alter habitat characteristics or cause the death of fi sh, and may be 
caused by dams or other impoundments, water diversion, stream crossings or water 
extraction for uses such as municipal, industrial, or agricultural uses;) 

• aquatic invasive species, which may threaten fish through competition, predation or habitat 
impacts; 

• overexp/oitation offish , which may lead to depleted or unsustainable populations; and 

• poilu/ion of many kinds, which may adversely affect water quality and fish health. 

Fisheries productivity is often subject to impacts from multiple, different stressors at a given 
time or from repeated stressors over time that pose significant threats. All of these stressors take 
place in the context of a changing environment. Changes in seasonal temperatures, ice cover, 
precipitation, and evaporation patterns can lead to changes in water quantity and quality, 
ultimately affecting fish and fi sh habitat. In turn, each of these stressors may have associated 
effects on the ability of fish to carry out their life processes and on their habitat. While many of 
these stressors are beyond the control of any single regulatory body or individual , their impacts 
can be managed co llectively to provide for sustainable and productive fisheries. 

Although overexploitation, aquatic in vas ive species and pollution are all threats to the 

1 Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat, Science Advisory Report: A Frameworkfor 
Assessing Ecological Flow Requirements /0 Support Fisheries in Canada, 201 3/0 17. www.dfQ-mpo.gc.caksas­
sccsIPublications/SAR-ASl20 13120 13 OI 7-eng.pdf 
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sustainability of fisheries, the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement focuses on the management 
of impacts to fish resulting from habitat degradation or loss and alterations to fish passage and 
flow. Other components of the Fisheries Act and various pieces offederal , provincial, and 

territorial legislation address these other threats. 

6. Roles and responsibilities: Protecting fisheries is a shared responsibility 

Many partners and stakeholders, including federal departments, provincial and territorial 
governments, Aboriginal peoples, recreational fishing and angling groups, conservation 
organizations and industry groups, share a common interest in the conservation and protection of 
fisheries. Sustainability and ongoing productivity of fisheries may best be achieved when these 
partners and stakeholders work together to conserve and protect fish and fish habitat. 

Proponents 
Canada's fish and fish habitat are a shared resource that provide great soc ial, economic and 
environmental benefits but they are also finite and vu lnerable. They must therefore be protected 
and managed to maintain these benefits for present and future generations. 

Development activities taking place in or near water may affect fisheries by adversely affecting 
fish or fish habitat. Proponents of these activities should: 

• understand the types of impacts their projects are likely to cause; 

• take measures to avoid and mitigate impacts to the extent possible; and , 

• request authorization from the Minister and abide by the conditions of any such 
authorization, when it is not possible to avoid and mitigate impacts of projects that are 
likely to cause serious harm to fish. 

Funhermore, proponents are required to ensure that their projects confonn to all other statutory 
requirements. 

Federal government 
The Fisheries Act and, more spec ifically, its fisheries protection provisions, establish authorities 
for the protection of commercial , recreational and Aboriginal fisheries. These authorities include 
the prohibition against carrying out projects that result in serious harm to fish and the powers 
related to fish passage and flow. 

Other federal legislation such as the Oceans Act, the Species at Risk Act and the Canadian 
Environmental Assessment Act, 2012 cons ider fish and fish habitat. These other statutes may 
complement the fisheries protection provisions of the Fisheries Act. 

Provinces and Territories 
While management of inland fisheries has largely been delegated to the provinces and the Yukon 
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Territory, the administration of the fisheries protection provisions remains with the federal 
government across Canada. However, provincial and territorial authorities deliver a range of 
natural resource conservation initiatives under various provincial and territorial laws that 
complement those of the federal government. For example, land-use decisions made by these 
authorities may have a significant bearing on the quality and function of fish habitat in a given 
watershed. 

Arrangements between the Department and other federal, provincial and territorial authorities 
provide effective mechanisms to collaborate on managing threats to fisheries. 

7. Statement 

7.1 Purpose 

The purpose of the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement is two-fold: 

I) to set out how the Department and its regulatory partners will apply the fisheries protection 
provisions of the Fisheries Act and guide the development of regulations, standards and 
directives; and 

2) to provide guidance to proponents of projects on the application of the fisheries protection 

provisions of the Fisheries Act. 

7.2 Goal 

The goal of the Department in applying this Fisheries Protection Policy is to provide for the 
sustainability and ongoing productivity of commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries. 

7.3 Objectives 

Through the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement, the Department's objectives are to provide 
consistent guidance through regulations, standards and directives, and to make regulatory 
decisions in a timely manner. In this way, proponents will have the necessary infonnation and 
direction to avoid, mitigate and offset hannful impacts to fish and fish habitat so that they will 
meet the goal of this policy, and thereby comply with the fisheries protection provisions of the 

Fisheries Act. 

7.4 Principles 

To meet the goal and the objectives of the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement, the Department 
will be guided by the following principles: 
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• Avoid harm: Whenever possible, the Department' s preference is to maintain the 
productivity of Canada's fisheries by avoiding impacts to fish and fi sh habitat. Proponents 
are responsible for managing and mitigating impacts resulting from their projects. 

• Promote sound decision-making: In making regulatory decisions, the Department will be 
infonned by the best available science, technical information and traditional knowledge. The 
Department will also be guided by the application ofprecaution4 and a risk-based approach 
to deci sion-making. 

• Enable best-placed delivery: Other entities across Canada may be well-placed to achieve 
and deliver the objectives of the fisheries protection provisions. The Department will thus 
seek to collaborate with partners who have the knowledge, capacity and interest in fisheries 
conservation and protection when these align with the Department' s mandate, priorities and 
objectives. 

• Employ a standards-based approach: The Department will develop and support the use of 
standards that provide clarity and certainty to proponents while maintaining the susta inability 
and ongo ing productivity of Canada's fisheries. 

• Consider the ecosystem context: The consideration of cumulative effects on the state, 
resiliency, and natural biodiversity of the ecosystem will guide the Department in achieving 
the objectives of the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement. 

8. Fisheries protection provisions of the Fisheries Act 

8.1 Scope of application of the prohibition (Section 35) 

The prohibition against serious harm to fish applies to fish and fish habitat that are part of or 
support commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fisheries. Definitions of "fish", "fish habitat", 
"fishery", and "commercial", "recreational", and "Aboriginal", in relation to a fishery, are found 
in the Fisheries Act and in the glossary of this document. 

Fish that are part of commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fisheries are interpreted to be those 
fi sh that fall within the scope of applicable federal or provincial fisheries regulationsS as well as 
those that can be fished by Aboriginal organizations or their members for food, soc ial or 
ceremonial purposes or for purposes set out in a land claims agreement. 

4 Govemmenl of Canada: Aframeworkfor the application 0/ precaution in science-based deCision-making about 
risk, 2003 . www.pco-bcp.gc.caldocslinfonnationipub licationsiprecautioniPrecaulion-eng.pdf 
j Applicable federal and provincial statutes and regulations include, for example: fishing regulations made under the 
Fisheries Act (Canada), National Parks of Canada Fishing Regulations, and relevant provincial Acts and regulations. 

8 

MOE-2013-00336 
18



Fish that support these fisheries are those fish that contribute to the productivity of a fishery 

(often, but not exclusively, as prey species). The "fish that support" may reside in water bodies 
that contain the commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fisheries or in water bodies that are 

connected by a watercourse to such water bod ies. 6 

In Canada, most water bodies contain fish, or their habitat, that are part of or support 

commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fisheries and are therefore subject to the prohibition 
against serious harm to jish. These areas include: i) all three of Canada's oceans; ii) areas of 

fishing for food, social, or ceremonial purposes or under land claims agreements by Aboriginal 
peoples; and iii) areas covered by federal or provincial fisheries regulations. Notwithstanding the 

above, some water bodies may be specifically excluded from the application offederal or 

provincial regulations.7 

In addition, some water bodies may not contain fish or provide fish habitat that are part of or 

support commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fisheries. Such water bodies may not be subject 

to the prohibition. These would need to be determined on a case~by-case basis. In these 

circumstances, proponents are advised to use appropriate and recognized scientifi~ methods to 
consider whether any such water bodies would be affected by their projects. 

8.2 Serious harm to fish (Section 35) 

35. (1) No person shall carryon any work, undertaking or activity thor results in serious harm to 
jish that are part of a commercial, recreational or Aboriginaljishery, or to jish that supporl such 
ajishery. 

Section 35 of the Fisheries Act prohibits serious harm 10 fish which is defined in the Act as "the 

death of fish or any permanent alteration to, or destruction of, fish habitat." 

Proponents are responsible for avoiding and mitigating serious harm to fish that are part of or 
support commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fisheries. When proponents are unable to 

completely avoid or mitigate serious harm to jish, their projects will normally require 
authorization under Subsection 35(2) of the Fisheries Act in order for the project to proceed 

without contravening the Act. 

The Subsection 35(1) prohibition will be applied to those projects that have the potential to cause 

serious harm tojish. These projects are likely to reduce the ability of the fish habitat to directly 

or indirectly support the life processes of fish or result in the death of fish. Relationships between 

typical project impacts (e.g., temperature change, sedimentation, infilling, reduction of nutrients 

6 Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat, Science Advisory Report: Science Advice to 
Support Development of a Fisheries Protection Policy for Canada, 2012/063. www.dfo-mpo.gc.calcsas­
sccs/Publicalions/SAR·ASI20 1212012 063-eng.pdf 
7 See applicable federal and provincial statutes and regulations. 
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and food supply, etc.) and the consequences to fi sh or fish habitat are described in various 

Pathways of Effects diagrams.8 

Projects requiring authorization are those likely to result in a localized effect to fish populations 
or fi sh habitat in the vicinity of the project. Localized effects may also lead to more widespread 
impacts on fish and fish habitat and, in turn, affect the ability of the area to produce fish. Box I 

provides considerations for understanding when serious harm to fish is likely to occur. 

The Department interprets serious harm to fish as: 

• the death of fish ; 

• a permanent alteration to fi sh habitat of a spatial scale, duration or intensity that limits or 
diminishes the ability of fish to use such habitats as spawning grounds, or as nursery, rearing, 
or food supply areas, or as a migration corridor, or any other area in order to carry out one or 
more of their life processes; 

• the destruction of fish habitat of a spatia l sca le, duration , or intensity that fish can no longer 
rely upon such habitats for use as spawning grounds, or as nursery, rearing, or food supply 
areas, or as a migration corridor, or any other area in order to carry out one or more of their 

life processes. 

8.3 Provisions for flow and fish passage (Sections 20 and 21) 

The Fisheries Act includes sections that may require the provision of suffi cient water and 
unimpeded passage for fish (Sections 20 and 21). In summary, these provisions: 

• a llow the Minister to request studies and evaluations related to obstructions or other 
things that may be hindering fish passage or hanning fish; 

• allow the Minister to request: the removal of or modifications to obstructions or things 
that are hannful to fish or impede flow or fish passage; the installation of fish-ways, 
screens and guards; or that sufficient water flow be provided for fi sh passage; or 

• prohibit the damage or removal of fish-guards, fi sh-ways, and screens. 

Projects that have the potential to obstruct fish passage, modify flow or result in the entrainment 
offish may also cause serious harm to fish. In these situations, an authorization under Subsection 
35(2) is required. The conditions of authorizations include avoidance, mitigation and offsetting 
measures to provide for fish passage around the obstructions. The conditions may also require 
water flows necessary to permit the free passage offish and the need for fi sh-guards or screens 
over water intakes. The Minister must also consider the factors set out in Section 6 of the 

8 Pathways of Effects diagrams are further described on the DFO website and in the glossary. 
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Fisheries Act prior to deciding whether to issue such an authorization or when the Minister 

makes a request under sections 20 or 21. 

8.4 Factors to be considered (Section 6) 

Section 6.1 of the Fisheries Act sets out the purpose of the fisheries protection provisions "to 

provide for the sustainability and ongoing productivity of commercial, recreational and 
Aboriginal fisheries." 

Once it has been determined that a regulation w ill be made or a Ministerial power will be 

exercised, such as the issuance of a Subsection 35(2) authorization or a request to provide for 

fish passage or sufficient flow, the four facto rs in Section 6 of the Fisheries Act must be 

considered by the Minister. These factors establi sh a clear structure fo r the regulatory review 

process. The four factors in Section 6 are: 

a) the contribution of the relevant fish to the ongoing productivity of commercial, 
recreational or Aboriginal fisheries; 

b) fisheries management objectives; 

c) whether there are measures and standards to avoid, mitigate or offset serious harm to 
fish that are part of a commercial, recreational or Aboriginalfishery, or that support 
such afishery; and 

d) the public interest. 

Further guidance on how these factors should be considered is prov ided below. 

a) Contribution of relevant fish to the ongoing productivity of commercial, recreational or 
Aboriginal fisheries 

The contribution of relevant fish relates to the role of the fish and fish habitat affected by the 

project in the overall productivity of the commercia l, recreational or Aboriginal fishery. 9 

Ongoing productivity is the potential sustained yield of all fish populations and their habitat that 

are part of or support commercial, recreational and Abori ginal fisheries. Effects on productivity 

may be assessed using a variety of tools. In genera l, the metrics and level of detail used to 

provide estimates of impacts to productivity will depend on both the type and scale of the 

impact. 

For projects w ith a low likelihood of causing impacts to productivity, or in w hich the impacts are 
relatively small , proponents on ly need to qualitatively document the key impacts and their 

9 Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat, Science Advisory Report: Science Advice to 
Support Development of a Fisheries Protection Policy for Canada, 20121063. www.dfo-mpo.gc.calcsas­
sccsIPublicationsiSAR-AS/20 12/20 12 063-eng.pdf 
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associated links to components of productivity (e.g., growth, performance, survival, migration, 
and reproduction). 

For projects likely to cause large-sca le impacts on the quantity or quality offish habitat, metrics 
of productivity should be chosen based on the type of impact. These include metrics of 
productivity related to habitat area or metrics related to components of productivity that are 
linked to the life cycle of the fish. 

Very large-scale impacts that are likely to result in ecosystem transformation will require the 
most detailed estimates of impacts to productivity, likely involving quantitative fish population 
models. 

Proponents are responsible for documenting and providing information such that an analysis 
describing the contribution of relevant fish may be undertaken. This ana lysis will help inform 

how the project may affect the relevant fisheries management objectives (factor 6b) and the 

amount and type of avoidance, mitigation and offsetting measures required (factor 6c). 

b) Fisheries management objectives 

Fisheries management objectives are the stated socio-economic, biological, and ecologica l goals 

for a fishery that are typically established by federal, provincial or territorial fishery managers. 

Other entities, including wildlife co-management boards established under land claims 
agreements may also set fisheries management objectives. 

Fisheries management objectives may range from high-level objectives applying widely to 

multiple fisheries or fish stocks to objectives that are limited in scope to a specific fishery, stock 

or region. Where they exist, fishery-specific objectives found in federal, provincial, territorial or 

co-management board fishing plans will be considered foremost when making regulatory 
decisions related to the fisheries protection provisions. 

Where fishery-specific objectives do not exist, overarching strategies and policy objectives 

establ ished by the Department or other fisheries managers should be considered. In areas where 
other entities manage the fishery, discussions with relevant authorities may also occur. 

Where fisheries management objectives are avai lable, proponents should consider and document 

how the impacts from their projects may affect fisheries management objectives. Proponents 

should also describe any effects their projects may have on the achievement of these objectives. 
Fisheries management objectives may guide proponents in the selection of any required 

avoidance, mitigation and offsetting measures (factor 6c). 

c) Measures or standards to avoid, mitigate, or offset serious harm to fish 

The Minister must cons ider whether measures and standards have been app lied by proponents to 

avoid, mitigate or offset serious harm to fish that results from their projects. The fundamentals of 
"avoid, mitigate and offset" build on a hierarchy that is internationally recognized as a best 
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practice in reducing risks to biodiversitylo (Figure I). This hierarchy emphasizes that efforts 
should be made to prevent (avo id) impacts first. When avoidance is not poss ible, then efforts 
should be made to minimize (mitigate) impacts caused by the project in question. After these 
actions, any residual impacts would nonnally require authorization and should then be addressed 
by offsetting. A conceptual diagram of the hierarchy is provided in Figure 1. 

~ +-

Figure 1. Conceptual diagram of the hierarchy. 

Projects can negatively affect fish and fish habitat (red boxes). Efforts should be made to avoid impacts f irst (grey 

boxes). When avoidance is not possible, then efforts should be made to mitigate impacts caused by the project in 

question (green boxes) . After these actions, any residual impacts should then be addressed by offsetting (blue 

boxes). Note: the size of these boxes is for illustrative purposes only. 

Fisheries dynamics and fish habitat functions are complex. It is much more d ifficult and 
expensive to repair or restore damaged ecosystems to maintain fisheries productivity than it is to 
avoid adverse impacts. For this reason, the Department emphasizes avoidance and mitigation as 
the main steps in the hierarchy, fo llowed by offsetting as a means of last resort. 

10 References for the hierarchy of measures include: Business and Biodiversity Offsets Programme: 
http://bbop.forest-trends.org/pagesimitigation hierarchy and the IUCN/ICMM Independent report on biodiversity 
offsets: www.icmm .com/documentl4934. 
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Proponents will be required to demonstrate that measures and standards have been fully applied 
to first avoid, then mitigate, and then finally, offset any residual serious harm tofish that are part 
of or support commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fi sheries. Measures to avoid, mitigate and 
offset, as well as requirements for monitoring and reporting, may be included as conditions of 
authorizations. ll The policy interpretation of these measures is as follows: 

Avoidance 
Avoidance is the undertaking of measures to completely prevent serious harm Lo fish. A voidance 
measures may include locating infrastructure or designing a project or one or more of its 
components to avoid serious harm tofish. Careful timing of certain activities may also avo id 
harm to fish and fish habitat. 

For some projects, serious harm to fish may be fully avoided while for others, serious harm to 
fish may only be partially avoided. When serious harm to fish cannot be fully avoided, 
mitigation measures should be undertaken. 

Mitigation 
Mitigation is a measure to reduce the spatial scale, duration, or intensity of serious harm to fish 
that cannot be completely avoided. The best available mitigation measures or standards should 
be implemented by proponents as much as is practically feasible. 

Mitigation measures include the implementation of best management practices during the 
construction, maintenance, operation and decommissioning of a project. 

Offsetting 
After efforts have been made to avoid and mitigate impacts, any residual serious harm to fish 
should be addressed by offsetting. An offset measure is one that counterbalances unavoidable 
serious harm to fish resulting from a project with the goal of maintaining or improving the 
productivity of the commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fishery. Offset measures should 
support available fi sheries management objectives and local restoration priorities. 

Offset measures are actions taken after the application of avoidance and mitigation measures. 
They are intended to provide tangible conservation outcomes for fish and fi sh habitat that may 
reasonably be expected to counterbalance the loss of fish habitat and fi sheries productivity as a 
result of the negative impacts of projects. 

Offsetting measures could take a variety of forms ranging from localized improvements to fish 
habitat to more complex measures that address limiting factors to fi sh production. The choice of 
appropriate offsetting measures will be guided by threats to fi sheries productivity and fisheries 
management objectives. In some instances, the most desirable offsetting measures may be a 
replacement of the same type of habitat that is affected by the project. In other situations, better 

II As set out in the Applicationfor Authorization under Paragraph 35(2)(b) oflhe Fisheries Act Regulations. 
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outcomes for fisheries may be achieved by undertaking offsetting in water bodies or for fish 
spec ies other than those affected by the project. For example, improving access to off-channel 
habitats or the removal of anthropogenic barriers might be acceptab le offsetting measures. 

Proponents will be required to submit an offsetting plan to demonstrate that the measures and 
standards will be fully applied to first avoid, then mitigate, and finally offset any residual serious 
harm to fish that are part of or support commercial, recreational or Aborig inal fisheries. 
Proponents will also be required to demonstrate that the offsetting measures will maintain or 
improve the productivity of fisheries. 12 

d) The public interest 

Finally, the Minister must take into account the public interest. In most cases, the public interest 
will be served through the consideration of the first three factors: a) the contribution of relevant 
fish; b) fisheries management objectives; and c) measures and standards to avoid, mitigate or 
offset serious harm to fish. 

However, factor 6(d) the public interest allows the Min ister to consider a range of issues deemed 
relevant to the well-be ing of society at a given place and time. These may range from issues 
related to economic deve lopment to long-tenn sustainable development to impacts on ecosystem 
goods and serv ices. Discretion on how to apply this factor rests with the Minister. 

Proponents may wish to document any information relevant to the public interest considerations. 

8.S Review and decision-making process 

An overv iew of the review and decision-making process is provided in Figure 2. General advice 
on understanding when a regulatory review or Fisheries Act authorization is required is provided 
in Box I and in steps I to 3 of Figure 2. When a regulatory review is required, proponents should 
be prepared to gather detailed infonnation about their project and its impacts, as outlined in Box 
1. The infonnation used to answer these questions will also help to satisfy some of the 
infonnation requirements outlined in the ApplicationsJor Authorization under Paragraph 
35(2)(b) oJthe Fisheries Act Regulations. 

12 As set oul in the Applicationsfor Authorization under Paragraph 35(2)(b) of the Fisheries Act Regulations. 
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Box 1. When considering whether a project is likely to cause serious harm to fish and requires an 
authorization, proponents should identify: 

1. Impacts tafish and fish habitat caused by the project: For example, have all potential impacts 
been considered? Pathways of effects diagrams, available on the Department's website, may help 
proponents determine what kinds of impacts can be expected from typical developments. 

2. The expected durotian of impacts: For example, is the duration short enough that it does not 
diminish the ability of fish to carry out one or more of its life processes? It is important to note that, 
for many projects, the duration of impact will be longer than the duration of the work taking place 
in or near the water. 

3. The geographic scale of impacts: For example, is the scale small enough that the disturbance will 
not displace fish that would otherwise be occupying the habitat? 

4. The availability and condition of nearby fish habitat: Is the habitat that is being altered or 
destroyed the only habitat of its type and quality in the area of the project? 

5. The impact an the relevant fish: For example, are the fish that are affected by the proposed 
project likely to experience increased mortality rates, increased stress and reduced fitness as a 
result of direct injury or reduced habitat function such that a localized effect on a fish population or 
stock is possible? 

6. Proposed avoidance and mitigation measures: Will measures to avoid and mitigate serious harm 
to fish be applied such that all serious harm to fish is avoided? If so, an authorization is not required. 
If serious harm to fish remains after all avoidance and mitigation measures have been applied, an 
authorization may be required. Proponents should apply for an authorization following the 
Applications for Authorization under Paragraph 35(2)(b) of the Fisheries Act Regulations. 
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Figure 2, Summary of the development proposal review and deCiSIOn-making process. 

Using standard guidance made available by OFO, or by seeking expert advice as required, proponents are 

responsible for determining whether their projects are likely to require authorization and, if so, to apply for 

authorizations. OFO is responsible for reviewing applications for authorizations and determining whether or 

not to authorize the project, based on the consideration of Section 6 factors. The answers to the questions in 

steps 1 to 4 should be informed by the advice in the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement. More specif ically, 

step 1 is informed by section 8.1 "Scope of the applicat ion of the prohibition" ; steps 2 and 3 are informed by 

sections 8.2 "Serious harm to [ish" and 8.3 "Provisions for flow and fish passage", and the material in Box 1 and 

step 4 is informed by the section 8.4 "Factors to be considered". 

9. Requirements 

9.1 General compliance 

The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement is a guidance too l to help proponents comply with the 
fisheries protect ion provisions in the Fisheries Act and related regulations. This includes 
compliance with Section 35 of the Fisheries Act, all supporting regulations, all relevant 
operational d irect ives, the tenns and conditions of all Subsection 35(2) authori zations, and the 

17 

MOE-2013-00336 
27



various duties specified in Section 38 (e.g., the duty to notify and to take corrective measures, 
etc.). 

9.2 Additional powers of the Minister (Section 37) 

Section 37 of the Fisheries Act sets out the provisions that allow the Minister to request plans 
and specifications for projects that may result in serious harm to fish, and that allow the Minister 

to make orders to modify, restrict or close these projects. 13 

In addition , under Section 37, anyone proposing to carry out a project in an ecologically 
significant area, as defined in regulations, is required, upon request of the Minister or in 

circumstances set out in regulations, to provide information on their project to the Minister. If the 

project is likely to result in harm to fish in that area, the Minister may require modifications or 

restrict or stop the carrying on of that project for as long as necessary. 

Before making decisions under Section 37 with regard to an offence under Subsection 40(1) or 

with regard to harm to fish, the Minister must consider the factors in Section 6 of the Fisheries 
Act. 

9.3 Duty to notify (Section 38) 

The Fisher;es Act imposes a series of obligations upon persons responsible for projects that lead 

to occurrences that result in serious harm to fish that are part of or support a commercial, 

recreational or Aboriginal fishery. There is a duty to notify an inspector l4 when this serious harm 
to fish is not authorized under the Act, or when there is a serious and imminent danger of such an 

occurrence. 

Moreover, the Fisheries Act imposes duties to take corrective measures and to provide written 

reports when there are occurrences that may result in serious harm to fish. Failure to notify, take 

corrective measures or report in such situations may result in penalties. 

An inspector or fishery officer has the authority to order the immediate action necessary to 

correct the situation and these actions may be at the expense of the person(s) identified as 

responsible. Those powers are designed to be used to maintain the productivity of commercial, 

recreational or Aboriginal fisheries when serious harm to fish has resulted from unplanned or 
unexpected situations for which the responsible person has not received an authorization prior to 

causing this hann or for which the serious harm to fish was greater than authorized. 

1) Section 37 also sets out other powers; however, the description in this policy statement is focused on those related 
to the fisheries protection provisions. 
U Notifications must be provided to: an inspector; fishery officer; or a prescribed authority. 
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10. Consequences of non-compliance with the fisheries protection provisions 

There are consequences for non-compliance with the prohibition against carrying on any project 
that results in serious harm 10 fish or non-compliance with the conditions of an authorization. 

The Fisheries Act outlines minimum and maximum penalties, depending on different classes of 

offenders, type of offence, and whether it is a first or subsequent offence. 

Imprisonment is also a possibility for repeat offences. Fines collected for convictions under the 
fisheries protection provisions are directed into the Environmental Damages Fund to use for 

proactive measures to enhance the conservation and protection of Canada's fisheries resources. 

11. Monitoring and reporting 

The Department will monitor and report on progress toward meeting the objective of this policy 

statement through its performance measurement strategy and re lated reporting initiatives, as 

appropriate. 

12. For more information 

For more infonnation, please consult DFO's website (www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca). 
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13. Glossary 

Aboriginal, in relation to a fisbery: means that fi sh is harvested by an A boriginal organization 

or any of its members for the purpose of using the fish as food, for social or ceremonial purposes 

or for purposes set out in a land claims agreement entered into with the Aboriginal organization. 

(Subsection 2( 1» 

avoidance: measures to completely prevent adverse impacts to fi sh and fish habitat. 

Canadian fisheries waters: all waters in the fishing zones of Canada, all waters in the territorial 

sea of Canada and all internal waters of Canada. (Subsection 2(1» 

commercial, in relation to a fishery: means that the fi sh is harvested under the authority of a 
licence for the purpose of sale, trade or barter. (Subsection 2( 1» 

contribution (of relevant fish): the role of the relevant fi sh or fi sh habitat in the overall 

productivity of a commercial, recreational or Aborig inal fi shery that could be affected by a given 

project. 

destruction of fish habitat: an elimination of habitat of a spatial scale, duration, and intensity 

that fish can no longer rely upon such habitats for use as spawning grounds, or as nursery, 
rearing, or food supply areas, or as a migration corridor, or any other area in order to carry out 

one or more of their life processes. 

Environmental Damages Fund: a specified purpose account, administered by Environment 

Canada, to provide a mechanism for directing funds received as a result of fines, court orders and 
voluntary payments to priorities that w ill benefit the natural environment. 

fish: includes (a) parts offish, (b) she llfish, crustaceans, marine animals and any parts of 

shellfish, crustaceans or marine animals, and (c) the eggs, sperm, spawn, larvae, spat and 

juvenile stages of fish, shellfish, crustaceans and marine animals. (Subsection 2( I» 

fish habitat: means spawning grounds and any other areas, including nursery, rearing, food 

supply and migration areas, on which fish depend directly or indi rectly in order to carry out their 

life processes. (Subsection 2(1» 

fish that are part of: fi sh that may be fi shed as part of a commercial, recreational or Aboriginal 
fi shery. 

fish that support: fish that contribute to the productivity of a commercial, recreational or 
Aboriginal fi shery. 

fishery: includes the area, loca lity, place or station in or on which a pound, seine, net, we ir or 

other fi shing appl iance is used, set, placed or located, and the area, tract or stretch of water in or 

from which fish may be taken by the said pound, se ine, net, weir or other fi shing appliance, and 

20 

MOE-2013-00336 
30



also the pound, seine, net, weir, or other fi sh ing appliance used in connection therewith. 
(Subsection 2(1)) 

fish-way : means any device, work or other thing that provides for the free passage of fish, 
including a canal, a fish pump, a fish ladder, a fish elevator and a fish lock. (Subsection 2(1» 

mitigation: measures to reduce the spatial scale, duration, or intensity of adverse effects to fish 
and fish habitat that cannot be completely avo ided. 

obstruction: means any slide, dam or other thing impeding wholly or partially the free passage 
offish. (Subsection 2(1)) 

offsetting: measures to counterbalance serious harm to fish by maintaining or improving 
fisheries productivity after all feasible measures to avoid and mitigate impacts have been 
undertaken. 

ongoing productivity: the potential sustained yield of all fish populations and their habitat that 
are part of or support commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries. 15 

Pathways of Effects: diagrams developed by Fisheries and Oceans Canada as a tool to 
communicate potential effects of projects on fish and fish habitat. These diagrams describe, for a 
range of activities, the type of cause-effect relationships that are known to exist and the 
mechanisms by which stressors ultimately lead to effects in the aquatic environment. Each cause­
and-effect relationship is represented as a line, known as a pathway, connecting the activ ity to a 
potential stressor, and a stressor to some ultimate effect on fish and fish habitat. Each pathway 
represents an area where avoidance and mitigation measures can be applied to reduce or 
eliminate a potential effect. 16 

permanent alteration to fish habitat: an alteration offish habitat ofa spatial scale, duration 
and intensity that limits or diminishes the abili ty of fish to use such habitats as spawning 
grounds, or as nursery, rearing, or food supply areas, or as a migration corridor, or any other area 
in order to carry out one or more of their life processes. 

prescribed authority: a person designated by regulation for a spec ific role in the administration 
of a provision of the Fisheries Act. 

15 This definition builds on advice provided in: Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Canadian Science Advisory 
Secretariat, Science Advisory Report: Science Advice to Support Development of a Fisheries Protection Policy for 
Canada. 2012/063: www.dfo-mpo.gc.calcsas-sccslPublications/SAR-ASf20 12120 12 063-eng.pdf and Fisheries and 
Oceans Canada, Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat, Research Document: A science-based interpretation of 
ongoing productivity of commercial, recreational or Aboriginalfisherjes, 20121112. www.dfo-mpo.gc.calCsas­
sccslpublicationslresdocs-docrechl20 12/2012 112-eng.pdf 
16 More detail can be found on the DFO website and in Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Canadian Science Advisory 
Secretariat, Research Document: A science-based interpretation andframeworkfor considering the contribution of 
the reievantfish to the ongoing productivity of commercial, recreational or Abariginalfisheries, 20 12/141. 
www.dfo-moo.gc.calCsas-sccs/pu blicationslresdocs-docrechl20 12120 12 141-eng.pdf 
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project: one or more existing or proposed works, undertakings or acti vities. 

recreational, in relation to a fishery: means that fish is harvested under the authori ty of a 
li cence for personal use of the fi sh or for sport. (Subsection 2(1» 

regulatory partners: those with whom the Department has establi shed partnership arrangements 
for the administration of the fi sheries protection provisions. 

relevant fish : all fi sh that are invo lved (e ither as part of the fishery or in a supporting role) in a 
commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fishery, and that could be affected by a given project. 

riparian area: the areas bordering on streams, lakes, and wetlands that link water to land. The 
blend of streambed, water, trees. shrubs and grasses directly influences and provides fish habitat. 

serious harm to fish: the death of fish or any permanent alteration to, or destruction of, fish 
habitat. (Subsection 2(2» 

sustain ability: achieving a balance between the carry ing out of current day acti viti es while 
allowing for future generations of people to meet their needs related to fisheries. 17 

watercourse: a flowing water body, such as a river, stream, or creek, as we ll as watercourses 
that may be ephemeral, intermittent, temporary or seasonal in nature. 

17 Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Canadian Science Advisory Secretarial, Science Advisory Report: Science Advice 
to Support Development of a Fisheries Protection Policy for Canada, 20 12/063. www.dfo-mpo.gc.calcsas­
sccsIPublications/SAR-AS/20 12/20 12 063-eng.pdf 
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14. Appendices 

Appendix 1. Overview of the fisheries protection provisions of the Fisheries Act. 

Provision 
Intent 

Factors 
Section 6 Once it has been determined that a Ministerial power will be exercised, the 

following four factors must be considered by the Minister: 
• the contribution of the relevant fish to the ongoing productivity of commercial, 

recreational or Aboriginal fisheries; 
• fisheries management objectives; 
• whether there are measures and standards to avoid, mitigate or offset serious 

harm to fish that are part of a commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fishery, or 
that support such a fishery; and 

• the public interest. 

Section 6 applies in these circumstances: 

• before exercising any power under Subsection 20(2) or (3) or 21 (1), 
Paragraph 35(2){b) or (c) or Subsection 35(3), or under Subsection 37(2) with 
regard to an offence under Subsection 40(1) or with regard to harm to fish; or 

• a regulation made in respect of Section 35 or under Paragraph 37(3)(c) or 
436)(;,01) or Subsection 43(5). 

Purpose 
Section 6.1 This provision establishes the purpose of Section 6 and of the provisions set out in 

that section . The purpose is to provide for the sustainability and ongoing 
I productivity of commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries. 

FishRways 

Sections 20 and 
The Minister may take various steps to ensure the free passage of fish and to 

21 
prevent harm to fish. For example, the Minister may request that obstructions be 
removed, that fish-guards be installed, that fish-ways be constructed and that 
minimal flows of water be maintained for the purposes of enabling the safe 

I passage of fish around obstructions barriers and dams. 
Prohibition against causing serious harm 

Subsection 35(1) 
"No person shall carry on any work, undertaking or activity that results in serious 
harm to fish that are part of a commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fishery, or to 
fish that support such a fishery.~ (Fisheries Act, Subsection 2(1» 

Paragraph 
Authorization 
This provision allows the Minister to authorize, with conditions, a work, 

35(2)(b) 
undertaking or activity that results in serious harm to fish. 
Additional powers of the Minister 
Section 37 of the Fisheries Act is the provision that allows the Minister to request 
plans and specifications for projects that may cause serious harm to fish and to 

Section 37 make orders to modify, restrict or close these projects. 
In addition , under Section 37, anyone propOSing to carry on a work, undertaking or 
activi.ty in an ecologically significant area (as defined in regulations) is required, on 
request of the Minister or in circumstances set out in regulations, to provide 
information on their oro·ect to the Minister. 
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Intent 
Provision 

Duty to notify 
The Fisheries Act imposes a series of obligations upon persons who have the 
responsibility for projects that lead to occurrences that result in serious harm to 

Section 38 
fish or who cause or contribute to such occurrences. There is a duty to notify an 
inspector, fishery officer or a prescribed authority of any unauthorized serious 
harm to fish that are part of, or support, a commercial, recreational or Aboriginal 
fishery. Moreover, the Fisheries Act imposes duties to take corrective measures 
and to provide written reports when there are occurrences that may result in 
serious harm to fish. 
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Appendix 2. Overview of several regulation-making authorities related to the fisheries 
protection provisions of the Fisherie!l Act. 

Provision 
Intent 

Subsection 35(3) Authority to make regulations prescribing certain works, undertakings or 
(Ministerial) activities and/or waters. 

and Paragraph 
These provisions allow the Minister or the Governor in Council (GIC) to prescribe 
works, undertakings or activities and the conditions according to which they may 

43(1)(i.I)(GIC) be carried out or the waters in which they may be carried out. Works, undertakings 
For the purpose or activities carried out in accordance with these regulations will not be in violation 
of 35(2)(a) of the prohibition under Subsection 35(1). 

The authority to modify, restrict or prohibit works, undertakings or activities 
Subsection 37(1) ensures that a person who carries on, or proposes to carry on, a 
work, undertaking or activity that results, or is likely to result, in serious harm to 
fish that are part of a commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fishery, or to fish that 
support such a fishery can be required to take specified actions or provide 
specified information. 

Subsections 37(1) 
Subsection 37(2) allows the Minister to order modifications or restrict the carrying and (2) 

and Paragraphs on of the work, undertaking or activity or, if necessary, to direct the closing of the 
37(3)(a) and work or undertaking or the ending of the activity for any period that the Minister 
37(3)(b) considers necessary. 

Regulations can be made under paragraph 37(3)(a)for prescribing the manner and 
circumstances in which any information or material shall be provided to the 
Minister without request under subsection (1). Regulations can also be made 
under paragraph 37(3)(b) for prescribing the manner and circumstances in which 
the Minister or a person designated by the Minister many make orders under 
subsection (2) and the terms of the orders. 
Exclusion of certain fisheries from definitions of commercial, recreational or 
Aboriginal fisheries 

Paragraph Governor in Council regulations can be developed to exclude certain fisheries 
43(1 )(i.OI) from the definition of commercial , recreational or Aboriginal fisheries. Fisheries 

which have been excluded would no longer be subject to the prohibition set out in 
35(1), or any other provisions that refer directly to a commercial, recrealional or 
AboriQinal fishery. 
Exemption of certain waters from the application of certain provisions 

Subsection 43(5) Regulations can be developed which would exempt particular Canadian fisheries 
waters from the application of Sections 20, 21, 35, and Subsections 3~(4). 
Applications for Authorization under Paragraph 35(2}(b) of the Fisheries Act 
Regulations 

Paragraphs 43(1) These regulations set out the information the applicant must include in an 
(i.2) and (i.4) application for authorization to the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans as well as the 

process and time limits that apply to the Minister for the review of the application 
and either to issue or to refuse to issue authorization. 

Paragraphs Control of Aquatic Invasive Species 
43(I)(n) and (0) The Fisheries Act provides for the development of a list of aquatic invasive 
and species and of regulations to control aquatic invasive species. 
subsections 43(2) 
to (4) 
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Provision 
Intent 

Subsections Ecologically Significant Areas 

37(1.1) and 37(2), 
Governor in Council regu lations may be used to designate ecologically significant 
areas. Subsequenlly, the Min ister could require higher levels of protection in such 

Paragraphs areas, and project proponents would be required to submit for review plans of any 
37(3)(a) and (e) work, undertaking or activity thai are proposed within those areas. 

Duty to notify and take corrective measures 
Subsection 38(9) Governor in Council may make regulations necessary for or incidental to carrying 

out the purposes and provisions of section 38. 

Administrative agreements, equivalency and delegation with provinces 

Administrative agreements with provinces 
This allows for the Minister to enter into various types of agreements with 

Section 4.1 provinces to further the purposes of the Fisheries Act. 

The Governor in Council may make regulations establishing the conditions under 
which the Minister may enter into such aareements (under 4.1(3)). 

Section 4.2 
Equivalency with provinces 

(Requires an Provincial regulatory regimes can be recognized as equivalent to those 
agreement first established under the Fisheries Act where they meet or exceed federal regulatory 
(under4.1)) or legislative requirements. 

Paragraph 
Prescribing to others the authority to authorize 43(1)(;'3)) 
The Fisheries Act provides for Governor in Council regulations prescribing other 

for the purpose of decision-making authorities for the issuance of authorizations under paragraph 
35(2)(e) 35(2)(c). 
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Bell, Christina ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Minister, ENV ENV:EX 
Monday, November 5, 2012 12:44 PM 
'min@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
Minister, ABR ABREX; Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; 
'claire.dansereau@dfo-mpo.gc.ca'; Carr, Steve EMNG:EX; Konkin, Doug FLNREX; Munro, 
Steve C ABREX; Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX; Sturko, Derek AGRI:EX; Nikolejsin , Dave 
EAO:EX; 'elaine.feldman@ceaa-acee.gc.ca' 

Subject: Amendments to the Fisheries Act Comments from Government of British Columbia Natural 
Resource Sector 

Reference: 178939 

November 5, 2012 

The Honourable Gail Shea, PC, MP 
Acting Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 
Email: min@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Dear Minister Shea: 

On June 27, 2012, the federal government announced its intention to engage and consult with public and 
stakeholders over the surruner and fall to develop the policy and regulatory framework to support changes to the 
Fisheries Act (the Act). On behalf of the British Columbia (BC) Government's Natural Resource Sector, we 
would like to express our desire to be formally involved in this process as soon as possible. 

British Columbia recognizes that several changes under the Act will address issues that our province has been 
seeking to resolve for some time. We are pleased to see these changes and are looking forward to assisting with 
their implementation. These changes include: 

• Economic benefits for BC's commercial fishing sectors. We support the development of mechanisms to 
allocate fish to fund science and management activities, but would like to understand how any 
broadening of the use offish allocation will be managed to avoid harm to licensed fishing enterprises. 

• Greater management of aquatic invasive species and introductions and transfers. BC is currently 
revising the Controlled Alien Species Regulation (under the Be Wildlife Act) to prohibit the possession, 
breeding and trafficking of high-risk aquatic invasive species. We hope to coordinate our efforts with 
yours and ensure federal and provincial legislation is complementary and well aligned. 

• Greater efficiencies and clarification of each juris diction' s roles through administrative and equivalency 
agreements and regulatory streamlining. This promises to reduce duplication and overlap in 
federaVprovincial authority (such as wastewater effluent). 

• Enhanced compliance and enforcement mechanisms that increase fines for offences, establish the ability 
to charge and set penalties, and clarify and expand powers of inspectors. 

There are also areas where we have identified policy concerns and potential issues with the Act amendments. Tn 
the immediate term, these include the designation of commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries and how 
to define the concepts of "'ongoing productivity" and "permanent alteration." BC's concerns are outlined in 
detail in the attachment to this letter. 

We appreciate the recent information meeting with Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) ADM Kevin Stringer 
on September 4, 2012, and his presentation to the Canadian Council of Fisheries and Aquaculture Ministers on 
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September 6, 2012, which provided an overview of changes to the Act. These meetings provided an excellent 
forum to begin the conversation on future consultation opportunities. However, if formal consultation does not 
begin shortly, BC is concerned there will not be adequate time to meaningfully contribute to the development 
of policies and regulations in support of the Act. We are eager to work together, both in areas where we see 
increased opportunities for BC as well as areas where potential challenges exist, both federally and 
provincially. 

Please have your staff contact the Deputy Minister for the Ministry of Environment, Wes Shoemaker, as the 
provincial lead for this engagement. The Ministry of Environment will coordinate the Natural Resource Sector 
approach and liaise with key contacts within the Province. 

Thank you for your attention to these critical issues and we look forward to working together on this important 
matter. 

Please give my best to Keith. 

Sincerely, 

Terry Lake 
Minister of Environment 

Attachment: Policy Concerns and Potentiallssues with Fisheries Act Amendments 

Policy Concerns 
and Potential ... 

cc: Honourable Ida Chong, Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation 
Honourable Norm Letnick, Minister of Agriculture 
Honourable Steve Thomson, Minister of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
Claire Dansereau, Deputy Minister, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
Steve Carr, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas 
Doug Konkin, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
Steve Munro, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation 
Wes Shoemaker, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Environment 
Derek Sturko, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Agriculture 
Dave Nikolejsin, Associate Deputy Minister, Environmental Assessment Office 
Elaine Feldman, President, Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency 
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Minister of 
Fisheries and Oceans 

Ministre des 
P~ches et des Oceans £ S D - ~PS ---:.;::;.. ~.-=-..::::...::~ 

Ottawa, Canada KtA OE6 MINISTER'S OFFICE _ RECEIVED i 
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMEN1 JAN Z L 1013 

The Honourable Terry Lake, M.L.A. 
Minister of Environment 
Government of British Columbia 
Parliament Buildings 
Victoria, British Columbia 
V8V 1X4 

Dear Minister: 

JAN 2"9 2013 
o)\nReIllY. 0 RaplyOlrect )4'DfMi6PIY 11lnlofFw;l 
o &1M IIlI8Ml Q Redirecuo I 
Qce. ----~--. ------_ •• _-
~cu~"!,'====, -- - :'Zo.-=;-::;;:;..-=:;.-;::--= 

Thank you for your correspondence of November 5, 2012, taking the time to share 
your thoughts regarding the need for engagement concerning the policies and 
regulations needed to support amendments to the Fisheries Act. 

The Province of British Columbia is an important partner in managing for. sustainable 
fisheries and reducing administrative burden associated with natural resource 
development, both of which are priorities for Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO). 

As you are aware, the Province of British Columbia and DFO have begun dialogue 
on these important issues at the recent Canadian Council of Fisheries and 
Aquaculture Ministers table. We have also initiated discussions with your officials 
and will continue those discussions as we advance our approach to implementing 
the new Fisheries Act. 

In support of these discussions, I will have my officials contact Mr. Wes Shoemaker 
to discuss next steps. If Mr. Shoemaker has specific questions regarding the 
Fisheries Act or the planned engagement process, he may wish to contact 
Mr. Trevor Swerdfager, Assistant Deputy Minister, Program Policy, by telephone at 
613-949-4919. 

Thank you for taking the time to write. 

Yours sincerely, 

Vi 
Keith Ashfield 

Canada 

MinIstry of Environment 
Correspondence Unn 

JAN 30 2013 
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Reference: 188890 

MAR 1 1 2013 

Matthew King 
Deputy Minister 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
200 Kent Street 
Ottawa ON KIA OE6 

Dear Mr. ~ng: f,,f a.iJf,u[() 
I 

---BRITISH 
COLUMBIA 

I am following up on a recent meeting with Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) Assistant 
Deputy Minister Trevor Swel'dtager, Pacific Regional Director General Sue Farlinger and 
British Columbia (BC) Ministry of Environment and Ministry of Agriculture representatives 
concerning recent Fisheries Act amendments. We appreciate the confirmation of the importance 
of collaboration between our governments to establish the best possible regime for fisheries 
management in British Columbia. 

Be Natural Resource Ministries are ready to provide coordinated input concerning potential 
implications of Fisheries Act amendments and draft regulations in BC. I understand the DFO is 
working toward bringing key regulations into force in July 2013. I am pleased to note that 
provincial staff have already been contacted by DFO Pacific Region and are ready to engage in 
discussions to inform the development of policies and regulations in March 2013. 

BC presents a unique situation for fisheries management in Canada. Be has diverse fish 
populations, most of the province is not under treaty and OUI" recreational fisheries management 
approach uses a low intensity management model that considers ecosystems as well as species. 
West Coast fisheries are an integral part of British Columbia's economy, local and First Nation 
culture and recreation. We take the management of this resource very seriously and recognize 
our shared responsibility to ensure the long term health of fish in British Columbia. 

Our Natural Resource Ministries are assessing how changes to the Fisheries Act may affect fish 
and fish habitat in BC. We are developing our responses to the ' 10 Questions' tabled by the 
DFO at the November Canadian Council of Fisheries and Aquaculture Ministers (CCF AM) 
Inland Fisheries Committee meetings. The priority areas of interest to BC overlap with the first 
three questions posed by the DFO: defining recreational and aboriginal fisheries, serious harm, 
and ongoing productivity. Some of our initial interests and concems are outlined in the enclosed 
table. 

. .. 2 
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Be has a broad interest in fish, aquatic environments and in all fisheries within the province, 
both freshwater and marine. We have focused QUI' comments on freshwater recreational fisheries 
in the enclosed table as we are concemed they are at risk oflosing habitat protection under the 
new Fisheries Act. All of the components in the combined fisheries and seafood sector contribute 
significantly to the socia-economic well-being orBC, and are an important heritage to protect. 
Be is committed to conserving fisheries and maximizing the socio-economic benefits from 
fisheries. This is done in close collaboration with the Govemmenl of Canada. 

Continued consultation and collaboration between our govemments is essential to establish the 
best possible approach to fisheries management. On behalf of all British Columbia resource 
management agencies, we look forward to engaging in these discussions with you and yotir staff 
in the near future, 

Sincerely, 

WO(;UoltlAJ-
W.H. (Wes) SHOEMAKER 
Deputy Minister 

Enclosure 

cc: Steve Can', Deputy Minister, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Natural Gas 
Doug Konkin, Deputy Minister, Ministry afForests, Lands and Natural Resource 

Operations 
Steve Munro, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation 
Derek Sturko, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Agriculture 
Pierrette Maranda, Associate Deputy Minister,lntergovemmental Relations Secretariat 
Dave Nikolejsin, Associate Deputy Minister, Environmental Assessment Office 
Bob Hamilton. Deputy Minister, Environment Canada 
Sue Farlinger, Pacific Regional Director Qenerai, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
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Table 1. DRAFT BC Interests, Context, and Advice Concerning Fisheries Act Amendments 

BC Interests Context Advice 
Defmiu2 Commercial Recreational, and Abori2;inal (CRA) Fisheries 
Defining Aboriginal fishery Modem BC treaties include the right to 

fish for all species. 

BC has an interest in all fisheries within New federal focus on fisheries is very 
the province, both freshwater and marine. different from BC's ecosystem focused 
Comments are focused on freshwater fisheries management approach. 
recreational fisheries as we view these Criteria for determining a recreational 
most at risk of losing habitat protection fishery should align with BC's fisheries 
under the new Act. management approach. 
Does the tenn 'harvested' in relation to a Catch and release is a BC fisheries 
fishery include catch and release fisheries? management tool and is used for species or 
Since the fish are not kept, are they runs of a desirable sportfish that need more 
considered' harvested' and therefore protection (e.g. variable and low numbers) 
included in the new definition of and would benefit from protection under 
recreational fishery? the Fisheries Act. British Columbia's 

approach to recreational fisheries is based 
on less intensive management and often a 
reliance on catch and release to address 
conservation concerns and meet the social 
goals of high catch success. The definition 
of recreational fishery may indicate a very 
different approach federally and could be 
difficult to aJign with the BC approach, 

Clarification on the definition of 'fish that 
support a fishery.' 

Clarification on protection of future When there is not a substantial fishery on a 
fisheries in the definition of recreational body of water, there is a difference 
fisheries. between a pristine fishery (low use or 
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Table 1. DRAFT Be Interests, Context, and Advice Concerning Fislreries Act Amendments 

BC Interests Context Advice 
difficult access), and no fishery potentiaJ 
(water quality/quantity does not produce 
fishl· 
For example, development could create 
access and a new fishery could develop as 
a result; or habitat could be restored such 
that a fishery could be supported in the 
future. We would like to see waters that 
could support a recreationaJ fishery 
protected, even if there is no current 
recreational fishery taking place. 

Will there be changes to existing The current management of activity on Be 
regulations under the Fisheries Act? lakes relies heavily on the federal 

regulations. The Province may need to 
create new regulatory authorities in order 
to effectively manage activities on Be 
lakes. E.g. BC Sportfish Regulations 
(related to motor use in lakes, li st of game 
species). 

Definine: Serious Harm 
The definition of serious harm references Alterations that may be considered 
only pennanent alterations or disruptions temporary can represent significant loss of 
to fi sh habitat. We understand the desired economic, cultural, recreational and 
outcome of reducing time and resources ecosystem values. Long tenn impacts may 
spent dealing with low risk activities (e.g. not be measurable, as ecosystem state may 
drainage maintenance in agricultural shift. The temporary nature of an impact is 
areas), but we are concerned that habitat often subjective and challenging to define 
protection goals will be compromised by in practice. For example, a stream where 
excluding all temporary alterations or riparian vegetation is removed - the stream 
disruptions from consideration. temperature increases, causing bull trout to 

avoid what was previously good bull trout 
habitat. The riparian vegetation eventually 
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Table 1. DRAFT BC Interests, Context, and Advice Concerning Fisheries Act Amendments 

BC Interests Context Advice 
grows back but the population of bull trout 
may never re-establish in that stream, 
especially in areas where bull trout 
populations are already becoming 
fragmented due to increasing water 
temperatures and declining stream flows. 

Clarification on expectations of how to Fish numbers can and do decline sharply 
prove the 'death ofa fish' in relation to without direct visual evidence of fi sh 
serious harm. death. It is difficult to collect evidence of 

fish death, especially if time has passed 
since the incident (fish carcasses are 
quickly consumed, sink, drift, rot, etc.). In 
addition, what if fish are indirectly affected 
through their prey or loss of habitat? 
Linking the cause of fish death to an action 
or activity can be difficult to prove. 

The test for measuring serious harm is Measures of serious harm are likely to be 
difficult; any measure is likely to be predominantly about fish habitat. Habitat is 
predominantly about fish habitat. a crucial factor in the health of a fishery. 

Field assessments of habitat attributes are 
practical and have generally well 
established and broadly accepted 
methodologies. 

We would like to see how the shift towards We recognize NNL did not fully achieve 
a species rather than habitat based its intended goals, but it does provide a 
approach will affect DFO's No Net Loss means of addressing direct and cumulative 
(NNL) Policy. We have seen it captured effects and maintaining aquatic 
under ' harmful alterations' under the productivity. How will offsets and 
previous version of the Act. Will it be dealt mitigation be addressed in a new policy? 
with through regulations or policy? How will cumulative effects be managed 
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Table 1. DRAFT BC Interests, Context, and Advice Concerning Fisheries Act Amendments 

BC Interests Context Advice 
or tracked? 

In the current definition of serious harm This could be positive or negative 
'alteration' does not have a negative depending on the interpretation. For 
connotation, whereas in the past it did example, would restoration involving a 
through the term 'harmful alteration.' permanent alteration require an 

authorization? Would this affect fanning 
practices? 

We would like to understand how It was captured under ' harmful alterations' 
cumulative effects will be addressed? in the previous version of the Act. 
DefiDin2 OD2oin2 Productivity 
Fundamental disconnect between 'serious Achieving ongoing productivity will be 
harm' and ' ongoing productivity' significantly compromised by a definition 

of 'serious harm' that is based solely on 
permanent alterations to habitat. 

Defining ongoing productivity in practice Many possible ways to define ongoing 
is a challenge productivity such as growth rate, 

population abundance or biomass, eggs per 
recruit, food web supporting fishery, 
change in mortality rate, or loss of 
sensitive life stages or habitats. There are 
many options, but to measure these on the 
ground is difficult and costly. Very little 
stock assessment has been done broadly; 
therefore using catch rate is not realistic. 
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Table 1. DRAFT BC Interests, Context, and Advice Concerning Fisheries Act Amendments 

BC Interests Context Advice 

Clarification regarding the definition of What about the connnon situation where 
ongoing productivity. Is the goal to the productivity of a fishery has already 
maintain productivity or to increase been affected, so the potential productivity 
productivity where appropriate? is much higher than the current state. Will 

the regulations and policies encourage 
increasing productivity in these situations? 

What about activities that may increase BC has been working on a provincial 
ongoing productivity? We assume that Agriculture Waste Control Regulation with 
productivity is meant to refer to fish the intent of keeping nutrients out of 
production more broadly; however nutrient streams. How will Fisheries Act 
levels may also be a factor. regulations address situations where 

productivity has increased as a result of 
agricultural runoff? 

What ifthere is no current harvest of a fish If recreational fish species are present and 
population, but there is potential there is potential for a fishery, but there is 
opportunity for a future fishery? no current harvest, will ongoing 

productivity still be a consideration of the 
Minister when authorizing serious harm? 

Clarification about regulations under Black's Legal Dictionary notes that 'shall' 
section 6, where the Act states that the is generally considered to be an imperative 
Minister shall consider certain factors in legislation and inconsistent with 
(including ongoing productivity) before discretion. 
issuing authorizations. Does the word 

However, it also notes that sometimes 'shall ' imply these considerations are 
discretionary? The tenn 'must' is not used. 'shall ' is interpreted to mean 'may' . 

Under section 6, how will the factors that We recognize the importance of economic 
the Minister shall consider be balanced benefits, but are concerned they may 
(e.g. ongoing productivity and the public 'trump' conservation and sustainable use 
interest)? concerns. 
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Table 1. DRAFT BC Interests, Context, and Advice Concerning Fisheries Act Amendments 

Reducing productivity: does the burden of The change to a "productivity" focus, as 
proof lie with the regulators/agencies or opposed to a habitat focus entails 
with a proponent to prove or disprove significant increases in assessment costs, 
impacts? along with increased uncertainty. 
There is a strong need to have effective Reduce duplication in effort and combine 
dialogue and to facilitate this consultation resources to work together. Develop a 
through existing forums (i.e. Partnership mechanism which informs the 
Committee on Agriculture and the development of effective provincial policy. 
Environment) with all affected Alignment with all interested agencies and 
stakeholders and provincial agencies. industry partnerships to better define and 

interpret provincial and industry 
expectations. 
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Reference: 195169 

MAY 13 2013 

Ray O'Flahe11y 
Legislation and Regulatory Affairs 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
200 Kent Street 
Ottawa Ontario KIA OE6 

Dear Mr. O'Flaherty: 

'~""'&-'. 
~~\'::!¥:~ 

~ ~ 
BRITISH 

COLUMBIA 

I appreciate the opportunity to submit comments in response to the' Application for 
Authorization under Paragraph 3S(2)(b) of the Fisheries Act Regulations' posted on Canada 
Gazette 1, April 13,2013 , on behalf of the British Columbia Natural Resource Ministries. 

In our discussions with Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) staff we were made aware of 
several supporting documents that were developed relating to Fisheries Act changes, including a 
policy discussion paper and a number of scientific papers that define key concepts such as 
serious harm and ongoing productivity. We requested copies of those documents in previous 
communications and would have benefited fi.'om reviewing them in advance of providing 
comments on the regulation. Although DFO's supporting documents were released on 
May 6, 2013, comments provided here were developed without an appreciation of the additional 
material that has since been made available. We intend to provide additional comment on the 
supporting documents at a later date. 

We would like to emphasize that the short timelines outlined by DFO for provincial review of a 
large volume of material in support of mUltiple simultaneous proposals for regulatory changes to 
the Fisheries Act (others include Aquatic Invasive Species and Release of Aquaculture 
Substances) have challenged our province's ability to confidently understand the proposed 
changes and respond on behalf of all affected ministries and programs. Given the likely 
requirement for changes to provincial regulations and related operational repercussions, we are 
concemed there is not enough time to have thoughtful discussions on the unique circumstances 
in British Columbia and we will not be prepared for the Fisheries Acll'egulations to come into 
force July 1,2013. 

Within the 3D-day time frame for DFO's review, we have summarized our corrunents and 
questions on the regulation in the enclosed table. We request the opportunity to review any 
additional guidance documents that DFO develops to assist with the implementation of this 
regulation and align federal and provincial approaches. 

. .. 2 

Ministry of Environment Officc of the Deputy Mini.~ter Mai ling t\d d(~>'$: Telephone; 250 387-5429 
1'0 BOl[ 9339 !:i tn J'rov GOVI f"ac~im jle; 250 387-6003 
Victoria Be V8\v 9Ml \'Vo:b~i{o:: www.ro)..bc.ca /cU\. 
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Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the Application for Authorization 
Regulation. We look forward to hearing from you. Jfyou have any questions, please contact 
Mr. Anthony Danks, Executive Director of Strategic Policy for the Be Ministry of 
Envirorunent, at 250387·8483 or by email atAnthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca. 

Sincerely, 

W.H. (Wes) SHOEMAKER 
Deputy Minister 

Enclosure 

-

co: Bob Hamilton, Deputy Minister, Environment Canada 
Steve Carr, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Energy. Mines and Natural Gas 
Steve Munro, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation 
Dave Peterson, NDeputy Minister, Ministry afForests. Lands and Natural Resource 

Operations 
Derek Sturko, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Agriculture 
Pierrette Maranda, Associate Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat 
Dave Nikolejsin. Associate Deputy Minister, Environmental Assessment Office 
Anthony Danks, Executive Director, Strategic Policy Branch, Ministry of Envirorunent 
Sue Farlinger, Pacific Regional Director General, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
Cathy Gee, Habitat Program Policy Branch, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
Nick Winfield, Director Habitat Program Policy Branch, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
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Table 1. BC Review Comments: Application for Authorization under Paragraph 35(2)(b) of the Fisheries Act Regulations as 
posted in Canada Gazette 1 April 13, 2013 

Section Context Question or Advice 
General Cons idering the importance given to Fisheries How will Fisheries Management Objectives be 

Management Objectives in the new Act it is linked to thi s Regulation? 
surprising that they are not mentioned in this 
Regulation. 

General Consistency of tenninology throughout the 
regulation. 

Authorization Re: Letter of credit to cover costs of implementing Will guidance be developed outlining what a 
3.(l)(b) the offsetting plan. proponent should consider when estimating the cost 

Costs are often underestimated by proponents, of offsetting? 
especially for larger projects. Will criteria be developed to review costing? 

Time limit ceases to apply Re: Consultation required What is the breadth of consultation (e.g., Public, 
7.(l)(d) stakeholder, First Nation) on detennining ifan 

authorization can be issued or refused? 
Schedule Impacts from projects requiring an authorization 
Location may extend beyond the project area. 
5. 
Schedule Tenninology: more guidance is needed by what is 
Description of Fish and meant by 'characteristics of the water source' and 
Fish Habitat 'water body.' 

Recreational Fisheries definition Depending on the actua l working definition, Be and 
7. Genera l DFO may not have the same fish/species included, 

how will this be resolved? 
CRA definition Aquaculture; g iven that aquacu lture is now defined 

as a fishery in Be, is it to be included as a CRA 
fishery? 

Data describing fish and fish habitat that will be 
submitted by proponents is valuable and there is 
an opportunity to outline consistent collection and 
reporting procedures to maximize the usefulness 
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Table 1. BC Review Comments: Application for Authorization under Paragraph 35(2)(b) of the Fisheries Act Regulations as 
posted in Canada Gazette 1 April 13, 2013 

Section Context Question or Advice 
of the data to federal and provincial governments. 

DFO is developing a Guidance document to Will prrs have the opportunity to review and 
support this regulation. provide input on this Guidance document? 
BC would like to see the scale of the proposed 
projects considered. 

Timelines are tight, as proposed, to review large 
projects . 

Schedule Re: estimates of fish abundance 
Description of Fish and To understand the potential impacts it is important 
Fish Habitat to have more information about fish populations. 
7. (e) The level of detail should be proportional to the 

risk of the project. 
Schedule Refer to section 7 comments re: terminology. 
Description of Effects on 
Fish and Fish Habitat 

8. General What is meant by 'elsewhere' (location of the 
proposed work, undertaking or activity and 
elsewhere). How far does this extend? 
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Table 1. BC Review Comments: Application for Authorization under Paragraph 35(2)(b) of the Fisheries Act Regula tions as 
posted in Canada Gazette 1 April 13, 2013 

Schedule How 'serious hann ' will be interpreted requires 
Description of Effects on more description in order to understand what is 
Fish and Fish Habitat likely to cause serious harm on the ground. 
8. (2) 
Schedule Where will the measures and standards come 
Measures and Standards to from? The tenn 'standards' is used more fonna lly 
Avo id or Mitigate Serious in Be. 
Hann to Fish Refer to measures/standards and objectives - how 
9 - 11 do they relate to serious hann? 
Schedule What is the predicted/desired outcome? 
Measures and Standards to 
Avo id or Mitigate Serious 
Hann to Fish 10- 11 
Schedule More description is needed in re lation to how to 
Measures and Standards to approach avo idance and mitigation and how to How will measures and standards relate to serious 
Avo id or Mitigate Serious detennine if there is residual serious hann. hann? 
Hann to Fish 9- 12 
Schedule There is a lot of repetiti on in these sections. 
9- 13 
Schedule Prov incially led Environmental Assessments If not on the prov incial Environmental Assessment 
Offsetting Plan where a project could resu lt in serious hann to fi sh Working Group how wil l DFO prov ide guidance to 
13. General and fi sh habitat, and may require an authorization the prov incial Environmental Assessment process 

and offsetting plan. on detennining if an authorizat ion or offsetting plan 
is required (e.g., if an offsetting plan is required at a 
conceptual level during the Environmental 
Assessment)? 

The leve l of input OFO will have in the Will the proponent get to talk to OFO about whether 
development of an offsetting plan. an offsetting p lan is needed? Will there be back and 

forth discussions with the proponent? 
Schedule Measures and standards, same as Section 9 . What will be required in tenns of analysis of 
Offsetting Plan effectiveness? What ev idence will be required that 
13.(a) the plan wi ll work? 
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Reference: 195536 

HAV 2 9 11
'
, 

Nick Winfield 

.... 
BRITISH 

C OLUMBIA 

Director Habitat Program Policy Branch 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
200 Kent Street 
Ottawa Ontario KIA OE6 

Dear Me Winfield: 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit comments in response to the discussion paper entitled 
'Implementing the New Fisheries Protection Provisions under the Fisheries Act' (April 2013) 
distributed for review May 6, 2013. These comments are submitted by the Be Ministry of 
Environment on behalf of the British Columbia natural resource ministries. 

As you can appreciate, because of the timing of the release of the discussion paper, we were not 
able to cross-reference the information contained within when commenting on the regulation. 
We believe Be's provincial response would have benefited from an appreciation of the policy 
discussion paper. 

With another condensed timeline for review, the natural resource ministries have not had time to 
fully analyse and understand how DFO's policies would work within the context of the 
proposed Fisheries Act regulatory amendments, organizational changes within DFO, or Be's 
current legis lation, regulation and programs for related provincial ministries and programs. 

Initial high level review of the policy discussion paper have highlighted concerns regarding the 
definition of "serious harm" and the ability of the revised Fisheries Act to address cumulative 
effects. There is currently substantial integration between federal and provincial programs for 
management and authorization of fisheries and impacts to fisheries in Be, and we are unclear 
how these shared roles will be defined going forward. 

In addition, we have not yet had time to complete a fuUlegal review of the potential changes to 
provincial legislation and regulations. Without clarification on these key issues and further 
discussion with DFO around more specific concerns and questions identified in the attached 
table, we are not confident that the province will be able to successfully support the federal 
government's current timelines for the Fisheries Act regulations to come into force July 1,2013 . 

Ministry of Environment Office of the Executive Director 
Strategic Polley Branch 
Environmen1:ll Sust{linalJiliry 

and Str:ltegic Polley Division 

Mailing I\dd[e~~: 

PO Box 9335 
Srn Prov Govt 
Victori~ Be V8W 9Ml 

. ..12 

Telephone: 250387-9666 
Facsimile: 250387-8894 
Website: www.gov.bc.Ol/env 
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It would be in the interest of both Be and Canada to have provincial review of any additional 
guidelines or policy documents that DFO has to further assist with the implementation of the 
regulation and align federal and provincial approaches. 

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the Discussion Paper. We look 
forward to hearing from you. 

Sincere;,. 

/~~~~ 
~thon; Danks I 
Executive Director 

Enclosure 

cc; Andrew Wilson, Director, Ministry afForests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
Lynn Beak, Executive Director, Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation 
Barron Carswell, Senior Manager, Ministry of Agriculture 
Karen Koncohrada, Executive Director, Ministry of Energy. Mines and Natural Gas 
Michelle Can", Execulive Director, Environmental Assessment Office 
Paul Craven, Executive Director, Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat 
Sue Farlinger, Pacific Regional Director General, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
Cathy Gee, Habitat Program Policy Branch, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
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Ta ble 1. BC Review Comments: Implementing the New Fisheries Protection Provisions under the Fisheries Act Discussion Pa per 

Document Section Contut Question o r Advice 
Overall Comments Consultation process on policy and We would like to emphasize that the short timelines outlined by DFO for provincial review of a large volume of 

implementation of regulation material in support of multi pIc simultaneous proposals for regulatory changes to the Fisheries Act (others include 
Aquatic Invasive Species, and Release of Aquaculture Substances) have challenged our BC's ability to confidently 
understand the proJXlsed changes and respond on behalf of all affected Ministries and programs. Given the likely 
requirement for changes to provincial regulations and related operational repercussions, we are concerned there is not 
enough time to have thoughtful discussions on the unique circumstances in British Columbia and we will not be 
prepared for the Fisheries Act regulations to come into force July I, 2013. 

Impacts to policy and guidance In 2005 DFO, AAFC and the Ministry of Agriculture developed the Drainage Management Guide. It is a 
documents based on o ld Fisheries Act. supplemental document to the Environmental Farm Plan Reference Guide. The document outl ines infonnation on the 

approval process that farmers and local governments could follow to do maintenance work on constructed ditches and 
channelized streams with fish habitat. In addition there were 18 factsheets included in the document that outl ined Best 
Managcment Practices. 

This documentation will have to be updatcd with the regulatory changes proposed by OFO. The Habitat and 
Farmland Committee would typically deal with this, as a working committee that reports to the Partnership Comm ittee 
on Agriculture and the Environment. 

MOE, FLNRO and DFO will need to engage with this Committee to review and update the documentation as 
appropriate. There is pressure from the agriculture community and local governments to provide better direction and 
to simplifY the process for conducting drainage maintenance. DFO needs to acknowledge this in their work planning 
and contact us on the issue at the appropriate time. 

t. Developing operational guidance and How wil! guidance be infonncd by the particular circumstances unique to BC? 
Introduction a New Fisheries Protection Policy and 

incorporating comments received. Will the province have a reasonable opportunity to review and provide feedback on the operational guidance 
document and the new fisheries protection policy prior to its release? 

2. 
Managing Threats 
to Canada's 

----
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Document Section Context (l uestion or Advice 
Fisheries 
3.1 Definition of " fisheries" Reinforces provincial concern that fisheries is too narrowly defined by placement of gcar and limits protection to 
Overview of the waters that are not actively fished. What about future fisheries? 
New Fisheries 
Protection Reduced duplication of federal ! While we can agree that duplication is unnecessary we are not sure what Ihis means. What is the desired division of 
Provisions of the provincial review process through responsibilities? Does this mean divesting fedenll responsibility to the province? lfso what are the resources that will 
Fisheries Act greater use of best-place partnerships accompany this transition? Who are party \0 these partnerships? 

3.2 
Purpose of the 
New Fisheries 
Protection 
Provisions 

3.3 General Need guidance/guidelines for what will 'likely result in serious harm to fish ' and methods for ' quantification of the 
The Prohibition serious harm to fish. 
Against Serious 
Harm to Fish The strict definition limits the application oflhe prohibition and leaves those concerns that arc not "serious" to the 

province. 

Statement: "The amendedfisheries The statement refers to the combining the old section 32 on kill ing offish by a means other than fishing and old 
protection provisions will effectively section 35(1) on habitat-related impacts. However, there is no explicit mention of habitat in the revised section 35(1), 
combine lhese infO a single new therefore no clear and unambiguous combination of the different sources of impact to fish formerly covered 
prohibition ... 

. , 
historically under the Fisheries Act . 

While hannful effects on fish very often are habi tat related, the loss of explicit links between fish and hannful 
alterations to their habitat(s) is a significant concern. We would like clarityl certainty on how this will be addresscd. 

DFO's No Net Loss (NNL) Policy We would like to understand how the shift towards a species rather than habitat based approach will affect DFO's No 
Net Loss (NNL) Policy. Does the policy still apply? 

---
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Document Section Context uest ion or Advice 

3.3.1 General 
Definition of 
Serious Harm 10 
Fish 

"Duration of alteration", "diminishes How is duration defined, how is diminished defined? [s there guidance to support this? This will differ between sites 
the ability" and species. Likely this will require a legal definition as HADD has case law that has defined the scope. 

"fish can no longer rely on this habitat Is there guidance to support this? 
to carry out one or more of their life 
orocesscs." 
Type of "alteration" In the CUITCnt definition of serious harm 'alteration' does not have a negative connotation, whereas in the past it did 

through the term 'harmful alteration.' 

Concerns for non-pennanent 
alterations 

J 
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Document Section Context Question or Advice 
Unique circumstances not accounted 
for in definition. 

Cumulative effects We would like to understand how cumulative effects will be addressed? It was captured under 'harmful al terations' in 
the previous version ofthe Act, but now it is not clear in the new version. 

Addressing cumulative impacts is of concern for the province as a series of "non serious" impacts can lead to a 
substantial impact cumulatively. 

3.3.1 Recreational Fishery The notion of"HAR VESTED" infers that recreational fisheries such as those for wild steelhead are not part of the 
Protected fish and language for "recreational fisheries" as defined above. This is not the situation in BC. 
their habitats under 
the prohibition Does "harvesled" also cover fisheries such as wild-stock steelhead recreational fisheries in BC where catch and 

release is mandatory? If so, this should be made explicit. Recommend revisions to the statement in question. 

Aboriginal Fishery For provincially and federall y coordinated environmental assessments (EAs) what guidance will DFO provide the 
Environmental Assessment Office (EAD) and proponents in effectively assessing potential effects to each fishery? 
Would additional First Nation and stakeholder consultation be required? 

In Be most Aboriginal rights to fish are asserted, not proven. I--listoric treaties are not clear as to what fish species may 
be included in the treaty fishery. However the trend in recent court cases as well as thc wordin.". in all the modcrn 
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Docunle nt Section Context Question o r Advice 
treaties, ;s that all fish species (using the definition offish in the Fisheries ACI) are included in an Aboriginal or treaty 
right to fish. Docs OFO intend to impose some limitations to this in the future, and if so how? 

Fish that are part of, or support these Other food types, not just fish, also support these fisheries. 
fisheries 

Species offish that help sustain populations of fish that are part of a fishery are part of a complex aquatic community 
that depend on ecologically functional habitats. Habitat management and protection is a far more efficient way to 
manage and sustain these key ecological components than through the revised Section 35(1) that is focused on 
identifYing harm to the fish species or populations alone. 

"These areas may occur in othcr water bodies outside the location of the fishery and be connected through food webs 
and migrations" seems contrary to statements that follow regarding scope of application. 

3.3.3 Where the prohibition would not Is aquaculture protected or exempt? 
Scope of a pply 
Application of the What happens to prohibition in the case of stocked or private lakes? 
Prohibition 

Where the "prohibition would not What regulations would exempt Canadian fisheries waters? 
apply to any Canadian fisheries waters 
that have been exempted, by EAO would require a Proponent to list all provincia! and fcderal regulations that apply 10 a proposed projcct. 
regulations, from the prohibition" 

Where the "prohibition would not What regulations would exclude fisheries from the dcfinition of commercial, recreational, or Aboriginal fisherics? 
apply to any fisheries that have been 
excluded, by regulations, from the Regulations cannot unjustifiably infringe Aboriginal or treaty rights to a fishery . IfDFO intends to usc this to limit 
definition of commercial, recreational, the definition of Aboriginal fisheries how would it be justificd? 
or Aboriginal fisheries" 

EAO would require a Proponent to list all provincial and federal regulations that apply to a proposed project. 
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Document Section Context uest.ion o r Advice 
3.4 Measures and standards Where will the measures and standards comc from ? Thc tcrm 'standards' is used more formally in Be. 
Factors to be 
Considered I-Iow do measures/standards and objectives - relate to serious harm? 

3.4.1 Measuring "contribution" or 
Contribution of productivity 
Relevant Fish 

Thc requirement for direct mctrics also suggests the need for large long term dalasets o f considerable detail necessary 
to estimate productivity. This does not seem in line with DFO's current scaled back operations on the ground. Will 
DFO be collccting this information? 

"The precision required in estimating the contribution of the relevant fish to the sustainability and ongoing 
productivity of the fishery will depend on the scalc of the impact of the project to the productivity of the fishery" This 
statement is unclear. The contribution of the fish to the productiv ity of the fishery seems to be independent of the 
potential impact of the project. Is the intent of this paragraph to mean that the project with "large scale ecosystem 
changcs" will require more studies to determine the effects to the relevant fish? 

Policy definition of ' contribution' The language used presumes a fractional change in the "fishery". A ll watersheds support some part of the ultimate 
fishery. Most are small at less than 1%. How are concerns for the incrcmentalloss of 100 sets of I % fi shery 
addressed? 

As an example, if we lost a minor 5% of the Upper Skeena River summer steelhead returns, it could actually mean the 
total loss of the Sustut River steelhead population which may constitute a complete conservation unit. 

The not ion of "contribution" says absolutely nothing about the biological diversity offish or steelhead in th is case 
within the Skeena River watershed The 6shcry for steelhead is not consumptive so it rates a " lower" value as they 
are not ban>ested. 
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Document Section Context Question or Advice 
Practical interpretation of 
'contribution of re levant fish' for 
Environmental Assessment Unsure of how consensus on 

delennining the VC would be affected by relevantjish and contribution. What type of guidance or input will oro 
provide for detcnnining EA valued components associated with fish and their habitat? 

Understanding "Overall Productivity" Productivity of a fishery how is productivity measured for each ofthe fisheries? Many possible ways to define 
ongoing productivity such as growtll rate, population abundance or bioma.~s, eggs per recruit., food web supporting 
fishery, change in mortality rate, or loss of sensitive life stages or habitats. There arc many options, but to measure 
these on the ground is difficult and costly. Very Iil1le stock assessment has been done broadly; therefore using catch 
rate is not realistic. 

How would OFO provide guidance on how an EA detennines potential effects on the three fisheries? Would a 
"relevant fish" present the same level of contribution/productivity in each fishery? 

What about the common situation where the productivity of a fishery has already been affected, so the potential 
productivity is much higher than the CUTTcnt state. Will the regulations and policics encourage increasing productivity 
in these situations? 

Reducing productivity : docs the burden of proof lie with the regulators/agencies or with a proponent to prove or 
disprove impacts? 

Increased costs The change to a "productivity" focus, as opposed to a habitat focus entails signi ficant increases in assessment costs, 
along with increased uncertainty for decision makers and potentially proponents. 

3.4.2 Considering the stated fisheries Need more guidance on how this will be implemented. 
Fisheries management objectives. 
Management How wi!! this list be detennined and how will all that apply to the fishery under consideration be kept straight and up 
Objectives to datc? 

Who will hold the master list ofFMO's? 
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Document Section Context Q uestion or Advice 
Fisheries across Canada vary a great deal from province to province and cvcn regionally within each province. How is 
OFO giving consideration for Ihe wide range ofFMOs that apply at various scales? Without a clear understanding on 
how and which FMOs apply, the assessment process will be increasingly more difficult. 

3.4.3 Considering thc measures and How does this consideration interact in precedence with consideration for the FMOs? 
Measures and standards to avoid, mitigate or offset 
Standards to serious harm Where wi ll the measures and standards come from? The tcon 'standards' is used more formally in Be. 
A void, Mitigate 
and OITset AI what stages of provincially and federally coordinated EAs, will OFO be able 10 provide input to the discussion and 

identification of proposed Project avoidance, mitigation, and offsetting? 

How will OFO provide guidance to the provincial EA process on determining if an Authorization or offsetting plan is 
required (e.g. , if an Offsetting Plan is required at a conceptual kvel during the EA)? 

Offsetting Offsetting is a major policy shift and requires additional clarification. 

How will OFO consider cumulative effects in assessing the value and efTectivcness of mitigation measures and 
offsctting? !-low would DFO provide input to the cumulative effects assessment on fisheries within a provincially and 
federally coordinated EA? 

What role will OFO have on monitoring the effectiveness of offsetting activities or will this be a reporting 
responsibility ofthc Proponent? 

"new and innovative approachcs" When can DFO provide examples or guidance on the "new and innovative approaches that result in improved 
outcomes for fisheries"? 

Can DFO provide examples or guidance on the use or habitat banking? It is understood that habitat banking is a 
relatively new practice and not widely adopted in western Canada. How would habitat banking be managed or 
regulated? Are there any habitat banking third party organi7..ations operating in BC? 
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I ~ummary ofthe 
Decision Process 
and Next Steps 

Flgm, I. 

prior to the initiation orlhe 
de"e[opment 

a New i j Polic), and 
incorporating comments received. 

Who", to drnw tho hno, ,: ' 
considerations such as cumulative effects. 

areas and subject to 

Whoo will" dmft ofthl, documont , 

Will the province have a reasonable opportunity to review and provide feedback on the operational guidance 
document and the new fisheries protection policy prior to its release? 

II. NO.'~,,"'" to fi,h ",d fi,h hubitat 

~ ~ t? I I fis.~ What] > if~e proponents 
habitat be avoided or mitigated? This process needs to be clarified. 

I 3. Will . . waters 
that contain fish or their habitats 
that are part of or support eRA 

1 5. I 
section 6 factors 

I '''h", : I 
I Howl, 

0" 

,~d ",old"" Mrt ofl"" 2? 

10 

MOE-2013-00336 
64

s.13, s.16



Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Friday, September 27, 2013 2:28 PM 
Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
FW: MESSAGE FROM KEVIN STRINGER (SADM - EFM) - Draft Fisheries Protection Policy 
Statement /I MESSAGE DE KEVIN STRINGER (SMAP - EGP) - Ebauche de l'Enonce de 
politique sur la protection des peches 

From: XNCR, Intergovernmental Affairs I Affaires Intergouvernementales [mailto:InterGovAffairs@OFO-MPO.GC.CA] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 6:07 PM 
To: Allan Koprowsky; Aziz Niang; Etherington, Barb FLNR:EX; Barry MacPhee; Bruce Gray; Coleen Gooderham; Franc;ois 
Montminy-Munyan; hefene.bouchard@gnb.ca; Kate MacQuarrie; kevin.murphy@gov.sk,ca; muiselj@gov.ns.ca; lynda 
Yonge; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Martin Goebel; Stewart, Melanie AGRI :EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX; Nathalie Camden; 
ngmacnair@gov,pe,ca; Perry New Brunswick Govemment EAO:IN; ricicblackwood@gov.ab,ca; 
rosalyn.lawrence@ontario,ca; i Steve Susan Ross 
Cc: Winfield, Nicholas; loth-Sown, Undsey; Wallace, Dorothy; Trudeau, Miriam; 
Daniel, Katerina; lajeunesse, Stephanie; 
Subject: MESSAGE FROM KEVIN II MESSAGE DE 
KEVIN STRINGER (SMAP - EGP) - EIK,udle 

Good evening , 

In advance of the up-coming meeting of the Canadian Council of Fisheries and Aquaculture Ministers (CCFAM), to be 
held on September 05, 2013, I am providing you with the draft Fisheries Protection Policy Statement. The Policy 
Statement has been developed taking into consideration comments received on the Policy Discussion Paper that was 
released last May. The Policy Statement sets out a vision for the administration of the recently amended Fisheries Act 
and outlines the key objectives and principles to guide Canadians towards compliance with the Fisheries Protection 
Provisions of the Fisheries Act. 

Our Regional Directors General and their staff will be available to discuss this document and any related concerns that 
you may have on a bilateral basis. I will also be available, as will my staff, to answer any specific questions that may arise 
prior to the CCFAM meeting, or at any time thereafter. 

Considering the confidentiality of this document, 1 would ask that you limit its distribution as much as reasonably possible. 

I would also ask that you provide any comments on this document to FPP-PPP@dfo-mpQ.gc.cabySeptember27, 2013. 

Thank you. 

Bonsoir, 

En preparation pour la reunion du Conseil canadien des ministres des peches et de I'aquaculture (CCMPA) qui aura lieu 
Ie 5 septembre, 2013, je vous envoie J'ebauche de I'enonce de politique sur la protection des peches, l 'enonce de 
politique a ete developpee en tenant compte de commentaires re9us sur Ie document de discussion qui a ete publie au 
mois de mai dernier. L'enonce de politique annonce la vision pour I'administration de la Lai surles Peches et resume les 
objectifs et les principes cies qui guideront les Canadiens(nes) vers la conformite avec les dispositions de protection des 
peches de la Loi sur les Peches. 

Nos directeurs generaux regionaux et leurs employes SQnt disponibles pour des discussions bilaterales au sujet de ce 
document et de tout autre enjeu connexe. Je demeure egalement disponible pour repondre a toute question avant la 
rencontre du CCMPA, ou ell tout moment par la suite. 

Considerant la nature confidentielle de ce document, je vous demanderais de limiter sa distribution au stricte necessaire. 

Je vous demanderais egalement de fournir tout commentaire au sujet de ce document a. l'adresse courriel : FPP­
PPP@dfo·mpo.gc.cad'icile27septembre2013. 
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Merci. 

, 
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Reference: 198648 

Kevin Stringer 

Q 
BRITISH 

COLUMBIA 

Acting Sernor Assistant Deputy Minister 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
200 Kent Street 
Ottawa Ontario KIA OE6 

FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.c. 

Dear Kevin Stringer: 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit comments in response to the draft Fisheries Protection 
Policy Statement distributed to Provinces and Territories for review on August 27, 2013, These 
comments are submitted by the Be Ministry of Environment on behalf of BC's natural resource 
ministries, including the Ministry of Transportation and Infrasnucture, 

We understand that the draft Fisheries Protection Policy Statement reflects an updated version 
of the Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) 'discussion paper' that was released in May, 2013, 
While the document provides context on the new policy direction DFO is taking, it still does not 
address many of the key issues and questions that BC previously identified as needing 
additional clarification. We appreciate that under Canadian Council of Fisheries and 
Aquaculture Ministers (CCFAM), the renewed inter provincial Inland Fisheries Committee 
(IFC) and a new ad-hoc ADMs working group has been charged with overseeing the 
development of guidance regarding many of these issues, however, we had expected the revised 
policy statement to better reflect our feedback and provide greater clarity on the decision 
making process. 

On review, the policy statement has reinforced Be's concerns regarding DFO's policy 
interpretation of defInitions of "serious harm," 'Ipennanent alterations," "Commercial, 
Recreational, and Aboriginal fishery (CRA)" and "fIsh that support," At some point, further 
guidance will be required to understand how provincial Fisheries Management Objectives will 
be applied, how cumulative effects will be understood and addressed and how the opportunities 
for offsetting will be evaluated with consideration for ecosystem impacts that may fall outside 
the scope of "fishery productivity," We also remain uncertain as to where this guidance will 
come from and whether provincial resources will be required to develop and review this work. 

Miniltty of Environment Office of the 
Assistant Deputy Minister 

Env.irorunentlll Sustainlbility and 
Str:lt<:gic Policy Division 

Mailing Addrcss: 
PO Box 9339 
Stn Pcov Govt 
Victoria Be V8W 9M1 

T~l~phonc: 250356·0121 
Fauimilc: 250953-3414 
Website: www.gov.bc.ca/cnv 
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The province would also like to better understand how DFO's Working Near Water website will 
operate as the primary source of infonnation for proponents, the public and provincial staff, 
particularly in this time of transition. 

While we understand that DFO has adopted a mitigation framework very similar to Be's. there 
is no indlcation how to determine whether mitigation opportunities have been exhausted, or if 
offsetting is even appropriate. The policy statement appears to suggest that offsetting is always a 
viable option, which is a significant difference from BC's framework. Of particular concetn is 
the example in 8.4 (c) (pg. 14) under "Offsetting" where removing (presumably natural) 
obstructions to migration is suggested as an offMsetting measure. Provincial staff were troubled 
this was proposed as an example of acceptable offsetting as it does not replace any lost habitat, 
rather just changes the distribution of species - usually to the detriment of those species that 
existed above the barrier. This is illustrative of where BC sees a significant consequence of 
nan'owing the scope of fisheries protection to only consider the outcome for the fishery, rather 
than the full biodiversity of the aquatic ecosystem. 

While the CCFAM ad-hoc ADM working group has outlined a workplan to review operational 
guidance regarding many of BCs outstanding concerns. without a terms of reference for this 
group we do not understand how and when this work will be implemented. In the absence of 
operational guidance, the province is being asked to respond to single policy statements with 
short deadlines. This process for policy review limits our perspective and ability to respond with 
thoughtful appreciation for the full impact of all DFO's new policies. Although we appreciate 
the efforts of regional DFO staff engaged in bilateral discussions, our progress on understanding 
the new operational environment has been similarly restricted and many of the verbal assurances 
we received have yet to be reflected in written policy. 

BC also remains unclear about how to identify gaps in our respective agency roles, which may 
need to be filled. and what new resources and roles may be required of provincial agencies, local 
governments, First Nations and others. Be would like an update on DFO's process for 
engagement on compliance and enforcement and clarity on the role of the province and the 
federal government. For example, when and how will provincial conservation officers and staff 
be trained on identifying compliance issues? 

We would like to convey that clarification on key issues and questions (summarized in the 
attached table), and the context ofDFO's operational policy statement are required for BC to 
feel comfortable the federal and provincial approaches are substantially aligned to effectively 
work together on implementing the changes to the Fisheries Act. On that note, BC still awaits 
DFO's more detailed guidance materials that will support the Fisheries Protection Policy 
Statement and would appreciate having sufficient time to review and respond before it is 
officially endorsed by DFO. 
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1n closing we would like to acknowledge the recent federal provincial partnership under DFO's 
new Recreational Fisheries Conservation Partnerships Program. This collaboration will benefit 
shared recreational fisheries, the economy and strengthen our stewardship community, We 
strongly support expanding this partnership with DFO. and

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the draft Fisheries Protection Policy 
Statement. We look forward to continuing to work collaboratively with you. 

Sincerely. 

;;q;;;z------ --/ -./ ~~ 
~ 

~ . 
rYfark Zychanas 

/ Assistant Deputy Minister 
, Environniental Sustainability and Strategic Policy Division 

Ministry ofEnvirorunent 

Enclosure 

ec: Tom Ethier, Assistant Deputy Minister, Resource Stewardship Division, Ministry of 
Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 

Melanie Stewart, Assistant Deputy Minister, Agriculture Science and Policy Division, 
Ministry of Agricultw'e 

Anthony Danks, Executive Director, Strategic PoJiey Branch, Ministry of Environment 
Sue Farlinger, Pacific Regional Director General, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
Nick Winfield, Director Habitat Program Policy Branch, Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
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BC Comments on draft DFO Fishery Protection Policy Statement 2014-01-07 

Remaining Issue or 
Concern 
1. DFO's ongoing 

consultation 
process FA changes 

2. Impacts to 'existing 
agreements and 
guidance 
documents 

3. Impacts to 
provincial 
resources and 
workload 

Question or Comment 

Be would like to reiterate that the short timeline outlined by DFO for provincial review of a large volume of 
material in support of multiple proposals for regulatory changes to the Fisheries Act (others include Aquatic 
Invasive Species, and Aquaculture Activities Regulation) continue to challenge Be's ability to understand 
and effectively respond to the proposed changes on behalf of all affected Ministries and programs. 

Be awaits DFO's additional guidance materials on infonnation, timelines and offsetting as well as the 
operational policy document. We have not been able to adequately consider the implications of the fisheries 
protection policy statement in the operational context. We would appreciate additional time to respond to the 
fisheries protection policy statement jf the operational guidance is to be made available in the near future. 
We request that sufficient time is allotted to review and respond to future guidance or standards before they 
are considered final by DFO. 

We also share concerns on the consultation/discussion with local goverrunents, First Nations and other 
groups on this policy. As a co-regulator of fish and fish habitat protection Be would appreciate the option to 
participate in these discussions to hear firsthand stakeholder's views. It would also assist the provincial 
understanding of the roles and responsibilities DFO foresees in relation to the conservation offish and fish 
habitat. 

There remain many agreements and guidance documents that are based on the old provisions in the Fisheries 
Act. While we have received verbal assurances that these agreements and tools will be honored tUltil such 
time that they are updated, the province has yet to receive this assurance in writing. How will this work in 
the operational context once the new provisions come into place? 

In our May 2013 response to the draft policy discussion paper we referenced a number of agreements that 
may be affected by this policy shift and we would like to work with DFO to identifY how each agreement 
will be impacted. 
In many cases when a procedure requires a DFO authorization, DFO relies on provincial opinion. How will 
the application of the new regulation rely on provincial staff? 

We agree that duplication is unnecessary. What is the desiredfederall provincial division of responsibilities 
given language on "best-placed partnerships?" Are there gaps and do they mean the province may have 
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DRAFT BC Comments on draft DFO Fishery Protection Policy Statement 2014-01-07 

Remaining Issue or 
Concern 

4. Developing new 
guidance tools 

S. Compliance and 
Enforcement 

6. Risk Management 
.Framework 

Question or Comment 

increased responsibility for fish and fish habitat protection? If so what are the resources that will be 
required to accompany this increase in responsibility? Who else may be party to these partnerships? 

The strict definition of serious hann limits the application of the prohibition and leaves those concerns that 
are not "serious" to be managed by the province. 

What is the deterrent or oversight for small impacts? These can add up to a serious impact but are difficult to 
assess in the analysis of a single authorization. The province is concerned that the prevention of non-serious 
impacts will require an increase in provincial responsibility and workload. 

What is the provincial role in developing additional policy guidance on standards in the short and long 
term? What resources will be required to support future work on these? 

How will guidance be informed by the particular circumstances unique to Be or consider provincial 
guidance that already exists? 

Will the province have a reasonable opportunity to review and provide feedback on future guidance tools 
prior to afinal release? When will drafts of these documents be available? 
The general nature of the scope makes compliance and enforcement complex and challenging to understand. 
We seek clarity on the role of both the province and the federal government on this aspect.

What is the test to prove serious harm in a compliance situation? Who is responsible for proving or 
disproving serious harm? 

In Be, provincial conservation officers have delegated authority and will need to understand the regulatory 
changes and the operational changes going forward. Again, resources will need to be allocated to train 
provinciaL conservation officers and staff on identifying compliance issues given the lIew definitions? 

What role will DFO have on monitoring the effectiveness of offsetting activities or will this be a 
responsibility o/the public and the proponent? 

We await guidance/guidelines for what will 'likely result in serious hann to fish', thresholds for 
understanding the triage analysis and methods for quantification of the serious harm to fish. When will this be 
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DRAFT BC Comments on draft DFO Fishery Protection Policy Statement 2014-01-07 

Remaining Issue or 
Concern 

Question or Comment 

available as a written policy? 

Be seeks clarification on DFO expectations of how to understand risk leading up to the 'death of a fish' in 
relation to serious harm. 

7. Cumulative effects Addressing cumulative impacts is ofconcem for the province as a series of "non serious" impacts can lead to 
a substantial impact cumulatively. 

8. Fisheries 
Management 
Objectives (FMOs) 

9. Measures and 
standards 

10_ Avoid, Mitigate 
and Offsetting 
policies 

How will DFO address cumulative effects if the authorization process only screens the needfor 
authorizations based on a test of serious harm? 

In conSidering an authorization how will DFO address cumulative effects in assessing the value and 
effectiveness of mitigation measures and offsetting? 

Be needs guidance on bow and which fisheries management objectives will be considered. endorsed, and 
implemented. Will this policy be available soon? 

In an authorization, how does the consideration for measures and standards interact with the consideration 
for the FMOs? 

Where will future measures and standards come from? Where standards do not already exist as a reference 
where are the resources necessary to collaborate on this work comingfi·om? 

Be sees measures and standards as needing to be developed in a regional context through bilateral 
engagement in most cases. 

Offsetting is a major policy shift and requires additional clarification and guidance. How and when can we 
expect this policy to be operationally developed? How is the adequacy 0/ proponent's proposed 
avoidance/mitigation assessed? 

When can DFO provide examples or guidance on the "new and innovative approaches that result in 
improved outcomes for fisheries?" i. e. Habitat banking. 
How does the target or goal condition relate to the stated FMO's of the fishery? Can proponents always 
mitigate/offiet in all scenarios to reach the target level o/harm? 
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DRAFT BC Comments on draft DFO Fishery Protection Policy Statement 2014-01-07 

Remaining Issue or 
Concern 

11. Understanding 
definitions in the 
New Fisheries 
Protection 
Provisions 

U. Serious Harm 

13. Non- permanent 
altcrations 

Question or Comment 

Where to draw the line of "prior to development" is difficult to detennine in already impacted areas and 
subject to considerations such as cumulative effects. 

Be would like to emphasize that we do not support the example of offsetting provided in the policy 
statement of removing a barrjer. This would not be an acceptable option from Be's perspective. 

BC has a provincial mitigation policy but it is currently DRAFT, under revision and expected to differ from 
the original given a stakeholder review. 
When will the policy guidance on how definitions will be applied be available? Will terms that are not 
specifically defined in legislation such as "duration" or "diminished" be operationally defined or guidance 
provided in written policy or is it a matter for interpretation and case law? Specifically how will these 
concepts consider the differences between sites and species? 

The policy interpretation and definition of " fisheries" continues to reinforce provincial concern that fisheries 
are too narrowly defined by placement of gear and limits protection to waters that are not actively fished. 
Some examples where fisheries are "recovering" span decades, or even longer time periods as some of those 
species once harvested by FN. Are past or future potential fisheries still consideredfisheries? 

Will the time frame for a "fishery" be articulated infuture written guidance? We have had verbal 
confirmation that temporal considerations are included but do not see this reflected in the policy statement. 

Fish killed as a consequence of alterations to their habitat! ecosystems indicate that the ecological impacts 
and habitat alterations are severe. By the time this level of impact is recognizable, habitat!ecosystem 
alterations may still be sufficient to cause substantive impacts to populations, stocks, or species. 

At what scale will a "localized effect" be assessed? 

Concerns remain for non-pennanent alterations. It is open to a range of interpretations and has yet to be 
clarified in an operational context. Will additional clarification on how the concept of non-permanent 
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DRAFT BC Comments on draft DFO Fishery Protection Policy Statement 2014-01-07 

Remaining Issue or 
Concern 

Question or Comment 

alterations is defined be included infuture written guidance or policy? 

To date we have not seen adequate explanation of how scale, duration, or "diminish the ability" will be 
interpreted in regards to the permanence of an alteration. 

Short-term alterations to habitats can have substantive implications even though there is no "death," 
permanent degradation of ability to carry out any life process, and no destruction of fish habitat. Some 
concerning examples include: 
• The survival of a small stocks and populations, races, or fish otherwise limited in their resilience to low 

impacts due to size or distributions, or both. These may not be considerations in a fishery context but 
represent a concern in regards to genetic representation and overall conservation of biodiversity. 

• Whole cohorts ("brood year," "age class" or "year class") of species such as salrnonids may be eliminated 
due to an inability to complete a part of their life cycle. Because two or more age classes ofsalrnon 
species may be present in a habitat/ecosystem at one time, this could mean the elimination of several 
year's worth of population cycles, and several consecutive brood years ofa population. 

• Special or unique salmon populations where a potential development (e.g. IPP) could pennanently alter 
selective passage conditions for summer Coho salmon and summer steelhead. The loss of a physical 
feature (falls or chute) that naturally separates two races of salmon; winter versus summer runs does not 
pennanently affect the fishery. 

• Many of non-permanent types of alterations, dredging, channel maintenance, etc. still require mitigation 
to be considered "low risk." Communications on this issue has suggested that proponents engaged in 
these activities no longer have to apply for an authorization. However, they may still have to engage in 
mitigation. The messaging around these scenarios needs to be clarified. 

How will impacts in the above examples be evaluated in the context of the new provision? How will 
cumulative impacts be assessed if alterations are not considered permanent? 

We understand the desire to reduce effort spent dealing with low risk activities (e.g. drainage maintenance in 
agricultural areas), but we are concerned that fish protection goals will be compromised by excluding all 
temporary alterations or disruptions from consideration. 

5 

MOE-2013-00336 
74



DRAFT BC Comments on draft DFO Fishery Protection Policy Statement 2014·01·07 

Remaining Issue or 
Concern 
14. Aboriginal Fishery 

15. Fish that support 

16. Contribution of 
Relevant Fish 

17. Understanding 
"Productivity" 

18. Exceptions to the 
prohibition 

Question or Comment 

Recent court cases, as well as all modem treaties suggest that all fish species are included in an Aboriginal or 
treaty right to fish. How are proponents to evaluate if they are imposing on an aboriginal fishery if all fish 
are included? 

Other food types, not just fish, also support these fisheries. How will DFO manage non-jishfood resources? 

The n9tion of"contrihution" says nothing about the biological diversity offish within a watershed. 
How does one prove afish is or isn't contributing to afishery? What are the thresholds? 

How are fisheries compared or evaluated? Will there he a valuation scale in the written policy? As an 
example would the fishery for steelhead be "lower" value as they are not harvested for consumption? 

This is a concern as the steelhead fishery is of significant economic and recreational value to Be. 
Is productivity measured differently for each of the fisheries? This needs to be clarified as there are many 
possible ways to do this. Will metrics that explain this assessment process be a part a/future guidance or 
policy? Is this also guided by FMO 's? 

What about the common situation where the productivity of a fishery has already been affected, so the 
potential productivity is higher than the current state. Will the regulations and policies assess in consultation 
with the proponent increasing productivity in these situations? 

What regulations exist where the "prohibition would not apply to any Canadian fisheries waters that have 
been exempted, by regulations, from the prohibition?" Is there intent to create additional regulations to 
exempt some Canadian fisheries waters in the foture? 

What other regulations would exclude fisheries from the definition of commercial, recreational, or 
Aboriginal fisheries? Is there intent to create additional regulations to exempt some fISheries in the future? 

19. Public interest Are there options/or the minister's authority (0 be delegatedfor decisions that include consideration of the 
public interest? How will this work? 

20. Figure 2. Decision Will the serious harm evaluation include consideration for proponents proposed offsets? Or is this a step in 
process considering the authorization application? 
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Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Winfield, Nicholas [Nicholas.Winfield@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, June 12, 201310:43 AM 

To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: Thank you 

Anthony: 

I am writing to thank you (unofficially) for all the comments you have provided on the Fisheries Act policy 
discussion document and the information and time limits regulation. 

We have received lots of comments and are further refining our plans going forward . 

Warm regards 

Nicholas Winfield 

Director I Directeur 
Fisheries Protection Policy I Politique sur la protection des peches 
Ecosystem Programs Policy J Politiques sur les Programmes des tcosystemes 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I Peches et Oceans Canada 
8N205: 200 Kent Street, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1 A OEB 
Tel/Fax: (613) 990-2574 / (613) 993-7493 
Government of Canada I Gouvemement du Canada 
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Danks. Anthony ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Antcliffe, Bonnie [8onnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, May g, 2013 11 :28 AM 
Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Howard, Sara; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Hwang, Jason; Fanes, Brad 
FW: Conference Call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada on the Fisheries Act /I 
Teleconference tenue par Peches et Oceans Canada sur la Loi sur les peches 

Hello Lisa, Anthony and laura 

Further to the CCFAM call yesterday and previous discussions on the Fisheries Act amendments, please find 

attached an update and contacts for input on the various documents, including the discussion paper, science 
reports, and regulations. Please let us know if you would like us to set-up another meeting - face-to-face or 

conference call, to discuss the material. Please contact Jason Hwang directly if you are interested in another 
session. Jason and I have tentatively set time aside the week of May 27 in case we want to hold a session . 

Proposed approach to implementing the New Fisheries Protection Provisions under the Fisheries Act 

The attached discussion paper has been prepared to explain recent amendments to the Fisheries Act related 

to fisheries protection and to provide an interpretation of new language and concepts found in the Act. The 
discussion paper focuses on the factors that will provide direction in Ministerial decision-making (the new 

section 6 of the Fisheries Act) and the new prohibition against causing serious harm to fish (the new section 
35). Your feedback is sought to further refine the interpretation in order to develop operational gUidance 

prior to the coming into force of these new provisions. 

We would ask that you provide feedback to FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca by May 29 th
, 2013 

In addition, a Science Advisory Report regarding scientifically significant terms in the amended Fisheries Act 
2012 is now available on the Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat website (http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.cafcsas­
sccs/PublicationsfSAR-AS/2012f2012 063-eng.html) 

Finally, a reminder that proposed Information Requirements and Time limits Regulations were pre-published 

in Part 1 ofthe Canada Gazette, on Apri l 13, 2013 for a 3D-day period [http://canadagazette.gc.ca/rp­
pr/pl/2D13/2013-04-13/html/regl-eng.html). Any feedback you may have on these regulations should be 
provided to FPR-RPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Bonnie Antdiffe 

Regional Director 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Suite 200 - 401 Burrard Street 

Vancouver, BC V6C 3S4 

Phone: (604) 666~6532 

Cell: (604) 209-1385 
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Email: bonnie.antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

From: XNCR, CCFAM-CCMPA 
Sent: May-07-13 2:43 PM 
To: XNCR, CCFAM-CCMPA; 'Andrew Wilson'; 'Audie Skinner'; 'Brian Skinner'; 'Chris Dunn'; 'Dave M Brown'; 'Don 
Maclean'; 'Dr. Brian Parker'; 'Francois Montminy-Munyan'; 'Gerald Macdougall'; 'Jessy Dynes'; 'John Colford'; 'Kathryn 
Collet'; 'larissa Mathewson-Brake'; 'lynda Yonge'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Rosanne MacFarlane'; 'Travis Ripley'; 'Vicki Marshall'; 
'Wayne lynch'; 'Audie Skinner'; 'Barry MacPhee'; 'Chris Dunn'; Daniel, Katerina; 'Dr. Brian Parker'; 'Eric Boysen'; 'FrangJis 
Montminy-Munyan'; 'John Colford'; 'Joseph Labelle'; 'Larry Neilson'; 'leo Muise'; 'lynda Yonge'; 'Mike Warren'; 'Nathan 
Millar'; 'Neil MacNair'; 'Oliver Barker'; 'Stan Kavalinas'; 'Travis Ripley'; 'Wanda lee Wiseman'; 'Wayne lynch' 
Cc: Bate, Angela; Collins, John; Deschenes, louise; Hopper, Stephanie; Hurst, Karen; King, Rhea L; Daniel, Katerina; 
Vachon, Marc; Myre, Mathew; Winfield, Nicholas; Finn, Ray; Nicholson, Dale; Cormier, Roland; Walsh, Gordon; Antcliffe, 
Bonnie; Burgess, Steve; Ashley, Sharon; Hopky, Glen; Caron, Tiffany 
Subject: RE: Conference Call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada on the Fisheries Act II Teleconference tenue par 
P&hes et Oceans Canada sur la loi sur les peches 

Good afternoon, 

Please note that a Science Advisory Report regarding scientifically significant terms in the amended Fisheries 

Act 2012 is now available on the Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat website: 
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.calcsas-sccs/PublicationS/SAR-AS/2012/2012063-en9·html 

Bonjour, 

VeulJez noter que I'avis scientifique en ce qui concerne les termes importants sur Ie plan scientifique figurant 

dans la Loi sur les peches modifiee en 2012, est actuellement disponible sur Ie site-web sces. 
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca!csas-sccs/Publications!SAR-AS/2012/2012063-fra.html 

From: XNCR, CCFAM-CCMPA 
Sent: May 6, 2013 4:09 PM 
To: 'Andrew Wilson'; 'Audie Skinner'; 'Brian Skinner'; 'Chris Dunn'; 'Dave M Brown'; 'Don Maclean'; 'Dr. Brian Parker'; 
'Francois Montminy-Munyan'; 'Gerald Macdougall'; 'Jessy Dynes'; 'John Colford'; 'Kathryn Collet'; 'Larissa Mathewson­
Brake'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Rosanne MacFarlane'; Travis Ripley'; 'Vicki Marshall'; 'Wayne lynch'; 'Audie 
Skinner'; 'Barry MacPhee'; 'Olris Dunn'; Daniel, Katerina; 'Dr. Brian Parker'; 'Eric Boysen'; 'FrangJis Montminy-Munyan'; 
'John Colford'; 'Joseph Labelle'; 'Larry Neilson'; 'leo Muise'; 'lynda Yonge'; 'Mike Warren'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Neil MacNair'; 
'Oliver Barker'; 'Stan Kavalinas'; 'Travis Ripley'; Wandalee Wiseman; 'Wayne lynch' 
Cc: Bate, Angela; Collins, John; Deschenes, Louise; Hopper, Stephanie; Hurst, Karen; King, Rhea l; Daniel, Katerina; 
Trudeau, Miriam; Vachon, Marc; Myre, Mathew; Winfield, Nicholas; Finn, Ray; Nicholson, Dale; Cormier, Roland; Walsh, 
Gordon; Antcliffe, Bonnie; Burgess, Steve; Ashley, Sharon; Hopky, Glen; Caron, Tiffany 
Subject: Conference Call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada on the Fisheries Act /I Teleconference tenue par 
Peches et Oceans Canada sur la loi sur les peches 

Good day, 

We would like to invite the Interjurisdictional Working Group and the Inland Fisheries Committee members to join a 
conference call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada to present the Discussion Paper -Implementing the New 
Fisherjes Protection Provisions under the Fisheries AcfWednesday May 8, 2013 from 13:00 to 14:00 EDT. 

Please confirm your attendance by replyjng to this e-mail by noon tomorrow. 

To join the conference call please dial the following number and enter the access code when prompted. 

1-877-413-4785 
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Access Code:

Thank you. 

« File: TAB 2 Discussion Paper 2013 EN.PDF» 

Bonjour, 

Nous voudrions inviter les membres du Groupe de travail intergouvernemental et du Comite des p~ches dans les eaux 
interieures a joindre une teleconference organisee par P~ches et Oceans Canada Ie mercredi 8 mai 2013 afin de 
presenter Ie Document de discussion sur la Mise en oeuvre des nouvelles dispositions sur la protection des peches de la 
Lo; sur les peches mercredi Ie 8 mai 2013 de 13 h a 14 h HAE. 

Veuillez confirmer votre participation en repondant a ce courriel d'ic! demain midi. 

Pour vous joindre a la teh~conference, veuillez signaler Ie numero suivant et inserer Ie code d'acces lorsque demande. 

1-877-413-4785 
Code acces :

Merci. 

«File: TAB 2 Discussion Paper 2013 FR. PDF » 
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Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Winfield, Nicholas (Nicholas.Winfield@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, May 8, 2013 9:12 AM 
Stoneman, Christine; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX; Corneau, Martin 
Re: T oday's meeting at 1 pm 

Meeting room is 14N200. It will be a full house. 

From : Stoneman, Christine 
sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 12:10 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: 'Anthony.Danks@gov.bc,ca' <Anthony.Danks@gov,bc.ca>iWinfield, Nicholas; 'lisa.Paquin@gov.bc,ca' 
<Lisa.Paguin@goy.bc,ca> 
Cc: 'Lori.Gilliland@gov.bc.ca' <LorLGiIIiland@gov.bc.ca>; Corneau, Martin 
Subject: Re: Today's meeting at Ipm 

Yes same place. Martin will meet you downstairs when security ca lls up. 

From : Danks, Anthony ENV:EX [mailto:Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.caJ 
sent: Wednesday, May 08,2013 11 :44 AM Eastern Standard TIme 
To: Winfield, Nicholas; Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX < lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca> 
Cc: Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX <LorLGilrland@gov.bc.ca>; Stoneman, Christine 
Subject: Re: Today's meeting at lpm 

We will join you for the Inland Fisheries call. Same place I assume. 

Anthony 

From: Winfield, Nicholas (mailto:Nicholas.Winfield@dfo-mDO.gc.ca) 
sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 08:17 AM Pacific Standard TIme 
To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX; Stoneman, Christine <Chrjstine.Stoneman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> 
Subject: Today's meeting at lpm 

Anthony, lisa: 

There is a ca ll w ith all Provincial members of Inland Fisheries Committee of CCFAM from 1-2pm to go over the 

discussion paper that was released on Monday. 

You are welcome to join us for that meeting and then continue to meet afterwards. Alternatively, you could 

meet with Christine Stoneman from 1-2pm as currently scheduled . I will not be available however. 

Please advise on your preference. 

Nicholas Winfield 
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Director I Directeur 
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Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Winfield, Nicholas [Nicholas.Winfield@dfo~mpo.gc.caJ 
Wednesday, May 8, 20138:1 8 AM 

To: 
Cc; 
Subject: 

Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX; Stoneman, Christine 
Today's meeting at 1 pm 

Anthony, lisa: 

There is a call w ith all Provincial members of Inland Fisheries Committee of CCFAM from 1-2pm to go over the 
discussion paper that was released on Monday. 

You are welcome to join us for that meeting and then continue to meet afterwards. Alternatively, you could 
meet with Christine Stoneman from 1-2pm as currently scheduled. I will not be available however. 

Please advise on your preference. 

Nicholas Winfield 

Director I Directeur 

Habitat Management Policy and Practices I gestion de J'habitat et de pratique 

Ecosystem Programs Policy I Politiques sur les Programmes des Ecosystemes 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada I PEtlches et Oceans Canada 

BN205; 200 Kent Street, Ottawa, OntariO, Canada K1A OE6 

Tel/Fax: (613) 990-2574/ (613) 993-7493 

Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada 
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Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Wednesday, April 10, 2013 1:35 PM 
'Winfield, Nicholas' 

Subject: RE: C-38 follow up 

Thank Nicholas - J appreciate that approvals can take time. 

On another note, I will be in Ottawa in early May for an Environment DM meeting. Are you available on Wednesday 
May 8 for an hour to exchange information and updates. I wil l have lisa Paquin, Director of Intergovernmental Relations 
with me. She has been working closely with OUf program staff on this file. I would leave it to you to name location and 
time. 

Thanks for your consideration, 

Anthony 

Anthony Danks 
Executive Director - Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
phone: (250) 387-8483 fax: (250) 387-8894 

From: Winfield, Nicholas [mailto:Nicholas.Winfield@dfo-moo.gc.ca] 
Sent : Tuesday, Apri l 9, 2013 11:04 AM 
To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Cc : Hwang, Jason; Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: C-38 follow up 

This is my intent, yes. 

Both documents are at the most senior level for approvals. It is not possible for me to predict when this might be but I 

am hopeful it is within days. 

The meeting we held in Victoria was extremely well-organized and invaluable for our team. Your coordination was most 

appreciated. 

I will update you as soon as I receive more information. 

Regards 

Nicholas Winfield 

Director I Directeur 
Habitat Management Policy and Practices I gestion de I'habitat et de pratique 
Ecosystem Programs Policy I Politiques sur les Programmes des t.cosystemes 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I P~ches et Oceans Canada 
8N205; 200 Kent Street, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A OE6 
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Tel/Fax: (613)990-2574/ (613)993-7493 
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada 

From: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX {mailto:Anthony.Danks@goY.bc.caJ 
sent: 2013-April-09 1:42 PM 
To: Winfield, Nicholas 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: C~38 follow up 

Nicholas: 

As a follow up to our meeting in Victoria, and t he telephone message I left with you last week, I am wr iting to enquire if we will soon 
be receiving t he policy discussion paper and scientific papers you mentioned, so as to better inform our input. 

At our meeting on March 20, it was my understanding that those papers could be shared wi t h PIT in the coming 1-2 weeks. Please 
let me know if th is is still the case. 

Again, many thanks to you and your team for coming over to Victoria, especially given the weather conditions. 

Anthony 

Anthony Danks 
Executive Director - Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
phone: (250)387-8483 fax: (250)387-8894 
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Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 

f rom: 
Sent: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Monday, March 18, 2013 2:35 PM 

To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: ADM call on Fisheries Act changes 

From: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX [mailto:Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 05:19 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: RE: ADM call on Fisheries Act changes 

No, that's great. Just wanted to make sure

Thanks. 

From: Hwang, Jason [mailto:Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.cal 
Sent : Monday, March 18, 2013 10:19 AM 
To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: ADM caU on Fisheries Act changes 

Hi Anthony. I am aware of this. J listened in on a National preparatory call for this session on Friday that a few folks 

from Be sat in on (Baron C, Andy W, Larry N, Sara H). The meeting that we have scheduled for Victoria this week is 

going to cover the same issues, but will hopefully get into more detail and lead to additional cooperative work. The 
session with BC this week was noted in the National call last week. You can call me on my cell if you want to discuss in a 
bit more detail . Jason. 

From: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX [mailto :Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: 2013-March-18 10:06 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: ADM call on Fisheries Act changes 

This is being scheduled with us through Trevor Swerdfager's office for either this Wednesday or Thursday - are you aware of this 
call? 

Anthony 
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Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, March 7, 20133:05 PM 

To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad 
Subject: Re: Planning for the Be - DFO Meeting 

Hi Anthony. Here are the key points we would expect to cover during our meeting. Feel free to offer any suggestions. 

1). Policy update: eRA Fisheries / Serious Harm / Productivity / Offsetting 

2). Regulations: Information Requirements / Timel ines 

3) . Partnering 

4). DFO Organizational Change 

5). DFO - Be coordinatio n: Operationa l! Guidance / Standards 

Jason 

From : Danks, Anthony ENV:EX [mailto:Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 04:29 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
Subject: Planning for the BC ~ DFO Meeting 

Hi Guys: Based on our discussion yesterday afternoon (Lisa, Anthony, Jason) we were hoping to have a thumbs up on this last 
night/this morning so we could distribute with the meeting invite. We also understood you might provide a draft agenda. Just 
touching base to see how that is going. 

FYI ~ I am out of the office next week. 

Thanks, 
Anthony 

Anthony Danks 
Executive Director· Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
phone: (250) 387-8483 fax: (250) 387-8894 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2013 11:25 AM 
To: 'Hwang, Jason' 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EXj 'Brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
Subject: RN: Planning for the BC - DFO Meeting 
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Hi Jason, just left you a voice message to follow-up in advance of the March 20" meeting. I was hoping to send an updated note out 
to folks on the upcoming meeting. Right now it is a place holder in their ca lendar without much information and I would like to give 
them a few more details. I would also like to send the meeting invite out to the appropriate OFO folks - I can start by sending it to 
you , Brad, Bonnie and Nick but feel free to let me know if there are others who plan on attending. Cheers, lisa 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: 'Hwang, Jason'; 'Brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
Cc: 'Antcliffe, Bonnie'; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Howard, Sara ENV:EX 
Subject: Planning for the BC - DFO Meeting 

Jason and Brad: 

We are very pleased you and your colleagues from Ottawa are coming to Victoria to update us on the 
development of the Fisheries Act regulations. On behalf of the natural resource team here in Victoria, we 
want to ensure we are all on the same page for our March 20 meeting. 

We understand the agenda is meant to cover policy work, reg. work and fisheries program restructuring. 
Although we are interested in a general update on federal progress, our desire is to use this time for some of 
the more specific areas of interest to British Columbia. Here are some of the policy and regulatory areas we 
would like to discuss: 

1. How would commercial, recreational and aboriginal fisheries be defined in the regulation? 

2. For BC, we currently manage our recreational fisheries using a low intensity model that considers 
ecosystems as well as species; we want to know how this will be recognized in the new regulations and 
policies. 

3. We would like to understand how you will be defining ongoing productivity and how this will be 
implemented and measured. 

4. How will you be defining and dealing with serious harm in the future, and what is your thinking in 
regard to policy and regulatory development in relation to this? 

5. For low risk activities, what will the changes mean and how will we coordinate in the field? 

We are not expecting draft language or wording, but would like to hear more about the intentions of where 
you are heading in these areas. We also understand there is going to be a policy session led by Nick Winfield 
prior to our meeting in Victoria, so we are hoping to hear some of the thinking coming from those discussions. 
As a result of this sharing of information, we will then be able to narrow our focus and input so it is of the 
most use to you. 

We are finalizing a detailed table outlining Be's interests and advice, we hope to share it with all of you in 
advance of your internal policy discussions and to make our Victoria meeting as productive as possible. 

In looking ahead over the next six months the provincial natural resource agencies would also like to discuss 
and understand: 

• The respective roles of the federal government and province in coordinating project reviews; 
• How the province and federal government can ensure a smooth transition through communication 

and training on the Fisheries Act changes for provincial operational staff; and 
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• As the policies and regulations are more fully developed it would be helpful to work through some 
case studies to gain a clearer understanding of how the new Fisheries Act will work. 

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions about our expectations for the meeting. I am 
available until March 6" and after that, please feel free to contact Anthony Danks, Executive Director, 
Strategic Policy Branch, email: Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca, Ph: 250 387-8483. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-367-9661 
Email: Lisa.Paquin@qov.bc.ca 
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Tuesd,y.J, l\u,ry 7, 20 14 
1l:31AM 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason IJason.HwangGdI~mpo.gc.cal 
Thursday. December 12, 2013 ~ :~g PM Slnt: 

To: 
Cc: 

Wilt. Andy FLNR:EX: Maf5haH, Vicki FLNR:EX 
Paquin. Usa C ENV:EX: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

Subject: CRA fishery· re<:reational fiwry intorpretation question 

Hi Andy .nd Vicki. OFO hu received, qUt!stion from In environment.1 consulUint about what species require 
prov;slgn for fish pilss.se. The cgMultint hils prgvlded his underst.ndlng gf the proYlncl,1 view ,nd has asked If 
Ihilt Is (gnsistent with the new fisheries Act. I have provided. summary 'liew on this below. I would II~e Ig d iscuss 
this with the .ppropri.te people from Be tg see If we can come up with iI sulUible w.y to .ddress the issue. There 
WilS no specific Ilme!ine described when the question was posed to OFO, but Ihls ilppear"$ to be sgmething !hill 
requires iI discussion as soon ilS we ciln. Have illook at this and let me kngw what you thmk. Jason 

• Flsh Ih.t Ire p.tt gf commerci.l, recreallgn.1 gr Abori,in.1 Asherles.re Interpreted In the OFO Fisheries 
Protection Pgllcy SUtement to be tho~ fish that fall within the "opt! of IppUc.ble fedefll or provincill 
fisheries rquliltlans.s well u thCl5e tnil t an be fished by Abgrl,lnal or"nllll lon5 or their members for 
food, weill or ceremoniill purp';JSes or for purposes set out In. lind d.ims a,r"ment. 

• The idel presented u the view of 8C in the Pea<:e i$ understood by DFO u It romes from suld.nce 
develope-d pfeviously under the Be Forest Practices Code, however, this cuidilnce Is inconsistent with the 
OFO Policy St;llement bised on the ctJrterlt Interpretltion of the .ppli(.1llion of the fISheries reculiltions In 

BC. 
• In .ddltlon, the view th.t is presented dOt!'S not address consideration for .boricin.1 fisheries and dOt!$ not 

conJider potent!.-" efff!(1$ to fish tnilt wpport CRA fisheries. 
• OFO and Be .re currently hiving discussions on whether lhe fishery rqulatlansln Be .ppropriiltely scope 

the fi$herles !hlt Be w.nlS to mln.ge. These diSWSSlons may result In addition.1 interpretive guidlnce, but 
this k expected to !;lke some time to develop. 

• In conclusion, from II DfO perspec:.t ive, the appropriilte InterpreUitlon of. eRA fishery 1$ the one th.t is 
delCflbed in the fisheries Protect ion Policy Statement. This view Iltnbuted 10 Be in the Pelce is not 
consistent with OFO's Policy St.tement,.nd is not .ppropoi.te for determining whethe r the fisheries Act S 
)S prohibition applies. 

sent: December-()5-1) 5:00 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: OIanges to the Asherie5 Act 

HI Juon, I listened In on your teleconference last week when you were summulling the recent ch.nges to the OFO 
Fisheries Act .nd policies for !heIPP group. I w" hoping thai you mlsht be .ble to clarify I quick question for me on 
thlttoplc? 

As f.r IS fish pasuge Is contemed for strtlm crossin IS, 1$ OFO only concerned with 
recreilllooal/commerd.t/.borilin.1 fish species? We are htlrlng from the provin(e (the Puce In partlculilr), thilt 
they only consider a fish to be thilt ilS defined IS follows: 

-It hiS been our practice to use the definition of fJ1h strum IS cited undet the FOfesl and Ronge Prodif:esAct 
(Forest Plinnllll.nd Prlctices Reguliltion) whIch ~ille$: 

(I) is frequented by any of the following species of fish: 
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(il anadromous salmonids; 

(ii) r~inbow trout, cutthroat t,out, brown trout, bull trout, Dolly Varden char, 

lak'" lrout, brook trout, Kokan",,,,, largemouth bass, 1mallmouth ba~s, mountain 

whitefish, tak", whitefish, arctic grayling, burbat, white sturgeon, black crappie, 

yellow perch, wall"'ve or northern pik"'; 

(iii) a spedes Identified as a species at risk; 
(iv) a species identified as regionally important wildlife. -

so in summary, can you confirm that non recreational/commercial/aboriginal fish species will not be covered under 
the fisheries Act ;lAd that any direction concerning these species should come from the province? 

Your insight Is much appreciated on this matter. 
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l\lt'$day, January " 2014 
1l:32AM 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

FI"QfTl: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hwang, Jeson [Jasoo,Hwcll'lg@Qfo.mpo,gc.ca] 
Friday, December 6. 2013 9:51 AM 
Feyter, Laura ENV:EX 
RE: Meeting summary from Nov 6 u!le<;onfemnce with CFO on Implementation of Fed 
FA challges. 
Nov 6 OFO Meellng Summary 131.cIeo; 

Hi L .. u.~. I have bee" behind on a few thln,~ ~nd ~m utchln, up Iodily. I havf' only one comment on the meetl llg 
summary. It i~ QO Ihe pan abo", CRA fl~heri,,~ .. nd f1 wlth,n Ih" ~ t!a~hcd do(umen!. 

I am sliIIloliowing "Il on the AIS quffi1oo. 

Jason 

From: Feyrer, Laur/l ENV:EX [rm!i!p:L!!y@fevrertibgoy.Ix,.Q] 
Sent: Novernber- 12-1l1:'t9 PM 
To: Hwall9, liIson 
Cc ~uln, ~ C ENV:EX 
Subject Meeting summary from Nov 6 teteconlerenre with DFO on Implementation of Fed FA changes.. 

Hello Juon, 

Plene fjnd atla(hed 0"( meeting summilrv from I~SI week's teleconference wllh DFO on the implementation <:!fthe 
federal Fimerif's Act. We haW! provided these to the wortln, group forthe reference of those who wer" not able to 
;Ittend. If yOU have any Qu"stlons on these pl,,;Ise don't he!ita le to tontilct mYself or Usa Paquin. 

Regards, 

Laura 

Laur .. Joan Feyrer, M5e. I ~nlOf Policy Advisor 
Slnrlqie Policy I 8C Ministry 0( En,,;ronment 
P: 2SO.381,97% If: 250.387.8894 IE: layr,. ftv"et@l9y.\>s,Q 
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Tvesclly.Janu~ 'y7. 201 ~ 
11:12 AM 

MOfCSPB. wa! ... )"'GII tIGR). L\O. MOn. "'(M. MRO t'lIJI..-dwWd~f,. Rt1OUltot 
~ ....... t Objectiwo. feB(. h,oonll (COS¥lt..., Soo<tIon _) 

1. _lndaI a-Wrw ", DFO.DM _ ............ 1Kift& cornIrc Int" ,-., of f. m. ... _ 
MO£. FLNRO. and AGR IW1ldpatt<ln summ~~ ml f.o.PIO\l "' • . 
Thl flna! FilhetlU Prote«101'1 POn(~ tFPPI SIll ......... art .. Opttltlon.I.u!d_1 ~ .. 
''';'I,ed publialty bul "" ..... e ... lId.'t<\ ....... '"" .• 
01( will b,l .... lIIe o.KORd .tqe 0/ f.\elblat .... o.mencImln!, and 1M ..... I.IIIOn ... 
IItnt1i'1 .. 1r1 CGl into flYU On NOvembt< 15. 11l1l. 
Add!tionalluklanc~ f", ptojlllM<'lU 1"'1";'" for CIIi")rc and n ..... ..,1110.1101"",.) ".... 
""websita , 
Twa _ clocumenh ... iII be comIrc ........ 1) cII..nq pOliC,/ _ Z)III""""enlS ~f 
luet,menll"l<k 
F..:e to tx.1tWItlnI 1011....,.., In Otta_ ~I _ 01 "..,...." ... , 
_ iIt~ up ",1$ willi Fonl Harionl. ""'IISI,., _ toII~.1lon 1'0",,", 

l. OfOO""- ... ~~ .... _ .... *w. 
FH __ , - a>tJIft 1111:0 dh!« "" ""'" n t>. Ind """"'" till f_k 0/ till 
Of"""1 4iscus:IIOf> docunIenI. R~ hllioMl ~lttll NO H" 1_ poIIc'f.nd is 
_led 10 1N tNntJH Ind ...., <_IS In till fA. _ paIq ffIUnI ..... lot 
1m~lftIoft 0/ t.ffIou!; 1'I¥m, __ 01 ¥pQtIon ICItA ~ wNd'Ilo< IK, is .1 
IIshl, pemtIlIe<'l ~ .. Ih of 1l1li\. cItiuvtI .... 01 fish h.o.t.1. ond oncoir'c 
produClMty, #,pjM"", ~ ...... dat1Iko_ """" """ ....... *'<I.1fti« cltMt, Dl'0 
"'d4tif1_".,.~ 

~~,..,.,dt -. ~ _I IIIKI 10 cIHaIbe IlfO'I _ PIOI*IiI. ... Joa. ... 

on • "'" toned _rood> '" .......... d ..... 1S 10 ellA flsMfla, """ proJea.1nat ...... 11 
In _. """"_ P\tts lilt "" ... "" _" 10 M'aIcIInd rnI\Ip~ 1fI\IIoKIJ. In" 
~ ............ _ .. ..,.cIon .. , .-'IM, Ind IOOh tlIlI ........ olrudv. 
Intlfltiat> .... tobrlnf I ...... _ H _ 111 ........... _ ~ LowtlY _a ..... 

be m .... t'd throUCh HI .IH_l. IIttIco.Ith tlMtl .... be ... _1ift opICllk luioJIfIC' 
.... lLIIblefromDfO. 
~ fo< u&rint 0II11MHVt>c;..." - 'e<OIfII1"" lhal \lie" ma'/ be uulinl 
f Ulhoriutionf wltII condi_t no 10 .... ' ro~""rtO ulld..- 1/1,""," FA ".mI. p,._ 
hove 90 d..,.. 10 ,_II DFO ,Mew of thtIt ..,1horI.tbonL FoIlowlnl tIHI t .......... DfO 
""II dt.tt< ........ """"tn., 10 InMtId, ....cln<I, or Ie ..... tNlutl'lorl,"1on conditions u It. 
OFO doesn't h_ 'ee<lt..ck "" this opproKh 1"11. 
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GIll"""'."" " .wourhadla';"'" ~ mol .. k> th. CGl , ..... I.tiDn lruol ""., ~I ... "! 
tocl'Y, Thert .... two ~HSK)n$ for two ty~S 01 o"\!IoriI"""" Sllnritt<I . • 1\11 lme<ten<V. 
Infor .... tIon _ulre"..ntl; .nd 1I"",1n ... In <qul.rian.~ ontv l1"ig~rtd Dfta • 

PlOPOM<'I 11&, ~plifll fe, In IUlt>orilObCn . !oIo_'. one <;an 'I~I 11& ..... 1' .... 
IUtt>ori •• tion discv .. k>n. locentlv. Is 10 l -,.gIlI 1mP«t>. on<! the iOj>prv,Kh " de>ianed ur 
worI< willi pro_I. 
OIlMllrN Q/ Iht'Cha"ll" 1o do. r~ A<t -useful docum..."lhIt ~ .. ~, II! tt.. 
dwo",u In., .... ~, 

QlOtStiono: 
Authorl."ffott III an e""'lllellC'f' .nms hb a .to. alwort pMn HmtJIIlt /rx rnourre.J 
OFO res_, nD! ;"lencHd 10 dow l"",r,"1\CV '''I'D'''' dDV.ll'l. ~ 10 Issue In 
"".t>orU:lllon~. _ . fouIbit. 
Art .M OfN,a._f ,fOle"""'.Iu/f a>"'Jm!eM Jluidn) thaI att OIl ,h. ~OCCUto •• ? 
WO: 11 .. IXIItCMd tNt _ m ... riaI wi" !>or IlIIt.aod wIIh Ollie, doc:umtnl1. tt may be 

Plrt of u.. Hif "..unm'''1 crIW'-. Iller. <!'II<V be!. ""I ..... ' IJIPlOI<h 10 sl~lrdid ... 
iUfcl.lllCll. f ..... it ro ... Likely ....... , is Ihert noW will be! ~p.dI",ed 
What wjN Iht IWbJlI' _lilt, o. of _ 2!f"? 

Of 0 ; It wi_ be I n".,..,.1 'ilt. ", ...... 1 1'0,1)< will be Uk." doo..". Tht oil ' ",," h."" "''' 
....... m ... 1 tool, 10 CUkte.......ts _ 1Ir. p<0CIU lor .ulhori .. ~"" will be de .. . II , ..... 

• r, recIOn"1 p~otS (!\at s/IoUld ,I'V. D~I" ~. 

&1"",.., now,,,"'1Wn25. whotooMarrio ..... gNi:tmJ/IOfI.nfJ? 
MO: In 1M ~ .. 0/ Ell.', IN< wllb!Jle ,hoi.lkI HlIsIv th.,.. _ . 

Lifts r;f ""''9'''01 "",,,UI!to<*H. "*"" """'*.0. . i • • h.ft on opporIunr/y fO rtvinol 
oro: No, In Il>I bq\nnl", 1l>e ibIS ••• fllr.., "",d. iL ""''''''''o<Ie w"'" ba,h .. not 
CO<lMCt~ fO • n.",,"1 "".Ie<WOV_ 1"I'IeR ""'Y .....,Iv" """r Ii ..... , 

J. Further dehoB 0 ... .., CO_PIS 
Commtrdloi fW.crt.tlonal ,t,bot\t:lflol II"... .... dtllnJIlon - "arlon.l y m • ..,. I ~h \III! 
~ul .... license to fish. or Is idenlif"oed ., I tre.ly rlJh •. BroNe .... Be - i.., doeo "a. 
c".rtnrty el!d~ any ftsh. hby dlsr:u.~ nurowlnc mal down I ... ron •• as Inert ." tools 
to do thd bV "1","!lon. CYmontlv indudes "",,"naIl1".rId Mlu.tIc Iny.Ww 1.t.I~J 
'1>« ..... Hathl", as __ I. SN~"'nd. but r«<eal...w spedH would be 

l:ottsldfttd. 
QIW<tIDn on llew..us rtgUlalion II; ."",,,,.,1"'" fO 'hIs. NO fO loot InlO It. 
fbh .11&. support definition - may ... m red""" ... , but un be inllObd ....... 10 identify 

• .ceo"""". 
Sotrlous Matm - this r. beont looked .. , th«>«1Ih \lie len. of ..... h.llt "",..,.to. n.h". 
Ne<esnrv to like !hl' f l"P'oach 10 C .. II prod"Cll.litY 01 ~Ih..,.. CoIIU9I 01 k>a~~td 
etl"'l 'not enl"" IX>I'UIIl.,.,O", nOl one flshl Is to ci.-e In Indil:atic>n of how !hi> ;. 
awlitd. 
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Coordinltlon ""lhMrl4I. Act Autlloril.tlon. - ""'" cIo .. ec wU11Q boo I"""fwd in f" 
.ulhot\utl ..... 1 Would IlUlhortra1lcft. inv<IM .... marine. I.~w.lle. fflldHlI flshe ..... '" 
Hlmon M 01 "'ter .. l? "'er~ 110 .... btlHI i"M .... n .. in th"I'lI" bul ~ent ... rt •• d MOIItl 
'~ul' ... so .... n .... constd~ritlon Mllvi", /0"" .. <1. 
Be R .. poIIH: We apfNOOCh Ihlllg. lrum D~ KOS)<I".m pe",ptdn,., so D~grtlr>p ",1"flU 
b<:lwd "" JP«le do"",'1 """~ ...,,~. Hm I<> cOlUlder QppOrlunltitfilor elf~itr< 
moollll/ forward. 
Floh ...... M.~""'" Objo<:thta (fMO) - ,he,. h~ bMn Impll(i~~ «>n<idertd In IIut 
POO,I. N ..... Ie&!'IUion 'tQUlre. lhot DfO ),J.lify ",tllatlUlions In n.t>1 of FMO' •• Be mav 
WoInl to «lnstde, how they wlnt 10 btl k;",,!ve<I a r>d identify their ob/KI"""'. 
eo ... rIi .... 1on Ind pr .... i!h'. "" ,hon _ tone htm .np, ..... nt: D~O If • ...t .. t1'" lhi> 
Ilvoen lhe new S'"M ... Ind llI1hofjTiel;. Whu ... The pr"" .. cilIlss\le$? 
Be: Pro~T ~ nm to /ooIr allM onrin fW> comm""l!y. PrrMndol '!l!Jporuil1iliti'J 
ore ccnc.rncd with th. r<O>y.rtmperspe<lhlc. W/I.., am _ kgin 10 en_ more 
rffe<tNelt Dn Ihe procen 01 developing pukktoce ~,""nr '0 80 
DFO: in 1M olnl'l'l'. of nalionol p<lld""" •• ~ am wort on It IJi-lalttol/'f. 110. "'a"riell 
Ihlll CQn\O'$ II<>1if;nc1/y wIf provid, ~h ~~(lotidQn(; •. 

ShortT ..... : 
Ope,.tlDn.1 ~tl eoordin.tiotI ,equl,N. Nt«! to dlsw" with section hud" WIW 
IkeMe>, etc. M.y be mort ,.Ievant once propOr>/!nt stif .. ""sm .... ' Is 1~lIillble. 
Stf1te,~ politY Ifl'eI p,lo,ll'! leltin,- p"lVIlldal ',enlh Ind Il'I1erlSU - •. ,. Rlpj~ift 
At •• R .... lulon (RAM)? 
!}FO com ..... ~i<alion' beIn, Iud ~.!Icwo.lty I~d , .. lcftlltywlth if>duotrv .~d 
CO<1$eNltion ,'OUPs. OppQrt""iU", 1011"0"",. .. 1 involvern..,I' Of 0 will loot Into it. 

2. DfO 10 loe>Ic inlo h<Iw "IS ,.",111ion I ........ _d 10 1M IndJ .. ve deiinitlon <II CRA in BC 

3. Ie to identify if There lie ,qion.1 plee", of cuid_e on DfO webs~e thlt .hould lilY. 

4, Ie to ~Id" hew tMv wl<ll to p'ovIne'" FMOs.1Id otlw ",idlnee 10 ~I Idlntl~d. 

5. Ie 10 ~r p'Clllino:i.al ptioritl,. and ",1"'.St< for _i&~..,t mDYilll forwatd .. ith OfO. 

6. 1(.01'0 10 eoo.dina" In _",110 ... 1 1ft .. di .... won ifl lh. "'0'" IIrm (befot. NCIII 25). 

1. OfO wIll look 1~1O opportunlrieo for PfOYlndllln,,*,ement In comm..nJcawn sessions on 

chlo",n btl", coordlrlaled with industry .nd con ... "",tIon ,'OUI>O. 
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rU~dl.v,HnUi'v7. 2014 
1:15 PM 

Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Sub",el: 

Follow Up FI.g: 
FI.g Statu,: 

Hwang. Jason (JaSOll .HwangCdfo-mpo.gc.eaJ 
Friday. Novembet 22. 2013 712 PM 
Witt. Andy FLNR:EX 
Pulverrnachllf. Holly: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX: Feyret. Laura ENV:EX 
RE: dlllrt ilgeIl(Ia for BC-OFO dlSW5Sion next week 

Follow up 
Completed 

Hi Andy. I would alw p'Op(l~1! OM, more -Seod .. ,tern' 

• 8e ,nlere,t '0 coolrrbuting to OFO rellul~l<>ry ded~;on,; marin. h",bit,,/FW ,.Imon h",bit .. t/FW non·salmon 
hib.til 

I w.11 COl li you Mond .. ..,. I mllht be Oil bitl.,te for our 3:00 $tart I.me n I have", leUIOrI runn;1I& right to then I wi" till 
'lOu n $OOfI ill I .m av •• lable. 

liSOIl 

From: tiwM\I, lilSOO 
Sent: NoYflnbel'-21-13 5:)] PM 
To : AAdy Witt (ondy.ytjtt@lg<w.lx:,ca) 
Cc: 1'!.JIvermacher, Holly; PaquIn, Usa C ENV:EX; feym, UlUfiJ ENV:EX 
Subject: drart agen;Ia for Be -OFO diSCUSSIon next week 

HI Andy. Here If; a draft iI&endi for Mondav next week as per my lask from our last c.11. Feel free to wuest any 
chin,es. 

I. OIleot.llol'I to dOCl.lmenU on oro website -jwe are expKtln, some new m.te,'" In the oext d,y Of sol 
2. eM fish Interprelitlon - whalls In Of 0 Policy, BC's vlew,ls there '"Y uTlent attention needed here? 
3, serious Harm Interpretation ill"id application, whIt I! In Of 0 Policy, Be's view, Is there any Uflent allentlon 

needed here? 
4. Flsher!es Act Intersection with prO'llI",i.1 reau!~to<y but!neu -It there ~ny urlent .ttentlon need&<! here7 
S. hJstinaarransemenu, guldince and asreements. AnVlhlnl urlent? App.roach to review? 
6. Fishery Manage!1l@ntObJectives·Be'sview,lsthereanyurlentattention needed here? 
7. How to orient prov'n<ial n aft to the chnles (who o"",ds to know wha t, prlorlt.., fo< communicating-Is 

anvthinl urgent, best approilch, action pl .. n) 
III the course of th iS, I think we will have the ability to includl! the maJority of Issues rarsed bv Be In correspondence 
to OFO. If there .re p~nlcular points you would like to see us discuss. feel free 10 add thel'll. 

I am open to any otht!r SUIIHtlonS, Of a different approach to tile alenda. 

Juon 
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Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 

Subject: 
Loc.alion: 

FW: DFO Ashen" Prolecllon update ~llng 
OFO HO 401 Buffilld 5 1, boanIroom 2E 

stan: 
End: 

Meeting SIIIU&: 

Org.nQ:er: 

Moo 2013-11-25 1:30 PM 
Mon 2013-11-25 3:30 PM 

Hwang. Jason 

HI.II. Here is the invite for the Monday afternoon session next Vleek wltt'l some conservation ,rOtJps. Can 
one of you please forwlrd to Vicki Marshall. Her emalt Is not on tt'le ae Gov', directory Ihn I looked up. 
Thanks. Jilson. 

--ortglnal Appointment--· 
From: Hwang, Jason 
Sent: November-ZH31:Z9 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason; 'BrIan RIddell 
(a!.lln momnOsbaw,co)'; 
Holly; SidIlu, ~ 
Subject: 0f0 Flshenes ProtectiOn updak meeting 

'DIanne! Ramage'; "aJan_IMrtlnllJlslMlw.co' 
, AnteIllfe, Bonnie; BeIIttie, Aiasdalr; Pul~, 

When: Novembe-l5-l3 1:30 PH·3:3O PM (UTC.(I8:00) PadfiC TIme (US &. Canade). 
Where: DFO HQ'tOl IIorriIrd St. boitrdroom 2E 

HI everyone, further 10 my recent emails, here is the meetin, lrwit' llon for the OFO Fisheries Protec;tiQn 
prOiram update meetlnt !'\ext week. My undeNtandm, Is th.t Srl.n Riddell will dillin, Ind that AI Martin, 
AI Lill.nd Diane Rama,. will.ttend in per50n. Pllasllet me know If the,..re any chlnge5 to this. 

In person: The meelinawill be It tt'le DFO Halt 401 Surnrd, Room 2E 

Teleconfl,.ncl: If you would like to loin via telKonference use thl followln,: 1817 413 4781/872 4514 

1) review of key FA ehangu 

2) orientation to the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement 

3) Authorization Procus 

4) Transltlonal Authorizations 

S) Ope .... tional Appro<ich 

6) Orientation to Iddltional documents now up on the website 

We will be usln, the .ttached presenution. , 
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«Engagement Deck· Overview Nov 6.pdP> 

If you have any questions feel free to contact me via phone or email. 

Jason Hwang, DFO Fisheries Protection Program 

Office (250) 8514870 

Eng"gem~nl Dr<k 
~~Nov_ 

Cell 

UnfL1cd Notes Page 9 

MOE-2013-00336 
97

s.17



Pages 98 through 101 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Not Responsive



Fer rer, Laura ENV:EX 

From; 
sent; 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

He!lo Jason, 

Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 
Tue5day. NovembM 12. 2013 1:49 PM 
·Hwang. Jason' 
Paquin. Usa C ENV:EX 
Meeting summary 'rom Nov 6 teleconler8l1ce wllh OFO on Implementalkm 01 Fed FA 
changes. 
Nov 6 DFO Meeting summary.dt)cx 

Piu!>e find ~tt3'hed our meeting summary from last week's teletonferente with OFO on the Implementation 01 the 
tedef,)1 FIJhef~J Act. We h')ve provided these to the working group for the reference of those who were not able to 
.ttend,n you have any questions on 'he~ please don" hesitate to con tact myself Of lis. Paquin. 

laur,) 

Laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Senior Policy Advisof 
SUl lieS;( PoIk:v I 9C Ministry 01 Environment 
P: 2SO.317.9796 IF: 25o.387.BB94 IE: l,ura.r"yrer@8ov.bc.q 
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lllt'l clay, Januuy 7,2014 
1:23 PM 

Ferrer, laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub/ect: 

Follow Up Flag: 
F~g 51111,1': 

Hwang. Jason [Jason.HwangGdfo.mpo.QC.cal 
Friday. November 8. 2013 2:00 PM 
Witt. Nta'f FLNR:EX 
Feyrel, L.8I1111 ENV:EX 
Fishefies Ac! lramilioo discussion 

FoIloIII up 
COffiOIe'" 

HI Andy. I wu Just cllaUina wi th liIura and she nld I should contact you to see If VoUIII! Intellu!ed/available fo. a 
dllCUulOl"l ne~1 w~k as follow up from our conference call!hls week. F.orn my end, I see 2 thlnas as Immedialelv 
Import/lnt : 

1) to make sure that as much IS possible thaI key people In Be 1000t underst/lnd the flsh-e.les Act chanlltlS /lnd 
how It will wor. once the t ransillon comes Into force, 

1) 10 make sure there ;lre no major headaches from a coordin .. tlon perspedive once Ihe chanlles come 1010 

fo.te. 

I am urt/llnty open to diJwss'ns other tt\lnp /IS well. I r~osnjle ,hat lhere .Ire also rnDfe stfaleille thm,~ 10 
diICUU, but I thou,ht il would be aDOd to focus on thintls that mlchl be Issues Immediately upon the tranSItion. 

lei me know whll woRs for you. J .. son. 
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Pages 104 through 108 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Not Responsive



Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang. Ja$Oll [Jason.Hwafl9®d1o-mpo.gc.caj 
Wednesday. November 6 . 20139:30 AM 
Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 
RE; DFO Inm 

The Order In Council est ilblishlns: the coming Into fOfce date of the amendments to the Fishtries Act h~s 
now been published in the Canada Gazette, Part II (http://www.&iIlette.iS.ca{rp·pr/p2lZ0UI2Q13-11· 
O6Ihtml/sHrl16-ens.php). The Applicat/on$fQf Authorilat/on under Paragraph 35(2)(b} of the Fisherits Act 
Regulations and the accompanying Regulatory Impact Analysis Statement have also been publ ishtd in the 
Canada Gautte, Part II (htlp:llwww.galette.gc.cd/ lJ?=pr/Pl/?013/1013-11-06/htmL{sIIr ·dord 91 ""*,n£. php). 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX Imaj[to:baW'B fevrer@aoy.bc.cal 
Sent: November-06-13 9:26 AM 
To: Hwilnc;!, lIIson; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: oro Info 

1i,lason. 

Could ~ou please adVI se il you h~ve ~ny m~teri~1 to pro'l'(le to parllcipants for our call thIS afternoon? 

' hanks 

laura 

from: Hwang, Jason [mal/to·Jpson,Hwaocr@dfo-moo.ac.caj 
Sent: vrednesday, November 6, 2013 9:00 AM 
To: Paquin, Usa CENV:EX; ~~, laura ENV:EX 
SubJect: DFO info 

Hi Us,a ~nd Laura. I am wriUng to give you a quick heads up that the DFO National webpage has bee n updated this 
mornlfl, with Fisheries Prottdlon Program Information. I e~pect that' more official communication wUl follow, but 
r thougtl! I would dlred you to this so thai you can pass it on to folks that will be on the c~1I this afternoon. 

On the DFO web page, ,0 to the ecosystems tab, the working near water hudlng, and click the "more" link. On this 
pill e you wll! see the following: 

• The fi~erjes Protection Policy 
The Operat ional Approarh 
Guidance for e~isting ~nd new authorllations 

• An overview of ' hans:es to the Fisheries Act. 

I thinlr '(OU have seen mOS I of this Information already. In my scan this morning, the poinl5 Ihat r think will be new 
10 you " re: 

• There Is a statemenlthat the changes to the Fisheries Act wlli come Into force November 25. 
The guidance for existIng and new aUlhorilations. 

As noted above, there wal probablV be something more formal to follow. feellru 10 ,aU if '(0" ha~ any queuions. 
Jason. 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

SUbjlKl: 
Locllion: 

Sllrt: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Meellng StiluS: 

Orglnller: 
Requilld Attendees: 

Optlon. 1 Attendfts: 

Resources: 

Federal FlsheI'ies Protectlon Policy DISCUSStOn wilt\ [)fO 
CSNR R VICtorIa 2975 JUlland 1$1 FI RM 1-3 (seats 13-18) CSNR.EX 

Mon2013-09-2310:30AM 
Moo 2013-09-2312:00 PM 

'~l 

Meeting organiZ:er 

Fey1ef, laura ENV:EX 
Paquin. Use C ENV:EX; Carswe~. Barron AGRI:EX: NIliI$Oll.larry AGRI:EX; Wilson. 
Andrew S FLNR:EX; Witt. Andy FLNREX. Marshall , VIc:Ill FLNR;EX; Dowo. Ted 
ENV:EX: WhIte. Ted T ENV.EX: Herborg. Matthias ENV'EX; Vukelich. Veltl FLNR:EX: 
Collison, sarah FLNR:EX; Helmer. Usa OGC:IN: Mo»enger. Meggin A CSCO:EX: 
Rothe. Karen J CSCO:EX: Woog. sean TRAN:EX; CommiSSionaire 2i75 JuUaoo 
CSNR:EX; Furness. Grant A FLNR:EX; Clemlek. Greg G TRAN:EX: Hwang, Jason: 
Fallos, Brad 
Carr. Michelle EAO:EX; van der Gulik, Ted "GRI:EX: TroUer, David B AGRI:EX; 
MeReyllOlds. Tom W FLNR:EX; Miller. 1111 C FLNR:EX: TholTl$Oll , Barbara L. MEM'EX; 
Koncohrada. Karen MEM:EX: Jotmstone, Heather MEM:EX: Smith, CMs MEM.EX; 
Craven. PauIIGRS:EX: Walrnan. Bart IGRS:EX; Beak, Lyon ABR:EX; Simonson, TefT)' 
ABREX; Dale, Alec R ENV:EX: W~son, Greg ENV:EX: Ptotemy. Ron ENV:EX: 
Sabourin, Justin ENV:EX; KriwolIen, Lynn ENV,EX: Luke, Alison ENV:EX, Cie-slak. 
Valerie ABR:£)(: Danks. Anthooy ENV:EX: AnW. John EAO:EX; WilkefSOll. SIaeey L 
FLNR:EX: MllflI/ly, Bnan EAO:EX: Madill, Howard 0 OGC:1N; HaNnan, Natasha 
EAO:EX 
CSNR R VlClorilI2975 Jutland tsl Fl RM 1_3 (HIlts 1).18) CSNR.EX 

for thooW who nre Interest~d 

DFO will be ilnswer lng questions on the recently re)e.,ed Federal Fisheriu Protet.1.ion Policy as part or 
the changes to the FIsheries Act We will share OUf dnln provincial response I d ue Sept 27) ilnd have a 
Q&A rur OInn that ;lfe Interested • 

WfJ will also din-us ... next stfJPS for engaging un Ole auss cuttIng (ALL) follow up items coming out uf 

our July 10 workshop, 

Addltlonill details (lnd agenda planning will bto discussed at UUf fl.'gul.lf nll.'l'ting on Sept 1~. 

for tho~ who 31'\' phOl1mG m: 

Dlal.,n PllOIle Nurr.be, '·877·:!53-9184 
Pllrli(;'p.ilnl Co,l'eIMee 10 91~8285. 

Tbanks! 

laura JOin Fevrer, MSt. I 5efl1or Policy Advisor 
Stratqk PoIky , 8C MInistry at ElWironm,,~ 
P: 250-337.9796 IF: 2S0.387.8894IE; laurdcyre<@cPybc:.u 

• 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sl nt: 
To; 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hwang. Jason [Jason.Hwarog®d1o-mpo.yc.cal 
Thumlay. September 12. 20t3 to:54 AM 
Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX; Fanes. Brad: Magnan. AlaIn 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
RE: DFO meeting with BC NRS prollDS(!<! Sept 16 

H, \.aura . On (he Of 0 side. the be5t apt'on Itom ~our proposed dales is sept 23 10:30 - U . Stadt AI 300 I afe 
confirmed as ~v~,l~b!e Our Re8,oroal DUf'dor Bonnie Antthtfe mollv jo'n, but i$ 1'101 conf,rmed Also, I think a 
represenlatllle from our 1>011(.'1' liroup ,n Ottawa may alw dl31 In. rf vou «In send a meetins mvire to me and Brad, 
we can d'~!r,bUle 10 Of 0 attendees. J.non 

From: i'eyrer, lalli'll ENV:EX [fW!lto;L.au@.fevrerill)gq.t.bc;,j21 
Sent : September-10-l3 10:20 AM 
To: Hwan!l, Jason; FIII'I05, Brad 
Cc: PiJquin, usa C ENV:EX 
SUbject: RE: OFO meetlno with BC NRS pro~ Sept 18 

Hi Jason - furlher to our cooverl<1tion please find some alternille dale~ that coule work for Ihe majoritv 01 our 
group to discus.s Ihe FI>P w'llI OFO. Pluse advise soone~1 ..,hat mtght ~ fo~a!.ible for vou so tllllt we un secure a 

t"ne. 

• Sep 18, 10:30 ·12 
• Sep 13, 10:30 - 11 

Sep 25, 1- 2:30 

From: ~rer, Laura ENV:EX 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2013 4:23 PM 
To: Hwar\9. Jason; Fal'lOS, Brae! 
Cc: Paquin, usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO meetiog with 8C NRS proposed Sept 18 

Hi Jason ~nd Brad, 

The Be NRS jllst hae! Ollr first meeting since Ihe reYlsed Fisheries Protection Policy has been released a<td it was 
slIggested Ihat OFO reclonal staff be invited to meet and dlKlI SS with Ollr &roup. We were hoplns to foclls on 
qllestlons regarding the politv and if we have Ume dddreu some Cr05s-cuttins follow up ite ms cominS out of the 
July 10 workshop. 

Ideallv we would like 10 meel before we Pl"ovlde our response to Of 0 on Ihe fPP documenl as requested by 
September 27. We alrudy have 1.S hr meetln8 sche duled for September 18 from 1:30 - 3pm with the sroup. Would 
someone frtlm Of 0 be available to p<lrlldpate in that meetl"8 or should we 1001< for another time? 

Please advise and I wlluld be happv to send 01.11 ~n Invite. We can then arrange a call prior 10 thaI time to diKUSS 
more specifics regarding the asenda il thaI milkes sense, 

Thanks 

'" 
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laura 

laura Joan Feyrlr, M5c. I SenIor PoUcy AlMsor 
Str;negic Policy 1 Be Miniitty of Environment 
P; 250.387.9796 IF: 250.387.8894 IE: liYtdS'Yter@cc1Y·bs·c~ 

" 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: Feyrer, laUl'a ENV:EX 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 10, 2013 10:20 AM 
Hwang. Jason: Fanos. Brad 

Cc: Paquin. lisa C ENV:EX 
SubjK!: RE; OFO meellng with Be NRS proposed sept 18 

HI Jason -Iurther to our con ... er~lIon ple')se lind some altern~te dates\hat could WOf~ for the malority of our 
, roup to d,scu~s the fPP ",.th OFO. Please ad ..... e 500nest what ml&ht b.e- fusIble lor vou so that 'He can seclIu' a 
tIme. 

taut.! 

• Sep 18.10:30·12 
Sep13.10:30-12 
5ep lS. 1 - 2:30 

From: !'eyrer, L&ura ENV:EX 
sent: Thursday, Sept~ber 5, 2013 <1:23 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Fanes, Scad 
Cc: Paquin, usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO meeting with 8C NRS proposed Sept 18 

Hi Jason and Brad, 

The 8e NR5 just had Our lint meetlns sillU' the revl~ed Fisherie5 Protection Policy hu been releaSl!d and it ..... u 
suggested that Of 0 regional siaff be Invited to meel and discu~s with our group, We were hoplnS to focus on 
questions regardi"'& the policy and if we lIave lime addre~s some cross·culllng follow up items coming oul of the 
July 10 workshop. 

Ideally we would like to meet befOfe we provide our response to OFO on the FPP document as requested by 
September 27. We already have 1.5 hr meeting scheduled for September 18 from 1:30- 3pm with Ihe HfOUp. Would 
some<.me from OFO be available to parti(:ipate in that meeting or should we look for another time? 

Plea~ advise and I would be happy to send out an invite. We can the" arrilnge a call prior 10 thillime to discuss 
more specifics regardine Ihe agenda If thai makes sense. 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Joan Feyrer, MS<: . I $eniol" Policy Advisor 
Stflll"lic PolkV I Be Ministry of EnvlrOtlme"l 
P: 250.387.9796 If' 250.387.8894 IE: lilul"l.fM .... P(Ol!.bc.ciI 

" 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From; 
Sent; 
To: 
Cc; 
Subject: 

Hi Jawn and Brad. 

Feyrer.laura ENV:EX 
Thl.lrWliIY. Septembcf 5. 2013 4:23 PM 
Hwang. JaSOl1: Fanos. Brad 
Paquin. LIsa C ENV:EX 
DFO meetjng with BC NRS proposed Sept 18 

The Be NRS juS! had ou' fint muting ~ince the revised Fi$herie~ ProtectiOn Policy has b<:-en relea~d ;;.nd it was 
suggested that DFO regional staff be inllited to met' t .nd di~cuss with our group. WP. we re hoping to focus on 
questions rqarding the policy and If we halle time addre-s. ~ome cros~...:uning follow up items coming out of the 
Julv 10 workshop, 

Ideally we would like to meet before we prollide our response to DFO on the fPP dotument 11. r~uested bV 
septembP.r 27. We already have 1.5 hr meeting scheduled for September 1B from 1:30 - 3pm with the group. Would 
someone from DfO be allalt.ble to par ticipate in that meeting or should we look for another IIme1 

Please . dv!se .nd I would be happy to send out an Invite. We can then arrange a caU prlOl to that time to discuss 
more spedfics regardlnglhe agenda If Ihat makes sense. 

Thanks 

laura 

laura Joan Fayrer, MSc.! Senior Polley Advisor 
Stratellic PoHcy I ac Ministry of fnvi'orlment 
P: 250.381.9796 IF: 250.387.&894 IE: layrl.lnrt"@I9y.b( .g 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, August 7, 2Ot3 3:23 PM 
'Engelsjord, Mk::haer 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; 'Fanos, Brad': 'Hwang, Jason'; 'Ruoclm8n, Bruce' 
RE: 6C·OFO meeting record July 10_BC rev 

Th"IJ>k$ lor your review MIChael. Will anyone el$e al OFO be prOVld'l'!g .loy i1dditionill edits or cal'! we incorporate you 
chilngl!'S ilnd re(h~t"bute to our partlc,pants? 

laura Joan Fe\'rer, Ms.;, 
Actmg 01.&10', IGR and f~ternal Rel~lion~ Branch 
Slfllltl'C Policy I DC MInIstry ot EnVIronment 
P: 15'U8],97% If: 2SO. 387JIS9~ Ie; 1,,,ra,trtrer@IQV.!)s-U 

From: Enoetsjord, MiChael [rMlto:Mjchael EnqeI5~ro-mpo.CX,'aj 
Sent: Thuooay, August 1, 2013 5:50 PM 
To: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Cc: Paquin, usa C ENV:EX; fanos, Br&!!; Hwang, Jason; Runciman, Broce 
Subject: RE: DC-DlOO meeting record July 10_Be ~ 

Hi Laura, 

Think~ for pn,'p,IfInjllhIS meeting .ecord. I have '>Orne suggested edits in the attached venlon. 

Regi<d~, 

Mh;hael Engelsjord 
Team Leader 
Fi$herier. Protecbon Program 
Ecosysl(lm Manllgerrl!;lni Bnlneh 
Fisheries and OCMns Canada. Pacirlc Region 
T elepllone: 604-6136-2365 
Ema~. MK:haeI.EnoeJslordCdfo-moo.Q(;,ea 

From: Feyrer, lilura ENV:EX [majllD:LaI/l'J feyrer@acv,bc,G] 
Sent! JIiy 26, 2013 2:45 PM 
To: Fal'lOS, Brad; Engelsjorcl, Mk:toaeI; Hwang, Jason; Runciman, Bruce 
Cc: Paquin, usa C ENV;EX 
Subject! Be·OFO meetin!l retO(d July lO..BC rev 

Hi Brad and Crew, 

Please find attached the draft of our July 10 DFO-8C meeting realrd. This record has been reviewed by the 

provincial representatives who attended. FoUowlne your review could you provide any additional 

.. 
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clarifications Dr revisions to this document to me so thilt J could redistribute a final version to those who 
attended for their records. We are happy to go over the document with you if you have any questions. 

The NRS FA working IlrouP will remain a central point of contact for OFO in reviewinlj: materials and 
correspondence, however Individual agencies will need to set up their own bifateral meetinls with OFO on 
the action Items Identified coming out of the workshop. We h;1V1!' indicated agenetfl prollram contacts for 
oro for follow up items. 

Cross C\ltting issues may need further NRS sector consideration ~through the workinssroup) for bililteral 
negotiation with OFO those Items have been fialled as (All). 

Best, 

laura 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Senior Policy Advisor 
Striltegic Policy I Be Ministry of Environment 
P: 250.387.9796 IF: 250.387.8894 IE: lauraJeyrer@gov.bc.ca 
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Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Hwang. Jason IJasoo.Hwan\lOdlo--mpo.gc.ca] 
Thlll$day, August 1, 201310:47 AM 

To: Feyret', Laura ENV:EX 
Ce: Chow, Brian FlNR:EX 
SubjKt: Re: Updated Draft NRS Fi$herieS Acl lnlo Note 

So.Ife . 8.iiln. I ilm ilt mHtings in the Yukon tflis week ilnd (ell service is hmited. 1 will try to Cilil you. 'iI!.On 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX (mailto:Laufil,Feyrer@IgoY. tx .ca1 
Sent: Thursday, AugfJSt 01, 2013 01:17 PM Eastem Sblndard TlITI@ 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc:: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX <Lisa.Paquln@gov.bc.Cl»; Chow, BrIan FLNR:EX <&\an,OlOwOgov,bc,Cl» 
Subject: FW: Updated Draft NRS Frsheries Act Info Note: 

Hi la!.On, 

Could you ilr'ilnge to dls(u~ by pilon!! with Brian and let me know wllit you fiaure out ilS follow I.Ip? 

Thanks 

From: QIow, 8riarI FLNR;EX 
Sent: Thursday, August I, 2013 9:26 AM 
To: Fevrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subfect: RE: Updated Draft NRS Asheries Ad lnfo Note 

Probirbly best if I dn.cuss with Jnon - do you h.JVl' iI contact nl.lmbef? T~nk$. 

e. Brlen Chow, M.Eng., P,EnIl' 
Chief Engineer 
Engineering Branch, nmber Operations and Prldng 

Ministry- of Forests, Lands ilnd Natural Resource Operations 
PO 1Iloo "10 s..._ao.o 
_sc VWlICS 

"" ""·1$2081 .. -.. SIt.., _ , IIC VWrt 3!\2 

PIo !~~110 '''' r2SC~1 __ IINII ....... CIgotI!S Co1 

From: Feyre!', Laura ENV:EX 
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: QIow, lIMn FLNR:EX 
Cc:: PaQUin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: FW: Updated OrlIft NRS Asheries Act Info Note' 

HI Brian 

Iilson 110m OFO Is not totally deal on your question (plene SH below)-II It with re.ard to deleteriOUS subst~nces? 
Or Is It HA001 Any "ddHlonilJ d ilrifiCiition you could provid. Of enrnples would M useful for I~Uin. thi$ligUfed 

out. 

" 
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Lavra Joan Feyrer, MSC. 
ALt,na Director, IGR and Elrternal Rel,Uions Br~nch 
S!~I~ PolkY! Be: Mlnimy ot [n..,roomwI 
p; 250 l 87.979& IF: 25(U87.85'14 If. l~ur •. fttre'@l!cw.bs .cjl 

From: HW,II19, Jason [maj!to:]asQQ,HwaoollMfo-moo gc CBl 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31,2013 3:'12 PM 
To: ~r, Laura ENV:EX 
Subjed:: Re: Updated Oralt NRS FISheries Act Info Note 

It might be cood 10 get clanf"~tion from Bna n on his Que'tlon. DepoSit of a delel e'lOu~ substilnce;, II sep~ra l e 

prohibition in the FA (5 . 36) from the HAOD or ~nous H"rm proflibilion ( •. 35). I ilm not .ure what op"ril!.Jonal 
Impliciltion he is th,roklng about. but pethilp~ if he could elI.p!aln It we might"" ~ ble 10 ans\'J('r his question mon' 
spetifkally? 

From : !=eyrer, Laura ENV:EX [maUt9:L.lJu@,Feyrer@ooy,bc(l1 
Sent: Wednesdily, July 31, 2013 06:31 PM Eastern Standdrd Time 
To: HWill"IQ, Jason 
Cc: Fanos, Brad; PaQuin, Usa C ENV:EX <Usa,Paaulo@<!oll,tx;,tjli> 
Subject: RE: Upclclted Drilft NRS fisheries Act Info Note 

I think Srlil n's «IOCe.n .Ieon f'om iI dlKunion lloosely remember on cilsel"w inu'/prel8lions, which flom his pan 
e'p"rience have been unable 10 prove a HAOO based onlV on the deposit. He Ihought ,I was 5ulliesled ilt the 
meeting thaI thechangl's have simphf,ed Ihe burden of proof fo. OFO. 

I gues, whpther o. not this was what WilS silid during our July 10 meeting, ~ny clan fitalio" on this hsue would be 
apprt'cI~led. 

Thanh 

laura 

From: Hwang, JiISOn (mojfto;Joson, HwaDQ@dfo:fD!)QQC.Ci!ll 
sent: W~nesday, July 31, 2013 3:23 PM 
To: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Cc: filnos, Brad; ~n, l.isil C EfN:EX 
Subject: Re: UpdaIted Or.Ift NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi tilutil . j ~m almo~1 certil'n thilt tht' stiltute as it stands now prohibots the deposit of a dpleteriollS subSI""te and 
does no! requ" ....... idenc .. of dead fish, and t don' t thInk th .. flPl .. ries Act changes hI! ..... inlroduced any chilns" on 
this point. i will confirm and get b."k 10 you, Ja~on 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [fllIIjlto:bau@,fe't'rer@ooy,bc,caj 
Sent: Wednesday, Julv 31, 2013 12:S6 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: HWlIng, Jason 
Cc: PllQuin, Usa C ENV:EX < Lisa raouin@goy lx: CA >; Faroos, Brad; Chow, Brian FlNR:EX <Brtiln,OJO)'I@ooy,bc,ca> 
Subject: FW: ~ DrlIft NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi Jason, 

" 
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)(Ist foilowlog up OO') poiol of clarification from one 01 our participaots at OUI workshop on JulV 10. Coutd you 
pro~ide confirmation as to whether Sri~n's interpretation of what was discussed (below) is accura te from DFO's 
perspective? 

Manyth~nks 

Laura 

From: Chow, BrIan FLNR:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 '1:41 PM 
To: Feyre-, \..lIUf15 ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Updated Draft NRS Asheries Act InfO Note 

Hi Liula, 

Went C!uicltly through the July 10 meeting summary and the Of 0 presentation. Did not see specific reference to a 
point that I belie\led J heard, th,}t the legislation was being changed such that there wnuld not be a requirement to 
demonstrate a detrimental effect (ie. dead fish) only that a deleterious substance had been introduced into fish 
stre"m or hablt.at. 

If thi s is correct, il has a slgmficant operational implication. 

It would be worthwlllle to get clarification from Of 0 on this point. Thanh. 

O!;' Brian Chow, M.Eng., P.Eng. 
Chief Engineer 
Engineering Branch, Timber Operations and Prldng 

Ministry of forests, landS and Natural Resource Operations 
PO lie> 9510 Sl" p,,,,,Gov1 

voeto<,a. Be -..mN K3 
ltd F~ . 152\1 Ill""..,.", SIf .... 
1f.,.......!Ie WN~ 
"", a~)IIS$-<J10 10, {2~I9!i3-36IIT 
... mlll briM ohg«OQp! " Cf 

" 
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Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX 

From: Feyrer, LalKa ENV:EX 
Slnt: 
To: 

Thursday, August 1, 2013 10:17 AM 
'Hwang, Jason' 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Usa C ENV,EX: CIlow, Brian fLNR:EX 
FW: Updated Oraft NRS Fisheries Act Info Nole 

HI Ja$.l)n, 

Could you arrange to discuu by pllone wIth 8rl .. " and let me know what you figure out as follow up? 

laura 

From: 0I0w, Brian FLNR:EX 
sent: Thursday, August 1, 20139:26 AM 
To: feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Updated Draft NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

Probably be~l If I d'Kuss with Ja$on - doyou have I contact number~ Thanks. 

@Brian Chow, M,Eng., P,Eng, 
ChIef Engineer 
Engineering Branch, Timber Operations and PriCing 

Ministry of forests, Lands ilnd Natural Resource Operations 
PO II<» ISIO Sin Pr •• ()o.t 

\/"' ...... IIC vaw 1e3 
lodFk·I':!O_"'ardS~ 
Vi<loria. 8C VWV JI<2 
p~ t%'O~.J10 ,~, (2i1Ol"J..»&7 
......... , .1", .".",.Aaoy II< Of 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Sent: Thursday. August 1, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: Chow, Bfii!lfl FLNR:EX 
CC: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: FW: Updated Draft NRS Ashel1es Act Info Note 

Hi Brian 

la50" from oro i5 not totally cl~ar on your question jplea5e ~ee below) - <s it with regard to deleterious ~ubstances? 
Or is it HAOD? Any additional clarification you could providl! or example~ would be uSI!lullor getting th is Ilgur~ 
0",. 

Thanu 

Lauri 

laura Joan FeVrer, MSc. 
Acting Director, IGR and btl!rnal Relations Branch 
St"te&lC PoIj(V I Be Minlu"" 01 Enyhonml!nl 
P: 250.387.97'l6IF: 2SQ.387.8S94 IE; lau,darer@gOll.bc.CI 

" 

UnfLled Notes Page 36 

MOE-2013-00336 
120



From: Hwano, J"sQn (maibojli!5Q!l,Hwaoqedfo-mco,oc.ca) 
Sent: Wednesday, Ju!v 31, 2013 3:42 PM 
To: Feyrer, I.JturI ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: Upcillted Dr.!tt NRS FiSheries Act Info Note 

It m"hl be,ood 10 ,el d~tlfK:.IbOfl 'rom 8 .. an on his q""nloll. Dl!posol of ~ deleterious wbsUrKe is ~ W!9~r.lk 
proh,bition I" the FA h. %) hom the HAOO or Sefious Harm prohibllioo (s. 1!>1. I.m not sure wNt ~r~tiofl~1 
,.,.,pllcatiofl he.5 thi"k'''8 about, but perhip\ If he could e.p1.,n II _ michl be.bl" to iIInSWtf his q~stlO" fIl(H O!' 

Sp«,huIlVl 

From: Feyr~, Lauril ENV:EX 
Sent: Wednesday, JIlly 31, 
To: HWi!log, Jason 
Cc: Fanes. Broitd; Paquin. llsii C ENV:EX <1.1sa PaquI!lOgov,Ix,,(,O:>-
Subject: RE: Updated ~ft NRS FiSheries A4lnfo Note 

HiaUX!, 

I think Bri;ln's concern Slemt from;l di~us:;ion I klo$t'ly remflmbe, on U~II! ~w interp.""t1ons, wrnch f.om his pasl 
experience h.ve been unable 10 prove a HADO b .. "d onlv on lhe deposit. H" Ihoughlll wn SUIUIHI~;lt Ih" 

me",inB th.t Ihe chanees h~ve s,mplified Ih" burden of p, ool for DFO 

I lUI'S! whelher Of nOI thi~ w;lS whdt was said dUllng all' Ju~ 10 m~lln" olnv claltflc:'lion on IhlS l!t!tue would be 
,pp'KI;lted. 

From: Hwaog, Jason fmailtp·.lA<jon.Hwaog@dfo-mooIX.QlJ 
sent: W~, lulv 31, 2013 3:23 PM 
To: Feyr!r, Laura ENV:EX 
Cc: FIIllOS, Brad; I'aqIJn. Usa C ENV:EX 
Subjed: Re: Updated [)(aft NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi Lauf;!. I am ;llmo~1 cerlaln tllat the n;ltute;l!' it st;lnds now pfohiblt~ Ihl: cll:~1t 01. dl:ll:le'lou~ s.uDsI;lnce ;lnd 

does not 'eq""r" I!videoc. of dud Msh, ;lnd I don't think Ii'll! f,sher~~ Act 'hanth h;lvt' ,nl.odu,td any (~nc" on 
Ihl' poln!. I w,1I (oofj, m and iet bac:k to vou. Jason 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX fmaittQ;lau@.FtyrcrOgav,Ix:·ca1 
Sent: Wednesday, Ju\v 3 1, 2013 12:56 PM Eastern 5tiIndiItd Tlme 
To: Hwall9, Jason 
Cc: PiIQIlIn, Usa C ENV:EX <L.ko,PAaujn@ooy,Ix: Q>; Fanos, Brad; Olow, I3riiIn FlNR;EX <Brian.Cl'lc!wf5lcpy bc.c.p 
SubJect: fW: Up(1iIted Draft NRS Fishe11e!: Act Info Note 

Hi J;lson, 

JU$t following up on;l point of (iallfjQltion from o ... ~ of our p.Jflklpanh al our workthop Of' July 10. Could you 
pfovld" confirmatlon;os to whelhe' Srian'5 I",,,rp.elal ion of what was discussed (below) i1.teu'OIt" from DfO'~ 

pe"pectivl!? 

M;lnVlhllnk~ 

YUf" 
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From: Chow, Brian FLNR:EX 
sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Feyre!', Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Updated Draft NRS fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi laur~ , 

Went quickly through the July 10 meeting ~ummary and the OFO presen tation. Did not see ~pe"fit ,,,ference to a 
point that I bfolieved I heard, that the 'ee:;~lation was being changed such that there would not be a requirement to 
demonstr~ te a detrlment~1 effect {Ie. dead fishl onl\' that a deleteriou~ sub'$tance had been introduced into lish 
stream 0' habitat. 

It this is COffect, it has a significant operatlon .. l Implication. 

It would be worthwhile to gel clarification from DFO on this point. Th .. nks. 

'.~ Brian Chow, M.E/lg., P.En". 
Chief Englnee, 
Engineering Branch, Timber Operations and PriCing 

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
PO lie. DS1!! SOn ""'" CovI 

V",,,,,, .. 8C vev'DC' 
Jo:I ~_ - 1~~ _ .... '" S'""" 

Vdooo, Be WoN JK2 
P>o: ~J$5:HJ10 .. " 1?!!Oj~&eJ __ Dn..,.j!srrrOgoy It!l el 

" 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJacI: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Slat us: 

Hwarog, Jasoo (JaSOl'l .Hwar'lgQdfo-mpo.",.cal 
Wednesday. Jut)' 31 . 2013 3:42 PM 
F8yI"eI"". laura ENV:EX 
Re: Updated Draft HRS FISherIes Act Info Note 

Follow up 

CO<ro>I<'''' 

It "\I,nt b@,oodto 'til d~rr1lC.tio" hom Sri,," QI"I his qu~tiof>. DePOlo<t 01 a deleterious subslance is .I Rparilte 
proh,bition in thot f4 b, :wijl.om Ihe HAOO Of Soe<iOUl Harm prohlbrllon (i, lSj. J am 001 Wfe Wnal opera!ional 
Impllcallon ht is thl"~ine aboul, but pffhi~.1 he eould eKl1iain il we moght be able to ilOSwt!r his queltion more 

1Pec,Ii~ltv1 

From: Feyter, Laura ENV:EX [mailto:Laur;,.Feyrer@gov.bc.ca1 
Sent: Wednesday, JuI.,. 31, Z013 06:31 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: fanos, Brad; Paquin. USa C ENV:EX <lisa.Pilquln@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: Rf: Updated [)ran: NRS nsnerles Act Info Notr 

I th.ok 8uao', concern I lemii ' .om a d.«USSlon llooseiv rem~ber on Ulse iii", Inlerpreu.lions, which from his Pilst 
eKptdence have been un.ible 10 prov" a HADD bned onlVon 11\11 deposIt. He thou,nl .t was sUiiesl~ al the 

mlltll1ne Ihat Il\IIchan,es N~ simphfi"d Ihe burden 0' p.oof lor OFO. 

I IU4!1S whelOe' or nOllhis wa, what Wil~ said durin, ou' July 10 ,"",111\1. aoy (lilrlfltatlOfl on Ih.s issue would be 
Ippreclilled 

,,~. 

From: Hwang, Jason {maltto:)ason.HwiIr1o@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, ZOll 3:23 PM 
To: F@yr!!", Laura ENV:EX 
Cc: Fanos. 8r;,d; Paquin, LislI C ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: Updated Oran: NRS fisheries Ad; Inlo Note 

HI laurl, I am almost ct ru in thaI the statu ti!' as It stand~ now prohlbll51ht deposit of a dele tlttlOU~ substilnce ilnd 
does no! requ;, e e vidence of dead Io5h, and I don' t lhlnk the FlshelOes Act chanGei hilY~ Introduced inV chilngf! on 

Ihl$ PGlnt I ",ill ron!irm ind gel b.J<:k to you, J ~~on 

from: Feyr!!", Laur;, ENV:EX [maDto:lau@,feyrer@ooy,bc:,cal 
Sent: Wednesc!lly. July 31, 2013 l Z:56 PM Eastern StMdlIrd llme 
To: Hwano, Jason 
Gc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX <LiSO,Poquin@gOy,bc.ca>; Fanos, Brad; Chow, llrian FlNR:EX <Bnan,QJOwPoo't Ix: ca> 
Subject: FW: Updated Oraft NRS FisherIes Act Into Note 

lust foUow!", up on a POint of danficiltion from one 01 our PoirlkoplnU 'lour worhhop on July 10, Could you 
provide confirmation u to whether Bnan'1 onl~rp,elil t ioo of whilt Will dn.o::Ujs.ed (lwlow) 15 1I(",,'lle f.om OfO's 

persPKIlft) 
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Many th~,\ks 

From: Chow, Bri~n A.NR:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Updated Draft NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

HI laura, 

Went quickly through the luly 10 meeting summary and the DFO presentation. Did not see ~pec,fk reference to a 
point that' believed I heard, that the legislation w~s being changed such thaI there would not be ~ requirement to 
demonstrate a detrimental effect fie. dead fish) only th~t a deleteriOUS substance had ~n Introduced into fjsh 
stre~m or habita t . 

If Ihi51$ correct, It has a significant operational Implication. 

It would be worthwhile to get clarification f.om Of 0 on this pOinl. Thanks. 

© Brian Chow, M.Eng., P.Eng. 
Chief Engineer 
Engineering Branch, Timber Operations and Pricing 

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
1'0 So. ~,os"'Pt ... GoY< 
v;e._BC WW9C3 
,... FI>. 1~2(l ", .......... 51< ... 
V""'<Io.8C WWll(:2 
Ph: (~~1953-01O I ... tl!50,~3-m1 

....... "' .. <ll<MAIRoy be '" 

" 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
sent: 
To: 
C(;: 
SubJect: 

Hi Jno .. , 

Feyrer. LaUfll ENV:EX 
Wedoasday. Juty 3t . 2013 3:31 PM 
1+Nang, Jason' 
'Fanes. Brad'; Paquin. usa C ENV'EX 
RE: Up<1ated Draft NRS Fishenes Ac:tlnfo Note 

I thonk 8n .. n·, tOnte.n stems from a dlKU~j.jon IIoo~y remember on else t .. w ;nte,pretiltlonf, whod'l from his P .. 5t 
e.pellenee h~e been unable to pr<Wi!" HAOO ~wd only on the depOSil. He thoucht It w .. ~ sUUened at Ihe 
meetlnltt\.ilt the ch.nge\ haY<!' simplIfied the burden 01 proof 10' OFO. 

I cuen whether or not t hr~ was w~I If'OIs saId dullng OUI July 10 mmlnll, ~ .. y clallhutlon on 11'11$ iuue would be 
Ippleti')led. 

Thlnl.'s 

llUi'a 

From: Hwaf'l9, Jason [mailto:Joso!l.HyengNo-rnog,OC,caJ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31. 2013 3:23 PM 
To: Feytet, laura ENV:EX 
C<:: FlInos, Brad; PllQUin, usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: UpMted [)ran: NRS F1sheries Act InfQ Note 

H. laur • . I .. m "most t~'" thai Ihe stOll ute is It .Iands now p.otulHh t .... deposi' 01. df'leteriDUs subsunce .. nd 
~s not reqUl.e Mden,,' of deed f.sh, ind ' don't think thoil FIstMt"ft Act (~"'IH h .. ve int.oduc.ed .. ny chil",e on 
this point I WIll conform i nd , .. , ~k to you. Juon 

From: Fevre', laura fNI/:EX [mailto:lIvra.Fmdgoy.lI:.caJ 
sent: WedfW!Sday, July 31. 201) 12:56 PM ~ern StancIlIrd Tune 
To: Hwang,.la!lon 
C<:: Paquin, lislI C ENV:EX <l.i54,Pacuio@qov.tx:.Q!,>· ; Fanos. Brad; Chow, BrIan flNft.:EX <8Qan,CllowPoov,bc,ca:> 
Subject: FW: Updated Draft NR5 R~ Act Info Note 

HI J.son. 

JusllolloWI"i up on .. pOInt of duiflcahon fr om one of our pi.tltl~nh.t our wo.k1hop on July 10. Could you 
prOVide conhrmillon '" to wh .. lhe r BrIOln's ;ntl!!rpret" llon 01 w"~ t WaJ dl$Cus~lI!d (bP.lowl is aceur.te Irom DHYl 
~rlpeCllv"? 

From: Chow, Brian FlNR:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Upclated or;,tt NRS FishI!rles Act Info Note 

Went quit.,., throuch the July 10 meet;", summ.J'y .. lid Ihe OFO presen, .. tion. Dod rIOt \H "9t'!e,ftc reference 10 .. 
pOInt th .. t r believed I he .. rd, thit the 1ee'~iltlOrl W'S MIne chaneed such ,h.1 there would not be .. leQU"pment to 

~ 
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~monstr~tl!''' detriml!'ntall!'ffl'c:t (II'. dud fl~h) only thOJt ~ deletl!'flOIIS slIbstance h~d beenlntrodllted Into II~ 
stll!'~m or hablt.t. 

II thIs is correct, it has ~ signlflunt ope,atlOll.l1 implicatIon, 

II wOllld be wOfthwhile to get c!aril1Ci1tlon I,orn Of 0 on this pomt- Ttl.3nu. 

!:J Brian Chow, Iff.Eng., P.Eng. 
ChiII'I Engineer 
EngIneering Branch, Timber Operations and PriCIng 

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
PO&o • • 5111510 """ Ga.1 

Vdon • • 8G ........ iCl 
)odf'1,·lm_S _ 
_ . K 'R«lQ 

..... ~)f5l-'lrll , .. f,!5D)95J.lilIT 
_ bI!«! cbSrw#o ... ~~ 

" 
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Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sltnt: 
To: 
Cc : 
Sllbjec l: 

Hwang. Jason [JaSOO.HwlIng(gldlo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, July 31. 2013 3:23 PM 
Feyrer. \..a.ura ENV:EX 
Fanos. Brad: Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 
Re: UpdElted Drall NRS Fis.herIes Act Inlo Note 

Hi laura. I am ~Imon certain that the statute as It st"nds now prohib,ts the deposit of iI deleteriOus substance and 
Qoes not require evidence of dead lish, and I don'llnink the Fisheroes Act changes h"ve intloduced any dlilnge Of! 

Ihls pOint . I wlll tonf"m "nd get back to yo u. 11I$On 

Fro m : Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX (maHto:Laulil Fevrer@gov,bc,gl 
Sent: Wednesday. July 31, 2013 12:56 PM Eastem Standard Time 
To : Hwang, Jason 
Cc: PaQUin, Usa C ENV:E)( <Usa.Paqujn@goy.Ix:.CiP; Fanos,BriId;Chow.Brian FLNR:EX<Brian Chow@gov,bc.ca> 
Subject: FW: Updated Dran: NRS Fisheries Act Info ~ 

Just followi", up on a poi llt 01 cI'llihcation from olle 01 01,1' p~rticlp~nls al OUf workshop on July 10. Could you 
provide tonh. mation as to whether B. i, Il'S interptet"tion of wh~t wn dl'>Cus~d (belowlls accu ra te fro m DfO's 
!H'fspectl ve? 

Many thionks 

From: Chow, Brian FLNR:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 4:4 1 PM 
To: Feyrer, UlIlr8 ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Updated Oran: NRS Fi5hel'1es Act Info N«e 

Hi lau.a, 

WE'nl QUickly through the July 10 mee tilll summary aod the DFO presentation. D,d not see speci fic ' e ference to a 
point lha! I believed I heard, Ihat the let1slatlon was tw.ng changed such thatth~rlt would 1I0t be a req uirement to 
demonstrate a det rtmeoul ltffect [,e. dead flsh) only tholl:a deJetel lous lubstance had bee" ,,,trodl.lced mlo fish 
stream or habitat. 

If th.s Is {Offect, '\ has a signlficallt operation;Jl implicatiOfl . 

II would be worthwhIle 10 get cI~"ljcal!oll from O~O on this point. Thanks 

';'; Brian Chow, "'.Eng .• P.Enfl. 
Chief Engineer 
Engineering Branch, Timber Operations and Pridng 

MiniStry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resoun:e Operations 
PO eo. &S !O 5101 p,,,,, Gor1 

v_ .... ec \l!lW9C' 
3od f~ · ' ~:!O&I_"" StrMI 
VO<Io/>. IIC vrw~ 
Ph mO/lM-'J10 flu !!'O)'S3-l&T 
............... <hIrt!;tgUllLrol 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: Feyll'lr, Laura ENV:EX 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, July 31, 2013 9:56 IoN! 
'Hwt\I'lg, Jason' 

Cc; 
Subject: 

Plilquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; 'FarlOS, Brad'; Chow, e,lan FLNR:EX 
FW: Updated Draft NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi Jason, 

luST following up on 11 point of cI~rllkation trom one of our p~rtitlp;;lnts at our worKshop on luly 10. Could you 
prov,de confirmation as to whettler Brian's interpretat .. ", of what WaS discu5Sed (below) i •• ewfate from DFO's 
perspective? 

Many thanks 

laura 

From: Chow, Brian FLNR:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Updated Draft NRS Rsherles Act Info Note 

Hi laufa, 

Went qukkly rhroullh the JulV 10 meet,nl summary amI the OFO Pft'5entation. Did not see specific reference to a 
point thdt I believed I heard, that ttle legislation was being chanlled such that there would not be a requ iremenllo 
demOrlS!fdte a detrimental effect lie. dead fish) onl~ that a deleterious 5ubstu,ce had been Introduced into fish 
stream Of h"bltat. 

If this is correct, it hin a significant operational Implication. 

II would be worthwhile to get clarification from OFO on this point. Thanks. 

@Brian Chow, M.Eng" P.Eng. 
Chief Engineer 
Engineering Branch, Timber Operations and Pricing 
Ministry of For~ts, l andS and Natural Resource Operations 
PO 80.0 UIO S ... Pro. Go'" 
y",,_oc WINk) 
Jo<IFk · ":I(I~_SU", 
IIi<Oooia.IIC VIN-I:)K2 
"'" (250)9~"570 la.- (2~)fl3·:1681 --

" 
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Feyrer. laura ENV: EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
SubJl!(:t: 
Attachments: 

Hi Brad and Crew, 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Friday, July 26, 2013 2:45 PM 
'Fanos, Brad': 'Engelsjord, Michael': 'Hwang. Jason': 'Runciman, Bruce' 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
BC-DFO meeting record July 10_Be rev 
BC-DFO meeting record July 10_BC rev.docx 

Please find attached the draft of our July 10 DFO-8C meetlnK record. This record has been reviewed by the 
provincial representatives who attended. Following your review could you provide any additional 
clarifications or revisions to this document to me so that I could redistribute a final version to those who 
attended for their records. We are happy to go over the document with you if you have any questions. 

The NRS FA workin, group will remain a centra l point of contact for DFO in review!nK materials and 
correspondence, however individual agencies will need to set up their own bilateral meetings with DFO on 
the action items Identified coming out of the workshop. We have indicated agencyl program contacts for 
DFO for follow up items. 

Cross cutting issues may need further NRS sector consideration (th,oUih the working group) for bUateral 
negotiation with DFO those items have been flaued as (ALL). 

Best, 

Laura 

Laufiil Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Senior Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy I Be Ministry of Environment 
P: 250.387.9796 (F: 250.387.8894 IE: laura.feyrer@llov.bc.ca 

" 
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T~esd.v,January 7, 201 4 
);24 PM 

OFO-IC WOI!J(SHOP M .... tIng hcOfd JULY 10, 20ll 

Kr"~n W<n"" IEAOi 
~~_"I(AOI 
JoI>n_"'{[AOj 

£donn _" j(AOl 
Ar<Iy w;" (HNROj _n o.o...(HHROI 

Ion Moll. dflHIIOI 
~''l'N''''''''IMA.) 
"""Moo<II'IM[Mj 
1 .. 1>a<. ' ''''''''''''iMEM) 
T~O<>¥Io"IMotj 
Ron PI~IMOt:I 
"'"""l"""(MOl) 

QfOe!!trdw' 
ito ",,,,,. 
1II.od Fa....,., Rer«»lt.I_, DFOflsI><!tIf. 
9.", .. ,;"" ... ..,."'IV • ....,.,.,..,) 
MIM lnpkjord. ""!\>to'. "'"-" _ 
"lopU<'lllIV ............. ) 

I. elMlfy how the oro trl_ process worb 

u...-......... ( ... O(J 
I ... P_~(MOI') 
~.~W"".(MOn) 

" .. -KI,'" Il0l''' (0(0) 
0>.c1ron ... ,MAI 
1I1"""t.,,_I I_1 
lodll."dofG<IIM«fIM) 
RKI>o,d ~(MOU 
a. • .,. Nolin (MOl') 

Gr.""_.IRJlaOI 

8rU<11 _ ....... c-do,,'o<, 0....,. !>-on.", 

Portn"ul>l", (~>I 
J ............ .... oro , .. he< ... PrOltcl"",P<",,_ , ....... , --_~ t._e, PoIi<y~"", tv.", ........ , 

oro pfOV>dod an ...... r.itw ppl on IIIe .. ,lit,," Pn;lte<tion ~m ItrIpI,.""",\!.tlon, /I.-u 
cliKus,ed IndIicled '"arlle I<> ",,,,, .. ion .nd P<ilky, P''''"m ...... rview and ...,..,il.tlonol 
"",<IU,e, IhtI Rqut."", R_ '" .", .... p,QCtiI", • I ......... of Ill. Of 0 PIIftnennips.nd 
J~ mnd.,ds .... it. Ind an upclue "n r~ Inc! ~bOntlcJ 

1. c. .. Jludy .... mjI\H 
Proo • ., ... rod quMli<m. P.<Mded by Be flelldeo, ~, "",cl", 'B-' I.,. ~Ik detlb 

NIlS ..... wooUfIj! II'''''P .......... ,1>0..,..,01 pol"' 01 <0tU<I1", OR) .... ,_1,. ......... ,,_ 
<o<..........-.,.~,_ ... r"" ,_<utl ... ;,.. .... -...""""'_'"' ..... ~<y ......... ,.''''"r''' 
lloor ."" ..... """" d_~_ "iI6Pd .. lAUl. P,_I_ ••• o!bM_~I .. _,n. "P I,"", own biI.lI .. .oI __ ~ , .. ,II DfO ... tho -ctiOfl il....,. _W .... I" d .. I1u",,,,,,IIl'POrI 
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OFO·'C WOWHOI' M •• ting (tecOfd JULY '0. 2(1) 

. I. ~!"'O_ttl.,._ _ ~ 
Qu .. 1Io," .... DJO WillI wilIlh. lut1HllIOIky C""' ..... docurMnllook II'" ..-Id how will 
Pr ... nlltlon It" IInkd 10 I .... act and u_1 
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TUMday,Ianuary 7,2014 
1:25 PM 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From; 
Serll: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subjecl; 

Enge\s}ofd. Michael {MichaeI.EJ1QelsJordtmdfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thur5day. July 18. 2013 g :16 AM 
Horsman. Nalasha EAO:EX 
Feyter. Laura ENV:EX: Paquin. Usa C ENV:EX: Arl1ill . John EAO:EX: Farlos. erad 
RE: OFO·EAO Follow-Up Call 

Any 01 tho~ d~ys e~ceol momlllg of lu lV 2S would work lor me. I don't thInk we nped to Illclude our P~ftnershfp~, 

StandardS & GuJdehne~ people lor thIS meellng 1 ..... ,11 provide Ihtom "" updilte on relevalll lnfo, mahon after the 
u ll. 

Mi ke 

From: HorsmM, Natash<! EAO:EX [lTIlIijto:Natl'sha.Horsman@golr.bc.ca] 
Sen~ July 18, 2013 8:49 AM 
To: EnlleiSjord, Michael 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Antill, John EAQ:EX; Faoos, 8fad 
Subject: RE: OFO·EAQ FQIIow-Up Cal 

HI Mlke. 

Th~lIks lor yOU! qultk reply 

tet's J»Slpone the call to ne.t week.I·~e contacted C£AA 10 a~~ II they would also hkl" to partlClpat'" on the nll:u 
welt. 

In addit Ion 10 the ta\e MudV questions. we'd also Ilk<! to diloCUU: a bIt more about how DFa will o. 1.'1,11 not 
p<Hlidpale In diffe<enl types of EA\ (coordinated. substituted. BC..,nl~), complianc", and enforcemenl, thouShls on 
o~a's "sit a •• e~sment to determine parllclpation In vanous fA~. and parlnt'nhip opporlunities. 

5hol.lld we incll.lde AI Magnan or Bruce RI.I1lClman on thl! IO'lIte, 10 relation to a po§~ibll! parln"r~hip di>tu)~lon? 

Can you lei me know whal d.:lv works best lor you nexl we .. k? I'm thl1lkmg Wed. Thurs. Or Fri. July N , 25, Or 26 

Th'lnh, 

from: Enge!Sjord, Mi~ [!T!Ilj!IP;Mjc!lH!,E!'lCIe\$jon:I@do-ffioo,ac,ca] 
sent: MoodIlV, July 15, 2013 3:37 PM 
To: Hofsman, N/lt&sha EAO:EX 
Q;: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, usa C ENV:EX; Anti!!, JoI\n EAQ:EX; Fanos, Brad 
Subject: RE: OfO·EAQ FoHow4Jp cau 

Hi N~ ta~ha. 

I could talk to you inV time ift!'!r 10 am on Thur~day but Brad i~ 100 busy this week
If you want both of us "' ....... ou!d need to schedule in August. ! should be 3ble to provide responsp§ to Ihe 

case studies, Questions (Aa prOVided for the meelinglasl week. 

Mike 

Micllael Engel5jord 
Team leadef 
F>shenes Protectiof"l Program 
Ecosystem Manag!lrl'lenl Branch 
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Fistlen(ts and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 
T&lep/IOne' 61)4.666..2365 
Ema~: t.'llchael Enaellilord!!l;ldf9:(!JOO gc s:a 

From; Horsman, Na~ EAQ;EX fmal!to;N;rtasha,Horsmi!n@lgoy,bc.ca) 
Sent: July 15, 2013 11:05 AM 
To: Engelsjord, "Iichael; Faoos, Srad 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Antil l, John EAO;EX 
Subject: DfO.EAO Follow-Up call 

HI Michael and Brad, 

Thanh for a ,reat p'~ntatlOll and discuulon last week.

fd lik!! to arlange 3 Ume this week (i f posslblef lot a ~h ort Icle<QI'>/erence to discuss a (ouple of items ,elated to 
environmt!ntal al.sessmen! that we weren't able to (over lUI wf!ek. 

Do YO ... halle ilII311ab ifty thl$ Thursday, July]8 fOI a )S hour tall ? If ro, (ould you bOlh propo<U! a couple of tim",. 
Y9\,l a,e II",e? I w,lI th", ,, schedule a clIlI with the apprOpfrale folks on our end. Thanks ag3in, 

:\ ~l.<:.h" /lu"I'IL'" : 1',,1,( \ .rnd 1 .. ,.,_1."" \$" "" 
II( b,,,,"""""'n'ai \~!(",'nl<.~H {)iti ... : 
1~''''I<" . ,:.:;u :1(. ~ "' ,~ 1 1·, ,,,.~ 1 ~U"!l\.n'(/J" .I..I.!......"J.I 

From: EngelsjDTd, Michael rmi)llto;MkIWI .Engd~iprd@dfo=moo.oc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday. luly 10, 2013 5:20 PM 
To: Horsman. Natasha EAO;EX 
Cc: Faoos, Brad; Runclman, Bruce; Hwang. Jason; ~, Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO Contact: InfOfamtloo for EAO Follow-up Meetifl9, 

Nlc~ 10 meet vou todav Natuh". 

If I'OU have one off quest'on!; plea~ Iteillee to con lac i me. If vou would like 10 meet " .. ,Ih B,ad and 110 dlscu5~ 
(Olell" mo<e de tail vou Ci'" al!.O conlan me to l.et up a mroel,,,o: t'me. 

Michael Engel&jord 
Team Leader 
Fisharltls Protection ProglWll 
eC05Y5!Cm ManaQemenl Braf'ICh 
Fisttenes and OCr!al'l$ Can.3\lB. paciroc Region 
Telephone' 604-666-2365 
EmaU. M(chaeI. Ef!OO!sI9f(!~IQj!lpo,QC .CB 

From: PlIQuin, l...isa C ENV:EX [rnaI1ro:Ljsa Paaujn@oov,bc ,QI] 
Sen~ July 10, 2013 4:33 PM 
To: Horsman, Natashll EAO:EX 
Cc: Fanos, Bri!ld; Engelsjord, Michu:l; Runciman, Bruce; Hwang, last'"; feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO Contact Inroramtion for EAD FoI\ow-(Jp Meeting. 

, 
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Hi Nat",ha, a, a follow-up to our dIKu~,.on tod~y I ~nQW you i'e iln"'oU~ to ,el up the meetin, With OFQ, CEA and 
EAO. I hav .. ~It~chr;d Ih .. cQntad .n/ormation lOf the OFO lolks -- my nol", .ell«1 the loll ow-up '$ wilh Brad f,mm 
and Mike En,"I~Jo.d . Cht'e<lo, lo~a 

B.~d finDS, Regional Manige., 
OFO fishefie~ Protection P'OII.a m (Vancouver) 
Email: Broild_f@nos@dfo-meo.gc.CiI 

Mike Engelsjo.d, Manager, 
PraJect Review Triage Unit (Vancouver) 
Email: M·chael.En!!.elsjord@dla-moo.!!.c.@ 

B.uee RUl"lciman, Coordinator, 
etlent tial s"n and Paflne.ships (I(amloops) 
Email ; Bruce. Runc;man@df!)-moo.gc.ea 

Ja~n Hwang, 
OFO Fisheries PraleCtion PIOltam Ikamloops) 
Email: Jason .Hwanl@dfo-mpo.lc.tiI 

, 
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Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Eogelsjofd. Michael [Micllae!.Enge lsjord«rldlo-mpo.gc.ca l 
Monday, July 15, 20133:37 PM 

To: Horsman, Natasha EAO:EX 
Cc: 
Su bject: 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX: Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX: Antill , John EAO:EX: Fanos. Brad 
RE: OFO-EAO FoIIow..lJp Call 

HI Nata~I"I~, 

I could talk to you ;lny time ~ftef 10 am on Th ufsday but Br~d Is too busy Ihls week
II you want both of us we WQuld need tos(hedule in p.uSl,l5t. I should be able to provide re'iponses 10 Ihe 

case studies! questions EAO provided IOf the meetonllast wee~. 

Mike 

Michael Engelsjord 
Team Leader 
F,stlefios Protection Progr3m 
Ecosystem Management Brallch 
Fisheues an(! Oeearu Canada. Paclf!e RegiOf1 
Telephone: 00.-666-2365 
Ema;I ' Mlch8el.Engelsjo'd~fo.mpo.gC.ca 

From: Horsman, Natasha EAO:EX (maifto:Natasha.Horsman@gov.bc.Ulj 
Sent: July 15, 2013 11:05 AM 
To: Enoelsjord, Michael; Fanos, Brad 
Ce: Feyrer, LaUf1!I ENV:EX; PlIQuin, lIS<J C ENV:EX; Antll!, John EAO:EX 
Subject! DFO-EAQ Follow-Up Call 

Hi Michael;rnd Bfad. 

Thaflks for a ,n:.!! presefltatiDfl ~nd discu,,"on loilst Wi.'e~

I'd like to a"aflge a time Ihi, week (if possible) fo' a Short le lewflfe,eflce 10 discuss a (ouple of lt~m~ rl!l~ted to 
environmefltal an~'menl Iha \ we w~fefl'l ~blc \0 ( 0111'" !~,t wl.'ck. 

Do you have ilN,ila!;ll"Iy this Thursday. July 18 for ~ X hour caU? If ~o, could you bolh p,opo~ ~ ~pl", of time~ 
\'01,1 .ue Iree11 wililhe-n 5.thedule iI " II WIth the 3pp,op, illte folh on Out end. 7h;lflu ala;n, 

Nata!.ha 

From: Enge/sjord, Michael [mai[tD:Mk hae!,Enge!sjord@dfo-moo,QC.Ci'] 
Sent; Wednesday, July 10, 2013 5:20 PM 
To: Horsman, Natasha EAO:EX 
Cc: Fanos. Brad; Runciman, Bruce; HWlIng, Jason; feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; PlIQuln, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO Contact InfOt1lmtion for EAO Follow-up Meeting. 

Nice to meet yDU tod~y Natash .. . 

• 
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If y()U have one off qUf!5tion~ please f~1 fr~ to contacl me. If you would like to meet with Brad and I to discuss 
roles In more detail you can also contact me to set up a meeting time. 

Regards, 

Michael Engelsjord 
Team Leader 
Fislleries Proleclion Program 
EC05\1lilem Management 8fl1i1Ch 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada. Pacific Region 
Telephone: 604-666-2365 
Email : Michael.Enoelslordlm!!f9=moo.oc.ca 

From: Paquin, usa C ENV:EX [maUto'Usa Ppgujo@goy.tx:cal 
Sent: July 10, 2013 4:33 PM 
To: Horsman, Nl'ltashl'l EAO:EX 
Cc: FaflOS, Brad; Engelsjord, MiChael; Runciman, 13ruo!; Hwang, J~n; !'eyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO Contact Infor'amtiOn for EAD Follow-up Meetino. 

Hi Natasha, as" follow'up to our diKussion today I know you are an~iou. to Sel up the meeting with OFO, CEA and 
EAO. I have attached the contact information lor th l' OFO fo lks -- my nOle!O rellett thl' follow-up is wi th Brad Fanos 
and Mike Engelsjord. Cheers, Usa 

Brad Faoos, ReSion .. 1 Manager, 
OFO Fisheries ProteaiOl'l Program (Vancouver) 
Email : Brad.Fanos@ldlo-mpo.gc.ca 

Mike Enllelsjord, Ma:nager, 
Project Review Tria:se Unit (Vancouver) 
Email: Mlchae l.Engels jord@dfo·mpo.gc.ca 

Brute Runcimarl, COordinator, 
Client Liaison and Partnerships (Kamloops) 
Email: Sruce.Run(imi!n@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Jason Hwang, 
OFO fisheries Protection Program (Kamloops) 
Ema'l: Jason.Hwans@dlo-mpq.![c ,ca 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
sellt: 

Engelsjord. Michael {Michael.EngelsjordCdfo..mpo.gc.ce] 
Wednesday. July 10, 2013 5:20 PM 

To: Horsman. NelMha EAO:EX 
Cc: Fan05. Brad: Runciman, Bruco; Hwang. Jason; Feyrer. Leura ENV:EX: PaquIn. Lisa C 

ENV:EX 
S ubj&Ct: RE: OFO Contact In lOfamtlon for EAO FoIlow-op Meeting. 

N,c~ to meet you tod~v N~tashll. 

11'1011 h .. VOl onOl oft questions plea~e fe'll fre e to contaCl mOl. If '1011 would like 10 m~1 w Ith Brlld and! to discllss 
roles In mo", del~I I you Clin ~I", conta ct me 10 Slit up ~ meO!tl"C tim l!. 

Michael EngelsjQrd 
Team Leader 
F,shefies Protectiorl Program 
EcosYSlem Managemenl Branch 
Fisheries and OCeans Canada. Pacific RegIOn 
Telephone: 604-666-2365 
Ema~' Michael EngelSJOf(l~dfo-mpo 'ile ca 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [1TI{I11to:l.Isa.PIIQuin@gov.bc,c;,] 
Sent: JIlly 10, 2013 4:33 PM 
To: Horsman, N;,tashil EAO:EX 
Cc: F;,IlOS, Br5d; Enqeisjord, Mich<rel; Runciman, Bruce; Hwarog, Jason; Feyrer, l<tura ENV:EX 
SubJect: RE: DFO Contact fnforamtion for EAO Follow-iJp MeetlO\il . 

Hi Nat.]sha, liS 1I foUow·up to our discusslon today 1 ~now you are lIn. lous to ~I up the meerins with OFO, CEA and 
EAO. I have att adled the wntact ,,, formation lor tht Of 0 folks .. my nO\t5 .t!lfoe<; \he follow·up l~ woth 8r~d F~nos 
and Mike cnaelsjord. Cheers, lisa 

Brild Fa rlos, Rellon~1 Man~atr, 

Of"O FIsheries Protection P(08r~m (V~l'I(ouverl 
Emllil, Bcad,EanQ1@dfo·mpo, jlc, ca 

Mi k~ cnaelsjord, Manaser, 
Project Review Triiae Unit (VallCouver) 
[mail : Mlchiel.fnse li iord@dfo·moo.ac.ca 

B.uce Runciman, Coordinator, 
CHe nt tlilison ind Pilrtnersnips (Kilmloops) 
£miil; Bru<:e.Rl,IIwiman@d{Q-fjlpD.aqol 

lison HWlng, 
OFO F!sherit s Protection Proa(am (Kam!oops) 
Emai!: J.1fOn.Hwl .. g@dfo-mpo.It!;.CJ 

• 
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Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
SUbjKt: 
Attachments: 

Hi Ja!.Qn, 

Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX 
Friday. July 5. 2013 3:05 PM 
·Hwang. Jason'; ·Fanos. Brad' 
Paquin. lisa C ENV:EX 
Updated BC-OFO Ageod/il Jul)' 10 
BC-OFO Agenda July 10.docx 

Please find our edits to the agenda as discussed. I have in,orporated your linguage within a broader set of 
e~pectations for the workshop. please .tIIlew ilnd ma~e any revisions you think are necusarv, ;lII'ld we will 
distribute to the group on MondiY. 

Thanks, 

laUfil 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I SenJo( Policy AdYlsor 
Strlteglc Po/i'Y 1 Be Mlnlltry of E""ilOnmtl\t 
P: 250.381.9196 IF: 250.381.88'14 IE: lau,a.frner@80V.bs.St 

, 
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Tuesday, Janu~fV 7, 2014 
1,26 I'M 

OTC WORKSHOI' AGENOA JUlY 10, 201" 

1, Review 11'11 imjIlcts o1l~ "'.n," 10 lh. F"hf'~ At! lOt •• "",1Ol'V P'_ ItId 
o~ •• t/Qnol _noms, 

2. (Wily <u.,..,l .oIts Ind "~1I11ef; w!wun OFO II'>d Be .",1 Id ... tlfy .. Us _'''''1 
'u"hft work. 

3. Und~r',;u,nd th<I f>IIW projlo<t ._ pr""~ ... """, ... n<td by OFO . nd !>ow i. moy Inl .... ea 

with SC'I .qulnory _ .. SII'" toldenlilyt""IIlcC',I'PS II< ln efl'iMnciel. 
• . HChlilM Irtion lIem. Ind lulu .. fecl .... , , P,OYintl.1 .:f;Ktli'I-.1 thaI .. ~ roquirwd 

PFO """""tn, Pt>Il<ySttJ/f .. nd lI~bMI MD~'Mm ~ P",IfIrI<k>I AQ.erW ... _ MFuYIIO, 
Me£. MA. OGC, MEM. EMJ. OeD 

Of 0 wlB Idd'lOSIthe o'oc:t'M.ld-tflllfl~ ",d "",lWe, prC">'ind.1 .. """,. "u~:rIio ... , I>c:rwO'Ve<' 
it ""II t.. !Mill <ons.Cltf2tlon lot the s!lI.e of th'" current lncwledle ~ .. rdlnl the IIll ... ,m 
... Me of '-"It "'" POIlo:v atld 'tCu!I\IoM. 
1"he"".rn.wlnd O''''',..S a/ woridne th""'lh ;";1111 cu. studlti should Id..,~ ... nilianl 
..,.H of CYt!~ In under.t.l>dlnl. Mont lime IS allotte<l to ea~v GlM swdieo I • • , ..... 1t. 
0'0<_ 'Nte<l 10 W!ir ,q .... t~ frarnewoot ..,d 'Qeciflc 10 the Fish,,," At!. IfId the 
fis/l,rlts "OI,ctIon P'CCr'm If. tilt low. 01 tills .. uion. Wh .. , there ~ I .. ,...,,, to 
olhflrle<letal m.ndlln ",ch I. SARA Ind (EM DfO', role .. recopolu<l, but deto-iled 
Inte ............ p«>t<!S> ..... ,Iap '" '-'lpon<lb~~1ti .~al,d 10 atho, ltlMe. wi. onll' h 

addtf!....,.j "'" kmi(e<I WIY. 
Wlo ... 'PllfOPri.~ •• blUfl. II< quu"iotI, IhU "" o:mslcltrtd ""\ 01 KO~ /0 •• hi> wo,l\$hop, 
or '"'I"h addllia'lll ccouuhltlon 10 be , • ..,1Ye</ wt. be Id .... uf!ed •• ..:!Ion items f", ""ru.-. 
d~.;"", 

1. Clarify _1M DfOtriac<I pt«fl. W«iI. 
UFO "0 d .. crit>e lht! de~U'Df how _ l,i.I.t ~,<>t .. , ..... It """~ ID mini,. ,.... plionlitos 
""" mondn, Focu."" ot .. ~i .. Uo~ llru<\u,e..,d JV$I"",~a.rnI"l~ In piKe. 

2. c.u."udy."mpitos 
PflX . .... and QU"U"'" p"",jdltd by Be ,pndn DfO ""III ' <ldres. tilt "How dOl'S ~ WCt1< 
nowY to. tach o .... ,chlne JII"OttiS and ... nftf I>fo'o'lndll .. mcy qua",,,,,,. Conmct •. 
I'''', m.fflc>tnd., .• 0;1 ..... It.m< loci IUIYle dlocu ........ will II", be Idlflt;filc\ follow!,. .. d" 
IIt1Iq". ~M .tudy 
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11:00 

12:45 

010 WORKSHOP AGENDA JULY lit 20/$ 

Wql prOjecW'd~ill ... 'alilOilhin DFO' •• cqMI 

What auk!1nC<I or 'DOls ore .. aillblo 10 .... ull'oponenu 
The OfO I<;qe pro<e .. 
Posslhl- OUlt_ 10' • ",ajllCl that II ",bmittod to OFO 
_,sI>!p, and ... nda"" 

WoUrlk_Opplf_. 
• 1Iow"'ltwort"" .. 1 

",tnc¥ Qu ... lIorts 
1. Wdl OFO dof..,1t 10 .to<>d&rd p<KIiu> ~IIO be made by t~ _.) 

l For smlOl llyd,o ~IOl>"'enu 11>0\ .f. 1>01 co_ell by 1"* (AD 1111>«">1. 
I\owwlll OfO "'!horile H.I.OOl tnd ;,..,.,1 into water li<fltct dKW"",,! 

3. WhIt ..... ,he rut.< 10< wlter dRWlDpefS (11'1' •• , ...... 11 and I., ... InlJlli<ln 
",o}em, OCG) for ....... 01-' .. " divcmc<u In IVtd$CI"" Ihlt _ malell 
IIcw ~mitllUon. in the ... 01 ...... Or winter when the,,, il "" IlaIIatOI 
ww/tll wll.r! 

Who, ... the conllku, ..... or In.tfld..,c'-l 

1~"5 • 1:30 •. Min)"", off", ... ". lIonlh and NMU • .t _we. Op..-.tktn. Pn>< ... " 
Ikftnah 1M ~Ir fIt!Ihr S«dotI, ojt/M w_ Act 
• H_cIo-. It work_I 

....... C¥Quml ..... 
1. ""'" wott OFO ~ep 'omml'~t. m.~ unde. 1M InI .... ..-,,"""'lai 

COC.,. .... toon A,c'H ...... \ '""Kiln, 111. Impltmtnt.llDn 01 , .... Riporion 
AI .. , RfI\.'I.uon (",<'led ltdv 20081- ~rtl<u\Orty in ,qat<! 10 Q'~" on 
a ••• '" tmlue h.t<!$hip? 

WhO\" .... 'M conlikh, ..... 0< In<Offldtl"lc'*<? 
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DfO WOR«:SHO' .... GENO .... JUlY 10. M!l 

l:SO - l:1S C. l nvl""' .... ntal ............ nt 0ffI .. Pro< ... l , 
If.f-o!JotEA~bybofll,,,. lCf~I_-'<t'''"' 

C<m<Uf/Qnf~IAI_A(I, ZOU(UM2QU,}AIIlNG 

~. pIOject ofapptmimDt~ 65Dtm 110 /ens!h Is bmp '" btln, IW>'kwftt 
bybot/l f.4Oo>ndCfM Thf~r w.ou*i~II.""...,... IIttocI'" 
cmsmg" toutNttgM",....,~ dijft'tbl Flnr Not/on$ ~ r"ttt:Jna. _""oJ that! tnHfing. IM>IIld be 1II""'9h Iorgerlwn IR1lmponfonl 
MfI_lff$. /Or I:>rSd;tJott, tM Pf"i«t "". 1-3 PNlibR JDUte IIl/Qnt1>tntL 
• IIowdou,ltwort now? 

-..nqo Qu .. tIonl 
l10w .......nd coord' .... 'iO'l of thi> . elerfl! _,~ betw . ... CEAA '"'" 0f01 

2. How will OfO add,u,. botll ptO'oO'ntif,1 IrKI'''''." [A, Info""" 11OII 
II Q"I,_ntJ tNt I r. iderrtlfltd d\ltlllt tllf p,_pljutoo/l " ... of ,11<1 

f A (~""d'!n. ~'od __ Info. v.lued compon ... " to be ..... »MI), 

3. II I pomrti.1 for In Aull>orlullon -.JIor off.~tlirc pion" kmltlf.ed It! 

the prt,opplico tion phI .. ,,1 In f .... wlren con I PoopoMnt .... bmit an 

""tIIOtintlc<> IPpll~ t .. OF01 How _"Id .... Aull>orlull<:W> I pp,,,,,, 1 

p~u .'J&n with lhe EA PfOCtfl in Itrm, Qf timdn ... 1Id dlt tfmiNllio. 

ofl.,.wtUr\ ' "~"""em1 
<I, II Of 0 only portiO"., .. In tht l.o ter "" .. 01 II>t EA (i.t. Ioppl .... li<ln 

Mmtwr, howwWfAOens",.t!lefAb •• elin e ""dies r~ulro:d of the 

prOponent pfO'oldt acc.rr". ir'Ilo"m!\<>n lor Df O Ie 1M! Ible 10 ptOCe«I 

with any .oqulred AuU.",botlan< '" approval cf "ff1tttiflJ pllnd Dee:! 

DfO hive " <IV i<in. for .vddin, Ihl> pc>t""W.1 pp1 

~, Whtt. do8 01'0 '" Its tOt. In IH m. of compll~. """""'flnlf, .<>d 
1<lI1ow-"l> of projel;'llth.t rt<~fv.t J p""",,ndll! .nv\I'tIn_' AII_ment 
C. rtrfocote ..,., peW,),.. fed.,tI OecisIcn Statlm .... l] Whot i> ,lie 
epportunrtv /or coIlIboratlon "n c.<toln _ts ", compi!trnc.1 

En";" ... mon,oI M ........ '" OffIce _ .. Z: 
Ift/wro/torfA ,.qv/mlIlIllfH"OIlo\l tIN tIC ~_rIJI_ Act. 

£'tOiJ ~wiIIg 0 JHf'PII'N cooJ ml/S# hi IOIIt/Ifolrn sc. 1/Itcoal <hpos/f 

/trdJdfl """. b«IlOffI D Iotp rlvM. Mo)l>r CI'!I'IP"I'f:I '" me PfQ/«I illdudl 
1M opM pH lind IIndt<V1OIIIId III ..... coIII~fDd/trltl, 1(IfIJ>Of'QJ'yllfld 
pttmMMt _e ""* rI!Hr!ps, Q n ~m roil ~ Otrd" m~ bofI out A"""",,", 
oJ rn:wiIIQs tIrol wpprm _mrrdo( ~ lind AbDrItI/mI/!llMMJ 
woutdDlsD be '!'Iliad. 
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Of 0 WOI1KSHOI' AGfNOA Juty 10. 2013 

.... n<yCl;ll ... 1lom 

t . WI> ... C£.AA iJ "", ~ in .... E"- .... 6 EAO would nH6 10 ~ 
.uldanco on I ....... rlOlaled to the filM"'''' Act f .... , 10 .. of full hlbftat, 
.tnOu' hlrm. Authorilabotl). H_ UIouIel EAO illlllat. ~ r_, 'rom 
DFOl What h~ nexll 

2. Thl. PfO/Kt ,,,,,Id ... ",it In ",/IOU, hlmt. "eptndl", "" 1M rflUlli oIlha .n_, ............. 1. WhIt .. OFO'. CI!»cl!V to Plrtlelp". III wo.-kinc 
,roup. Or p"",kk' ....,. ..... on flstr",if.< ~. 10 £AO Ind PropotH!nt:J 
wh~rr ~ EA '" !>winl J.d by 8C ""tv? 

l . If NO pIIrtfti",I", when and how ....... kI """ OC_ durine • pr"""ntitl 
I<!d fA? EAO is conterned thai the p_1 condlitU II>e filii' EA 
bouIiM Jluditi 10 prO\lld. appropriate irlformallon lor NO 10 IH m'- to 
pO"ocMd wilh Inv '*<IUirtd ArothonlallorlS. 

4. £AO I, =iderin, indudine ... tnWonm,""IOI A>oeslment Certllklte 
Con<lilion lhl' r~q""'" lhe PIOI>"""". llrior 'II <OmnatlCOlml1l1 of 
to"'t.~n. 10 _rlr with Of 0 to "t'-'<"min,lho nted ffw Ott 

Aulho<O:11Ion Ind lor offsrltlnt; pion. How would !hI. "''" If DFO ho, 
nOI P.rt~11td In tilt EA JIt"OCfl" 

O. MlnlltJy olE_lV."d ",1 .... "0.:_ 
SidtftJliM2--" __ fo'~"'" 

~ doG It W<d flOW? 

Atent'l' auutlon. 
1. Haw will ScheduIt 2 IIIPfO"~II'Ufr'.ntlv applkollon prot' .. unci" lilt 

Frs.hilfltS A.ct ;,. relMlotl to fIIIjor MinK for suet. Ihinll 1\ , .. lines penCil) 
be delll wIIh in Ihe fUNre ? WW IIlk <l\on,e Undlf , tie _ ..... 1Ifn - and 
'ho.how 

2. fof EffIu ... tDbcho ... · 
AI, . ny I""', .ny <II.", •• th.I """,lei '",p;"'1 lIIe P.",,;.,< .. , P/otw 
Mmll'9 W ... rro '''''fro! ~lr:llio<Ilwhld' eft""" !of c!i.d!.,p of 
m.prndfld ooIId. on <If I, ... Ire,m. without . _,I? 

J. fof HAOO, "'" IIIould .... IIDw any <1\.", ...... ""'" affect 
I>'"".s."'I/pemritti'll tht foIlowinc: 

, Strea", DiY ......... , fe, PIKe. Mini ..... 
b. SItflm o"os."",. for .I("n 10 a Mit\i! SitlIM"""$ At\ Road.). 
<. 1 ..... l.U'" SUcIicn [)red ..... ItId Ihe "DFO/MOE Gliidellne. for the 

lIM of SUction eo to Sn for Gold". 
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1;4S - S:1Jl 

010 WORI(SHCJ.I' AGfNOA JUlY 10. 20U 

l. MlnbtJv'" Aer\<uItur. '''''tin: 
A ~m1I/l>JIJHO"'" l<ftlllri<>,." _all_,*" prg)Id ....,., '" ~ 
.....z..c-- .... cvJwniorJlDIcrdcIn""ogrko.Iftu .. t"""'mm_1IiI1WHIIIt 
s.ctJon, ~ If» _, Ad. 

• How .... tt ............. l 
Aeon", QuntlonJ 
1. H(7W""'" .. fertal< ,,,",dire aqu~hC SAIl on .. ,ku\w",IIand< t.. <luI! 

with ,,,~'dl,,, que$lionJ gf: dni ...... 1lon of e'ltiQIl>ab~~I; ...alwillon 0 
BMf'S thll ... ppon crilicltl htbilH. de.lg:rlltion of '.,m ptICIice. ~nd 
.... .;, <Om!IO!it>'1'IV ttl 'K<>ftfV .tr.t~ I .... »<tio>n plans objecti\Ot's1 

2. WhO! win bt t~. p'oe .. , 0,..,10('*"1",1 of SAA rtaJ""" objectl_ If 
comdlonce is in que.llor\1 for ftltmple, how .. in critical habltal 

P'O'YitlQl\$ t.. in1~"""'1" WId ... ',,",<its a( t1lk r~ pl¥'1 ",lth 
~Sp«l10 NOOItHd: Dace 1M Salish ~., - th_ "'ve subftl~t~ 
ImpllClllionllo the atr!C<thu,. oommunll'/. 

1. (,,"endy IMftlJ. dr~n~'t mJnac_nl Culdf lhit wH '!'P,oved bv 
oro .... d li_.IV h .. to be Updlted. This i. of plrticula, i""",lIncefo, 

both IndMdu;J/ '"m" IW>d loxall_'nmtrr\$lh~t wi'" 10 do dill""", 
mlonle ... nct 

4. WIIlt";lI to. th.t ,ef.,raI PI""'" for Iltmers <10,,,, worb in ~in ... 
ch.nnlhon their I.",,, such II ' lpattl!> Pl'Oll<li"" _4, ""taN,tIon ot 
CUM ... b'ldIe. t"tC. Will thele <ontk,,. 10 be Cluled OIttlhfOUlh I 
5eak>n 9 01 .he Wtltc-r Ad rwfert.1 Pnxe$1 or ... WI tt.ere be <1"1...,..10 
thi. process? The O .. inlle Man ... "",nt Guid ...... ,...,tlv ."..,.idH ..,.... 

""eo",,, bu. th. documen. wlM ,o-qu'" upd.o'ln&. 
s . Haw ... ~! ,-,., .. Is _ IUl hO(bI1ion. lor eilh ... "-Ian ..... et"icIn 

.... ~"'~ ",Ia,p' Kti.,;u.. ~k. lind <lnr1", 0"' AUI/avicult",al 
land,h. ","alt with undt< lhen_.....,.,.,~.l 
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TU~ld3v,J3nu.ry7, 2014 
1:27PM 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Ja50ll [JaSOl1.HwangGdlo-mpo.gc.caJ 
Friday, July 5, 2013 9:47 AM Sent: 

To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:E.X 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; 8r<KI.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gI::.C9 
RE: Agel'lda Dfan July 10 

Hi L;our~, I doo't thrnk we are feellol strongly that this Qoe nllt'd~ 10 be 1M!. We Just IhO\.lght that Ihl" MoE, FlNRO 
aod fAO quest.ons would llIustr"le the Issu~s most broadly. I am 001 sure- we w,1I lei 10 the answers M", 01 AS '1 
looking lor at our me-etlng next week. We can discU5S th,s further th,s morning - [he short ,lnswl!O to Hum 

q ... estlons .Ire: 
1) We ire ... 01 pFannif18 to speak i ... det",llo ~ARA IS'l ... es nf'~\ week - our lotus,~ the f,sher,es Act . We 

recognize the SARA ,ssues, but thts "",II n~ed 10 ~ a follow up, .nd likely with OFO's 5ARAaroup .nd m~V o. 
may not include DfO's FPP 

2) This will ~ li ke ~lIf!ry other potenti.1 referral to DFO. w,1I eo Ihrough Ihe triaie process via the DFO 
website 

1) from a Of 0 p~ .. pectlve, if it needs 01,1[ rev.ew, ,t w.1I 10 IhrOl'ih the !nase protl!"Ss as noted above. The 
connKt;on ~Iwet'n the OFO and S.C 9 r~ulat()l'V process IS asked by FtNRO and plobably appl,es to ma ... y 
'5&lor inlerests - that is why we p ... t that ne~r the Ironl of the question Iist_ 

4) As pl!"l rl!"sponso. to QZ - if it n~ds a OFO revi~w/~uthorl2aliOn, it will need to 110 through the tnage procl!"ss . 

Front: ~rer, laura ENV:EX (majlto:yura.Fevref@ooy, tx:,C2II 
Sent: Juty-QS-13 9:16 AM 
To: HW3ng, Jason 
Cc: P3(juin, usa C fNV;EX 
Subject RE: Agenda Or3ft July 10 

HI JaSOfl-

M'niUryof AII" c ... lt ... r~ j ... st seflt ... ev~O!'d venion of tI""" questions th"t ha~ added som" broader conteKt. I am 
ton~ernedlhat leav;ng thl~ 1t000m to last fT\.iy mal" n ,h"lIeng'''1I tQ lelth,o"'Il", We Ciln discuSS on Our ,all thIS 

mom "'I:, bul plea'l!" see thei, 'ONI,'on, below. 

liIula 

Ministry of "irlculture 
Many of the 5ternufoson agricultural lands iIIfe Ilkely to be .... 0"" of a relatively small scale compared to Ilirger 
Industrial proJects such iilS pipelines, hydro-electric I'ntallations and mlnes_ QUllstlons arise how partittllar small 
projects will be dealt with under the new oro structure and InterPletatlon of the revised role of Of 0 In fbh 
protection and the Interpretation Of setlous harm. Some of the small works on alricultul'lI llands are presented 
below; 

I How will referrals regarding aquatic SAR on agrlcultu .. ll~nds be dealt with In particular regarding quenions 
of: designation of crilical habitat; eval ... alion of SMPS tholt SUPPOlI ,.iu,,,1 habitn, designitlon of firm 
practices and their compatibility to rlfcOVery strategies am! Ktlon plans objectives and whitt will be the 
process of enforcement of 5AR recovery objleCtlves il compliance is in question? for ex~mple, how will 
cnticaillabi tat prOVi'!.ions be Implemented ... nder speCies at ' 15k recovery pl ~ ns with respect 10 Nooksack 
Dace and Salish S ... tker- these have s ... bsta ... tial impUtations to the agrlctJl\ule community. 

2. How wfll drainage m~intenaru:e appro~als be- obta Ined? Curt.ntly there is • drainage ma ... agement g ... 'de 
that was approved by Of 0 and illlkt!lV has to be updated. ThIs 15 of particular Importance for both 
individual f.lms and local governments that wish to do drainage maintenance 
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3. What will be the referral process for f;orme.s dolog works 10 dr;oinage channels on the ir farms such a. 
riparian protection works. installation of cuNert •• bridges etc. Will these continue to;> be carried out th.ough 
a Section 9 of the Water Act refe.ral proxess o. w11l there be change. to this process? 

4_ How will referrals lind lIulhoriSiltioos for either ripa.ian vegetation maoagement or larger ilclivl!i" like I.md 
clearing on ALR/agrkultu.allands be dult with under the neW mandate? 

From: Hwang, Jason 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 

Laura 
Cc, 
Subject: RE: 

Hi laura and LISoli. Brad, mysel f and ~ cOllple 01 other~ from OFO met ve'te.d~ v and we have some minor edIts to 
suggest fa. the agenda. We have suggested a dlfle '<!fI1 order for the U~ studV queslloos. The le,)Jon for this 15 
thai we thrnk the discussion w,l! be mo.e effectIVe" if we nul wllh questIons thlll provide broader perspective r~ther 
than , I;ort lng wllh que,tions that m~v hilVe iI narrower focu~. I have inoerloo theu into the document . We are also 
working on a ~hort powerpoint pre"'ml.ation to support the di5<""';On. bUI we won't ililve th,.1 readv until Monday 
01 maybe lu'l'>day ne~t week. 
Jason 

From : Feyrer, ~ura ENV:EX [majlto;LAy@,Eeyn:r(lf.ooy,tx;,y.l 
Sent: Juiy-03-13 1:0<1 PM 
To: Faoos, 8riKl; Hwang, Jason; PaquIn. usa C ENV;EX 
CC: Dallks, Anthony ENV;EX; Gilliland, Lori I( ENV:EX 
Subject: Agenda Ofatt JlIly 10 

Hi Ja~fland Br<ld, 

As discussed during aural! todioy. ploSse find a revi ... d agenda where we have refrllmed the objectives ,.nd 
included our suggested CilSC Siudies. 

Th.anks for your t ime today and we will send out ~ meellng invlle ror,. rollow up planning di5Cu~5Ion on Fridav. 

Cheers, 

, 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From : Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Friday, July 5, 2013 9:31 AM 
'HWang. Jason' 

Sent: 
To : 
Cc; 
Subject : 

Paquin. lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: Agenda Draft July 10 

Eit/'ler way, we un call you a5 w" will be in li~'s office. 

Thanks 

From: HW3r\9, Jason Unallto:Joson,tiwaoo@dfQ:moo.oc.C41 
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2013 9:29 AM 
To: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE; Agenda Oran. July 10 

Hi laura - ~re you callinll m" this moming of am I daline you? 

From: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX [mailto:Layra.fEyrer@ooybe.cal 
sent: July-QS-13 9: 16 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Paquin, USa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Aoenda oren. July 10 

Hi jason-

Ministry of Airiculture jusl senl a rl'yis"d version of their qu"stions Ihal has "ddl'd some broader conteKt. I am 
coocernl'd t/'lat leaving this Item to last m ay make it cllall"o&'ng to get IlIrougll. We Cin discuss on our call this 
morning, but please see their revisiOns below. 

laura 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Many of the scenarios on allriculturalla l"lds are likely t o be work5 of a relatively small scale tOmpared to lar, er 
Induslrial projects such as pipeline s, hydro-electric inrtallations a n.d mines. Questions arise how particular small 
p!"ojects will be d"alt with under the new OFO structure a nd interpretation of the revised role of OFO In fish 
protectlon and tht Interpre tation of serious harm. Soml! ofthe $mall woOO on al riculturallands ara presented 
below: 

1. How will re ferrals re,ardin& aquatic SAR on agrkullural lands be dealt with In particular regilrdin, Questions 
of: designilt ion of critical habitat; eva luation of BMPS lhat support critical habitilt , designation offirm 
practices and their compatibility to recovery str.lltegies and action plans obj"ctiyeS lll,d what will be the 
process of enforcement of SAR recovery objeClives jf compliance Is in question? For "l!ample, how will 
critical habita t provisions be implem"nt"d under specie s at risk recovery plans wilh r"specl to Nooltsack 
Dace and Sal ish Su(ker- these have substantial impliCiltions to the ilBriculture community. 

2. How will drainage mai nte nance app royals boe obta ined? Current ly th"r" Is a drainage management guide 
that was approved by OFO and il likely has to be upc!at"d. This is of particular Importance for bolh 
indiyidual farms and local governm"nts that wish to do drainage maintenance 

3. Whal will be Ihe referl1llt process for farmers doinB works in drainage chaonels on their farms such as 
riparian protect ion works, Installa tloo of culverts, bridg"s "tc. Will In",e continue to be carried out through 
a section 9 of the Water Act referral process or will th"r" be chang", to this process? 

4. How will ref""als and authorlsalions for eithe r riparian Yegetatlon management or larger actiylties like land 

cl"arlnl on AlR/agrlculturilllands be dealt with under Ihe new mandate"? 
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From: Hwang, Jason [!IIi!jlto: Jasoo,Hwaoo@dfo-moo,!IC.ca) 
Sent: fr1day, July S, 20138:50 AM 
To: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX; Fanus, Brad; P~uln, lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi laura oll\d U~a. Brad, myself and a couple of others from OFQ met yesterday and we have $Orne minor edil~ to 
SUOMI for the agenda. We Itave ~ugee5ted a diHer~1 order for Ihe case stud v que~Uon). The rea~n for this is 
that we think the discuss,oll wi!! be more effeclI~e il we start with questl()l1~ that provide broader perspective rather 
thall startIng WIth questIons tlta t may It ave ~ mmower focus. I h.we illserted these into the documellt, We ~r e also 
working on a sllort powl!fpoin t presentation to support the d'Stus)lon, but we won't holve that ready unll l Monday 
Of maybe Tuesdo1y neKl week. 
Jas(lIl. 

From: Feyrer, llIur.5 ENV:EX [ma"lbJ: l aura,Fey!'!!rOaoy, tx.c41 
Sent: JuIy-G3-B 1:04 PM 
To: Fanes, Brad; Hwang, Jason; Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
CC: Oallks. Anthony ENV:EX; Gilliland, Lon K ENV:EX 
Subject: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi JasO<1 and Br;.d, 

As discussed during our taU today, please find ~ relll~ ~genda where we h~ve reframed the obJectllles ind 
intluded our suggested use studie 5. 

Thanh fOf your lime lodiY ~nd we will ~nd out a meeting invite for a follow up planning discun lon on friday" 

Cheers, 

Lau,iI 

• 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
sen' : 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Friday. July S. 2013 9:16 AM 
'Hwal'lg. Jason' To: 

Ce: 
Subject: 

Paquin. Usa C ENV:EX 
RE: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi Jaso"-

MinlS!ry of Agriculture just senl a revised version of their qUlHtions Ihal has added WfTIt' broader conteJrt, I am 
ccnct'rned that h~ay'nl: th,s item 10 last may make It chall!ngjnl to get through. We tan discuss on our call this 
mornm" bUI plt'ase..e" th",r r~v,~,ons below, 

!..iura 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Manyof the scenarios on al . icultlJral lands a. e likely to be work5of II rel. liyely small Kale co mptred to lart;er 
Industrial projl!Cts such as plpellnM, hydro-e lectric inst. ll allons ;lnd mines. Quullons arl54 how p.IIrticular small 
projects will be dealt with undet" the nt'w OFO structure I nd Interpretation of the revised role of OFO In fish 
protectlon.JId the Interpret.tlon of serious harm. Some of the sma ll works on 'Crlcuitural l.nds a re presented 
below: 

1. How will referrals regarding aquatic SAil on ilg ri<:u1tur~llands be dealt ",Ith In particular regard'ng questions 
of: des1lnation of crillcill habilat; eVilluation of aMps that support criUtal hilbl1<lt. designation of farm 
practices and Iheir compiltibili1y to rec;overy strateliesand action plans objlKtives and what will be Ihe 
process of enforaomenl of SAil reo;overy objectives if complianao is in question? For example, how will 
critical habitat prOVisions be Impll'ml'nle.d under ~pe<:ie) al rI'Ik recovery plans with resped to Noohack 
Dace and Salish Sucker - lhese have substanllal implications to tht' agrkuhure communily, 

2. How will drainale mainlenance approvals be obtained? Currenlly there is a dralnagt' managt'menll!uid" 
that was approved by OFO and it likely has to be updated. This is 01 particular importance for both 
Individual farms ind loal ,0Vernmeflls that wish 10 do dra lnaS" mainlenance 

3. What will be the referral process for farme rs doing works in drainage channels on their farms such as 
li~rlan proteetlon work5, installation of culV'!:rU, bridgt's etc. Will these conlinue to be carried out throUlh 
a Sect ion 9 ollhe Wate r Act referral process Dr will mere be chanel'S to this process? 

4. How will referrals and authorlul/onS for either riparian vegetalion management Of larger aetil/ilies like land 
during on ALII/agricultural lands be dealt wllh undt'r the new mandate? 

From: liwlll'lg, Jason fma'IIQ;Jason,Hwaoq@¢o-moo,oc,caj 
Sent: friday, July S, 2013 8:50 AM 
To: feyrer, laura ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad; Paquln, USB C ENV:EX 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi Laura il nd Lisa. 8rad, myself and a couple of others from OFO mt't yeslerday and we ha...., SOme mmor " dilS to 
suggest lor the aet'nd •. W ... have ~ugge~ted a different order for tht' case slud~ questions. The reason for IhlS is 
that we think the diS(uss,on "" If be more eft~tlve if we n .. rt With quest,ons tha t prov,de bro.lder ptorspect!l/e tather 
than st;J,nln, with questions that may have a narrower focu~. I have m~erted th~ Inlo the docu~t. We are also 
wortlnl on i short powerpolnt present~'lon to support Ihe dl$CUS~lon , but we won't h"~OiIIh.at ready unlll Mondav 
Dr maybe Tu""sday ne_t week_ 
Jason. 
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From: Feyrer, laura ENV;EX [majlb:!;laura,Feyrer@QI,?{,bc,cal 
Sent: July-03-13 1:04 PM 
To: Fanos, Brcld; Hwang, Jason; Paquin, USlJ C ENV;EX 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX 
Subject: Agenda [)faft July 10 

Hi j~..,n ~nd Srad, 

A~ dis,u14ed during our c~1I today, please find a revised agenda where _ hve reframed the objectives ~nd 
Included our suggested case studies. 

Thanks for your time today and we will $end out ~ meeting invite fOf a follow up planning discussion on Friday. 

Cheers, 

• 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ca: 
Subjeal: 

Feyrer,laura ENV:EX 
Thursday, July 4, 2013 9:33 AM 
'Hwan!il, Jason' 
Paquin, L isa C ENV:EX 
RE: July 10 

A live meetill9 op(Jon will be provided. Please click link below: 
No problem wc havc sct up 1\ he mecling. Please usc the information below. 

Join the meeting. 

Audio Infrmnatlon 
r~aJ(I/~ · ~ the/rJlr:Jrmiltion b«Jw 10 rom«t; 

Ilial· in !'hone Numh('r' ) . lIi": . ]~ ·l." 16·1 
f'artiripiltlt Crmft.:I'('I1((' IU:

First Time usec-s: 
To Sllve !Ime Ix!fore the meeting, ~l:!Il to make sure It is ready to use MIaosoIt Office Live Mreting. 
Troubleshooting 
lAIate to j:IIn the meeting? FdiQw these stepS: 

I. Copy thls;,ddress and paste it into yooJr web browser: 
hUos' U\'fW\Y i'fO'JlCe!!OQ ,ccmI«ItqxzvrroruIjOjo 

2. Copy BncI paste the requlre:i irlfom1Bt'orl: 

If you s\jl! carmot enter the meeting, c:ootact: supoort 

Thanks! 

L:.lUro 

From: Hwal19, Jason [mallto:Jason.Hwang@dfo;moo,QC.c.:Ii 
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 20n 8:39 AM 
To: Feyrer, liIura ENV:EX 
Subject: July 10 

HI Laura. Can a OFO person Of 2 dial In to the meeting nelet w eek.. Our Policy personisl who sit on CCFAM and PFAC 

are Interested in listening In Ifthilt Is possible. Jils.on 

, 
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Ferrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Stnl: 
To: 
SubjllCl: 

Hwang. Jason {Jason.HwangCdfo.mpo.ge.caJ 
Thursday, July 4, 2013 8:39 AM 
Feyrer. t..aum ENV:EX 
July 10 

Hi Uura. CIIn a Of a person or 2 di.1 in 10 the meetina: ntxl wtek. Our Policy person(s) who sll on CCFAM and PFAC 
.re lnttrest~ In listenina: In if that i~ ptKsibie. Jason 

• 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

SubJecl: 
Lo<:a tion: 

Start: 
End: 
Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 
RKurrence Pattem: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 
Required Attendees: 

Optio",,! Atten dees: 

Importance: 

Ca/lCeled: Federal Fisheries Act Regulatoty Change working group Update Meeting 
Victoria 2975 JUtlillnd Rm 1-1 

Wed 2013-07-10 9:30 AM 
Wed 2013-07-10 3:00PM 
Feu 

,-, 
every 2 weeks 011 Wednesday Irom 1:30 PM to 3;00 PM 

Not yet responded 

FeYfcr. Laura ENV:EX 
Paquin. Usa C ENV:EX; Car!;well. Barron AGRI:EX; Neilson. Larry AGRI:EX; Furness. 
Gran! A fLNR:EX: Wilson. ArJdlew S FLNR:EX; Will. Andy FLNR:EX; Marsl'lall , Vk:kl 
FlNR:EX: Down, Ted ENV:EX: White. Ted T ENV:EX; HeJbOrg. Matthias ENV:EX: 
VukeUch. Vera FlNR:EX: Collisol1. Sarah Fl..NR:EX; HOr!;man. Nalastlil EAO:EX: 
Mess-enger. Meggin A CSCD:EX; 'Hwang, Jason' 
Carr, Mk:helle EAO:EX: van del' Gulik. Ted AGRI:EX; Troller. Oavid B AGRI:EX: 
McReynolds. Tom W FLNFtEX: Miller. Ian C FLNR:EX: Thomson. Barbara L. EMNG:EX: 
KonoohflKla. Karen EMNG:EX; JDhnSlone. Heatn8f EMNG:EX; Smilh. Chris EMNG;EX: 
Craven. Paul IGRS;EX: Walman. Ball IGRS:EX: Beak. Lynn ABR:EX: Simonwn. Terry 
ABR:EX: Dele, Alec R ENV:EX: WUSOII. Greg ENV:EX; Ptolemy. RO!) ENV:EX: 
Sabourin. Justin ENV:EX; Kriwolr.en. Lynn ENV:EX: luke. Alison ENV:EX: Cieslak, 
Valerie ABREX; Danks. Antholly ENV:EX: Anllll. John EAO:EX: Wilkerson. Stacey L 
FLNR:EX; Murphy. Scian EAO:EX: Howe. Diane J EMNG:Ex; Wagar. Kathie L 
EMNG'EX: Cullen. Ht.Isther J EMNG:EX: Seguin. Joe EMNG;EX: Belleronlaine. Kim 
EMNG:EX; Hendrickson. Glen EMNG:EX; Hupman. C Bruce EMNG:EX; TaJe. Eddy 
EMNG:EX: Madill. Howard 0 OGC:IN: Moo<Iy. Anne EMNG:EX: Worsley. Kristin E 
EAO:EX: H ... bert, Edwln EAO:EX: Misener. Rebecca EMNG:EX: Pardoe. Jill A 
EMNG:EX 

High 

When: Wed~day, July 10, 2013 9:30 AM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:OO) Pa<llic Time (US & C'lI1ada). 
Where: Victoria 2975 Jutland Rm 1·1 

Note: The GMT offset above does not renect daylight ~ving time adIU$tmenl$. 

A full day workshop on how changes to the Federal FtsherlesAct and DFO Pacific will be 
applled_ 

Please indicate Iryou will be attending b}' phone or in person. 

Draft Agenda - timing to be confinued. 

Tentative Workshop Objectives 

1. Answer questions about the Fisheries Act impacts to regulatory and operational programs. 

2. Clarify roles and responsibili ties between DFa and BC and discuss points requiring further work. 

3. Understand the new project review process envisioned by OFD and how it may intersect with Be's 

reeulatory process. Begin 10 Identify conflicts, gaps or inefficiencies. 

4. Highlight key agreements, protocols and guidance documents that require ureent review or updating 

prior to the Fisher ies Act changes coming into force. 

Participants 

• 
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OFO Monog~n, Polky stoff and R~glono/ Mong~rsfrom across Provincial Ag~nci~s · MFLNRO, MOE, MA, 
DGC, MEM, EAO, aCD 

process works· Given some uncertainty of thl fi na l version of all nlW policy tools, 
OFO to describe details of how they see the trlaae proclSS worldn, to mana" new priorities and 
mandate. State assumptions and focus on or,anjZiiltlo~ 1 structure and J'($tems in place. PPT to be 
prolllded In advance. 

2. ~$I! study examples - provided by 8C aKlncies and themes coordinated find refinld by DFO with 
consldefiltion for state of ctJrfent knowledee to wllk throUlh specific eKlmples. 

A IIlIe meetlll9 OptiOll will be p/'ovided. Please click lI/1k below: 

Join tbe meeting. 

Audio Inl'or'mMtIotr 
r~~·/ht!~inlcnn¥icn~ft>a>m«t: 

11 •. 11 III I'hl'll,· /l;umh~ r' 1·f177 .,,,, 'IUI1 
P.1l1!1111.1!Ll (ontl'n'nrt! l!J

Fln;t Time users: 
To _ time bI:fI:lre the meeting. ~to rnu.e SUfI! .. Ii IHdy 10 \.lSIt MiI;JoSOft: 0ITIce lM! MeetiJlO. 
Troubleshooting 
Unable l'O))Irllhe meeting? foIow these steps: 

I ~ 1his eddress ...., ~ t. "" your web bIW6er: 
DttQf.fIwyoy trmT!C«!ng~ 

2. ~.m pMte tht ~ i'tOnI'IaID'I: 

If you stlll cannot enter the meeting. U!O!.ad 8!fl1!'V1 

ThankJl 

Laura loan Feyrer. MSc.1 Senior Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy I Be Ministry of Environment 
1': ZSO.387.9796If: 250.387.8894 IE: lilura,{cyrcr(.i'lgQv.bc.g 

" 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
sent: 

Hwang. Ja500\JaSOO_Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday. June 27. 2013 11:30 AM 

To: 
Cc; 
Subject: 

Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 
Brad.Faoos®dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
FW: agernla outline for Be meeting 

Hi laura. here is a proposl'd illi: ",nda oulline as per our dis.:u\.!on. let u~ know what you think. Jason 

from: Hwang, Jason 
Sent: )vne-25-13 4:29 PM 
To: Fanes, Brad 
cc: Hwang, Jason 
SubJect: agenda ooUlne for Be meeting 

Brad, as di~us$ed - a rough outline for iI July 10 meetlne with BC. Feel free to edit. 

Obje-c!ives 
1. OFO explain to BC how we see the Fisheries At!. regulatory process workinl 
2. 8C to share/discuss with OFO how the Fisheries At! Regula tory process intersects with Be reaulatory process 

and management agenda 

Target attendees 
Of 0 • fPP Managers and lor 2 key staff 
BC: • reps who can speak to how the Fisheries Act rellulatory process intersects with BC regufillory process 
Ifrom fCBe, Moe, FLNRO, EAO, OGC?); 

Reps who can speak to Be's priorities r",lated to fish ~lI'ld fish habitat 

DiSCUSSions Points 
1. OFO will explain our Fisheries Act rellulatory p'oce" from start to end. This wUI include: 

a . What projects/activities fall within OFO's scope 
b. What guidance or !Qols are a ... aolable to aulSI proponents 
c. The OFO website 
d. The OFO Project Review Application Form (PRAF) 
e. The Of 0 triage proceu 
f. Possible oul/;omes for iI project that is i ubmitted to OFO 

2. Present case studies to explore how the Fisheries Act regulatory process intet'Secu/interilcts with provinti~1 
process witll the objective of determining: 

11 . where there appears to be tompalibility, 
b. Where there appear to be gaps or oonnicts 
c. Priolities for further discussion 

The ld",a will be to present 1 or 21eneral project tiSe studies, one fA case study. and one occurrence case 
study 

key thIngs to think aboot: 
• Are there Questions .. bout the Fisheries Act lhat need to be .. .-.swered to inform regul .. tOfY Oilfld 

op«lItional prograrm? 
• Are roles .nd responsibUlties between OFO .. nd BC clear? If not, what are the poInts requ lrlna further 

work? 
Is the project review proceloS envisioned by OFO compatible with Be's regulatory process? Are there 
(:(Inflicts. Saps or ineffidencies? 
Are there aar"'ements or protocols that require urgent review or updating prior to the Fisheries Act 
th. nges comlne Into force? 

" 
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• Are there guidance de<:uments th~t require urgent reI/lew or updating prior to the fisheries Act changes 
coming into force? 

• Are there gaps created by the changes to the Fisheries Act that require attention? 
Are there gaps created by DFO's program reorB~n ilation thai require attenlion? 

" 
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Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 

From: Feyrer, LaUfa ENV:ElC 
SeI1t: 
To: 

ThUBday, June 27. 2013 8:42 AM 
'Hwang, Jason' 

Subject: RE: OFO wor1lshop fof BC July 10 

I ha~ time today ~tween 11:00 -12:00 or after Ipm. let me know what ml,ht work for you. 

From: H\Io'lIng, Jason (mailto:]a$QO Hwaog@dfo-moogc,CltJ 
Sent: Wednesday, JUrll! 26, 20131:48 PM 
To: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO workshop fOl' BC July 10 

Hi Llura ~nd Usa. 8r"d "nd I have been coordimlling on this "nd I recasnlle tha t you have proposed we h~ve a call 
next week in advance of the July 10 ~sslon . I WoiS hoping we could touch ba~ brieRy either this afternoon or 
tomorrow jun to OIient and scope fO!" the meeting and m~ke sure we "e on the same page In terms of content ~nd 
to have tM right people lined up. 00 either or both of you have a few mlnut« lod~v or tomorrow? t im fr.e thi$ 
afternoon .xupt betwHn 3:30 ,nd 4:00, and tomorrow e.-cept between 12 Ind I. Jason. 

From: Feyrer, lbura ENV:EX fmalltD: I,AU@Femreggy.bc,caJ 
sent: lu,*ZS-131:31 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
CC: PIquIn, usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: RE: DfO wor1tshop for BC July 10 

Hi Blad-

Thanks for ,etling bolCk to mt, followin;t mv earlier note, it would work better for us to diSCUSS ne .. t week. Weds 
looks 80ad rilht now. PiusII' advise 01 'fOur av"il"billly SO we un coordln"t • . I look forward to rt<elv'''g the draft 
allend~. 

Thanks. 

lau ra 

From: fllnos, Bnld {majlto:l!rad,faoos@dfo-moo.oc.ClJ 
Sent: Tuesdav, June 25, 2013 4: 16 PM 
To: Fevrer, lIIura ENV:EX 
Cc: Paquin, usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, J~ 
Subject: RE: DFO workshop for BC July 10 

H; 

how about Thur at 1:30. J will Sot! up it con Cilil for JiI!oOn, you ~nd Ilf this worb. We can always try u.IV nut .... eek 
If it works ben" 00 your end. 
D."lllgenda to follow but wi!! focus on July 10 " li:end.- attendance and key 10pi<:5 

" 
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B.ad Fanos 

R~1.s1?f)' R~..s M!-~' 

Fishe"e~ ProIec1IDO Program 

EC05yslem Managemef1! Br<!nch 

Fishe • ...s lind Oceans Canada. PaoIro: Regon 

f>I»ne; (('G-4) r.6r.·l909 

e -mad; b<ad.lar"oos@dlo·mpo.~ 

[)FO Paofoc Re-goon ~ '"Y~al\,"O Neat Water '" Be '!Inri YuIoon" nnp;llwww.pac.dlo·mpo.gc.ca/hilbilat/ndex-

~ 
[)FO Pactllc R~ Pra,ec:l RevIeoor AppIir:al>an FOfm t:np:llwww.pac.dfo-mpo.l!C.ca/twlbrl3(/5lepS/prafllfl(le~-enp.ntm 

Qbser..e. Reeord efld ~11 (DRil) l~: 1 1100 46S· "H6 

From:~, L!Jura ENV:EX fma!!tD;L.au@,feyrer®ooy,tx;, ca) 
Sent June-2S-13 9:10 AM 
To: Fanes, Brad 
CC: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: DFO WOf1\shop for BC July 10 

HI Brad. 

Li» '~ unilv .. ilabl~ Thul$diov/friday to touch ba~ on the worhhoD, but I have somt' flexibilitv to d iscuss !ale' th.s 
weo.k 01' we can 'NailliU next week, an'(time Weds -F. i when we a'!! an in tnl' office . tet me know what is best 110m 

you. pe~pecti"e. 

C!\eer1, 

laura 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I S&rUol Policy Advisor 
St.ite,ic Folicy I 9C M,"'stty of En-.o>ronlTlent 
P: 2~O . .>87.9796 I~; lSO.3117:!894 IE, l'Y'1.f.Y!,.@soy.bc.tj 

From: Feyrer, Luurll ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 3:11 PM 
To: 'Hw"'ll9, lason' 
Cc: PiJquin, LiSit C ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO WOfkshop for Be July 10 

Hi J"'50n, 

Just wanted to check In with you and confirm that D1o"0 is good to go For our workshop 011 July to. 

As discussed at our last meeting we are hoping to have an advance of the slides DFO is intending to 
present on how OFO triage process works and the Interrace with varIous systems to clarify 
assumptions. If you have something draft before OUI' regular meeting tomorrow that would be helpful, 
but iF not I tiln distribute it to partIcipants beFore lhe workshop. 

" 
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I was also curious how the meeting with Ecosystem section heads at their June fZf meeting went from 
your perspective. Were you able to generate some examples from your discussions on the FA? 

Thanks. 

Laura 

l.unI JOlIn Feyrer, MSC. I 5e1l1oJ Policy Advisor 
su.teeM: PoI;c.., i Be MInistrY of Emi'ONnent 
P: 250.387.9796 iF: 250.387.88941£: ~uri.fmer@'ov,bc.Cf 

" 
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Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Hwaflg. Jason lJason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.g<:.caJ 
Wednesday, June 2a, 2013 1 :48 PM 

To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX: Fanes. Brad 
Cc: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO workshop for Be July 10 

Hi Laura and u5a. Brad and I have been coordinalin8 on this and I recognize that you have prop~ed we have a call 
next week in advance olthe July 10 session I was hoping we could touch ba~ brlellv either Ihls afternoon or 
tomorrow Just to orie nt and scope for the meetin8 and make sure we are on the same page in terms of contenT and 
to h~ve the right people lined up. Do eflher or both of you have a few minutes today or tomorrow? I am free this 
afternoon exce pt between 3:30 and <1:00, and tomorrow eKcep! between 12 and 1. Jason. 

From: Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX [mailto:Lau@ Eeyrer®goy,bc,caJ 
Sent: June-25-131:31 PM 
To: Faoos, Brad 
CC: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX; Hwang, J&soo 
Subject: RE: DFO workshop for 8C July 10 

Hi Brad -

Thanks for getting back to me, following my e"rlier note, it would wone better for us to djSCU ~5 next wee k, Weds 
looks good right now. Pleas!! a dvise 01 your ",vailabillry ~ we can coordinate. I look forward to r!(eiving the draft 
agenda. 

Til.lnks, 

Laura 

From: 

To: feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Cc: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: RE: DFO WOfX:ShOp for 8C Jury 10 

H; 
how abeut Tilur al 1:30. I will set up a can call for Jinon. you imd I if this works. We can always try early next week 
if it works better on your end. 
Dr<'lf! a/lend<! to follow but will focus on July 10 age nda· attend""',e and key topics 

Thanks 

Brad FaOO$ 

~!a~.B~/S ~aFllger 

FJ5henes ProleClKln Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fishef,es and Oceans Canada. Pac;tic; RegIOn 

Phone: (60.' 666-39Qg 

e'ma,l: brad.Iar>as@dIo-mpo.gc.ca 

OFO Paof,e Regoon wellpaQe "Wonung Near Water III Be and Vukon~ mtp:llwww.pac.dfo-mpo.oc;ca/habitatlinde~­

eng.hlm 

" 
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DfO Paofoc Regoon PnlJIICI Revoe. .. AWocaIooo form nup:l/w\,/w.pac.dIo-mpo.QC.CIi/IlaboUlIISlotpS/ptaUonde)(-qhtm 

Obsen-e. RtcOrd and Re9O<1 (ORR) UnIt, I 800 465'413& 

From: feyref, laura ENV:EX [maJ!tp;L.aulj1.Ecyn:rCJgov.tx:.ClI} 
Sent: JUI'le-25-119:10 AM 
To: Fanes, Brad 
Cc: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW; DFO workshop for Be July 10 

U'i.I i. unavailabll! Th",'lday!Friday to loueh bilSl! on the workshop. but I halle .om .. flexibility to d;scu.slall!r Ihis 
wl!l!k 0, WI! can wall liII ~KI wl!e~ ... nylime Weds -F,I when we .. ,e all in Ihl! office. ll!l me know wh .. t is be.t from 
your pl!r.pectille. 

eMe .. , 

hu" 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Seflior POlICy Advisor 
51/ 'I!)iie Policy ! 6C M,.mlry 01 £ny,ronm"nl 
P: 150.387.97% IF; 250.)87.3894 J~; lautl.leyrer@aQ'i.bc.u 

From: Feyrer, laUra ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday. June 24, 20133:11 PM 
To: 'Hwang, Jason' 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO wor1<shop for Be july 10 

Hi lason, 

lust wanted to check in with you and confinn that OFO is good to go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed atour last me('ting we are hoping to have an advance orlhe slides OFO Is intending to 
prescnt on how DFO triage process works and the interface with vaI'lous systems to clarify 
assumptions. If you have something dran berore OUI' l'~ular meeting tomorrow thal would be helpful. 
but ifnot I can distribute it to participants uefore the workshop. 

I was also curious how the meeting with Ecosystem section heads at their lune f2rmeeting went from 
your perspeclive. Were you able to generate some examples from your discussions on the FA? 

Thanks, 

Llura Joan Feyrer, MSc. ! Senior Policy Advisor 
Stra te.ie PQIIey I 8e Ministry at Environment 
P: 2SO.337.9796 IF: lSO.387.8894 IE: "ur •. rttrsr@lov.bs.c~ 

" 
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Ferrer, Laura ENV:EX 

Feyrer.l.aura ENV;EX From: 
sent; 
To; 

Tuesday. June 25, 2013 <4:3t PM 
'Fanos, Bt'ad' 

Cc; 
SubJect: 

Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; 'Hwang, Jillson' 
RE: OFO wortshop for Be Juty 10 

Hi Brad-

Thanks for ,ettin, back 10 me, ,ollo ..... ing my urller nl)te, it would wor1c belter for U$ to dl$cun next week. Weds 
look, ,ood "&hI now. Pleil~e advi5e of ywr ..... ailabihty 10 we tiln ,oordjn~le. 1100'0; forward to re<;;e!y .... ' the draft 

~Iend~. 

From: fanos, Brad rmaitto:Brad.faDOS@dfQ-mIlO.oc,Cllj 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 20131:16 PM 
To: Feyrer, Leura ENV:EX 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV;EX; HwanQ, Jason 
Subject: RE: 0f0 wor1cshop for BC Julv 10 

H; 
how about Thur at 1:30. I will set up a con call for Jason, you and I if thiS WOfh. We ciln ilways try earlv nm week 
il ,t works better on your end. 
Orift illend .. to follow but will focus on Jut.,. 10ilgend~- .. 1Iendance ilnd key topks 

Thanks 

.... ,-
Regulatorx, ~ ~"!O!'" 

FI5/Ie(IH Pm!ect1Ofl PrognIm 

Eeos~em ManagemeflI Branch 

FisherIH and Ocean$ Caneda. Padic RegIOn 

Phone; (604) 666-3909 

e-msil ; brad.f3nos@dfo-mpo.ge.ea 

OFO PaoCiflC Regoon weOpaoe ~wort;ong Ncar Water" Be and Yukon- htlp;IIWWIOI.pee.dIo=mpo.gc.ca/nabIl311111de.'C­

eng.hlm 

OFO P.cif,c Regoon PrOjDCI ReIIrew AppbcaIion Form hnp;llwww.pac.dlo·mpo.!!C.ca/habitallsteps/praf/ ... de~ · eng.htm 

Observe. Re(!OfO and Repotl (OAR) LIfIe, 1 800 465-4316 

From: Feyret', Leura ENV:EX [mailto;Layra.Feyrer@ooy.bccal 
Sent: June-lS-13 9;10 AM 
To: fanos, 8r.!d 
CC: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; liwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: DFO wor1cstJocl for BC July 10 

Hi Brad, .. 
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l.~.~ u~vil .lilble Thundro'lF.idilY 10 touch bHe on the worlr\.ho p, but I have lOme fle.ib~'IV 10 dISCUSS Iale. Ihi~ 
week 0< we CiIn wiI,ltdl ,",xl weel\. 3nyt.me Weds -friwh ... we iI' " all in the offjCt. l el me Irnow whit ~ best f.om 
you. pe'Speod~. 

Cheers, 

laur. JOlIn Fevrer. MSc.l senior P<lIIcy AdYISOI 
Sttaleck Policy I 8C Mor"'try 0( £"""0""'''111 
p; U0181.9196 If. 250.)87.&8941£' IjlYft,flMl!@c!IV.l>£,ct 

From: ~!r, laura ENV:EX 
sent: Monday, June 24. 2013 3:11 PM 
To: 'Hwano, Jason' 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: OFO wor1<shop fOl Be My 10 

Hllason, 

Just wanted to check In with you and connnn that DFO Is good to go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed at our last meetlng we are hoping to have an advance of the slides DFO Is Intending to 
present on how DFO triage process works and the Interface with variOUS systems to clarify 
assumptions. If you have something draft before our regular meeting tomorrow that would be helpful. 
but If not I can distribute It to participants before the workshop. 

I was also curious how the meeting with Erosystem secllon heads at their June (2J me!!'tlng went rrom 
your perspective. Were you able to generate some examples (rom your discussions on the FA? 

Thanks, 

Laura 

Uur. Joan Feyrer, MS<.. f SenIor Policy Advisor 
St.l tep: Policy I 9C Miniwy of EnyI'OM1~t 
P: 2S0.3a7.,1961F: 250.387.88901 IE: laurl.fmufilBoy.bc,(I 

" 
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Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Senl: 
To: 
Ce: 
SubJe<:t: 

". 

Fanos. Brad [BIad.FanosGdfo.mpo.gc.caJ 
Tuesday. June 25. 2013 4:16 PM 
Feyrer. laura ENV:EX 
Paquin. lisa C ENV:EX: Hwang. Juon 
RE: OFO workshop fof Be July 10 

how ;tbout Thur at 1:30. I will sel up iI <;on t;tn for J1S01'l. you and Ilf Ihls worh. We can atvnys try early ned week 
if It works better on your end . 
Draft acenda to follow but will fOClls on July 10 agenda- at tendance .nd key topks 

Thanks 

Brad FallOS 

R!gUialOl'y RevIeWS Manag8f 

Fl5IIe:rie~ Pmlecuo<1 Progr.ilm 

EeoSl'Stom M~metlt BnIoch 

Fosher~ and OC:e!lf1S Can&dlI . PaolI( Re:g1Otl 

Phono: (6(4) 666-1'M)9 

e'ma~: t>o'lId.ltlnos@dto-mpo.QC.ca 

OFO Paotoc RIi9on.....apooe "WorI<Ing Near Wale! on BC and YuIIan" ht.P:11www.pac-dfo-mpo.gc:.c:a/ll.lbllat/ondex­

el'lQ.htm 

OFO Pacific Rego> Project R.,...,.. ~ Form htIfI:II_.pa;dIO=l!J?O..9C;CI/llabollVSI!P'/pIai'/m.x-eng.hIm 

~. Rooord and R~ (ORFI) lne: 1 800 465·4B6 

From: Feym, I.aur?J ENV:EX (mautp-L..auca,fe'{[C1'11Iooy,bt,ca] 
Sent: June-25-119: 10 AM 
To: Finos, BnId 
Cc: ~In, usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: 0f0 ~ for Be July 10 

HI Brad. 

Un is un;tvailable Thursday/Fr iday to touch base on the workshop, but I h.ve !-Ome flexibility to diKuss later this 
week or we can w;tit till next week, anytime Weds - Frl when we .re ,II In the omee. le t me know what is be~t from 
your perspective. 

Cheers, 

Laura Joan Feyrer, MSc:. I Senior Policy Advisor 
Str.!qic PoIky! Be Ministry of Environment 
P: 2SO.387.97')6IF: 2SD.lS7.889-4 IE: laura.l~rllf@coy.bc.u 
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From: ftyret, t.aora ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday,llne 24, 2013 3:11 PM 
To: 'H'wanQ, Jason' 
Cc Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: oro WOfkshop for 8C July 10 

HI Jason. 

Just wanted to check In with you and conOnn that DFO Is good to go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed at our last meeting we are hoping to have an advance of the slides DFO is Intending to 
present on how DFO triage process works and the interface with various systems to clarify 
assumptions. 11 you have something draft before our regula]" meeting tomorrow that would bE' helpful, 
but If not I can distribute it to participants before the workshop. 

I was also curious how the meeting with Ecosystem section heads at their June f2f meetIng went from 
your perspective. Were YOLl able to generate some examples from your discussions on the FA? 

Thanks. 

lluI'"I Jo.JIn Fevr,r, MSc.. I SeI1Iof Policy Advisor 
Slr.leck PoIIo:y I Be Minlslrv at Environment 
p; 2SO.357.9196 IF: 250.3.87.889.1£: ""rt.f!'f!!!!lllcw.bu. 

" 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
SubjKt: 

Hi luon, 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Tuesday, June 25, 2013 10:53 AM 
'Hwang, Jason' 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: OFO workshop for BC July 10 

Thankl for the update. Yes luly 10 is confirmed on our end. I laak forwud to receivinl the notes from the ecosystem 
sectIon heads meetinl and the OFO draft pr~ntatillfl. I am w.lIilll 10 hear from er.cl re: a dilte 10 discuss 
workshop planninl, either this week or nelCt and wunds like it WO\ild be helplullor you to jOin thaI conversation. 

Call me if you would like to discuss. 

Cheers. 

From: Hwang, Jason [mai!to:JAsoo.Hwaoo@ldfo:moo.oc.(4l 
sent: TU!SdlIy, June 25, 2013 9:39 AM 
To: !'eyrer, Ulur;, ENV:EX 
Subject: Rf: Of() workshop for Be July 10 

HI Laot"a. We won't have inylhlnl for you for yotIr regular meeti", loday, but Br.id and I will be Iookroe at this 
dorin, the wnk .nd we will try to get VOtI wmethln, in .idvilnte of Julv 10. Can you confirm th" July 10 is 
confirmed on your end? I think we h.ive been holdl"8 the dale bul were not sure ¥flll the date wu confirmed or 
not. 

The Ecosystems Section Head muting was ,ODd. The people there wanted to let Ihe detailed Will. through of the 
e~pla~tion of Ihe FisheriesAd ch.an,es and the O'KUuion Piper. It seemed like lhey hW been provided the 
In'ormilhon through Andy Win but most 01 them dod not rully undll"fstilnd il ilnII they wanted the delaofled willk 
thrOUlh from OFO. This did not r!'ioult in many d!1alltd examples as we s.penl most oflr.e .ivaJiabie lime lost going 
through Ihe FA chln,es and how If Is e~pected 1(1 work. My coituS'" Bruo;e Ruoc;" ... "n ,,"ended wrth me and he .. 
prep;trln., short note listin. the qu~t.ons and issues thaI were raised. I can forw,rd thilt ,IonS CO you once he 
lets it d(lne. lilwn. 

From: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX [maj!tp;Lallra.feyrerCgov.Ix;.(4J 
Sent: JUne-Z+13 3: 11 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Paquin, Ll$a C ENV:EX 
Subject: OFO workshop for ec July 10 

Hi Jason, 

Just wanted to check in with you and co"firm that DFO is good 1.0 go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed at our last meeting we are hoping to have an advance of the slides DFO Is intending to 
present on how DFO tnage process works and the interface with various systems to clanfy 
assumptlon:i. If you have something drart before our regular meeting tomorrow that would be helpful, 
but if not I can distribute it to participanrs before the workshop. 

I was also cunous how the meet ing wi th Ecosystem section heads at their June f2fmeetlng went from 
your perspective, Were you able to generate some examples from your discussions on the FA? 

n 

Unfiled Notes Page 87 

MOE-2013-00336 
171



Thanks. 

Laura 

lillura Joan Feyrer. MSc. I Senior Policy Advisor 
Stnllegic PolkV I Be Mlni<lry of Environment 
P: 2SO.387.9796 IF: 2SO.387.8894 IE: IIUri.leyrer@EOV.iK.ca 
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Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 

f rom: 
Sent: 
To : 
Su bject: 

Hwang, Jason [JIl$OI"I.HwangCdfo-mpo.gc.cs] 
Tuesday, June 25. 2013 9:39 AM 
Feyrer. Lallf"S ENV;EX 
RE: Of 0 WOflshop for ac JlIly 10 

Hi Laura. Wt: won', have anything for ~ou IOf your reguloi' mee',ng todav, but 8~d and I will b" looking ~I this 
d,mne the week and w t: WIll try \0 get you something in advance of JulV 10. un you conform thM July 10 l~ 
confirmed on your end? r think we hilvto been holding the dillt: but wt:te not sure vel illhe date wa~ confirmed 1)1" 

nOI. 

The Ecosystems SectIOn Hud meetine wil~ good. Ihe people there wilnted 10 gel the detailed walk thrOllsh of the 
e~III;lIlauon 01 Ihe Flshelles Acl cllanlle'; ilrld Ihe O,sru$SOOn P3per It .t't:med like Illey h<td been prOVldt:d the 
Inform3110n throuSIl Audy Wi!! bul most Ollhf<m did not full.,. unde'slimd it ilnd they wi/nled the detilled w~lk 
Ihrough from OFO Th" lhd oot result In mllny detailed e~ampje ~ ilS wI: spent most of the avaIlable t,me JusI80ing 
through the FA ct.an,es ~nd how It i. expeCled 10 wor~ . My colleague Bruce Rumimsn iltt~nded WIth me and he is 
prepilring a 5hort note 105tlng Ihe quesllonS and issue.lh .. t were raised. I (~n forw .. d that illong to Vall once he 

lets it done. Jawn 

From: f'el(rer, laura ENV:EX (mal!tp'lAu@Feyrer@ooybecal 
Sent: June-Z4-13 3:11 PM 
To: HWilIlg, Jason 
Cc: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: OFO wor\.:shoo for BC July 10 

HI jason, 

Just wanted to check in with you and confirm that DFO is good to go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed at Ollr l<lst meeting we arc hoping 10 have an ildvance of the slides DFO Is intending 1'0 

present on how DFO triage process works and the interfJce w ith vJrious systems to clarify 
assumptions. )fyou howe something drllfi before our regular meeting tomorrow lhilt would lJe helpful, 
but If not I (a ll distribute it to participants befo re the workshop. 

I was also curious how the meeting with Ecosystem section heads al their June rzr meetIng went from 
your perspective. Were you able to generate some examples from your discussIons on the FA? 

Thanks, 

Laura 

Laura Joan Feyrer, MS!. I Senior Policy Advisor 
Slrltelk PoUcy I BC Mlniwy 01 £nviro~nl 
P: 2SO.3B7.9796 If: 150.387.8.8941£' l,ufIJeyfer@&9't.b •. g 

,. 
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Ferrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

HI Brad. 

Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX 
Tuesday. Juoe 25. 2013 9:10 AM 
'Fal')05, BrlKI' 
Paquin. Usa C ENV:EX: 'Hwang. Jas.on· 
FW: OFO WOf1(shop for Be July 10 

Ula is unavailable Thursdavlfrid;ry to touch b<lw on the works hop, but I have ~ome flexibil ity to d'KUU later thi!> 
week or we can walt t ill Mort week, anyt ime Wed!> -Fn when we .,re all in the office. leI me know what I i be!>t from 
your perspective. 

l.aur~ 

l ;urit Joitn Feyre r, Ms.:, I Senior PoI,,;;y Adv,sor 
Stralep: 1'o1icv I Be Mll\! nry 01 hvuonmeN 
P: 2S0381.!J796 IF: ZSO.3S1.8894 IE: leur.! feyr<!f@gov.bc.u 

From: Feyrer, L!Jura EIf.I:EX 
sent: Monday, June 24, 20U 3:11 ptol 
To: 'Hwang. J./ISOf!' 
Cc: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: OFO WOfkshop for BC July 10 

HI Jason. 

Just wanted to check in with you anti confirm th<l l DFO is good 10 go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed at our last meeting we are hoping to have an 3dvance of the s lides DFO Is Inumdlng to 
present on how DFO triage process works and the Interface with various systems to clarlry 
assumptions, If you have something dl'ali: before our regular meeting tomorrow that would be helpful. 
but If not I can dis tribute It to participants before the workshop. 

I was also curious how the meeti ng with Ecosystem section heads at their June t2r meeting wellt from 
your perspective. Were you able to generate some examples from your discussions on the FA? 

Thanks, 

l.aura 

laura Joan Feyrer, M Sc. I Seolor Policy AcMsor 
Stralegic Policy ! Be MlnI.try <:If Environm ent 
P: 250.361.9796 IF : 250.387.6894 JE: lal,! rd!l'Vr~@ROV bc.ci! 
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Feyrer, Laura ENY:EX 

From: 
Sl!nt: 
To: 
Cc: 
SubjKt: 

Hi Jason, 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Mooday, Jun!! 24, 2013 3:11 PM 
'Hwang, Jason' 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
OFO WOftlshop for Be July 10 

Just wanted to check in with you and confirm that OFO is good to go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed at our la5t meeting we are hoping to have an advilnce oCtoe slides DFO Is intending to 
present on how DFO triage process works and the interface with various systems to clarify 
assumptions. If you have something draft before our regular meeting tomorrow that would be helpful, 
but if not I can distribute Illo partldpants before the workshop. 

I was also curious how the meeting with Ecosystem section heads at their June f2f meeting went from 
your perspective. Were you able to generate some examples from your discussions on the FA? 

Thanks, 

Laura 

laura Joan Feyter, MSc. I senior Poliey Advisor 
StraleBic Policy I BC. Minimyof Environment 
P: 250.3fl7.9796 If : 2SO.387.8894 IE; I, y ... fey!ff@gov.bt:.q 

" 
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Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

S UbjK I: 
LOCllt ion: 

Start: 
End: 
Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 
Recurrence Pattern : 

Meeting Status: 

Organ izer: 
Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

Feder<J1 Fisheries Act Regulatory Change WOfI(lng group Update Meeung 
CSNR R Vit:toria 2975 Jutland 3Td FI RM HI (ssats 10) 

Wed 2013-06- 121 :30 PM 
Wed 2013-06- 12 3:00 PM 
Tentative 

Weekly 
every 2 weebon Wednesday from 1:30 PM to 3:00 PM 

Nol yet responded 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Psquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Carswel', Barron AGRI:EX; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX; Wilson, 
Andrew 5 FLNR:EX; Wilt, Andy FLNR:EX: Marshall, Vic~1 FLNR:EX; Down, Ted 
ENV:EX: White, Ted T ENV:EX: Helborg, Mallhias ENV:EX: Vukelicll, Vela FLNR:EX; 
Collison, Sarah FLNR:EX: 'Hwang, Jason'; FaOO5, Brad; Antclfffe, Bonnie 
Scraoo, Erin H EAO:EX; Carr, Michelle EAO:EX: van del Gulik. T&d AGRl:EX: Troller, 
David B AGRI:Ex; McReynolds, Tom W FlNR:EX: Miller, Ian C FlNR:EX; Toomson, 
Barbara l. EMNG:EX; Koncohrada, Kalen EMNG:EX: AnslO\'l, Marlha EMNG:EX: 
Johtlstone, Heather EMNG:EX; Smith, Chris EMNG:EX; Craven. PouIIGRS.EX: 
Walman, BarlIGRS:EX; Beak, lynn ABR:EX: Simonson. TefT)' ABR:EX; Dale, Aiel:: R 
ENV:EX: Witson. Greg ENV;EX; ptolemy, ROil ENV:EX; Sabourin, JusUn ENV:Ex.; 
Ktiwoken, Lynn ENV:EX; Luke. Alison ENV;EX; Cieslak, Valerie ABR:EX: Danks. 
Anthony ENV:EX: Antill, John EAO:EX: Wilkerson, Stacey L FlNR:EX: MUlphy, Brian 
EAO:EX; Horsman, Notasha EAO:EX 

For those \\'ho .. re interested in updates to the Fcder:li fisheries Act - Please s';I\'e the date, 

This me.-tillg will be wlth DFO manJgl!l'S representing the , .. gul .. IClry ~nd part!ler~hip units. 

Draft Agenda for Sune 12" Be NRS mt'eling with DFO 

Intl!'''t of this muling IS toinitla tl!' discussion. will> DFOCln ne~·t $I"p$ fot manoging through "IIM,ria" ontl beyOf!d. 

Desired outcomes o,e ta 1) build a comman undentonding af CUtrMI ./luation and 11 build on og{>nda fot a IO"f1tr ~ 
day meeting: to /OCII' on prcKl!'$' lor moiling forward 

for d,scuss,on; 

• Review af D~O's new OlganllatlDn~1 strU(IUre and (enlrJli:;:ed f(lO.ls 

• Review of 8e's current (ales and respomJbilitif!s th~t .... 'tl be ;lflened by the ch~nges Wlth,n OFO and to the 
Fish .. "e, Act (opetatlan .. l rales, policy guidance, commi!le!!s 3nd agreements) 

• Moving forw .. rd . Suild "gendi! for future mHtinl(sJ "raund key them!!, of concern, qu .. st'ons and ne"ds for 
DFo-BC coord,,, .. t,on process through traniition 

For thOSf who are ))hoUlo,!! Ill; 

0~11_m Pr>one NUmber 1-877·353-9164 
Partr::I(lIltll C'lnfurence 10 

Thanks! 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Senior Policy MYisor 
Striiltelic PoHcy 1 Be Ministry of Enlliranmllnt 
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T~~day,January 7, 2014 
1,30PM 

Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 

Feyrer, La~ra ENV;EX 
Tuesday, May 28, 20134:06 PM 
'Hwanll, Jason' 
Paquin , lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: Federal Fisheries Acl Reg~latory Change working group Update Meeting 

Sorry for th .. mixed messages Jason I 

I have you on 11'101 distribution hu .. s il i~ a reocc~rring meeting Ihat we hOld hoped to indude YOu on as appropriate 
in Ihe fUlure. 

As. you ;md ll~ diswssed, tomorrow's meeting is just a provineli,l check in given that there isn't any new 
Informal ion forthc.oming from DFO, you wouldn't need 10 parlicipate. 

ThankS for double checkinill 

Looura 

l;lI,ua Joan Feyrer, MSc. j SeniOf Policy AdviSOf 
Slralecic Policy I Be Mini'try ofEnvi.onment 
P: 250.381.9796 j~, 2'>0,187.8894 IE: lau.il.fm.r@cc .... bc.c. 

From: Hwang, Jason fmailto:Jason.Hwaoa@dfiMnoo,oc,ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 4:0) PM 
To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Federal FiSheries Act Reoulatory Change workiog group Update Meeting 

Hi laur", -I am not sure if you noticed that I am on the distribution list being used for these meetings? I 
understand from lisa that the call tomorrow is meant to be just for provincial staff so I won't plan on 
joining. If there Is a need for me to be ivailable I Ciln be, but I ilm assuming based on the message from 
Usa I don't need to be. J;uon 

----Original Appointment---
From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [mailto:Laura,Fevrec@ooy,bc,cal 
Sent: l013---May-28 ]:55 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Carswell, ~rroo AGRl:EX; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX; Wilson, Andrew 5 FlNR:EX; Witt, 
And\' A.NR:EX; Marshall, Vicki FlNR:EX; Down, Ted ENV:EX; White, Ted T ENV:EX; Herborg, Matthias ENV:EX; 
VukeliCh, Vera FlNR:EX; COllison, sarah FLNR:EX; Hwang, Jasoo 
Cc: Saaba, Erin H EAO:EX; Carr, Michel le EAQ:EX; VlI!l der Guill(. Ted AGRI:EX; Trotter, David B AGRl:EX; 
McReynolds, Tom W FlNR:EX; Miller, ian C FLJIR:EX; Thomson, ~rbara L EMNG:EX; KoncohriIcUI, Kareo EMNG:EX; 
AnsIow, MaMa EMNG:EX; Johnstone, Heather EMNG:EX; Smith, Chris EMNG:EX; Craven, Paul IGRS:EX; Walman, 
Bart IGRS:EX; Beak,lynn ABR:EX; Simonson, Terry A8R:EX; Dale, Alec R ENV:EX; WilSOn, Greg ENV:EX; Ptolemy, 
Ron ENV:EX; sabourin, Justin ENV:EX; Kriwoken, lynn ENV:EX; luke, Alison ENV:EX; Oeslak, Valerie ABR:EX; Danks, 
Anthony ENV:EX; AntII~ John EAO:EX; Wilkerson, Stacey l FlNR:EX; Murphy, Brian EAO:EX; Horsman, Natastla 
EAO:EX 
Subject: Federal Fisheries Act Reoulatory Change workinll group Update Meeting 
When: 2013-May-29 1:]0 Pt-\-3:00 PM (lJTCo{I8:00) Padlic tilT\! (US &; Canada), 
Where: CSNR R Victoria 2975 Jutland ]rd FI RM 3-6 (SI!/lts 10) 

When: Wednesday, Ma¥ 29, 2013 1:30PM·3:OO PM IGMT..08:00j Pacific Time (US & CanacR). 
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WhHf: CSNR RVlctona 2975 Jutl.nd 3rd FI RM 3..fi Iseats 10) 

Notf: Thf GMT ottset ,bov<! doe. root rellect daVIi,hl •• vil\& Ilmeadjunmenl •. 

,-,-,-,_0_._._'-._0 

!,or those who alllinterc5teli In updates to th" !'edcrall'lsh .. ,·i"$ Al·t " 1'I .. asCl sa.· .. t he liMe. 

Proposed agt'nda for MilY 29, 20 13: 

I. Updates on ongoing discussions with DFO and upcoming Dt'puty's meeting in JUlie (draft 
agenda auached) 

2. Scoping for a legislative / '"egulmoJ"Y review by Be on impacts r!"Om FA 
3. Understanding the new YPR DFO regional p,'ogram dl'"livery model - how do we brieflhe NRS 

4. Share a copy of the 1l'lIer and iU:C"Onlllilny[ng poliry discussion paper revIew 
5. Other items"! 

For thoS<! who ~Te plwnillg in: 

DJaI. jn Phone NumMr 1-877·353-9184 

ParOCipaOl COnlefellre 10

Th~llks! 

Laura 

Lilura JOiln Feyrer, Mk I Senior Policy Advl$Or 

Straleilc Poli~ I BC Ministry of Envirooment 

P: 2S0.3B7.9796 IF: 2SO.3B7.8894 IE: la .. n.ION"r@!!ov.%CJ 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Antcllffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.caj 
Thursday, July 11, 20134:28 PM 

To: Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: More input from Be on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Follow Up Flag : 
Flag Status: 

Sounds good. 

Follow up 
Flagged 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paguin@gov,bc.ca] 
Sent: July-ll-13 4:08 PM 
To: Antd iffe, Bonn ie; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: More input from Be on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Hi Bonnie, 

Thank you for the email and feedback. In speaking with the folks from the province, I also received very positive 

comments on the session yesterday. From my perspective, it was great to have Jason, Brad, Mike and Bruce given their 
different roles and experience, it really added to perspectives they were able to share with us. 

It would be great to follow-up with you in the next week or so. 

Cheers, lisa 

Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

From: Antcliffe, Bonnie [mailto:Bonnje.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
sen t: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: More input from Be on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Thanks lisa, 

Brad noted that he felt it was a good meeting yesterday. I will follow up in a week or so directly just to check in. 

Bonnie 

Bonnie Antcliffe 
Regional Director 
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Ecosvstem Management Branch 
Suite 200 - 401 Burrard Street 
Vancouver, BC V6C 3S4 
Phone: (604) 666-6532 
Cell:
Ema il: bonnle.antcrtfe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Lisa.Paquin@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: June-20-13 11:42 AM 
To: Winfield, Nicholas; Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: More input from BC on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Hello everyone, 

We have received further comments on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper from the BC Ministry of Community, Sport and 
Cultural Development which includes feedback on policy and leg changes to the federal Fisheries Act and organizational changes to 

DFO. The additions have been highlighted in red. I have also added a date at the bottom of the document to assist with version 
control. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

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
Monday, June 3, 2013 5:05 PM 
Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad 
Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Re: Follow-up: Discussion on OFO Organizational Changes 

Hello Lisa, I'm whitehorse bound in a few minutes and my cell blackberry will not work there . Brad - can you follow up 
di rectly. Are you thinking of having us on the phone or in person? I think we can make it work but wi ll ask Brad to touch 
base on logistics. J may need to be the phone but will try in person jf I can. Others may be able to attend in person 

Bonnie Antcliffe 

Regional Director, EMB 

Pacific Region 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX fma ilto:Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 07:44 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Fanos, Brad; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX < Lau@.Fevrer@gov.bc.ca>; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
<Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: Follow·up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi Bonnie and Brad, 

I wanted to follow-up on the offer Bonnie made at the May 13'" meeting to come and speak to folks about the Fisheries Protection 
Program Roll-Out and Program Delivery. We have a group of folks across the natural resource sector who meet on a bi-weekly basis 
to go over federal Fisheries Act items and I was hoping you wou ld be able to speak to this group. The meetings are l.5hours in 
length and the next one is scheduled for Wednesday, June 12'" from 1:30 to 3pm. 

I believe many of the participants have received a high level update on the new DFO structure but a quick update would be helpful. 
know there is a desire to better understand how the program will be delivered, looking at the role of the federal government and 
the province and how we will work together going forward. 

Please give me a call and we can discuss the timing and agenda. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paqu;n, 
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
Attachments : 

Thanks Lisa, 

Antcliffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo~mpo.gc.cal 
Thursday, May 16, 20134:57 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Ethier, Tom FLNREX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad; 
Hwang, Jason 
RE: Tom Ethier's contact information 
Pacific Region org chart FINAL March 2B.ppt 

The Fisheries Protection Program organization chart for Pacific Region is attached. Key contacts for the leadership 
positions are on our updated web site. Will wait to hear back from you regarding best way for provincial engagement. 
Working something into the Ecosystem Managers Meeting would be a good opportunity. 

Bonnie 

Bonnie AntcHffe 
Regional Director 
Ecosystem Management Branch 
SUite 200-401 Burrard Street 
Vancouver, BC V6C 354 
Phone: (604) 666-6532 
Cell:
Email: bonnie.antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

From : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paauin@gQv.bc.ca] 
sent: May-14-13 2:37 PM 
To: Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Ethier, Tom FlNR:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Tom Ethier's contact information 

Hi Bonnie, 

It was great to have you and Sue come over and meet with us yesterday. I wanted to follow-up and provide Tom's contact 
information to assist you in organizing a presentation at the upcoming Ecosystem Managers Meeting. I will also get back to you, 
Brad and Jason about the best way for your office to engage the provincial agencies on the program roll-out. 

When you have a chance, would you please forward an electronic copy of the organization chart you referenced yesterday. 

Contact lofo 
Tom Ethier, ADM 
Resource Stewardship Division 
Ministry of Forest, lands and Natural Resource Operations 

Email: Tom.Ethier@gov.bc.ca 
Ph: 250 356-0972 
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Thank you, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 
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Regional Ecosystems Management Branch 
Fisheries Protection Program 

Pacific Region 

I Species a Risk I 
""'~ RegionailMecb" AdrrWUslra!ive 

Ecosystems MaI1agement """"'" I V~. V~. 
OeealS Program I 

Team Leader 
Admillislrali~ FISheries PnJlection , Oient Uaisoo, ""- Administrative "- Adrrinistrative 

A$S;st;rlt PartooIShips, S1a'ldards a1d 
Fi:sheri!Is ProlectJx1, 

Assistant 
FISheries Protection, Assist;rlt 

N(I1l1rro - Regulalory Reviews 
V~. 

Regulalory Reviews -Nanaino 
V_ -~ 

Sr. FISheries Protection Sr. FIShe!ies ProIee6on Sr. Fis~ PrtlIection 

FISheries f'rcIecOOn Biologist Fisheries Protection Unit SioIogist F ISberies Protection Biologist 

BioIogislS S1a'lda-ds Development 
Triage & f'tanning Hydro & Fbws -

~isls Marine & Coasfill 

H.-, V~. IOOjof projects D' ....... "' 
V_ .. -

Sr. FISheries ProIection 
Sr. FISheries ProtecIion 

Sr. FISheries Prolection 
FISheries Protection Biologist 8dcgist FlSI1eries Protection Biologist 

Biologists GuideI01es Development tnfonna!ion Ma-lagement Hydro & Flows - Bio:lIosists Mining 
N~_ Coordinator tPP projects 

Nanairro 
V~. V~. 

Sr. FISheries Protection Sr. FISheries Proteclion 
Biologist Frsheries PnJleclion Biologist 

Coordina\Qo's Om! ~son & FISheties Pmlection t..roear DeYeIopment Biologists Oil & Gas 

"""'''' BIOOgists V~. N ..... 
V_ 

S!". FISharies Protection 
9iologisl 
{'CSAJ'l 

Geospalial Analyst V~. 

Pacific Region will have 5 service delivery points: Vancouver, Nanaimo, Prince Rupert, Kamloops, and Whitehorse 
Triage and Planning Unit - responsible for a 'one-window approach' for the receipt of all regulatory reviews, Environmental Assessments, habitat 
occurrences, and planning 
Email addressforreferrals:ReferralsPacific@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
Habitat occu rrences to be reported through the Department's Observe, Record, Report line, or jf jnternal, through t rjage at RHO Vancouver. 

Fislleries Protection 
Bioklgisls 

FISheries Protection 
BioIogisls 

Fisheries Pmle<:tion 
Biologists 

FISheries Protection 
Biologists 
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Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Antcliffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, May 9, 201311:28AM 
Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Howard, Sara; Feyrer, Laura ENV;EX 
Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
FW; Conference Call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada on the Fisheries Act /I 
H~leconference tenue par Peches et Oceans Canada sur la Lai sur les peches 

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

session. Jason and I have tentatively set time aside the week of May 27 in case we want to hold a session. 

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

35). Your feedback is sought to further refine the interpretation in order to develop operational guidance 

prior to the coming into force of these new provisions. 

We would ask that you provide feedback to FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca by May 29th
, 2013 

In addition, a Science Advisory Report regarding scientifically significant terms in the amended Fisheries Act 
2012 is now available on the Canadian Science AdviSOry Secretariat website (http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/csas­
sccs/Publications/SAR-AS/2012/2012 063-eng.html) 

Finally, a reminder that proposed Information Requirements and Time Limits Regulations were pre-published 

in Part I of the Canada Gazette, on April 13, 2013 for a 30-day period [http://canadagazette.gc.caLrp­

prLp1/2013!2013-04-13Lhtmllreg1-eng.htmI1. Any feedback you may have on these regulations should be 

provided to FPR-RPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Bonnie Antcliffe 

Regional Director 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Suite 200 - 401 Burra rd Street 

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
Collet'; 'Larissa Mathewson-Brake'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Rosanne MacFarlane'; 'Travis Ripley'; 'Vicki Marshall'; 
'Wayne Lynch'; 'Audie Skinner'; 'Barry MacPhee'; 'Chris Dunn'; Daniel, Katerina; 'Dr. Brian Parker'; 'Eric Boysen'; 'FrangJis 
Montminy-Munyan'; 'John Colford'; 'Joseph Labelle'; 'Larry Neilson'; 'Leo Muise'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Mike Warren'; 'Nathan 
Millar'; 'Neil MacNair'; 'Oliver Barker'; 'Stan Kavalinas'; 'Travis Ripley'; 'Wandalee Wiseman'; 'Wayne Lynch' 
Cc: Bate, Angela; Collins, John; Deschenes, Louise; Hopper, Stephanie; Hurst, Karen; King, Rhea L; Daniel, Katerina; 
Vachon, Marc; Myre, Mathew; Winfield, Nicholas; Finn, Ray; Nicholson, Dale; Cormier, Roland; Walsh, Gordon; AntcJiffe, 
Bonnie; Burgess, Steve; Ashley, Sharon; Hopky, Glen; caron, Tiffany 
Subject: RE: Conference Call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada on the Fisheries Act /I Teleconference tenue par 
Peches et Oceans Canada sur la Loi sur les p€!ches 

Good afternoon, 

Please note that a Science AdviSOry Report regarding scientifically significant terms in the amended Fisheries 

Act 2012 is now available on the Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat website: 
http://W1NW.dfo-mpo.gc. ca/csas-sccs/Publications/SAR -AS/2012/20 12 063-eng. htm I 

Bonjour, 

Veullez noter que I'avis scientifique en ce qui concerne les termes importants sur Ie plan scientifique figurant 

dans la Loi sur les peches modifiee en 2012, est actuellement disponible sur Ie site-web sees. 
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/csas-sccs/Publications/SAR-AS/2012/2012063-fra.html 

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
Brake'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Rosanne MacFarlane'; Travis Ripley'; 'Vicki Marshall'; 'Wayne Lynch'; 'Audie 
Skinner'; 'Barry MacPhee'; 'Chris Dunn'; Daniel, Katerina; 'Dr. Brian Parker'; 'Eric Boysen'; 'Franc;ois Montminy-Munyan'; 
'John Colford'; 'Joseph Labelle'; 'Larry Neilson'; 'Leo Muise'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Mike Warren'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Neil MacNair'; 
'Oliver Barker'; 'Stan Kavalinas'; Travis Ripley'; Wanda lee Wiseman; 'Wayne Lynch' 
Cc: Bate, Angela; Collins, John; Deschenes, Louise; Hopper, Stephanie; Hurst, Karen; King, Rhea L; Daniel, Katerina; 
Trudeau, Miriam; Vachon, Marc; Myre, Mathew; Winfield, Nicholas; Finn, Ray; Nicholson, Dale; Cormier, Roland; Walsh, 
Gordon; AntcJiffe, Bonnie; Burgess, Steve; Ashley, Sharon; Hopley, Glen; Caron, Tiffany 
Subject: Conference Call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada on the Fisheries Act /I Teleconference tenue par 
PEkhes et Oceans Canada sur la Loi sur les peches 

Good day, 

We would like to invite the Interjurisdictiona l Working Group and the Inland Fisheries Committee members to join a 
conference call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada to present the Discussion Paper -Implementing the New 
Fisheries Protection Provisions under the Fisheries Act Wednesday May 8, 2013 from 13:00 to 14:00 EDT. 

Please confirm your attendance by replying to this e-mail by noon tomorrow. 

To join the conference call please dial the following number and enter the access code when prompted_ 

1-877-413-4785 
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Access Code:

Thank you. 

« File: TAB 2 Discussion Paper 2013 EN.PDF» 

Bonjour, 

Nous voudrions inviter les membres du Groupe de travail intergouvernemental et du Comite des pt'l!ches dans res eaux 
interieures a joindre une teleconference organisee par Pt'l!ches et Oceans Canada Ie mercredi 8 mai 2013 aftn de 
presenter Ie Document de discussion sur la Mise en oeuvre des nouvelles dispositions sur ra protection des pt'l!ches de la 
Loi sur les peches mereredi Ie 8 mai 2013 de 13 h a 14 h HAE. 

Veuillez confirmer votre participation en repondant a ce courriel d'ici demain midi. 

Pour vous joindre a la teleconference, veuillez signaler Ie numero suivant et inserer Ie code d'acces lorsque demande. 

1-877-413-4785 
Code acces 

Merci. 

«File: TAB 2 Discussion Paper 2013 FR. PDF » 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Antcliffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sunday, February 17, 2013 8:48 PM 

To: Paqu in, Usa C ENV:EX; Fanes, Brad 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: Potential meeting with DFO and Be 

This meeting is confirmed for monday. It will be Trevor and the RDG from DFO. Will look forward the session noted 

below, which as Brad notes - it won't be in Feb - will likely be later in march. 

Bonnie Antcliffe 
Regional Director, EMS 
Pacific Region 

From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paquin@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 10:06 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Fanes, Brad 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Antcliffe, Bonnie; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX <Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: Re: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Sounds great Brad, thx for the follow-up email. Cheers, Usa 

From : Fanos, Brad [mailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-moo.gc.caJ 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 06:35 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason <Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Antdiffe, Bonnie <Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Hi Usa 
Thanks for the message today. Yes I understand that our ADM (Trevor S)and RDG are arranging a meeting w ith sen ior 

Be staff for next week . My potential meeting described below w ill likely occur at a later date and Jason and I w ill keep 

you inform ed of potential dates in the coming week. 

Thanks 

Brad 

Brad Fanos 

Pacific Region Manager 

Habitat Management Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch (formerly OHEB) 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

New Pacific Habitat Website - Working Near Water; 

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitallindex-eng.htm 
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From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX fmailto:lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: February-08-13 4:29 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Subject: RE: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Thx for the update Brad. I look forward to discussing this with you or Jason next week. 

Have a great weekend, 
Lisa Paquin 
Director 
IGR and External Relations Branch 
Strategic Policy Division 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

From: Fanos, Brad fmailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2013 2:46 PM 
To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Antdiffe, Bonnie 
Subject: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Hi lisa 
Jason Hwang and I have been in discussion with Bonnie Antcliffe (EMB RD) and our NHQ counterparts regarding the 
potential for a future engagement session with Be on FA changes and associated regulation and policy development 
with DFO. Our initial thoughts are that this engagement session would be face to face with 3-4 DFO (senior managers, 
RD and NHQ Director) and 6-9 core Be reps at the appropriate levels and ministries (smaller core group than what was 
assembled in Sep 2012 meeting). 

At this stage we are not certain of the timing but wanted to give you a heads up that the week of feb 25 may be a 
potential opportunity or failing that the subsequent 2 weeks may be an option. 

No need for action on this at this stage, we just wanted to keep you informed of the possibility. Either Jason or I will 
follow up next week to provide an update on the potential for this session. 

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

New Pacific Habitat Website - Working Near Water: 

http://WNW.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitallindex-eng.htm 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Antcliffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Monday, November 12, 2012 2:15 PM Sent: 

To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Amendments to the Fisheries Act: Comments from Government of British Columbia 

Natural Resource Sector 

Thanks lisa. We are aware of the letter 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: November 7,201211:29 AM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Hwang, Jason; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Howard, Sara ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: FW: Amendments to the Fisheries Act: COmments from Government of British COlumbia Natural Resource 
Sector 

FYI... the attached letter was sent to your minister. Cheers, Lisa 

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
stakeholders over the summer and fall to develop the policy and regulatory framework to support changes to the 
Fisheries Act (the Act). On behalf of the British Columbia (BC) Government' s Natural Resource Sector, we 
would like to express our desire to be fonnally involved in this process as soon as possible. 

British Columbia recognizes that several changes under the Act will address issues that our province has been 
seeking to resolve for some time. We are pleased to see these changes and are looking forward to assisting with 
their implementation. These changes include: 

• Economic benefits for Be's commercial fishing sectors. We support the development of mechanisms to 
allocate fish to fund science and management activities, but would like to understand how any 
broadening ofthe use of fish allocation will be managed to avoid hann to licensed fishing enterprises. 

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

• Greater efficiencies and clarification of each jurisdiction's roles through administrative and equivalency 
agreements and regulatory streamlining. This promises to reduce duplication and overlap in 
federal/provincial authority (such as wastewater effluent). 

• Enhanced compliance and enforcement mechanisms that increase fines for offences, establish the ability 
to charge and set penalties, and clarify and expand powers of inspectors. 
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There are also areas where we have identified policy concerns and potential issues with the Act amendments. In 
the immediate tenn, these include the designation of commercial, recreational and Aboriginal fisheries and how 
to define the concepts of "ongoing productivity" and "pennanent alteration." BC's concerns are outlined in 
detail in the attachment to this letter. 

We appreciate the recent infonnation meeting with Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) ADM Kevin Stringer 
on September 4, 2012, and his presentation to the Canadian Council of Fisheries and Aquaculture Ministers on 
September 6, 2012, which provided an overview of changes to the Act. These meetings provided an excellent 
forum to begin the conversation on future consultation opportunities. However, iffonnal consultation does not 
begin shortly, BC is concerned there will not be adequate time to meaningfully contribute to the development 
of policies and regulations in support ofthe Act. We are eager to work together, both in areas where we see 
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

Attachment: Policy Concerns and Potential Issues with Fisheries Act Amendments 

cc: Honourable Ida Chong, Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation 
Honourable Nonn Letnick, Minister of Agriculture 
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

Antcliffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo~mpo.gc.caJ 
Sunday, September 16, 2012 1:1 9 PM 

To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Bate, Angela; Fanos, Brad; Hwang, Jason; Howard, Sara ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Re: Federal Fisheries Act Consultations 

Thanks lisa 

let's discuss in person when we meet this week. Some of the information summarized from Kevin's presentation is not 
as accurate as we would like and we may want to edit if we want formal, detailed minutes. We realize this is one of the 
challenges of recording notes when no material is available. The other option is a higher level summary. 

Bonnie Antcliffe 
Regional Director, EMB 
Pacific Region 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa,Pagujn@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 02:51 PM 
To: Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Bate, Angela; Fanos, Brad; Hwang, Jason; Howard, Sara ENV:EX <Sara .Howard@qov.bc.ca>; Danks, Anthony 
ENV:EX <Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Federal Fisheries Act Consultations 

Hi Bonnie, 

Thank you very much for the first cut at documenting the list of the points for follow-up. I have incorporated it into the 
attached summary of the meeting. Please let me know if you have any comments or concerns. Once we are comfortable 
I wou ld recommend sending it out to the participants for their review and feedback. 

Cheers, 

Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Lisa. Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

From: Antcliffe, Bonnie [mailto:Bonnie.Antcrffe@dfo-moo.qc.caJ 
Sent: Friday, September 7,20123:03 PM 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Bate, Angela; Fanos, Brad; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: RE: Federal Fisheries Act Consultations 
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Hello Lisa, 

Please find attached our first cut at documenting the list of the points for follow-up in the short (4 months) and longer term 
from the Sept. 4th meeting. We have grouped the points into key themes to facilitate coordination. 

Bonnie 

Bonnie Antcliffe 
Regional Director I Directrlce rl!gionale 
Ecosystem Management Branch I Gestion des I!cosystl!mes 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I P~ches et OC1!ans Canada 
Suite 132D - 401 Burra.d St.~t I pl~ce 1320, 401 rue Burrard 
Va!\Couyer B.C. I V,,!\Couver, C.-B. V6C3S4 
bonnje.antcl ·ffe@dfo·mpQ.&<;.g 

604-666·6532 t~ll!phone 
l!lI 

604-666-4844 facsimile I tl!l~copieur 
Gowrnment of Canada I Gouwrnement du Canada 
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Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Antcliffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, September 7, 20123:03 PM 

To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Bate, Angela; Fanos, Brad; Hwang, Jason 
RE: Federal Fisheries Act Consultations 
Be list Sept 4.doc 

Hello Lisa , 

Please find attached our first cut at documenting the tist of the pOints for follow-up in the short (4 months) and longer term 
from the Sept. 4th meeting. We have grouped the points into key themes to facilitate coordination. 

Bonnie 

Bonnie Antcllffe 
Rellanal Director I Dlrect,le, r~liol'lale 
Ecosystem Manalement Branch I Gestlon des ~cosysttme5 
f isheries and Oceans Canilda I Pkhes £Ot Ocfans canada 
Suite 1320 - 401 Burrard Street I piece 132(1, 401 !\II! Bumml 
VaJ'lCoUll1!t B.C. I Vilncou~r, C.-B. V6C 354 
bo{!n!t;,ilplc!'ffe@dfCt:mpo.ItC.Cf 
604-t;66.6S32 t~~phone 

c~JI 

604-666-4844 facsimile I t~lkopleur 
Government 01 (Inadl I Gouvernement du Ciinitdol 
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Key Points for follow up from Sept. 4 DFO - BC Meeting re: Fisheries Act Changes 

Short Term (4 months) 

1. Interpretation and communication of key concepts related to Fisheries Act 
changes: 
a. Serious Harm I Permanent Alteration 
b. Ongoing Productivity 
c. Public interest 

2. Roles, responsibilities and coordination between OFO and BC for application of 
Fisheries Protection provisions of the Fisheries Act for provincially managed 
fisheries: 
a. Coordination on whether the affected waters are part of or support a eRA 

fishery. 
b. Coordination on consideration of fisheries management objectives in habitat 

regulatory decisions 
c. Information and Timelines regulations under the Fisheries Act - review for 

alignment with EA processes (eg. BCEM) 
d. BC regulations and policies (review of existing documents to see which ones 

are relevant and need revision, or ones no longer relevant) . May need quick 
scan as Short term to see if any are a problem 

e. Communication and training for agency staff (federal/provincial) 

Longer Term (after January): 

1. First Nation consultation and relations in light of the Fisheries Act changes 

2. Streamlining opportunities: 
• equivalency 
• Opportunity for developing standards and partnerships, etc. 

3. Aquatic Invasive Species 

4. Cumulative Effects Assessment - BC has recently done some work on this, may 
be an opportunity to connect this with Fisheries Act related decisions and 
considerations 

5. Review MPA work for relevance to potential Ecologically Significant Areas 

6. Discuss coordination on Compliance and Enforcement 

7. Thresholds for deleterious substances (Environment Canada is the federal lead) 

Actions and next steps: 

1. Confirm the list of issues above and identify priorities 

2. Monthly email updates on progress in bilat consultation 

3. Follow up BC -OFO meeting in 6-8 weeks time. 
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Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Antcliffe, Bonnie [Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, August 10, 2012 1:45 PM 

To: Bate, Angela; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Ennis, Kyleen 
Subject: RE: Kevin Stringer 

Thanks Angela. We will be ready to attend. Just let us know where and start time 

From: Bate, Angela 
sent: August 10, 2012 12:00 PM 
To: 'Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX' 
Cc: Ennis, Kyleenj Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Subject: Kevin Stringer 

Hi lisa, 
Just confirmed with Kevin's office that he wants to go ahead with the meeting on Sept 4 and to start planning for it. 

Policy Branch can coordinate things at the DFO end - please contact Kyleen or me if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Angela 

Angela Bate 
Regional Director, Policy I Oirectrice Regionale, Poliliques 
Pacific Region I Region du Pacifique 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I Paches et oceans Canada 
200-401 rue Burrard St 
Vancouver, BC 
V6e 3S4 
(604) 666-7963 - t 

- c 
angela.bate@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada 

1 

MOE-2013-00336 
197

s.17



Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, December 4,20139:44 AM 

To: 
Subject: 

Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX; Hwang, Jason: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: Consultation Sessions 

Hi Baron 
Please include Jason Hwang on the fri meeting request with call in information. 

Thanks 
Brad 

Brad Fanos 

Regulatory Reviews Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

DFO ·Projects Near Water" website: http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/pnw-ppe/index-eng.html 

From: Carswell, Barron AGRJ:EX [mailto:Barron.Carswell@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: November-29-13 11:40 AM 
To: Fanes, Brad; Hwang, Jason; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
CC! Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Magnan, Alain 
Subject: RE: Consultation Sessions 

Hi Brad, 

Thanks for getting back to me. That time works for me. I' ll arrange a conference line and get back to everyone with the 

details shortly. 
Yes I can confirm the topic is co-ordination of EA and DFO authorizations. 

Cheers 

Senior Manager 

II' (250)387-0363 land line 
l (250)889-5166 cell 
eD Barron.Carswell@gov.bc.ca 
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From: Fanos, Brad [mailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo~mpo.gc.caJ 
Sent: Friday, November 29,2013 11 :36 AM 
To: Carswell, Barron AGRJ:EX; Hwang, Jason; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Magnan, Alain 
Subject: RE: Consultation Sessions 

Hi Barron 
I am available on fri Dec 6 from 10-11 if that works for you. Please confirm and we can lock this down. If more than you 
and I are attending we should arrange a conference call. 

Please confirm the topic as below: 
DFO authorization and ensuring our processes are coordinated. 

Thanks 

Brad Fanos 

Regulatory Reviews Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604 ) 666~3909 

e~mail: brad.fanos@dfo~mpo.gc.ca 

DFO ·Projects Near Water" website: http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca /pnw-ppe/index-eng.html 

From: Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX [mailto:Barron.Carswell@gov.bc.caJ 
Sent: November-29-13 9:35 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad 
Subject: RE: Consultation Sessions 

Hi Jason 

Thanks very much for getting back to us, t agree these are more operational issues. In terms of timing and day I 

anytime Tuesday, Thursday or Friday work best for me currently, so whatever time on those days works for Brad would 
be fine. If those days don't work I do have time slots on Monday or Wednesday that would work as well. Please let me 
know Brad. 

Cheers 

Senior Manager 

V (250)387-0363 land line 
'i (250)889-5166 cell 
r:tJ Barron Carswell@gov.bcca 
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From: Hwang, Jason (mailto :JasQn.Hwang@dfo-moo.gc.cal 
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2013 9:27 AM 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Brad.Fanos@dfo-moo.gc.ca 
Subject: RE: Consultation Sessions 

Hi Lisa, Barron and laura. Brad Fanos is going to coordinate with Barron on these questions as they are more 
operationally oriented so he will be better positioned to lead those discussions than I am. I will join in on the call if I am 
able to but if I am not we don't think it is essential for me to be there. I am not sure if Brad and Barron might have 
connected on this already, but jf they haven't, maybe you can propose a time next week that works for you. Cheers. 
Jason. 

From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paquin@gov,bc.ca] 
Sent: November-2B-13 3:38 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: Consultation Sessions 

Hi Jason, 

Thank you very much for the extending the invitation to the province to listen in on your DFO consultations this week. 
We found it very interesting and informative to hear the presentations and the questions that were being asked - nice 
was nice to hear others perspectives. 

In speaking with Barron today he mentioned that he is interested in following up with you on some of the items raised 
on the call. I believe he mentioned authorization and ensuring our processes are coordinated. We would be very 
interested in being part of this discussion and we have a few other questions as well. Are you available next week for an 
hour to go over some these with us? let me know if you have a sometime available and we can coordinate the 
teleconference and provide you with the questions in advance. Cheers, Lisa 

3 

MOE-2013-00336 
200



Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi lisa 

Fanes, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, August 21, 2013 7:19 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Re: 2013 UBCM Convention - Information Bulletin 2 

830 could work if you cal 666 3909 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 06:33 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX <Laura.Feyrer@gov,bc.ca> 
Subject: Re: 2013 UBCM Convention - Information Bulletin 2 

Thx Brad. I was wondering jf you have time for a couple of question tomorrow morning? Laura and I are meeting with a 

couple of folks from the conservation officer service and r wanted to check a few things with you before the meeting. 

lisa 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo,gc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 06:09 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason <JaSQn,Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: 2013 UBCM Convention - Information Bulletin 2 

Hi Usa 
Yes Jason, myself and AI Magnan will be presenting. 

Brad 

From : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX (mailto:Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 03:58 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Hwang, Jasoni Feyrer, laura ENV:EX <laura,Feyrer@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: FW: 2013 UBCM Convention - Information Bulletin 2 

Hi Brad, 

I have attached the recent UBCM Convention Newsletter and I was pleased to see there is a Changes to the Fisheries Act Clinjc 
taking place on the Tuesday morning. I was just wondering jf your group is leading this clinic? Cheers, lisa 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Lisa 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, July 10, 2013 7:32 AM 
Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Feyrer, Laura ENV;EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason; Runciman, Bruce; 
Engelsjord@birch.itsd.gov.bc.ca; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
DFO presentation deck for discussion with Be at July 10 workshop 
Final DFO presentation for Be July 10.ppt 

Sorry for the delay in getting this to you. I will bring 20 copies for distribution. 

See you just after 9. 

Brad 

Brad Fanos 

Regulatory Reviews Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

DFO Pacific Region webpage "Working Near Water in Be and Yukon" http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatlindex-eng.htm 

DFO Pacific Region Project Review Application Form http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatlsteps/praflindex-eng.htm 

Observe, Record and Report (ORR) line: 1 800465-4336 
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•
.... Fisheries and Oceans Peches at Oct§ans 
~ Canada Canada 

Fisheries Protection Program 
Implementation Update 

Federal Fisheries Act Regulatory Change 
working group Update Meeting with BC- DFO 

July 10, 2013 

Victoria 

Canada 
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1+1 Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada 

Pechas al Oceans 
Canada 

Objectives 
• 

• Overview of Fisheries Act and Fisheries Protection Program Changes 
on DFO regulatory processes and 

• Initiate discussions on how the new DFO project review process may 
intersect with BC's regulatory processes to identify conflicts, gaps or 
inefficiencies. 

Outline 
1. Changes to legislation and policy 

2. FPP overview 

3. DFO regulatory review process 

4. DFO Partnerships Guidelines Standards Unit 

2 Cana~ 
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11+1 Fisheries and Oceans Peches et Oceans 
Canada Canada 

Changes to Legislation 
• A new section 35(1) prohibition focuses regulatory activities on 

threats to fisheries: 

"No person shall carry on any work, undertaking or activity that 
results in serious harm to fish that are part of a commercial, 
recreational or Aboriginal fishery, or to fish that support such a 
fishery. 

• Serious harm to fish is defined as " ... the death of fish or any 
permanent alteration to, or destruction of, fish habitat." 

• "Purpose" (S 6.1) and "Factors" provide direction for decision­
making (S 6) 

3 Canad~ 
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Fisheries and Oceans Peches et Oceans 
Canada Canada 

Changes to Legislation 

• Other important changes include: 
- Focus on Commercial, Recreational and Aboriginal fisheries (and 

fish that support) 

- Duty to notify of unauthorized harm to fish habitat (section 38(4)). 

- Conditions of authorization are now individually enforceable 
(section 40(3)(a)). 

• Some changes in force now, others come into force later 

• Information and Timelines Regulation in process 

• More information is available on the Working Near Water in 
Be and Yukon website. 

4 Cana&! 
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1+1 Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada 

Pechas at Oceans 
Canada 

Changes to Policy 

• A new Fisheries Protection Policy For Canada is currently 
under development. 

• The new policy is supported by advice from the Canadian 
Science Advisory Secretariat (CSAS). 

• In the interim, the "Implementing the New Fisheries 
Protection Provisions under the Fisheries Act" discussion 
paper outlines and interprets recent changes for staff and 
stakeholders. 

5 Canada 
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.+. Fisheries and Oceans Peches et Oceans 
Canada Canada 

FPP Key messages 
1. Legislative changes - "serious harm to fish that are part of or 

contribute to eRA fishery". 

2. from area-based delivery ( HMP - local habitat biologists) to 
centralized management of referrals and industry section Fisheries 
Protection Units. 

3. The FPP has reduced footprint (5 offices) and resources (compared 
to previous HMP) 

4. Implementation of a consistent and structured regulatory review 
process (triage): 
- Reliance on best placed delivery/partnerships (lower risk projects) 

- Refocus of effort on higher risk projects requiring a FA authorization. 

6 Cana~ 
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+1 Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada 

Pechas at Oceans 
Canada 

I 

I 

,--

r-

r-

'--

New FPP Organization 
Realcn .. ! Director 

-........... Ecosystems Management 
Vancouver 

Client liaison, Partnerships, Regulatory Reviews RegulGtory Reviews 

Standards, Guidelines 
r-

Vancouver f- Nanaimo 
Nanaimo 

Standards Development Triage a nd Planning Marine/Coast Developme nt 
Nanillimo Vanoouver Na naimo 

Guidelines Deve lopme nt Hydro & Flows - Major f- M ining 
Nanaimo Vancouver Nanaimo 

Client lia ison/Partnerships Hydro & Flows - IPPs - Oil &Gas 
Multiple locations Vancouver Nanalmo 

linea r Development FCSAP 
Vancouver - Vancouver 

Additiona l Program staff are loca ted in the Nanaimo, Vancouver, Prince Rupert and Whitehorse! Se rvice Delivery 

Points, but are not illust rated on this simpli fi ed organiza tion chart. 

-

-

r-

-

r-
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•"*-. Fisheries and Oceans Peches at Oceans 
Y Canada Canada 

FPP Regulatory Framework 

• Centralized regulatory coordination / decision making 

• Project Referrals q Website / triage 

• Habitat occurrences q ORR Line / triage 

• Environmental assessment q CEM / triage 

8 CanadY 
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"*-. Fisheries and Oceans Peches et Oceans 
".. Canada Canada 

FPP Regulatory project review process 
1. Website: Working Near Water in Be and Yukon 

• Information to help proponents comply with Fisheries Act without a DFO review 

• Apply for authorization, request review, or notify 

2. Triage: Is regulatory review required? 
• Triage review process 

• If low risk -letter of advice (no authorization required) 

• If high risk - assign for regulatory review by FPU 

3. Regulatory Review proces: Is authorization required? 
• Authorization review process 

• If low risk -letter of advice (no authorization required) 

• If high risk - decision on Fisheries Act authorization 

9 Cana&! 
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.+. Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada 

CEM 2012 Changes 

Pechas at Oceans 
Canada 

DFO Role in EA 

• DFO is not responsible for conduct of federal EAs 

• CEA Agency, NEB, and CNSC are responsible authorities under CEM 2012 

• DFO is no longer a decision-maker but provides expert advice on fish , fish habitat 
and aquatic SAR to the responsible authority 

• DFO provides expert advice to BC EAO for substituted or equivalent EAs managed 
by BC (same as for standard federal EA) 

DFO role in BC EA 

• At this time DFO is not participating in BC-only EA 

• Where DFO may have future regulatory decisions, may participate in BC EA to 
inform decisions 

• DFO will continue to advise proponents on information requirements for review and 
authorization under Fisheries Act 

10 Can~ 
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•
..... Fisheries and Oceans 
".- Canada 

Pechas at Oceans 
Canada 

-

-

-

Partnership Guidelines and Standards 

C6ent liaison, Partner5hips, 
Standards, Guideline$ 

Nanalmo 

St.1ndards Oevebpment 
Nanalmo 

Guidelines Development 
Nan:zlmo 

Client liaison/Partnerships 
Multiple Locations 

R~Dnal Director 
Ecosystems M~nagernent 

Vancouver 

Key Functions: 
• Liaising with clients to negotiate, develop, 

manage and audit partnership agreements in 
support of FPP objectives (e.g. RFCPP) 

• Support I coordinate First Nations consultations 

• Leading the development of standards and 
guidelines for the protection of CRA fisheries 
existing guidelines still valid 

Interaction with Be 
• Partnerships and agreement with BC 
• Standards and guidelines development I renewal 
• Development of coordinated regulatory 

processes I tools 

Additional Progl1lm stiff ife Iocited in the Nanaimo, VancctNef, Prince Rupert ilnd Whltehorse Service Delivery 

Points, butare not iRustrat~ on this simplified organization chart Canad~ 
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.+. Fisheries and Oceans Peches e\ Oceans 
Canada Canada 

FPP Contacts in Pacific Region 
• For general questions or help contact the Pacific Region Helpline: 

- Phone: Toll free 1-866-845-6776 

- Website: http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatiindex-eng.htm 
- Email: EnguiriesPacific@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

• To report damage to fish or fish habitat: 

- Phone: toll free 1-800-465-4336 

- Website: Observe, Record, Report 

• Regulatory Reviews: Brad Fanos (Vancouver): 

- Phone: (604) 666-3909 

- Email: Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

• Partnerships: Alain Magnan (Nanaimo): 

- Phone: (250) 756-7021 

- Email: Alain.Magnan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

12 Canad~ 
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1+1 Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada 

Pechas at Oceans 
Canada 

Discussion 

• Key issues and gaps 

- Process for FPP coordination with Be 

- Priorities and opportunities 

13 Canada 
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• .&.. Fisheries and Oceans Peches et Oceans 
"'!'" Canada Canada 

DFO- BC Regulatory Coordination Continuum 
1. Independent processes 

• DFO - website Itriage I Information requirements regs. 

• BC - FCBC I line agencies I permitting requirements 

Variable level of coordination 

• opportunistically on a Area/Regional 
basis to meet operational needs 

• Consistent and standardized processes 
needed 

2. Fully coordinated processes -?? Conceptual Tbd ?? 
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

Changes to Process 
• Existing processes and standards continue to apply: 

,----'-----, 

• 

Chlll1Qll to Pmje<:I Plan 

~te(! 1: 
p~ptanr.lng 

If VOl' Ql'll'0! -.. -
Step 2: 

Pm!ec: Review 

Do not proceed 

No Further 
1/ ~ CIIn fdIOW 
~in St.;J' DFOReview 
klavoIdl ...... Required 

::::. Find SupllQI! J 

Proceed with 
other permits 

and compliance 

• Self-Assessment 
• Standards 
• Guidelines 
• Regulations 

• Triage 
• Letters of Advice 

• Authorization 
• Monitoring 

More information is available on the Working Near Water in Be and Yukon websilh d\t' 16 ~ana .(1, 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Monday, July 8, 2013 8:37 AM 

To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: FW: Federal Fisheries Act Regulatory Change working group Update Meeting 

Hi Lisa 

Please see below, see you wed 

thanks 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: Fanos, Brad 
Sent: July-08-13 8:26 AM 
To: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Cc: Engelsjord, Michael; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Accepted: federal Fisheries Act Regulatory Change working group Update Meeting 
When: July-IO-13 9:30 AM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific lime (US & Canada). 
Where: Victoria 2975 Jutland Rm 1-1 

Hi Laura 

We have a flight returning at 4pm so would like to try and finish by 315 to make the scheduled flight. 

We will work to get your our presentation material for tues mid day 

Thanks 
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Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Tuesday, June 25, 2013 4:16 PM 

To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
RE: DFO workshop for Be July 10 

Hi 
how about Thur at 1:30. I wil l set up a con call for Jason, you and I jf this works. We can always try early next week if it 
works better on your end. 
Draft agenda to follow but will focus on July 10 agenda- attendance and key topics 

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

DFO Pacific Region Project Review App1ication Form http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatlsteps/praf/index-eng.htm 

Observe, Record and Report (ORR) Line: 1 800465-4336 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [mailto:Laura.Feyrer@goy,bc,ca] 
Sent: June-25-13 9:10 AM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: PIN: DFO workshop for BC Ju ly 10 

Hi Brad, 

Usa is unavailable Thursday/Friday to touch base on the workshop, but I have some flexibility to discuss later this week 

or we can wait till next week, anytime Weds -Fri when we are all in the office. Let me know what is best from your 

perspective. 

Cheers, 

Laura 

Laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Senior Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy [ Be Ministry of Environment 
P: 2S0.387.9796[F: 250.387.8894[E: lauraJeyrer@gov.bc.ca 
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From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, June 24,20133:11 PM 
To! 'Hwang, Jason' 
Cc: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO workshop for BC July 10 

Hi Jason, 

Just wanted to check in with you and confirm that DFO is good to go for our workshop on July 10. 

As discussed at our last meeting we are hoping to have an advance of the slides DFO is intending to 
present on how DFO triage process works and the interface with various systems to clarify assumptions. 
If you have something draft before our regular meeting tomorrow that would be helpful, but if not I can 
distribute it to participants before the workshop. 

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
P: 250.387.9796 IF: 250.387.8894 IE: laura.feyrer@gov.bc.ca 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Usa 

Fanos, Brad [8rad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Monday, June 24, 2013 7:06 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Re: Follow Up: 2013 UBCM Convention 

I am booked solid til thur. Is thur an option on your end. Are you referring to the proposed july 10 BC-DFO operations 
workshop? 
Thanks 
Brad 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX {mailto:Lisa,Paguin@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 03:15 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX <Laura,Feyrer@goY.bc.ca>; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: Follow Up: 2013 UBCM Convention 

Hi Brad, 

Laura and I were hoping to touch base with you in advance of the workshop. Do you have time available this week­

preferably Tues or Wed if you are available. Thx, lisa 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.caJ 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:17 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV: EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Re: Follow up: 2013 UBCM Convention 

Hi lisa 
Sorry for the delay in responding. Thanks for this I w ill be discussing with our management team to see what the 

opportunities are to participate in a clinic. 

Brad 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 03:10 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Pfeffer, Jessica ENV:EX <jessica.pfeffer@gov.bc.ca>; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: Follow up: 2013 UBCM Convention 

Hi Brad, just wondering if the DFO regional office is considering putting in a workshop or clinic proposal for the upcoming UBCM 
Convention. It would be a great opportunity it connect with local gov't on the DFO organization and leg changes. I have attached the 
info below in case you weren't aware of the process. 

Laura and I also wanted to touch base with you next week on the workshop. Can you please let me know if there is a good time for 
you next week. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
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IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250·387·9661 
Email: Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

Re: 2013 UBCM Convention - "Navigating the local landscape 
September 16 - 20'h at the Vancouver Convention & Exhibition Centre 

The 2013 Union of British Columbia Municipalities (UBCM) Convention will be held in Vancouver September 16 - 20 at the 
Va ncouver Convention Cent re. This year's Convention theme is "Navigating the locallandscape ... .Just as a compass steers a 
t raveler on his path, so t he 2013 UBCM Convention will aim t o guide loca l leaders in their efforts to move their communities 
forward ... " 

UBCM's public ca ll for workshop and clinic proposals is now available at: http://www.ubcm.ca/EN/main/convention/2012-
convention/2013-session-proposa l-process.html. 

There are four workshop sessions of approximately two hours, and 15 early morning clinic sessions of 45 minutes in length. 

The deadline for submitti ng the online request to UBCM is June 21. 2013. The UBCM Convention Committee deliberates on the 
proposals on July 18 and proponents are noti fied of the Committee's decision by August 2. 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, June 6, 2013 7:48 AM 

To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Re: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organ izational Changes 

Hi Laura 
This agenda looks to capture the key discussion points for the initia l discussion. We will participate by phone and will 
likely have 3-5 Managers representing the regulatory and partnersh ip units attending. 

Thank you for providing this opportunity. 

Brad 

From: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX [ mailto:Laura.feyrer@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05,2013 09:00 AM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX <Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca>; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX <Anthony.Danks@golJ.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Fo llow~up : Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi Brad 

As d iscussed, please find our draft of t he agenda for our 1.5 hr meeting on June 12th be low. Please let me know if this 

fits your understanding or you have any suggested additions. Otherwise it wou ld be good to send this out to our 

working group in the next day or so. 

Cheers, 

Laura 

Draft Agenda for June 12th Be NRS meeting with DFO 

Intent of this meeting is to initiate discussions with DFO on next steps for managing through transition and beyond. 

Desired outcomes are to 1) build a common understanding of current situation and 2) build an agenda for a longer J1 day 
meeting to focus on process for moving forward 

For d iscussion: 

• Review of DFO's new organizational structure and centralized focus 

• Review of Be's current roles and responsibilit ies t hat will be affected by the changes with in DFO and to the Fisheries 
Act (operational roles, policy guidance, committees and agreements) 

• Moving forward - Build agenda for f uture meeting(s) around key themes of concern, quest ions and needs for DFO~ 

BC coordination process through t ransit ion 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailto : Brad .Fanos@dfo~mpo.gc.ca] 

sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 5:56 PM 
To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, l aura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 
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Hi Lisa 
The June 12th meeting can work for me perhaps we could discuss by phone this week to confirm the key discussion 

points, attendance in person and logistics. This will help us coordinate participants on our end. 

I am available to discuss tues after 3pm if that works for you . let me know. 

Thanks for providing this opportunity 

Brad 
Brad Fanos 
Regulatory Review Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program 

6046663909 

From : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paquin@gov.OC.cal 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 04:44 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX <Laura.Fevrer@gov.bc.ca>; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
<Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi Bonnie and Brad, 

I wanted to follow-up on the offer Bonnie made at the May 13'" meeting to come and speak to folks about the Fisheries Protection 
Program Roll-Out and Program Delivery. We have a group offolks across the natura l resource sector who meet on a bi-weekly basis 
to go over federal Fisheries Act items and I was hoping you would be able to speak to this group. The meetings are 1.5hours in 
length and the next one is scheduled for Wednesday, June 12"' from 1:30 to 3pm. 

I believe many of the participants have received a high level update on the new OFO structure but a quick update would be helpful. 
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
B.C. Min istry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Tuesday, February 26,20135:24 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason; Antcliffe, Bonnie; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
RE: Potential meeting with DFO and Be 

Hi Lisa 
I left you a voice mail and would like to follow up with you to see if this referenced meeting could proceed on sometime 
between March 20-227 March 20'hworks best on our end. Let me know what option is best for Be folks. I am around 
on wed to discuss. 

Thanks 
Brad 

Brad Fanes 

Pacific Region Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program (previously Habitat Management Program) 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

New Pacific Habitat Website - Working Near Water: 

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitat/index-eng.htm 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [ma ilto:Lisa.Paguin@gov,bc.ca] 
Sent: February-14-13 7:06 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Antdiffe, Bonnie; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Sounds great Brad, thx for the follow-up emaiL Cheers, lisa 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.caJ 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 06:35 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason <JaSQn.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Antcliffe, Bonnie <Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Hi lisa 
Thanks for the message today. Yes I understand that our ADM {Trevor SJand RDG are arranging a meeting with senior 
BC staff for next week. My potential meeting described below will likely occur at a later date and Jason and I will keep 
you informed of potential dates in the coming week. 

Thanks 
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Brad 

Brad Fanos 

Pacific Region Manager 

Habitat Management Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch (formerly OHEBl 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: bradJanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

New Pacific Habitat Website - Working Near Water: 

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habital/index-eng.htm 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: February-08-13 4:29 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Subject: RE: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Thx fo r the update Brad. I look forward to discussing this with you or Jason next week. 

Have a great weekend, 
Lisa Paquin 
Director 
IGR and External Relations Branch 
Strategic Policy Division 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email : Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2013 2:46 PM 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Subject: Potential meeting with DFO and BC 

Hi lisa 
Jason Hwang and I have been in discussion with Bonnie Antcliffe (EMB RO) and our NHQ counterparts regarding the 
potential for a future engagement session with BC on FA changes and associated regulation and policy development 
with OFO. Our initial thoughts are that this engagement session would be face to face with 3-4 DFO (senior managers, 
RD and NHQ Director) and 6-9 co re BC reps at the appropriate levels and ministries (smaller core group than what was 
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

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitat!index-eng.htm 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, February 8, 2013 2:46 PM 

To: Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Potential meeting with DFO and Be 

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
assembled in Sep 2012 meeting) . 

At this stage we are not certain of the timing but wanted to give you a heads up that the week of feb 25 may be a 
potentia l opportunity or failing that the subsequent 2 weeks may be an option. 

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

e-mail : brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

New Pacific Habitat Website - Working Near Water: 

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitat/index-eng.hlm 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lisa/Anthony 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Tuesday, October 30, 2012 8:18 AM 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Touch Base 

It looks like i will need to chair a managers meeting thur afternoon at 139 and wanted to see 
if we could shift this update meeting to lpm. Is this possible? 

Thanks 
Brad 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, September 26,20127:36 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

Cc: Antcliffe, Bonnie; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Re: Comments on Be's meeting notes 

Hi lisa 
We have confirmed with NHQ no problem on distribution of this high level meeting summary. 
Thanks 
Brad 

From: Fanos, Brad 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25,201203:55 PM 
To: 'Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX' <Usa.Paguin@goY.bc.ca> 
Subject: FW: Comments on Be's meeting notes 

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

http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitaUhabitat-eng.htm 

From: Fanos, Brad 
sent: september 25, 2012 12:48 PM 
To: Howard, Sara ENV:EXi Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Cc: Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Subject: RE: Comments on BC's meeting notes 

Hi Usa 
Please see attached comments/suggestions from both Jason and I to improve the accuracy ofthe more 

detailed notes Be recorded. 

«Meeting w OFO Notes Sep4(2) notes.docx» 
Also, can you confirm the meeting summary that you would like to distribute to meeting participants. If I 
recall you were looking to share a basic outline of objectives/discussion points and next steps? Something 
like ... 
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Kevin Stringer gave an overview of the Bill C-38 Fisheries Act changes indicating they are in the beginning 
stages of implementation w ith the most significant Fisheries Act changes will come into effect through 
regulations at a later date --they are working toward January 2013. 

Four objectives and discussion pointsd for the meeting: 
1. To provide an overview of what is in the Act, 
2. Discuss opportunities to align fisheries protection with fisheries management objectives(in BC) 
3. Discuss opportunities for streamlining (short and long term) 
4. Understand interests of other stakeholders (conservation groups, FN, etc.). Work on practical applications 
and discuss key concepts. 

Actions and Next Steps 
1. Confirm the list of issues above, identify priorities and determine BC and DFO subject matter experts 
2. Monthly email updates on progress in bilateral consultations 
3. Follow up Be -DFO meeting in 6-8 weeks time 

Brad Fanos 

Pacific Region Manager 

Habilat Management Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch (formerly OHEB) 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: bradJanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

New Pacific Habitat Website - Working Near Water: 

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/ habitat / index-eng.htm 

http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.calhabitaUhabitat-eng.htm 

From: Fanos, Brad 
Sent: September 21,20124:32 PM 
To: Antdiffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: Comments on BCs meeting notes 

Thanks Jason 

Bonnie I have added my comments to this document with Jason's. Let me know if you would like to discuss prior to 
sending to Kevin, I think we have the key points covered. 

« File: Meeting w DFO Notes Sep4(2) notes.docx » 
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

Phone: (604) 666·3909 

e·mail: brad.fanos @dfo·mpo.gc.ca 

New Pacific Habitat Website . Working Near Water: 

http: //WNW.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/ habitatlindex-eng.htm 
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatihabitat-eng.htm 

From: Hwang, Jason 
Sent: September 21, 2012 3:20 PM 
To: fanos, Brad 
Subject: Comments on BC's meeting notes 

Hi Brad, I have put my comments on the BC meeting notes into the document. I think it could just go to them as is if you 
want to add any comments you have. J think Bonnie indicated she wanted to run this past Kevin before it goes back to 
BC, so I'm assuming that the next step is for you to add anything I didn't catch and then over to Bonnie so she can get 
Kevin's ok? Let me know if we need to discuss. 

Jason Hwang 
Area Manager, Ecosystem Management Branch 
BC Interior Area 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
985 McGill PI. , Kamloops, BC V2C 6X6 
(250) 851 4870 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Tuesday, September 25,2012 12:55 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

Subject: 
Attachments : 

FW: Comments on Be's meeting notes 
Meeting w DFO Notes Sep4(2) notes.docx 

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

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatlindex-eng.htm 

http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitaUhabitat-eng.htm 

From: Fanos, Brad 
Sent: September 25, 2012 12:48 PM 
To: Howard, Sara ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Cc: Antdiffe, Bonnie 
Subject: RE: COmments on BCs meeting notes 

Hi lisa 
Please see attached comments/suggestions from both Jason and I to improve the accuracy of the more 

detailed notes BC recorded. 

« Meeting w DFO Notes Sep4(2) notes.docx>::> 
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
stages of implementation w ith the most significant Fisheries Act changes w ill come into effect through 
regulations at a later date --they are working toward January 2013. 

Four objectives and discussion pOintsd for the meeting: 
1. To provide an overview of what is in the Act, 
2. Discuss opportunities to align fisheries protection with fisheries management objectives(in Be) 
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
3. Follow up BC -DFO meeting in 6-8 weeks time 

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
Sent: September 21, 2012 4:32 PM 
To: Antdiffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: fIN: Comments on BC's meeting notes 

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
Sent: september 21,20123:20 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Subject: Comments 0f1 BC's meeting notes 

Hi Brad, I have put my comments on the Be meeting notes into the document. I think it could just go to them as is if you 
want to add any comments you have. I think Bonnie indicated she wanted to run this past Kevin before it goes back to 
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
985 McGill PI., Kamloops, BC V2C exe 
(250) 851 4870 

3 

MOE-2013-00336 
236



Pages 237 through 244 redacted for the following reasons:
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s.13, s.16



Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo·mpo.gc.ca) 
Tuesday, September 25,201212:44 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

Subject: RE: Environmental Assessment Changes 

Hi Usa 

I will discuss with Bonnie and would say yes at the momemnt for the EA m eeting. 

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

hnp: Ilwww.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/ habitat! index-eng. him 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paquin@gov,bc,ca] 
Sent: september 25, 2012 11:39 AM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Subject: RE: Environmental Assessment Changes 

Hi Brad, I noticed that Bonny has tentatively accepted to participate in this meeting. Are you comfortable proceeding on your own n 
Cheers, lisa 

-----Orig inal Appointment----
From: Fanos, Brad [ma ilto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-moo.gc.cal 
sent: Tuesday, september 25, 2012 10:37 AM 
To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: Accepted: Environmental Assessment Changes 
When: Friday, september 28,20129:00 AM-l0:00 AM (GMT-08:oo) Pacific TIme (US & Canada). 
Where: Dial in: 604-681-0260 Vanrouver local /1-877-353-9184 Toll Free - North America - Participant Conference 10: 

1 

MOE-2013-00336 
245

s.17



Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fanes, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Saturday, September 1, 2012 12:19 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Ennis, Kyleen ; Howard, Sara ENV:EX; Wilson, Andrew S FLNR:EX 
RE: Federal Fisheries Act Changes - BC's initial questions and observations 

Hi Lisa 
Thank you this is helpful. See you on Sep 4. 

Brnd 

-----Origina\ Message-----
from: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Lisa.Paquin@gov.bc.ca} 
Sent: Thu 8/3012012 10:02 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Enn is, Kyleen; Howard, Sara ENV:EX; Wilson, Andrew S FLNR.:EX 
Subject: Federal Fisheries Act Changes - Be's initial questions and observations 

Hello Jason and Brad, 

As a follow-up to our conversation last week, I am sharing BC's initial questions and observations on the federal Fisheries Act 
changes in advance of the September 4th meeting. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin 
Director 
lOR and External Relations Branch 
Strategic Policy Division 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250·387-9661 
Email: Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

1 

MOE-2013-00336 
246



Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fanos, Brad [Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Tuesday, August21, 20121 :15 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 

Subject: RE: C-38 Fed Fisheries Act - meeting Sept 4th 

Hi Lisa 
This would be good, Jason and I are available at 3:30 if that works on your end. See below for a teleconference line: 

Teleconference- Toll-free Dial-in number 1 877-413-4781 Conf ID 

Thanks 
Brad 

Brad Fanos 

Pacific Region Manager 

Habitat Management Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch (formerly OHEB) 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3 909 

e-mail: brad.fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

New Pacific Habitat Website - Working Near Water: 

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habilal/index-eng.htm 

From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Lisa,Paquin@qov,bc,caJ 
Sent: August 21, 2012 10:59 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
Subject: RE: C-38 Fed Fisheries Act - meeting Sept 4th 

Hi Jason and Brad, 

It would be great to have an initial conversation today about preparing for the 4"'. Are one or both of you available this afternoon? I 
am open other than a 2-3pm meeting. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Lisa. Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

1 

MOE-2013-00336 
247

s.17



From: Down, Ted ENV:EX 
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 4:26 PM 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: 'Hwang, Jason'; 'BradJanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
Subject: C-38 Fed Fisheries Act - meeting Sept 4th 

Hi lisa- as per my voice mail, I had a short discussion with Brad and Jason who w ill be taking the lead for DFO Pacific Region on the 
upcoming discussions with the Province regarding changes to the federal Fisheries Act. I thought I could connect you via this e-mail. 

Brad and Jason would like to have a pre-meeting discussion to better prepare for the September 4'" session . I've identified you as 
our point of contact on this but feel free to draw on my staff who have operational experience with the FA to support you. 

Peter Tschaplinski is back next week and Greg Wi lson should both be around and have provided input to our analysis on the 
changes. Sorry I'm not around for the next couple weeks but will be there on the 4th . 

Cheers-

Ted Down, Ph.D., RPBio 
Manager. Conservation Science 
Ecosystem Protection and Sustainability Branch 
Ministry of Environment 
PO Box 9338 Stn Prov Govt 
Victoria. Be V8W9Ml 
Location: 4th Floor, 2975 Jutland Road. Victoria 
Phone: 250-367-9715 Fax: 250-356-9145 
e-mail : Ted.D9wn@gov.bc.ca 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Hwang, Jason (Jason.Hwang@dfo~mpo. gc .cal 
Monday, December 16, 2013 3:27 PM 

To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: FW: OFO Fisheries Protection Program I M?O Programme de protection des pllches 

From: Winfield, Nicholas 
sent: December-12-13 10:43 AM 
To: Antcliffe, Bonnie; Loth-Bown, Christine; Daniel, Katerina; Walsh, Neil 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Phelps, Anne; Hopky, Glen 
Subject: FW: DfQ Fisheries Protection Program / MPO Programme de protection des peches 

The following letter was sent to the FPP e-mail account and will require a formal response. 

I am forwarding to Ministerial Correspondence in order to track and to Intergovernmental Affairs for your information. 
I suspect this will also arrive via hardcopy. 

I will ask those on the cc line to work together to draft a response . 

Nicholas Winfield 

Director I Directeur 
Fisheries Protection Policy I Politique sur la protection des peches 
Ecosystem Programs Policy I Politiques sur les Programmes des Ecosystemes 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I Paches et Oceans Canada 
8N205; 200 Kent Street, Ottawa. Ontario, Canada K1A OE6 
Tel/Fax: (613) 990-2574/ (613) 993-7493 
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada 

From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX [mailto:ENV.Minister@gov.bc·caJ 
Sent: December-10-13 7:45 PM 
To: XNCR, FPP-PPP 
Subject: RE: OFO Fisheries Protection Program I MPO Programme de protection des peches 

Reference: 199213 

December 10, 2013 

The Honourable Gail Shea, PC, MP 
Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 
Email: FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Dear Minister: 

Thank you for your email of October 29, 2013, regarding the Government of Canada's Fisheries Protection 
Program. 
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I appreciate the opportunity to comment on the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement and the Fisheries 
Protection Program's operational approach. British Columbia (BC), through a natural resource working group 
led by the Ministry of Environment, has provided substantive comments directly to Fisheries and Oceans 
Canada (DFO) on earlier versions of these documents. We will continue to review these versions and provide 
comments as necessary. 

British Columbia has been diligent in providing written responses in great detail since the begilUling of DFO 
engagement on Fisheries Act changes. We are awaiting responses to a number of questions we have raised in 
the last 16 months. In order to meaningfully contribute to the ongoing development of policies and regulations 
in support of the Fisheries Act, BC would like a written response to these outstanding questions, as discussed 
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

MaryPoJak 
Minister 

cc: Honourable Bill Bennett, Minister of Energy and Mines 
Honourable Pat Pimm, Minister of Agriculture 
Honourable Todd Stone, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure 
Honourable Steve Thomson, Minister of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 

From: XNCR, FPP-PPP [maillo:FPP-PPP@DFO-MPO.GC.CAl 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 8:57 AM 
To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX 
Cc: Shoemaker, Wes ENV:EX 
Subject: DFO Fisheries Protection Program / MPO Programme de protection des peches 

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
pleased to provide you with the follOWing documents: 

• The Fisheries Protection Policy Statement, which sets out the vision and the guiding principles for 
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

If you have questions or wish to request an in-person meeting, please contact Steve Burgess at 613-993-8605 
or by email atsteve.burgess@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. 

Sincerely, 

The Honourable Gail Shea 

Minister of Fisheries and Oceans 

«Final Policy Statement (EN) Oct29.pdf» «FPP Operational Approach -final. pdf» 

Chere Madame la Ministre, 

Comme vous Ie savez, notre gouvernement a annonce son intention a apporter des amendements a la Lo; sur 

les peches dans Ie cadre du Plan d'action economique 2012. les amendements permettre d'augmenter 
I'efficacite du processus administratiftout en renfor~ant la protection des peches et de I'environnement. 

Dans Ie cadre de nos efforts d'engagement avec nos partenaires au sujet du nouveau Programme de 
protection des peches, il me fait plaisir de vous envoyer les documents suivants : 

• L'Enonce politique sur la protection des peches qui explique notre vision et res principes directeurs 
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

Si vous avez des questions, au si vous aimerez une rencontre, veuillez contacter Steve Burgess au 613-993-
8605, ou par courriel au steve.burgess@dfo-mpo.gc.ca. 

Salutations sinceres 

l'honorable Gail Shea 

Ministres des Ptkhes et des Oceans 
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« PPP Approche operationnelie -finale. pdf» « Policy Statement FR (Oct29).pdf» 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason (Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, December 12, 20134:49 PM Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Witt, Andy FLNR:EX; Marshall, Vicki FLNR:EX 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 

Subject: eRA fishery - recreational fishelY interpretation question 

Hi Andy and Vicki. OFO has received a question from an environmental consultant about what species require provision 

for fish passage. The consultant has provided his understanding of the provincial view and has asked if that is consistent 

with the new Fisheries Act. I have provided a summary view on this below. I would like to discuss this with the 

appropriate people from Be to see if we can come up with a suitable way to address the issue. There was no specific 

time line described when the question was posed to DFO, but this appears to be something that requires a discussion as 
soon as we can. Have a look at this and let me know what you think. Jason 

• Fish that are part of commercial, recreational or Aboriginal fisheries are interpreted in the DFO Fisheries 
Protection Policy Statement to be those fish that fall within the scope of applicable federal or provincial 
fisheries regulations as well as those that can be fished by Aboriginal organizations or their members for food, 
socia l or ceremonial purposes or for purposes set out in a land claims agreement. 

• The idea presented as the view of BC in the Peace is understood by DFO as it comes from guidance developed 
previously under the BC Forest Practices Code, however, this guidance is inconsistent with the DFO Policy 
Statement based on the current interpretation of the application of the fisheries regulations in Be. 

• In addition, the view that is presented does not address consideration for aboriginal fisheries and does not 
consider potential effects to fish that support CRA fisheries. 

• DFO and BC are currently having discussions on whether the fishery regulations in BC appropriately scope the 
fisheries that BC wants to manage. These discussions may resu lt in additional interpretive guidance, but this is 
expected to take some time to develop. 

• In conclusion, from a OFO perspective, the appropriate interpretation of a CRA fishery is the one that is 
described in the Fisheries Protection Policy Statement. This view attributed to BC in the Peace is not consistent 
with DFO's Policy Statement, and is not appropriate for determining whether the Fisheries Act S 35 prohibition 
applies. 

Sent: Oecember-05-13 5:00 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Changes to the Fisheries Act 

Hi Jason, I listened in on your teleconference last week when you were summarizing the recent changes to the OFO 
Fisheries Act and policies for the IPP group. I was hoping that you might be able to clarify a quick question for me on 
that topic? 

As far as fish passage is concerned for stream crossings, is OFO only concerned with recreational/commercial/aboriginal 
fish species? We are hearing from the province (the Peace in particular), that they only consider a fish to be that as 
defined as follows: 

" It has been our practice to use the definition of fish stream as cited under the Forest and Range Practices Act (Forest 
Planning and Practices Regulation) which states: 

"fish stream" means a watercourse that 
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(a) is frequented by any of the following species of fish: 

0) anadromous sa lmonids; 

(ii) rainbow trout, cutthroat trout, brown trout, bull trout, Dolly Varden char, lake 

trout, brook trout, kokanee, largemouth bass, smallmouth bass, mountain 

whitefish, lake whitefish, arctic grayling, burbot, white sturgeon, black crappie, 

ye llow perch, walleye or northern pike; 

(iii) a species identified as a species at risk; 
(iv) a species identified as regionally important wildlife. " 

So in summary, can you confirm that non recreational/commercial/aboriginal fish species will not be covered under the 
Fisheries Act and that any direction concerning these species should come from the province? 

Your insight is much appreciated on this matter. 
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Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo·mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, November 29, 20139:27 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Carswell , Barron AGRI :EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Brad.Fanos@dfo·mpo.gc.ca 
RE: Consultation Sessions 

Hi lisa, Barron and laura. Brad Fanos is going to coordinate with Barron on these questions as they are more 
operationally oriented so he will be better positioned to lead those discussions than r am. I will join in on the call if I am 
able to but if I am not we don' t think it is essential for me to be there. I am not sure if Brad and Barron might have 
connected on this already, but if they haven' t, maybe you can propose a time next week that works for you. Cheers. 

Jason. 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [maifto:Usa.Paguin@gov.bc.cal 
Sent: November-28-13 3:38 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
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
teleconference and provide you with the questions in advance. Cheers, lisa 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, November 22,20137:12 PM Sent: 

To: Witt, Andy FlNR:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Pulvermacher, Holly; Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
RE: draft agenda for BC-DFO discussion next week 

Hi Andy_ I would also propose one more agenda item: 
• Be interest in contributing to DFO regulatory decisions; marine habitat/FW salmon habitat/FW non-salmon 

habitat 

I will ca ll you Monday_ I might be a bit late for our 3:00 start time as I have a session running right to then. I will calf you 
as soon as I am ava ilable. 

Jason 

From: Hwang, Jason 
Sent: November-21-13 5:33 PM 
To: Andy Witt (andy.witt@qov.bc.ca) 
Cc: Pulvermacher, Holly; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: draft agenda for BC-DFO discussion next week 

Hi Andy. Here is a draft agenda for Monday next week as per my task from our last call. Feel free to suggest any 
changes. 

1. Orientation to documents on DFO website - (we are expecting some new material in the next day or so) 
2. eRA fish interpretation - what is in DFO Policy, Be's view, is there any urgent attention needed here? 
3. Serious Harm interpretation and application, what is in DFO Policy, Be's view, is there any urgent attention 

needed here? 
4. Fisheries Act Intersection with provincial regulatory business - is there any urgent attention needed here? 
S. Existing arrangements, guidance and agreements. Anything urgent? Approach to review? 
6. Fishery Management Objectives - Be's view, is there any urgent attention needed here? 
7. How to orient provincial staff to the changes (who needs to know what, priority for communicating - is anything 

urgent, best approach, action plan) 
In the course of this, I think we will have the ability to include the majority of issues raised by Be in correspondence to 
DFO. If there are particular points you would like to see us discuss, feel free to add them. 

I am open to any other suggestions, or a djfferent approach to the agenda. 

jason 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, November 21, 2013 5:33 PM Sent: 

To: Witt, Andy FLNR:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Pulvermacher, Holly; Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
draft agenda for BC-DFO discussion next week 

Hi Andy. Here is a draft agenda for Monday next week as per my task from our last call. Feel free to suggest any 
changes. 

1. Orientation to documents on OFO website - (we are expecting some new material in the next day or so) 
2. eRA fish interpretation - what is in OFO Policy, Be's view, is there any urgent attention needed here? 
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

I am open to any other suggestions, or a different approach to the agenda. 

jason 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, November 21, 2013 5:26 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

Subject: RE: DFO engagement sessions 

Do you want me to send direct to Baron, larry, Vickie and laura and copy you? I have it all ready to send over. 

From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:lisa.Paquin@gov.bc.ca] 
sent: November-21-13 5:24 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: DFO engagement sessions 

Thx Jason, it would be great jf you could copy the meeting invites when you send out the call details next week. Cheers, 

Lisa 

From: Hwang, Jason fmailto:Jason.Hwang@dfo-moo.qc.caJ 
Sent: Thursday, November 21,2013 05:11 PM PaCific Standard Time 
To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO engagement sessions 

Hi Lisa and Laura. Should I copy the meeting invites for next week to Barron, Vickie, Larry and Laura for the 
respective meetings, ro do you want me to send them through you guys? 

Here is a list of who the Industry Group represents -I don't have many confirmations back yet so 1 am not sure 
who will actually come. There has been strong attendance in previous sessions. 

• Be Hydro 

• Clean Energy BC 

• Innergex 

• BC Mining Association 

• Interfor 

• Trans Canada Pipelines 

• Port Metro Vancouver 

• BC Business Council 

• RioTintoAlcan 
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• Coast Forest Products Assoc 

• COFI 

• Ecofish Research 

• Stantec 

-----Original Message-----
From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX (mailto:lisa. Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: November-21-13 3:04 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: DFO engagement sessions 

Hi Jason, no worries if we aren't able to join the Clean Energy BC discussion. We have folks who are 
interested in listening to the engagement sessions next week so if you could forward along the dial in details. 
We have indicated that we are "listening" to the discuss ions. 

Would you also be able to give us an idea of which organizations will be participating in the "industry group" 
on Wednesday afternoon? 

Monday - Barron Carswell and Vickie Marshall Tuesday - Wednesday morning - larry and laura Wednesday 
afternoon -tbd 

Cheers, 

lisa Paquin, Director 

IGR and External Relations Unit 

Strategic Policy Division 

S.c. Ministry of Environment 

Ph: 250-387-9661 

Email: lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

-----Original Message-----

From: Hwang, Jason (mailto:Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca1 

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 1:38 PM 

To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX; Witt, Andy FlNR:EX 

2 

MOE-2013-00336 
259



Subject: RE: DFO engagement sessions 

That meeting is being hosted by Clean Energy BC in their offices. I will ask if a conference line is an option. I 
will let you know. Jason 

-----Original Message-----

From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX (mailto:lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 

Sent: November-20-13 12:32 PM 

To: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Witt, Andy FLNR:EX 

Subject: RE: DFO engagement sessions 

Thank you Jason, we are definitely interested and would appreciate the dial-in information. r am assuming 
dial-in isn't an option forthe Tuesday face-to face meeting. Cheers,lisa 

-----Original Message-----

From: Hwang, Jason fmailto:Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:54 PM 

To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Witt, Andy FLNR:EX 

Subject: DFO engagement sessions 

Hi everyone. BC is welcome to join DFOs external engagement sessions next week. Here is our plan: 

Monday afternoon 1:30 to 4 (PSF, BCWF, BCCF) 2 or 3 will join in person in Vancouver and 2 or 3 on conf call. 

Tuesday afternoon (Clean Energy BC). Meeting in Vancouver 1:30 to 4:00 

Wednesday Morning (Marine Conservation Caucus) conference call 10:00 to 

12 

Wed afternoon 130 - 4:00 (meet in Vancouver + conf call) industry group 

I can send along more details later this week. 

Jason 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason (Jason.Hwang@dfo*mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, November 21 , 20134:56 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:E.X 
CCFAM session next week 

Hi lisa, I expect you may already have this information, but here is what has been shared w ith me for the CCFAM 
session next week in case it helps Be with any preparations. At this point I have not seen the specific supporting 
documents that will be used. If you would like to discuss any of this let me know. Jason. 

• Working Session on Fisheries Protection Policy Statement and Fisheries Investment Policy 
(Nicholas Winfield, Ecosystems and Fisheries Management, Fisheries and Oceans Canada) 

• Working Session on Fisheries Protection Program's operational framework. 
(Chad Ziai, Ecosystems and Fisheries Management, Fisheries and Oceans Canada) 

• Working Session on Fisheries Protection Program's self~assessment tool. 
(Chad Ziai, Ecosystems and Fisheries Management, Fisheries and Oceans Canada) 

• Working Session on consideration of commercial, recreational, and aboriginal fisheries and fisheries 
management objectives. 
(Nicholas Win/ield, Ecosystems and Fisheries Management, Fisheries and Oceans Canada) 

• Roundtable: Discuss agenda items and outcomes for next IFe call in 6 weeks (proposed January 9, 2014, 13:00-
14:00 EST. 

To ensure that Committee members come prepare to the meeting, Nic's team is developing, for each working session, a 
list of reference material for them to read prior to meeting. We are hoping that this will allow PITs members to identify 
key issues, questions and even share suggestion/best practices. 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 

Hwang, Jason (Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.caJ 
Wednesday, November 20, 20131 :38 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Witt, Andy FLNR:EX 
RE: DFO engagement sessions 

That meeting is being hosted by Clean Energy Be in their offices. I will ask if a conference 
line is an option. I will let you know . Jason 

-----Original Message-----
From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [mailto : Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: November-20-13 12:32 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer J Laura ENV:EX; Witt. Andy FlNR:EX 
Subject : RE: OFO engagement sessions 

Thank you Jason, we are definitely interested and would appreciate the dial-in information. 
I am assuming dial-in isn't an option for the Tuesday face-to face meeting. Cheers,Lisa 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hwang, Jason [mailto :Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 3:54 PM 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Witt, Andy FLNR:EX 
Subject: DFO engagement sessions 

Hi everyone. BC is welcome to join DFOs external engagement sessions next week . Here is our 
plan: 

Monday afternoon 1:30 to 4 (PSF, BCWF, BCCF) 2 or 3 will join in person in Vancouver and 2 or 
3 on conf call . 

Tuesday afternoon (Clean Energy BC). Meeting in Vancouver 1:30 to 4:00 

wednesday Morning (Marine Conservation Caucus) conference call 10:00 to 
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

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 10:51 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
FW: question from Be 

Hi lisa and Laura. Here is a bit of information from Nick Winfield on the session next week. As you will see in Nick's 
note, you are we lcome to connect with Nick if you want to discuss any detai ls, or Travis Ripley from Alberta . You are 
also welcome to follow up on anything with me if you think I can help. Jason. 

From: Winfield, Nicholas 
sent: November-20-13 10:25 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Antcliffe, Bonnie; Trudeau, Miriam 
Subject: RE: question from Be 

Jason: 

There is an Inland Fisheries Committee meeting under CCFAM on Nov 28th in Ottawa. We will spend half a day on 
Fisheries Protection issues. It would be great if Be was present. 

By way of cc ask M iriam to send you an agenda. 

Any of your BC co lleagues can ca ll me to discuss. They can also contact the Co-cha ir Travis Ripley from Alberta if they 

want a provincia l perspective on the meeting. 

Nicholas Winfield 

Director I Directeur 
Fisheries Protection Policy I Politique sur la protection des peches 
Ecosystem Programs Policy I Politiques sur les Programmes des Ecosystemes 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I PEkhes et Oceans Canada 
8N205; 200 Kent Street, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A DE6 
Tel/Fax: (613) 990-2574 / (613) 993-7493 
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada 

From: Hwang, Jason 
Sent: November-20-13 12:33 PM 
To: Winfie ld, Nicholas 
Cc: Antcl iffe, Bonnie 
Subject: question from Be 

Hi Nick. I had a ca ll with Lisa Paquin, laura Feyrer and Andy W itt from BC yesterday. Lisa asked if I had any insight into 

a face to face meeting that has been ca lled in Ottawa next week. BC is t rying to understand the nature of the session so 
they know whether it is important to send anyone, and jf t hey do, t o get the right person or people there. Can you 

provide any information on t hi s? Thanks 

1 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo~mpo.gc . cal 
Wednesday, November 20,20139:37 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
follow up from yesterday 

Hi lisa and Laura. Can one of you help with your question about invasive species. I recall it was generally around the 
connection between the work on the AIS regulation and t he Fisheries Act changes coming into force, but I can't reca ll 
exactly what the questions was. 

I have as a separate issue your pOint about federa l support for zebra/quagga mussel invasive support. 

Thanks. Jason. 

1 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo· mpo.gc.ca] 
Tuesday. November 19, 20133:54 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Witt, Andy FLNREX 
DFO engagement sessions 

Hi everyone. Be is welcome to join DFOs external engagement sessions next week. Here is our 
plan: 

Monday afternoon 1:30 to 4 (PSF, BCWF, BeeF) 2 or 3 will join in person in Vancouver and 2 or 
3 on conf call. 

Tuesday afternoon (Clean Energy Be) . Meeting in Vancouver 1 :30 to 4 :00 

Wednesday Morning (Marine Conservation Caucus) conference call 10:ee to 12 

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
Friday, November 15, 2013 3:44 PM 

To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Voice Message Follow-up 

Hi Usa - thanks for the reply. My inquiry was with regard to connecting with Andy. I emailed him last week, and I 
followed up with a call this week and so far I have not heard back. I was just wondering jf you knew if he has been away 
or otherwise occupied? I am not meaning to be pushy or anything like that, I just wanted to follow up with you to see if 
there was something I wasn't aware of in terms of Andy's availability. 

In terms of other follow up, I am reasonably available next week. I am tied up Monday until about 2:00, but fairly open 
otherwise. Do you want to send a meeting invite for a time that works for you? 

Thanks. Jason 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.Paauin@gov.bc.ca] 
Sent: November~ lS~ 13 3:37 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: Voice Message Follow~up 

Hi Jason, 

Thank you very much for the voice message today. I am sorry I wasn't able to follow~up. 

Laura and I would like to set up at time to speak with you next week. I understand that you and Laura have had a 
follow~up discussion since the last call and one of the items discussed was the operational and strategic level follow~up. 
Have you been able to touch base with Andy on the operational piece? I also understand you have agreed to prepare 
an outline of the Strategic discussion based on DFO's interests. We are still in the process of reviewing all the materials 
and will also want to contribute to the outline from Be's perspective -

One of the other pieces of follow~up was to check in with you to see if the meeting summary and follow~up 
items reflected your understanding of the discussion. 

Is there a good day that works for you next week. I am around all week. Cheers, Usa 

1 
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Pages 267 through 271 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Cc: 
Subject 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca} 
Wednesday, November 6, 2013 1:09 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
RE: participation today 

Hi Lisa and laura . I am pretty sure we will have the following: 
Bonnie Antdiffe - Regional Director 
Brad Fanos - Regional Habitat Manager 
Holly Pulvermacher - A/Manager Partnerships, Standards, Guidelines 
Mike Engelsjord - Manager Project Review (Triage) Unit 

M. 
AI Magnan - is Acting in our other Regional Habitat Manager position but he is not available today 

We may have a couple of others listening in for conteKt - Joanne lawrence from our Policy group in Vancouver (this 
group is our PFAC and CCFAM lead) and maybe Adam Silverstein who is in the same status as me - floating and helping 
with various FPP things. 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV;EX [mailto:Llsa,eaguin@gov,bc.ca) 
Sent: November-Q6-1312:52 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: partidpation today 

Hi Jason, 

I meant to ask you when we spoke who will be participatinB from DFO on the call today. 

I will also start off with quick summary of the OFO ADM call today, which will be a nice lead in to your piece. Cheers, lisa 
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Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo,gc,ca] 
Wednesday, November 6, 2013 g:oo AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
DFO info 

Hi Usa and Laura. I am writing to give you a quick heads up that the OFO National webpage has been updated this 
morning with Fisheries Protection Program information. I expect that a more offICial communication will follow, but I 
thought I would direct you to this so that you can pass it on to folks that will be on the call this afternoon. 

On the DFO webpage, go to the ecosystems tab, the working near water heading. and click the ~more· link. On this 

page you will see the following: 

• The Fisheries Protection Policy 
• The Operational Approach 

• Guidance for existing and new authorizations 

• An overview of changes to the Fisheries Act. 

I think you have seen most of this information already. In my scan this morning, the points that I think will be new to 

you are: 
• There Is a statement that the changes to the Fisheries Act will come InlO force November 25. 
• The guidance for exis t ing and new authorizations. 

As noled above, there will probably be something more formal to follow. Feel free to call if you have any questions. 

Jason. 

MOE-2013-00336 
273



Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.cal 
Tuesday, November 5, 2013 4:44 PM 
Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
DFO meetings 

Hi laura and lisa. Two quick things. First is a reminder to send me teleconference information for our cal! tomorrow. 
The second is looking forward a bit in terms of possible scheduling for follow up meetings. DFO is probably tied up for 
most of next week, but we likely have Friday available if Be wants to get together that quickly. If you are thinking about 
waiting longer, things are more open the week alter (Nov 18 week) and beyond, but we expect things to start filling in 
our schedules fairly quickly once information is released. It may be worth considering blocking a day for follow up 
meetings even tentatively so we have something set aside. This is just something for you to consider. 

Talk to you tomorrow. Jason 
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, November " 2013 4:19 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
call on Wednesday Nov 6 

Hi Usa. As per our c.hat this morning OFO would be good for a c.all on the afternoon of Nov 6. let me know when you 
are able to confirm on your end and I will coordinate on the OFO side. Jason 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Hwang, Jason (Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, November 1, 2013 9:57 AM 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Re: Fisheries folloW-up discussion 

Hi Usa. This should be fine. Jason 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX (ma·tto;Usa,l'aQuin@QOV.bc,cal 
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:52 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Fisheries follow-up discussion 

When: friday, November 1, 2013 11:15 AM-U:30 AM (GMT-08:00) Pa,ifi, TIme (US & canada). 
Where: Usa to phone )350n (250 318 4225 

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJltCt: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Thursday, October 31, 2013 1:54 PM 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
RE: draft agenda 

Ok - send me a meeting invite for a time that works for you. You can call me on my cell or I can call 
you. Jason 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa,pagu·n@goy,bc;,caJ 
Sent: October-31-13 12:33 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subj ect: Re: draft agenda 

I'll have time tomorrow. I am in meetings all day today. Cheers, Lisa 

From : Hwang, JaSOfl [majlto:Jason,Hwang@dfQ-mpo,ge,ca] 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 12:09 PM Patifle Standard Time 
To: Paquin, US/! C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: draft agenda 

Hi Usa, it might be good if we have a quick call. let me know if you have time today or tomorrow. Jason. 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa,l'aQujn@qoy,bc;,caJ 
Sent: October-31- l3 9:3S AM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Re: draft agenda 

I would like to koow all parties if possible. Thx, Usa 

From : Hwang, Jason (mailtoj)asoo,Hwaoo@dfo-moo,gc,ca) 
Sent: Thur5day, October 31, 2013 09:19 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: draft agenda 

Hi Lisa. Are you wondering who in the BC Gov' t or all parties in BC? 

From : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [maiitojUsa,Paau'n@gov,bc,ca1 
Sent: October-30-13 4:57 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: draft agenda 

Thank you for your note Jason, we appreciate the update. If the information Is available, it would be great to know 
who In BC was sent a copy of the documents. Cheers, lisa 

From: Hwang, Jason [maj!toiJason,Hwaoo@dfo-moo.ge.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 4:23 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: draft agenda 
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Hi Lisa and laura, I have done up a draft for a meeting agenda but we are still sorting it out· with the Policy etc being 
circulated yesterday we are working to clarify where things are at. t will get it to you shortly once we get sorted on our 
end. Jason. 

, 
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Paquin , lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Monday, October 28, 2013 4:03 PM 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
RE: DFO-BC Touch Base 

Great. I will call then. Jason 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa.eaauln@goy.lx;,c.a) 
sent: 2013-October·28 4:02 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: RE: DFO·BC Touch Base 

No problem Jason. My number is below. Cheers, Li!i.il 

LIsa Paquin, Director 
IGR and External Relations Unit 
Strategic Policy Division 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250·387·9661 
Email: Llsa. Paguin@goy.bc.ca 

··-Orlglnal Appointment····· 
From: Hwang, Jason [mailto:Jason.Hwana@dfo-mpo,gc,ca) 
sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 4:00 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
SUbJect: Accepted: DfO.BC Touch Base 
When: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:30 PM·4:00 PM (GMT"()8:00) Pacitlclime (US & canada). 
Where: Via telephone· Usa to phone Jason 

Hi Usa. This should work for me - is it ok if I call you? I won't be in my office so it will probably work better if 

I call you . Jason 
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Paquin , Usa C ENV:EX 

From; 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Monday, October 28. 2013 2:10 PM 
Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
touch base 

Hi laura and Lisa. It has been a few weeks since we have spoken and I thought I would try to connect with you. While 
there is nothing particularly new on our end of things, I thought it might be good to connect. Do you have any time this 
week? Jason 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason,Hwang@dfcrmpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, October 10, 2013 9:46 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Brad.Fanos@dfcrmpo.gc.ca; Magnan, Alain; Pulvermacher, Holly 
DFO List of Agreements etc. 
AGREEMENTS FEB 26 2013 (JH edils).xls 

Hi lisa and Laura. Following from our last conference call, DFO had committed to providing you with the list of 
agreements etc. that we have been assembling. I have attached that list here. It is important to note that this is an 
informal assembly of information and as you will see, it contains a very broad range of things from very formal 
agreements signed of at Ministerial levels to fairly informal arrangements. I expect we will be able to discuss this 
further the next time we meet. Jason 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, October 2, 20136:16 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
DFO tist of agreements etc 

Hi Lisa and laura. t just wanted to let you know that I have not forgott@nabou t sendingyouth@ OFO tist. It needs a bit 

of work befor@ 1 can send it and should be able to get it to you in the n@Jrt few days. Jason 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Cc; 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jasoo.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, September 12, 201310:54 AM 
Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX: Fanes, Brad: Magnan, Alain 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
RE: DFO meeting with BC NRS proposed Sept 18 

HI laura. On the DFO side, the best option from your proposed dates is Sept 23 10:30 -12. Brad, AI and I are confirmed 
as available. Our Regional Director Bonnie Antcliffe may join, but is not confirmed. Also, I think a representative from 
our Policy group in Ottawa may also dial in. If you can send a meeting Invite to me and Brad, we can distribute to DFO 

attendees. Jason 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [mailto:Laura.Eeyrer@goy,tx;,cal 
Sent: September-l0-13 10:20 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: OFO meeting with Be NRS proposed Sept 18 

Hi Jason - further to our conversation please find some alternate dates that could work for the majority of our group to 
discuss the FPP with OFO. Please advise soonest what might be feasible for you so that we can secure a time. 

Thanks, 

Laura 

• Sep 18,10:30 -12 

• Sep 23, 10:30 -12 
• Sep 25, 1- 2:30 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2013 4:23 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: OFO meeting with BC NRS proposed Sept 18 

Hi Jason and Brad, 

The Be NRS just had our first meeting since the revised Fisheries Protection Policy has been released and it was 
sU88ested that DFO regional staff be invited to meet and discuss with our group. We were hoping to focus on questions 
regarding the policy and if we have time address some cross-cutting follow up Items coming out of the July 10 

workshop. 

Ideally we would like to meet before we provide our response to DFO on the FPP document as requested by September 
27. We already have 1.5 hr meeting scheduled for September 18 from 1:30 - 3pm with the group. Would someone from 
OFO be available to participate in that meeting or should we look for another time? 

Please advise and I would be happy to send out an invite. We can then arrange a call pr10r to that time to discuss more 

specifics regarding the agenda if that makes sense. 
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Thanks 

laura 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. ! Senior PoliCy Advisor 
Strategic Policy! 8e Minl~lry of Environment 
P: 2S0.387.9796 IF: 250.387.8894 IE: laura.fevrer@!!ov.bc.Q 

2 

MOE-2013-00336 
292



Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, July 31, 2013 3:23 PM 
Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Fanos, Brad; Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Re: Updated Draft NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi laura. I am almost certain that the statute as it stands now prohibits the deposit of a deleterious substance and does 
not require evidence of dead fish, and I don't think the Fisheries Act changes have introduced any change on this point. I 
will confirm and get back to you. Jason 

From : Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX fmailto:Lau@,fevrer@qov,bc:,ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2013 12:56 PM Eastern Standard TIme 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX <lisa,paauin@qoy.bc.ca>; Fanos, Brad; Chow, Brian FLNR:EX <BJian,Chow@goy.bc,ca> 
Subject: FW: updated Draft NR5 Fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi Jason, 

Just following up on a point of clarification from one of our participants at our workshop on July 10. Could you provide 
confirmation as to whether Brian's interpretation of what was discussed (below) is accurate from OFD's perspective? 

Many thanks 

laura 

From: Chow, Brian FlNR:EX 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Updated Oraft NRS Fisheries Act Info Note 

Hi laura, 

Went quickly through the July 10 meeting summary and the DFD presentation. Did not see specific reference to a point 
that I believed I heard, that the legislation was being changed such that there would not be a requirement to 
demonstrate a detrimental effect {ie, dead fish) only that a deleterious substance had been introduced into fish stream 
or habitat. 

If this is correct, it has a significant operational implication. 

It would be worthwhile to get clar ification from DFO on this point. Thanks. 

© Brian Chow, M.Eng., P.Eng. 
Chief Engineer 
Engineering Branch, Timber Operations and Pricing 

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
PO Box 9510 SIn pn)\I Gov\ 

VlcIorla, Be V8W9C3 
3rd n -1520 a.. nsh.rd Slree1 
VlcIoria, Be V8W 31<2 
Ph: (250)953-4370 rax: (250)w.i3-3687 
e·""~: brian chqw@g9\l.bc.C1! 
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Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject : 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo--mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, July 5, 20132:26 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Engelsjord, Michael; Runciman, Bruce; Lawrence, Joanne; 
Nicholas.winfield@dfo--mpo.gc.ca; Ziai , Chad 
DFO - BC meeting July 10 

Hi lisa and laura. In preparation for the meeting next week, here is the list of expected DFO attendees. I have ccd the 
OFD folks so that they are in the loop and so that you have their email addresses. Jason 

OFD attendees - in person 
Brad Fanos, Regional Manager, OFO Fisheries Protection Program (Vancouver) 
Mike Engelsjord, Manager, Project Review Triage Unit (Vancouver) 
Bruce Runciman, Coordinator, Client liaison and Partnerships (Kamloops) 
Jason Hwang, OFO Fisheries Protection Program (Kamloops) 

OFO attendees - via phone 
Joanne lawrence, Policy Analyst (Vancouver) 
Nick Winfield (or designate) - not confirmed - OFO Fisheries Protection Program Policy - Ottawa 
Chad Ziai (or designate) - not confirmed - OFO Fisheries Protection Program Operations - Ottawa 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, July 5, 2013 12:19 PM 
Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Engelsjord, Michael; Brad.Fanos@dfo­
mpo.gc.ca 

Subject : expectations for July 10 meeting 

Hi all. From the calli had with Laura and lisa this morning to plan for the meeting next week, it was suggested that it 
would be helpful for DFO to develop a statement about what to expect in terms of scope and content. My rough draft 
of a point on this is below, any comments or edits are welcome. Jason 

DFO will be focussing on our regulatory framework and process specific to the Fisheries Act, and the Fisheries 
Protection Program . Linkages to other federal mandates such as SARA and CEAA are recognized, but detailed 
discussions on these subjects will not be covered at the upcoming meeting. Where appropriate, issues or 
questions on these other federal mandates can be identified and we can discuss the possible options for 
addressing them, but we do not expect to resolve these points al the upcoming meeting. 
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Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Friday, July 5, 2013 9:47 AM Sent: 

To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Brad.Fanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
RE: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi Laura, I don't think we are feeling strongly that th is one needs to be last. We just thought that the MoE, Fl NRO and 
EAO questions would illustrate the issues most broadly. I am not sure we will gel to the answers Min of Ag is looking for 
at our meeting next week. We can discuss this further this morning - the short answers to their questions are: 

1) We are not planning to speak in detail to SARA issues next week - our focus is the Fisheries Act. We recognize 
the SARA issues, but this will need to be a follow up, and likely with OFO's SARA group and mayor may not 
include OFO's FPP. 

2) This will be like every other potential referral to OFO. Will go through the triage process via the OFO website 
3) From a DFO perspective, if it needs our review, it will go through the triage process as noted above. The 

connection between the OFO and Sec 9 regulatory process is asked by FlNRO and probably applies to many 
sector interests - that is why we pul that near the front of the question list. 

4) As per response to Q2 - if it needs a DFO review/authorization, it will need to go through the triage process. 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [rnailto:laura,Feyrer@ooY,bc.cal 
Sent: July-05-13 9: 16 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi Jason -

Ministry of Agriculture just sent a revised version of their questions that has added some broader context. I am 
concerned that leCiving this item to last may make it challenging to gel through. We can discuss on our call this morning, 
but please see their revisions below. 

Laura 

Ministry of Agriculture 
Many of the scenarios on agricultural lands are likely to be works of a relatively small scale compared to larger 
industrial projects such as pipelines, hydro-electrlc Installations and mines. Questions arise how particular small 
projects will be dealt with under the new DFO structure and interpretation of the revised role of DFO in fish 
protection and the interpretation of serious harm. Some of the small works on agricultural lands are presented 
below: 

1. How will referrals regarding aquatic SAR on agricultural lands be dealt wit h in particular regarding questions of: 
designation of critical habitat; evaluation of BMPS that support critical habitat, designation of farm practices 
and their compatibility to recovery strategies and action plans objectives and what wi ll be the process of 
enforcement of SAR recovery objectives if compliance is in question? For example, how will critical habitat 
provisions be implemented under species at risk recovery plans with respect to Nooksack Dace and Salish 
Sucker - these have substantial implications to the agriculture community. 

2. How will drainage maintenance approvals be obtained? Currently there is a drainage management guide that 
was approved by DFO and it likely has to be updated. This is of particular importance for both individual farms 
and local governments that wish to do drainage maintenance 
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3, What will be the referral process for farmers doing works in drainage channels on their farms such as riparian 
protection works, installation of cu l ... erts, bridges etc. Will these continue to be carried out through a Section 9 
of the Water Act referral process or will there be changes to this process? 

4. How will referrals and authorisations for either riparian ... egetation management or larger acti ... ities like land 
clearing on ALR!agriculturallands be dealt with under the new mandate? 

From: Hwang, Jason [majlto:JaSQo,Hwana@dfo-moo.gc.ca] 
sent: Friday, July 5, 2013 8:50 AM 
To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Fanos, 8rad; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Gilliland, lori K ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Agenda Draft July 10 

HI Laura and Usa. Brad, myself and a couple of others from DFO met yesterday and we ha ... e some minoredits to 
suggest for the agenda. We ha ... e suggested a different order for the case study questions, The reason for this is that 
we think the discussion will be more effecti ... e if we start with questions that pro ... ide broader perspecti ... e rather than 
starting with questions that may ha ... e a n"rrower focus. I ha ... e inserted these into the document. We are also working 
on a short powerpoint presentation to support the discussion, but we won't ha ... e that ready until Monday or maybe 
Tuesday next week. 
Jason. 

From: feyrer, Laura ENV:EX fmailto:Lau@,Feyrer@oo .... bc.ca] 
sent: July-03-13 1:04 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Hwang, Jason; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX 
Subject: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi Jason and Brad, 

As discussed during our call today, please find a re ... ised agenda where we ha ... e reframed the objecti ... es and included 
our suggested case studies. 

Thanks for your time today and we will send out a meeting in ... ite for a foflow up planning discussion on Friday. 

Cheers, 

laura 

, 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason,Hwang@<jfo-mpo,gc.ca] 
Friday, July 5, 2013 8:50 AM 
Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Dank.s, Anthony ENV:EX; Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX 
RE: Agenda Draft July 10 
BC-DFO Agenda Draft July 10.docx 

Hi Laura and Lisa. Brad, myself and a couple of others from OFO met yesterday and we have some minor edits to 
suggest for the agenda. We have suggested a different order for the case study questions. The reason for this is that 
we think the discussion will be more effective if we start with questions that provide broader perspective rather than 
starting with questions that may have a narrower focus. I have inserted these into the document. We are also working 
on a short powerpoint presentation to support the discussion, but we won't have that ready until Monday or maybe 
Tuesday next week. 
Jason. 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [mailto:Lau@.Eeyrer@goy,bc,cal 
Sent: July-03-13 1:04 PM 
To: Fanos, Srad; Hwang, Jason; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; GHliland, Lori K ENV:EX 
Subject: Agenda Draft July 10 

Hi Jason and Brad, 

As discussed during our call today, please find a revised agenda where we have reframed the objectives and included 
our suggested case studies. 

Thanks for your time today and we will send out a meeting invite for a follow up planning discussion on Friday. 

Cheers, 

Laura 
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DFO workshop Agenda July 10, 2013 

Workshop Objectives 

1. Answer questions about the Fisheries Act impacts to regulatory and operational programs. 
2. Clarify roles and responsibilities between DFO and BC and discuss points requiring further 

work. 
3. Understand the new project review process envisioned by DFO and how it may intersect 

with Be's regulatory process. Begin to identify conflicts, gaps or inefficiencies. 
4. Highlight key agreements, protocols and guidance documents that require urgent review or 

updating prior to the Fisheries Act changes coming into force. 

Participants 

OFO Managers, Policy staff and Regional Mangers from across Provincial Agencies - MFLNRO, 

MOE, MA, OGC, MEM, EAO, C5CD 

Agenda 

1. Clarify DFO triage process works - Given some uncertainty afthe final version of all new 
policy tools, DFO to describe details of how they see the triage process working to manage 
new priorities and mandate. State assumptions and focus on organizational structure and 
systems in place. PPT to be provided in advance. 

2. Case study examples - provided by BC agencies and themes coordinated and refined by 
OFO with consideration for state of current knowledge to address walking through specific 
examples. 

I T;m. It.m 

ff¥.- 1 . . Clar.ify~prOcess. 
DFO will explain the generalized form of the Fisheries Act regulatory (triage) process 
from start to end. This will include: 

• What projects/activities fall within DFO's scope 

• What guidance or tools are available to assist proponents 

• The DFO triage process 

• Possible outcomes for a project that is submitted to DFO 

• Partnerships and standards 

• ; ; 

i 10,40 I .".k 
I ll, .. 11. em 

• Ministry of Environment 

1. What referral process will be followed by DF() on anv and i 

1 
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DFO Workshop Agenda July 10, 2013 

applications? Wilt they default to standard practices yet to be made by the 
Province? 

2. For small hydro developments that are not covered by the EAO process, 
how wi tt DFO authorize HADDs and input into water licence decisions? 

3. What are the rules for water developers (IPPs, small and large irrigation 
projects, OCG) for run~of-river diversions in landscapes that show major 
ftow limitations in the summer or winter when there is no ecological 
surplus water? 

• Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations 
1. How will DFO keep commitments made under the Intergovernmental 

Cooperation Agreement respecting the implementation of the Riparian 
Areas Regulation (signed July 2008), particularly in regard to variances in 
cases of undue hardship? 

2. How will DFD handle referrals for Approvals under Section 9 of the Water Act? 

• Environmental Assessment Office 
1. fA required under both the BC Environmental Assessment Act ond 

Canadian Environmental Assessment Act, 2012 (CEAA 2012): An LNG 
pipeline project of approximately 6S0km in length is being is being 
reviewed by both EAO and CEAA. The project would require numerous 
stream crossings, touching on many different First Nations traditional 
territories. Several of these crossings would be through large rivers and 
important watercourses. In addition, the project has 2-3 possible route 
alignments. 

• How would coordination of this referral occur working with CEAA 

and DFO? 

• How wilt DFO address both provincial and federal EA information 

requirements that are identified during the Pre"application stage of 

the EA (including required baseline info, valued components to be 

assessed)? 

• If a potential for an Authorization and/or offsetting plan is identified 

in the pre-application phase of an EA, when can a Proponent submit 

an Authorization application to DFO? How would an Authorization 

approval process align with the EA process in terms of timelines and 

determination of significant adverse effects? 

• If DFO only participates in the later stages of the EA (i.e. Application 

Review), how will EAO ensure the EA baseline studies required of the 

proponent provide accurate information for DFO to be able to 

proceed with any required Authorizations or approval of offsetting 

, 
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DFO Workshop Agenda July 10, 2013 

plans? Does DFO have any ideas for avoiding this potential gap? 

• Where does DFO see its role in terms of compliance, monitoring, and 

follow-up of projects that receive a provincial Environmental 

Assessment Certificate and positive federal Decision Statement? 

What is the opportunity for collaboration on certain aspects of 

compliance? 

2. EA required under only the Be Environmental Assessment Act: EAD is 
reviewing a proposed coal mine in southeast Be. The coal deposit 
includes areas beneath a large river. Major components of the Project 
include an open pit and underground mine, coal processing facilities, 
temporary and permanent waste rock dumps, a 27 km rai l line, and a rail 
load out. A number of crossings that support commercial, recreational, 
and Aboriginal fisheries would also be required. 

• Where CEAA is not involved in an EA, and EAD would need to seek 

guidance on issues related to the Fisheries Act (e.g., loss of fish 

habitat, serious harm, Authorizat ion). How should EAD initiate the 

request from DFD? What happens next? 

• This project could result in serious harm, depending on the results of 

the effects assessment. What is DFO's capacity to participate in 

working groups or provide guidance on fisheries issues to EAD and 

Proponents where the EA is being led by BC only? 

• If DFO participates, when and how would this occur during a 

provincial led EA? EAD is concerned that the proponent conducts the 

right EA baseline studies to provide appropriate information for DFD 

to be able to proceed with any required Authorizations. 

• EAD is considering including an Environmental Assessment 

Certificate Condition that requires the proponent, prior to 

commencement of construction, to work w ith DFD to determine the 

need for an Authorization and lor offsetting plan. How wou ld this 

work if DFD has not participated in the EA process? 

• M inistry of Energy and Mines 
1- How wi ll Sched ule 2 approvals (currently application process under the 

Fisheries Act in relation to major Mines for such things as tailings ponds) 
be dealt with in the future? Will this change under the new system - and if 
so, how. 

2. For Effluent Discharge: 
Are any there any changes that would impact the Provincial Placer Mining 

3 
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DFO Workshop Agenda July 10, 2013 

Waste Control RegulatIon (which allows for discharge of suspended solids 
on certain streams without a permit)? 

3. For HADD, we should see how any changes would affect 
processing/permitting the following; 

•• Stream Diversions for Placer Mining . 

b. Stream Crossings for Access to a Mine Site (Mines Act Roads). 
,. In-stream Suction Oredging and the "OFO/MOE Guidelines for the 

Use of Suction Dredges to Snipe for Gold". 

• M inistry of Agriculture 
1. How will DFO process work where there are species at risk recovery plans 

(ie. Nooksack Dace and Salish Sucker)? 

2. How will drainage maintenance approvals be obtained? We currently have 

a drainage management guide that was approved by OFO for both 
individual farms and local governments that wish to do drainage 
maintenance. Does this need to be amended in light of the recent 

regulatory and organizational changes? 
3. What are the rules for farmers doing works in drainage channels on their 

farms such as riparian protection works, installation of culvers, bridges etc . 

• 

4 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sant: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject : 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca} 
Wednesday, June 26,20131 :46 PM 
Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: OFO workshop for Be July 10 

Hi Laura and Lisa. Brad and I have been coordinating on this and I recognize that you have proposed we have a call next 
week in advance of the July 10 session. I was hoping we could touch base briefly either this afternoon or tomorrow just 
to orient and scope for the meeting and make sure we are on the same page in terms of content and to have the right 
people lined up. Do either or both of you have a few minutes today or tomorrow? I am free this afternoon except 
between 3:30 and 4:00, and tomorrow except between 12 and 1. Jason. 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [mailto jLaura,Fevrer@goy.bc·col 
Sent: June-2S-13 4:31 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
CC: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
Subj ect: RE: OFO workshop for BC July 10 

Hi Brad-

Thanks for settins back to me, followinS my earlier note, it would work better for us to discuss next week, Weds looks 
good right now. Please advise of your availability so we can coordinate. I look forward to receiving the draft agenda. 

Thanks, 

laura 

From : Fanos, Brad (mal!to:Brad,faoos@dfu=moooc,col 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 4:16 PM 
To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Cc : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Hwang, Jason 
SUbject: RE: OFO workshop for BC July 10 

H; 
how about Thur at 1:30. I will set up a con call for Jason, you and I if this worlo:s. We can alwavs try early next week if it 
wor1ts better on your end. 
Draft agenda to follow but will focus on July 10 agenda- attendance ind key topics 

Thinks 

Brad Fanos 

Regulatory Reviews Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, PacifIC Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

a-mail: brad.lanos@dfo·mpo.gc.ca 
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OFO Pacific Region webpage "Worlling Near Water In Be and Yukon" hltp:llwww.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatiindex"eng.htm 

OFO Pacinc Region Project Review Application FOfTTl http://YvWW.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatisteps/praf/index-eng.htm 

Observe. Record and Report (ORR) line: 1 800 465-4336 

From: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX [maUto:Laura.Fevrer@oov.bc.ca] 
sent: June-2S-13 9:10 AM 
To: Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EXi Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: OFO workshop for BC July 10 

Hi Brad, 

Lisa is unavailable Thursday/Friday to touch base on the workshop, but I have some fle)fibility to discuss later this week 
or we can wait till next week, anytime Weds -Fri when we are all in the office. let me know what is best from your 
perspective, 

Cheers, 

laura 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Senior Policy Advisor 
Strategic Pol icy I Be Ministry of Environment 
P: 250.387.9796 IF: 250.387.8894 IE: layraJevrer@gQv.bc.ca 

From: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 3:11 PM 
To: 'Hwang, Jason' 
Cc: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: OFO workshop for BC July 10 

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
If you have something draft before our regular meeting tomorrow that would be helpful. but if not [can 
distribute it to participants before the workshop. 

[was also curious how the meeting with Ecosystem section heads at their June f2fmeeting went from 
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
Stratea1c poncy I BC Mlnistrv of Environment 
P: 2S0.381.9196 IF: 2SO.381.8894 IE: lauraJeyrer@l!oy.bc·CiI 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sant: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jasoo.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.caj 
Mooday, June 3, 2013 1:26 PM 
Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: Are you available for a quick chat? 

Hi Usa. I will have time this afternoon. I am on a call that should end around 2:00 - can I call you after that? 

From : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX rmai!to:l,isa.eaaujn@ooy.bc.cal 
Sent: 2013-June.Q3 1:23 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
SUbject: Are you available for a quick. chat? 

Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and Extemal Relations 
Strategic Pol icy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250·387-9661 
Email: Lisapaguin@goy.bc.ca 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Friday, May 24, 201311 .12 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: cont call next week? 

Hi Usa. I got your voicemail on this - thanks. I won't line up anyone else from OFO and I will wait to hear as to whether 
you want me to join the call or not. Thanks. Jason. 

From : Hwal"lQ, Jason 
Sent: 2013-May-24 9:44 AM 
To: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EXi Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: cont call next week? 

Hi Laura and Usa. I have a meeting invite from Laura for a conference calion Wednesday afternoon nelCt as a 
continuation of our working group sessions. I was not sure if OFO would be available for Wednesday as we have been 
planning for engagement session with various parties to go through the Discussion Paper. It turns out that we have no 
session scheduled for Wednesday afternoon so OFO could be free to have conference call with Be if you would like. 
Right now, I know for sure that I would be available, and I can check with others from DFO on their availability if we 
decide to have a call. Can you let me know if you want to proceed with a call nelC! week and if you do, let us know what 
points you would like to discuss. Feel free to call if you want to discuss things. Thanks. Jason. 

250851 4870 - office 
cell 
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Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, May 22, 2013 12:08 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
FW: Conservation groups Joint Policy Statement on Fisheries Act Amendments 

Hi lisa and Laura. I received the email below via Holly Pulvermacher from our Vancouver office. I am wondering if 
someone on your side has been able to answer lan's question or if you would like me to provide information on this. 
Let me know. Jason. 

From; Pulvermacher, Holly 
sent: 20l3-May-17 10:46 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Fanos, Brad 
Subject: FW: COnservat ion groups Joint Policy Statement on Fisheries Act Amendments 

From : Miller, Ian C FLNR:EX [mallto:lan,C,Miljer@qoy,bc,ca] 
sent: May-17-13 10:00 AM 
To: Chow, Brian FLNR:EX; DeBeck, Howard W FLNR:EX; Hamilton, Dave W FLNR:EX; Pulvermacher, Holly; Maloney, 
David A FLNR:EX; Miller, Ian C FLNR:EX; Mount, Craig A ENV:EX; Thompson, Richard P ENV:EX; Tschaplinski, Peter J 
ENV:EX; Wong, Sean TRAN:EX; XT:Vold, Terje FLNR:IN 
Subject: FW: COnservation groups Joint Policy Statement on Fisheries Act Amendments 

Fyl.. •.. . if you look at page 1 of the joint policy statement, under the heading ~ AMENDMENTS THAT WILL CLEARLY BENEFIT 
RECREATIONAL FISH SPECIES" 
you'll set' the comment: ~Clarified provisions that allow the Minister to require fish passage 
I'm not certain which provision of the amended Act or the draft regulation this statement refers 10, but if you know, please point it 
out to the reSI of us .... 

I'll have another look at the reg to see if I can find th is specific provi510n(s) ..... 

"" 

Ian Miller, RPF 
Resource Practices Branch 
Phone: 250-387-8398 Cell: 250-812-226\ 

From : Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
sent: Thursday, May 16,2013 3:02 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; carswell, Barron AGRl:EX; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX; Wilson, Andrew S FLNR:EX; Witt, Andy 
FLNR:EX; Marshall, Vicki FLNR:EX; Down, Ted ENV:EX; White, Ted T ENV:EX; Herberg, Matthias ENV:EX; Vukelich, Vera 
FLNR:EX; COllison, Sarah FLNR:EX 
Cc: Scraba, Erin H EAO:EX; carr, Michelle EAO:EX; van der Gulik, Ted AGRI:EX; Trotter, David B AGRI:EX; McReynolds, 
Tom W FLNR:EX; Miller, Ian C FLNR:EX; Thomson, Barbara l. EMNG:EX; Koncohrada, Karen EMNG:EX; Anslow, Martha 
EMNG:EX; Johnstone, Heather EMNG:EX; Smith, ChriS EMNG:EX; Craven, Paul IGRS:EX; Walman, Bart IGRS:EX; Beak, 
Lynn ABR;EXi Simonson, Terry ABR:EX; Dale, Alec R ENV:EX; Wilson, Greg ENV:EX; ptolemy, Ron ENV:EX; Sabour in, 
Justin ENV:EX; Kriwoken, Lynn ENV:EX; Luke, Alison ENV:EX; Oeslak, Valerie ABR:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Antill, 
John EAO:EX; Wilkerson, Stacey L FLNR:EX; Murphy, Brian EAO:EX; Horsman, Natasha EAO:EX 
Subject: FW: COnservation groups Joint Policy Statement on Fisheries Act Amendments 
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Hello everyone, 

As discussed at our last meeting, please find the join t policy statement put together by a number of conservation groups as a 
response to the Fisheries Act amendments attached your reference. 

Thanks 

Laura 

laura Joan Feyrer, MSc. I Senior Policy Ad ... isor 
Str~teslc Policy I Be Ministry of Environment 
P: 250.387.9796 IF: 25O.3B7.8B94 IE: lauraJevrer@lso .... bc.Q 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subje<:t: 

Hwang, Jason {Jason.Hwang@<jfcrmpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, May 1, 2013 3:42 PM 
Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Fanos, Brad 
Re: Connect in advance of your trip to Ottawa? 

Hi lisa. I have not heard back fr~ Brad yet. I am available for 10 ~ so let's plan for 
that and hopefully Brad can join. We can use ~y conference line: 

1 877 41) 47Bl I 872 4514 

Jason 

original Message 
From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV;EX [mailto:Lisa.Paguinigoy,bc,ca ] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 05:01 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: RE: Connect in advance of your trip to Ottawa? 

Hi Jason, thank you for your email. I would love to take you up of this offer and woul d like 
to include Anthony in the discussion. Would you and Brad be available at 10am tomorrow 
morning? Cheers, Lisa 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hwang, Jason (mailto;JaSon.Hwangidfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2013 1 ;27 PM 
To; Paquin, Lisa C ENV;EX 
Subject: Connect in advance of your trip to ottawa? 

Hi Lisa. I am wondering if you want to try to have a quick call with me and Brad in advance 
of your upCON!ng trip to ottawa. I don't have any significant iteMS to discuss but thought 
it might be useful to share some points you ~ight find value in discussing while you are 
there. Let me know what you think . Jason. 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason_Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Wednesday, April 24 , 2013 2:37 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Nicholas.Winfield@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; Chrisline.Stoneman@dfo-mpo.gc.C3 
Ottawa contacts 

Hi lisa, both Christine Stoneman and Nick Winfield are interested in meeting with you and Anthony when you are in 
Ottawa in May. They suggested it might be good for them to meet you together and I think that is a good idea. 
Christine is Executive Director of the Fisheries Protection Program and she is the lead on the Operations side of the 
program which complements Nick's lead on the Policy side. I have copied them both on this note so that you have their 
cont act information. Jason. 
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca[ 
Thursday, March 28, 2013 10:43 AM Sent: 

To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: meeting outline 

Hi Lisa, following from our call today and the engagement session last week, here is my take on items for follow up 
discussions between DFO and Be. 

1) Purpose of the new Fisheries Protection Provisions 

• Sustainability 
• Productivity 

2) Definition of Serious Harm 

• Death of fish 
• Permanent alteration 

• Destruction 

3) Scope of application of the prohibition 
• Commercial, recreational, aboriginal fisheries 

• Fish that support CRA fisheries 
• Exemptions, exclusions, non CRA fisheries waters 

4) Contribution of relevant fish 

5) Fisheries Management Objectives 

6) Measures to avoid, mitigate or offset 

Feel free to edit or add any other items you would like to discuss. 
Jason 
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason IJason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca} 
Wednesday, March 6, 2013 12:03 PM Sent: 

To: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: Planning for the Be • OFO Meeting 

Hi lisa. I am free after 2:15 today. I can call you this afternoon if you have time. Lei me know. Jason 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Lisa,Paaujn@goy.bc,ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 02:25 PM Eastern Standard nme 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX <AnthonY,Danks@goy,bc,ca>; Fanos, Brad 
Subject: FW: Planning for the 6C - OFO Meeting 

Hi Jason, just left you a voice message to follow-up in advance of the March 20'" meeting. I was hoping to send an updated note out 
to folks on the upcoming meeting. Right now it is a place holder in their calendar without much information and I would like to give 
them a few more details. I would also like to send the meeting irtvite out to the appropriate DFO folks -I can start by sertding it to 
you, Brad, Bonnie and Nick but feel free to let me know if there are others who plart on attending. Cheers, tisa 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: 'Hwang, Jason'; 'BradJanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
Cc: 'Antcliffe, Bonnie'; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Howard, Sara ENV:EX 
Subject: Planning for the BC - OFO Meeting 

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
the more speCific areas of interest to British Columbia. Here are some of the policy and regulatory areas we 

would like to discuss: 

1. How would commercial, recreational and aboriginal fisheries be defined in the regulation? 

2. For Be, we currently manage our recreational fisheries using a low intensity model that considers 
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

We are finalizing a detailed table outlining ee's interests and advice, we hope to share it with all of you in 
advance of your internal policy discussions and to make our Victoria meeting as productive as possible. 

In looking ahead over the neKt sil( months the provincial natural resource agencies would also like to discuss 
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

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions about our eKpectations for the meeting. I am 
available until March 6" and after that, please feel free to contact Anthony Danks, Executive Director, 
Strategic Policy Branch, email: Anthony.Danks@gov.bc.ca , Ph: 250 387-8483. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and EKtemal Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387·9661 
Email: Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dlo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Monday, March 4, 2013 7:39 AM Sent: 

To: Paquin, lisa C ENV: EX 
Subject : Re: Planning lor the BC·DFO Fisheries Meeting 

Hi Usa, here are a few thoughts to consider. 

You might want to discuss what you think are important considerations or priorities in terms of coordinating with OFO 
in project reviews. Right now there are many arrangements with provincial Regional offICes to coordinate project 

reviews, and it might be useful for OFO and Be to exchange views on this. 

You might want to raise a point about key guidelines, standards and regulations that may need to be updated to be 
co nsistent with Fisheries Act changes. 

Training and communication on the Fisheries Act changes for provincial operational staff may be of interest. 

You might find It useful to discuss a case study or 2 to gain a clearer understanding on how the new Fisheries Act will 

work. Be may even want to generate your own examples to facilitate discussion on issues Important to you. 

I can't think of anything else right now, I think you have things well covered In your draft. Just a small edit to note· you 

want to add fisheries after recreationa l in poinl2. 

Jason 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [majlto:Usa,Paauin@aoy,bc,cal 
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 11:53 PM Eastern Standard llme 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subj ect: Planning for the BC·DFO FISheries Meeting 

Joson, I thought J hod sent ir /:Iut it WO$ 5itting in my droftJ. P~se feel to rtvitw It ond give nit your feedboc:k and I will semi out to 
YOII, Brad and Sannit' an Monday. Chttn, Usa 

Jason and I3r~: 

We are very pleased you and your OJlIeagues from Ottawa are coming to Victoria to update us on the development of the fisheries 
Act resulatlons. On behalf of the natural resou"e ream here in Victoria, we want to ensure we are all on the Silme page for our 
March 20 meeting. 

We understand the agenda Is meant to cover policy work, reg. work and fisheries prOllTam restructuring. Although we are intere5ted 
In a g!!fleral update on federal progress, our desire is to U5e this time for some of the more specific areas of interest to British 
COlumbia. 

Here are some of the policy and regulation areas we would like to discuss: 

1. How would commercial, recreational and aboriginal fisheries be defined In Ihe regulallon? 
2. For Be, we currently manage our recreational using a low intensity model that considers eroSY$tems as well as 5pedes, we 

want to know how this will be rerognized in the new regulations and policies. 
3. We would like to understand how you will be defining ongoing productivity and how this will be Implemented and 

measured. 
4. How will you be defining and dealing with serious harm in the future, and what Is your thinking in regard to policy and 

regulatory development in relation to this? 
5. For low risk activities, what will the changes mean, now will we coordinate In the field? 
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We are not expecting draft language or wordln&. but would like to hear more about the intentions of where you are heading In 
ttlese areas. We also understand there is going to be a policy session led by Nick Winfield prior to our meeting in Victoria, so we are 
hoping to hear $Orne of the thinking coming from those discussions. As a result of this sharing of Information, we will then be able to 
narrow our focus and input so it is of the most use to you. 

We are finalizing a detailed table outlining BCs interests and ad~ice, we hope to share it with all of you in ad~ance of your internal 
policy discussions and to make our Victoria meeting as productive as possible. 

Please feel freil to give me a call if you have any questions about our expectations for the meeting. I am available until March 6'" and 
after that, pleilse feel free to contact Anthony Danks, Executive Director, Strategic Policy Branch, email: Anthony.Oanks@gov.bc.ca 
Ph: 250 387-8483. 

CIleers, 
Usa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Usa. PaQuin@gov.bc.ca 

, 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang , Jason (Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Friday, March 1, 2013 5:44 PM 
Paquin,lisa C ENV:EX 
Re: message 

Hi lis(I.1 haven't seen a message from you. When did you send it? 

From : Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX fmajltojLisa.paaujn@goy,bc,cal 
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 08:06 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: message 

Hj Jason, feel free to let me know jf you have changes to the message I sent. 

H(lve a great weekend, Lisa 
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca) 
Tuesday, February 26, 2013 g:oo AM 
Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Re: Friday Catch-up 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.caJ 
Tuesday, February 26, 2013 9:00 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Re: Friday Catch-up 

Hi Lisa. We are expecting to be able to meet in the March 20-22 period. You will get something a bit more official from 
us in the next day or on this also advising who we expect to attend from DFO. Right now it looks like me, Brad, probably 
Bonnie, and Nick Winfield and/or a key person or two from his group. I expect Brad, myself or Bonnie will send you 
something more formal shortly, but hopefully this gives you a sense of what we are thinking. Jason 

From : Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:Usa,eagujn@qoy.bc,cal 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 05:37 PM Eastern Standard lime 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Friday catch-up 

Hi Jason. 

I hope you had a nice weekend. I wanted to thank you for the phone call on Friday. I really appreciated receiving your update and 
perspective. and am very pleased to hear that there is interest to come out and speak wi th BC in the near future. It would be great 
to confirm the t iming of the meeting (week of March 18" ) so we can checks fo lks availability and block the time in their SChedules. I 
know you mentioned that Nick Winfield will be coming out but I forgot to ask who else will be joining him. Will it be you, 8rad and 
BOMle? 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: lisa. Pagyin@gQv.bc.ca 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo,gc.ca) 
Thursday, January 17, 201310:04 AM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Check in 

Hi Lisa, I was wondering if you are available to do a short call with me to check in on coordination around Fisheries Act 
changes. I am free today and tomorrow afternoon jf you have time th is week. If that doesn't work maybe you can let me 
know if you have some time next week? Thanks. Jason 

Jason Hwang 
Area Manager, Ecosystem Management Branch 
BC Interior Area 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada 
985 McGill PI. , Kamloops , BC V2C 6X6 
(250) 851 4870 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:36 PM 
Wilson, Andrew S FLNR:EX 

Subject : 
Paquin. Lisa C ENV:EX; Fanos, Brad 
FW: AGREEMENTS SEPT.xls 
AGREEMENTS SEPT20.xls Attachments: 

Hi Andrew, here is the DFD list that Holly has been working on. Holly will be our key person, but please run all 
communication through me so I can coordinate Let us know who the provincial leads will be. 

Lisa, cc for you as per discussion this afternoon. 

Jason 

---o;gnal Me5$age­

From: Pu~, Holy 
Sent: ThJrsday, Septemhe" 20, 2012 11:39 AM 
To: Hwitng, Jason 
Subject: FW: AGREEMENTS SEf'T.>ds 

Hi Jason, 

Please use the attached copy. I have added a couple notes in the column headers prompting them to 
add relevant comments and also assist us in identifying defunct or repealed agreements, guidelines, 
etc. 

I do think it is worthwhile to provide some context to ensure we don't get a generiC catalogue of 
documents back. The key objective being to capture agreements, obligations and tools that we are 
currently engaged in or rely on to carry out our business. On the other hand, there could be value in 
just seeing what they come up with - it may open our eyes to far more historical obligations as well 
as potential future tools we may come to rely on. 

<"AGREEMENTS SEPT20.xls» 

Holly 

From, ~ng, Jason 
Sent: 2012-~-20 10:56 AM 
To: PuIYermadler, Holy 
Subject: RE: AGREEMENTS SEPT.>ds 

Brad is ok with you working on this with me and the BC folks. Can you lei me know if this one is good 10 go to the 
province Of if you want to edit it some first? 

--<lrIgir\a1 ~­

From: ~,HoIty 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 10:01 AM 
To, FiOO$, Brad; Hwang, Jason 
Subject: AGREEMENTS SEPT.xIs 

If circulated, the comments should be left off - the vast majority have not been transferred to the document 
as we await more infonnarion on policy. 
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Useful objecti~'es of circulating: 
- determine status of agreements, committees, etc. _ this is very difficult to discern from the documents 
- identify kcy (Active) agreements, partnerships, etc. not on th'" list - if so, Area staff/managers should be 
prepared to forward the document and/or link to the document 

- Recommended additions to the 'tombstone' data: 
* I would suggest "key contact" should be identified for both DFO and the partner 

agencies/industries 

Am.ched file can also be found: ««File·UR:\OHEB\Habjtat 
Maoagcmeot\Fishcrics Proleq:ion Prog:ram\AGREEMENTS HP»> 

« File: AGREEMENTS SEIYf .xls» 

2 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hwang, Jason [Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, August 30. 2012 12:46 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Re: Federal Fisheries Act Changes - BC's initial questions and observations 

Thanks for this lisa. See you next week. Jason 

From : Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX [majlto:Usa,Pagu·n@ooy,bc.ca] 
sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 01:02 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
Cc: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX <Anthooy,Daoks@gov.bc.ca>; Ennis, Kyleen; Howard, Sara ENV:EX 
<5ara.Howard@gov.bc.ca>; Wilson, Andrew 5 FLNR:EX <Aodrew,Wilson@gov.bc.ca> 
Subject: Federal Fisheries Act Olanges - BCs initial questions and observations 

Hl!lIo Jason and Brad, 

A5 a follow-up to our conversation last week, I am sharing BC's initial questions and observations on the fedl!ral Fishe"'es Act 
changes in advance of the september 4'" meeting. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin 
Director 
IGR and External Relations Branch 
Strategic Policy Diviskln 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Lisa. Pagu·n@gov.bc.ca 
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Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Thursday, November 21.20135:24 PM 
'Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Re: OFO engagement sessions 

Thx Jason, it would be great if you could copy the meeting invites when you send out the call details next week. Cheers, 
Usa 

From: Hwang, Jason [mailto:Jason.Hwana@dfo·moo,gc,caJ 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 05:11 PM Padfic Standard Time 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: OFO engagement sessions 

Hi Usa and laura , Should I copy the meeting invites for next week to Barron, Vickie, larry and laura for the 
respective meetings, ro do you want me to send them through you guys? 

Here is a list of who the Industry Group represents -I don't have many confirmations back yet so I am not sure 
who will actually come, There has been strong attendance in previous sessions. 

• BC Hydro 

• Clean Energy BC 

• Innergex 

• BC Mining Association 

• Interfor 

• Trans Canada Pipelines 

• Port Metro Vancouver 

• BC Business Council 

• RioTintoAlcan 

• Coast Forest Products Assoc 

• CQFI 

• Ecofish Research 

• Stantec 
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----Original Message-----
From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca) 
Sent: November-21-13 3:04 PM 
To; Hwang, Jason 
Cc; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE; DFO engagement sessions 

Hi Jason, no worries if we aren't able to join the Clean Energy BC discussion. We have folks who are 
interested in listening to the engagement sessions next week so if you could forward along the dial in details. 
We have indicated that we are "listening" to the discussions. 

Would you also be able to give us an idea of which organizations will be participating in the "industry group" 
on Wednesday afternoon? 

Monday - Barron Carswell and Vickie Marshall Tuesday - Wednesday morning -larry and laura Wednesday 
afternoon -tbd 

Cheers, 

lisa Paquin, Director 

rGR and External Relations Unit 

Strategic Policy Division 

B.C. Ministry of Environment 

Ph: 250-387-9661 

Email: lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

----Ori8inal Message-----

From: Hwang, Jason [mailto;Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.caJ 

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

-----Original Message----
, 

MOE-2013-00336 
334



From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX [mailto:lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.cal 

Sent: November-20-13 12:32 PM 

To: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX; Witt, Andy FlNR:EX 

Subject: RE: DFO engagement sessions 

Thank you Jason, we are definitely interested and would appreciate the dial-in information . I am assuming 
dial-in isn't an option for the Tuesday face-to face meeting. Cheers,lisa 

----Original Message----

From: Hwang, Jason [mailto:Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.cal 

Sent: Tuesdav, November 19, 2013 3:54 PM 

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
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Paquin . lisa C ENV:EX 

From: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Sent: Thursday, November 21 ,20135:21 PM 

'Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' To: 
SUbject : Re: CCFAM session next week 

Thx Jason. I appreciate you sharing this with me. I understand the agenda has yet to be released. Cheers, Usa 

From : Hwang, Jason [mallto:.Jason.Hwang@dfo-moo.gc.r.al 
Sent : Thursday, November 21, 2013 04:56 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
SUbj ect: CCFAM session next week 

Hi lisa, I e)!:pect you may already have this information, but here is what has been shared with me for the eCfAM 
session ne)!:t week in case it helps Be with any preparations. At this point I have not seen the speci fic supporting 
documents that will be used. If you would like to discuss any of this let me know. Jason. 

• Working session on Fisheries Protection Policy Statement and Fisheries Investment Policy 
(Nicholas Winfield, Ecosystems and Fisheries Management. Fisheries and Oceans Canada) 

• Working session on Fisheries Protection Program's operational framework. 
(Chad liai, Ecosystems ond Fisheries Management, Fisheries and Oceans Canada) 

• Working Session on Fisheries Protection Program's self-assessment tool. 
(Chad Ziai, Ecosystems and Fisheries Management, Fisheries and Oceans Canada) 

• Working session on consideration of commercial, fe(reatlonal, and aboriginal fisheries and fisheries 
management objectives. 
(Nicholas Winfield, Ecosystems and Fisheries Management Fisheries and OCeans Canada) 

• Roundtable: Discuss agenda items and outcomes for r"lut IFC call in 6 weeks (proposed January 9, 2014, 13:00-
14:00 EST. 

To ensure that Committee members come prepare to the meeting. Nic's team Is developing, for each working session, a 
list of reference material for them to read prior to meeting. We are hoping that this will allow P/Ts members to identify 

key issues, questions and even share suggestion/best practices. 
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Paquin , lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Jason, 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Friday, November 15, 2013 4:30 PM 
'Jason.Hwang@dlo-mpo,gc.ca' 
Re: Voice Message Follow-up 

You are not being pushy at alI.I will try and touch base with Andy on Monday. I am not aware of anything tying him up. 

I'll also send you a meeting invite for early ne~t week. 

Have a great weekend, Lisa 

From : Hwang, Jason [mailto:Jason,Hwang@dfo-moo,gc,ca] 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 03:44 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Voice Message Follow-up 

Hi lisa -thanks for the reply. My inquiry was with regard to connecting with Andy. I emailed him last week, and t 
followed up with a call this week and so far I have not heard back. I was just wondering if you knew if he has been away 
or otherwise occupied? I am not meaning to be pushy or anything like that, I just wanted to follow up with you to see if 
there was something I wasn't aware of in terms of Andy's availability. 

In terms of other follow up, I am reasonably available ne~t week. I am tied up Monday until about 2:00, but fairly open 
otherwise. Do you want to send a meeting invite for a time that works for you? 

Thanks. Jason 

From : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:Llsa,paauin@ooy.bc,cal 
Sent: November-1S-13 3:37 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Cc: Feyrer, laura ENV:EX 
Subject: Voice Message follow-up 

Hi Jason, 

Thank you very much for the voice message today. I am sorry I wasn't able to follow-up. 

Laura and I would like to set up at time to speak with you ne~t week. I understand t hat you and Laura have had a 
follow-up discussion since the last call and one of the items discussed was the operational and strategic level folloW-Up. 
Have you been able to touch base with Andy on the operational piece? I also understand you have agreed to prepare 
an outline of the Strategic discussion based on DFO's interests. We are still in the process of reviewing all the materials 
and will also want to contribute to the outline from Be's perspective 

One of the other pieces of follow-up was to check in with you to see if the meeting summary and follow-up 
items reflected your understanding of the discussion. 

IS there a good day that works for you ne~1 week. and I am around all week. Cheers, Usa 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sant: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Thursday, October 31 , 201312:33 PM 
'Jason.Hwang@dfCHTlpo.gC.ca' 
Re: draft agenda 

I'll have time tomorrow. I am in meetings all day today. (heers, Lisa 

From : Hwang, Jason imajlto:Jasop,Hwana@dfq-moo,oc,c,aJ 
sent: Thursday, October 31,2013 12:09 PM Padtic Standard Trme 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: draft agenda 

HI Lisa, It might be good if we have a quick call. Let me know if you have time today or tomorrow. Jason, 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [majlto:Usa,paaujn@Qoy,bc,cal 
sent: October-3l-13 9:35 AM 
To: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Re: draft agenda 

I would like to know all parties if possible. Thx, Lisa 

From : Hwang, Jason [majlto:JaSQO,Hwana@dfo-moo,gc,c:al 
sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 09: 19 AM Pacific Standard TIme 
To: Paquin, Usa ( ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: draft agenda 

Hi Usa. Are you wondering who in the BC Gov't or all parties in BCi' 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX fmailto:L!sa,eaauin@gov,bc.cal 
sent: October-30-13 4:57 PM 
To: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: draft ageoda 

Thank you for your note Jason, we appreciate the update. If the information Is available, it would be great to know 
who In BC was sent a copy of the documents. Cheers, Lisa 

From: Hwang, Jason [mailtgjJaSQn,Hwaog@dfo'moo,gc,c:al 
sent: Wednesday, October 30,20134:23 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
SUbject: draft agenda 

Hi Lisa and Laura. I have done up a draft for a meeting agenda but we are stili sorting it out ,with the Policy etc being 
ci rculated yes terday we are working to clarify where things are at. I will get it to you shortly once we get sorted on our 
end. Jason. 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Thursday, September 26, 2013 8:59 AM 
'Jason.Hwang@dfo-mpo.gc.ca' 
Can you call me 

Hi Jason , our network is down and I can't access you contact info. Would you mind phoning me? 
250- 387-9661. 
Thx, Lisa 
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Brad, 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Wednesday, August 21 , 2013 3:59 PM 
'Fanos, Brad' 
'Hwang, Jason'; Feyrer, lal.lra ENV:EX 
FW: 2013 UBCM Convention - Information Bulletin 2 

I have attached the recent UBCM Convention Newsletter and I was pleased to see there is a Changes to the Fisheries Act 
Clinic taking place on the Tuesday morning. I was just wondering if your group is leading this clinic? Cheers, Usa 

Bulletin%202.pdf 
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2013 Convention Highlights 
In addition to setting UeCM 
policy. members will again have 
the opportunity to expand their 
knowledge through the following 
sessions: 

Monday: Pre-conference sessions 
Tuesday: Forums. Plenary $ession &. 
Provincial Policy Sessions 
Wednesday: Offlrial Opening, Keynote 
&. Cabinet Panels 
Thursday: Workshops 

There are also several speakers 
of note throughout the week. 
wednesday afternoon includes an 
address by FCM President Mayor 
Claude Dauphin and Han. Coralee 
Oakes. Minister of Community, 

Sport & Cultural Development. 
The Green Party Deputy Leader, 
Andrew Weaver, and Leader of 
the Official Opposition, Adriiln Oix. 
will speak on Thursday. On Friday 
morning, Minister James Moore will 
address delegates on behalf of the 
Government of Canada, the UBCM 
President elect will be Installed, and 
Premier Chrlsty Clarlc: will speak at 
11:00 a.m. 

And of course, the 2013 Convention 
will again provide an opportunity for 
our members to engage in valuable 
debate during the resolutions ses­
sions - watch for your Annual Report 
and Resolutions book to arrive in 
the mall next week. 

2013 Keynote Speaker: Stephen Lewis 

S\eptotfl lewis 1$ sdIedvIed to dellIIer his 
~ address on w~, Sept. 1S. 
Pho«> CfflFIl; Gor<ttn Gll/fltlts 

S
tephen Lewis Isa Distinguished 
Visiting Professor at Ryerson 
University In Toronto. He is 

the board chair of the Stephen Lewis 
Foundation, which is dedicated to 
turning the tide of HIV/AIDS in Africa, 
and he Is co-founder and co-director 
of AIDS-Free World, an international 
advocacy organization. 

Mr. Lewis is a senior Fellow of the 
Enough Project. He Is an immediate 

past member of the Board of 
Directors of the CHnton Health 
Access Initiative, and Emeritus 
Board Member of the International 
AIDS Vaccine Initiative. He served 
as a Commissioner on the Global 
Commission on HIV and the law; 
the Commission's landmarlc: report 
was released In july 2012. 

Stephen Lewis' work with the Unit­
ed Nations spanned more than two 
decades. He was the UN Secretary­
General's Special Envoy for HIV/AIDS 
in Afr ica from june 2001 until the 
end of 2006. From 1995 to 1999, 
Mr. Lewis was Deputy Executive 
Director of UNICEF at the organiza­
tion's global headquarters in New 
York. 

From 1984 through 1988. he was 
Canada's Ambassador to the United 
Nations. 

Strong Fiscal Futures 
A Blueprint for Strengthening BC 
local GooJernments' Rnance System 

This plenary, scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 17, features a presentation 
of the july 2013 report from the 
UBCM Select Committee on Local 
Government Finance. Policy Paper 
#1, which seeks endorsement of the 
report. will be debated on Sept. 18. 
Consequently, this session is designed 
to infann that debate and to allow 
members to ask questions of the 
Committee prior to considering the 
Policy Paper. 

Finance system reform has been 
an important priority for the UBCM 
Executive, and the report proposes 
a number of key directions aimed 
at improving the way services and 
infrastructure are financed through 
smarter expenditures and f<lirer, more 
economically responsive revenue 
tools. If endorsed by the membership, 
these key directions "n establish a 
policy framework for the reform over 
the next decade or more. 

A Green Policy Book will be sent 
to .11 members next week - come 
prepared for <In engaging dialogue 
on finance with members of the 
Committee. 

From 1 970-1978, Mr. Lewis was leader 
of the Ontario New Democratic 
Party, during which time he became 
leader of the Official Opposition. 

Mr. lewis Is the author of the best­
selling book, R<lce AgaInst Time. He 
holds 3S honorary degrees from 
Canadian universities, as well as 
honorary degrees from Dartmouth 
College and johns Hopkins Unive~ity 
in the United States. 

In 2003, Stephen Lewis W<lS appointed a 
Companion of the Order of Canada, 
Canada's highest honour for li fetime 
achievement. 
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Clinics at a Glance 

7:30 am - 8:30;lm 

Room ", v ee 

A5set5 and Finilnces 

Room 12, vee local Food Systems: 
Conte~t and Need 

Room 13, vee Respect In the 
Workplace 

Room 14, vee Changes 10 the 
Fisheries Act 

Room 8115, What Does Rural Be 

vee Need to Succeed? 

Banquet Entertainment: 

Roman Danylo 
For over 20 years, Roman Danylo 
has been an entertainer, emcee, and 
keynote speaker for some of biggest 
names in the corporate world. 
Roman uses his comedy improv 
skills to team-build, brainstorm, 
and break the ice. Sharp, funny, and 
quick on his feet, Roman is a delight 
in everything he does. 

Roman has guest hosted several 
episodes of CBC Radio's The 
Debaters and was featured in the 
television series for the show. He 
has appeared or starred In several 
Canadian TV series including CTVs 
Corner Gas, CBC's Made in Canada, 
CTVs The Holmes Show and on The 

am - 8:15 am 7:30 am - 8:15 am 

Youth Online: Canada· European 
Mobilizing Against Union Trade 

f)(ploitation & Negotiations 
Bullying 

of Effective Best Practices: 
iI Mobile Business 

Licencing 

Enhancing Local Navigating Ct1ild C<lre 
Govemment - The S10lday Plan 
Collaboration 

Wildfire, Avoiding Personal 
Community liability 
Protection & 
Pilrticipiltion 

Closer to Derelict ReM? Contract: 
Vessel Solutions? How Wel l is it 

Working? 

Roma-n 0i<l)'I0 is scheduled to perform d(fl1ng 
the ArIrtoaI BanQoet on Thu;day, Sept. 19. 

Comedy Network's Just For Laughs 
Improv Championships and many 
more. For five years, he starred In his 
own sketch comedy series on CTV 
and Spike TV called Comedy Inc. In 
2004, Roman won a leo Awards for 
his performance in CBC's Western 
Alienation Comedy Hour and has 
been nominated twice for a Gemini 
for performance in Comedy Inc. 

Workshops & 
Policy Sessions 

Monday (Pre-conference) 
Agricultural Study Tour 

Tools, Resources & Funding for local (ioyemments 

A Snapshot 01 the LO(iI I Government· 
Firs! Nations Landscape 

Environment Session: Building and Protecting 
Sustainable Communities 

Designing Communities lor Better Health­
Walking Tour 

BC Mayors' Cautos 

Tuesday (Pre-<onference) 
Partnerships in Trades Training 
Local Government Elections Reform 

BC's Off·Reserve Aboriginal Action Plan 
Exp loring a BC Crime Prevention Strategy 

Fundirlg 911 Services - Is a Wireless Levy the 
Solutiorl? 
Plenary Sesslorls: Strorlg Fisca l Futures 

Wednesday 
Cabinet Panels 

Thursday 
BC Transit: A Partnership in Actiorl 
Conflict of Imerest 
Economics of Policing irl BC 
Wor'King with the CO\Jrt in \'O\Jr Community 

Networking 
Opportunities 
There are several network ing 
opportunities scheduled during 
the UBCM Convention Week, 
including the Tuesday Welcome 
Reception, and Thursday Annual 
Reception and Banquet. 

For a fuU listing of events, check 
out the Preliminary Program in 
Brief under the Convention tab of 
ubcm.ca. 

*AU program details and locations are preliminary, and are not considered firlal until on·site, 

MOE-2013-00336 
343



Locations 
Most sessions will be held at: 

Vancouver Convention Centre 
(VCC), East Building 
999 Canada Place Way 

Fairmont Waterfront Hotel 
900 Canada Place Way 

Delegate 
Registration 

Registration Check·in: 
Lobby, East Building, Vancouver 
Convention Centre 

Delegate Registration Hours 
Monday: 7:00 am - 5:00 pm 
Tuesday: 7:00 am - 6:00 pm 
Wednesday: 7:00 am - 4:30 pm 
(and thereafter as required) 

Late registration and registration 
changes will be processed by UBCM 
staff in the Box Office area of the 
Vancouver Convention Centre, 

Partners Programs 

Tuesday: 8:30 am - 4:30 pm 
Wednesday: 8:30 am - 11 :00 am 

Partners Program check·in will be at 
a separate desk in the lobby of the 
East Building of the Vancouver 
Convention Centre. All partners 
should check in upon arrival to 
receive instructions and updates. 

Need Assistance? 

Booking Government 
Appointments 
Instructions on booking meetings 
with provincial Cabinet during 
UBCM Convention week were 
circulated by the Premier's office 
to all UBCM members. 

UBCM camet book th.3e appointments 
for you, but does provide a space for 
the Government Appointments Desk 
on·site. 

Monday and Tuesday: 
Main lobby, VCC 
8:30 am - 4:00 pm 

Wednesday and Thursday: 
Exhibition Hall C, VCC 
8:30 am - 4:00 pm 

UBCM Office 
The UBCM Convention Office will 
be open during Convention week, 
as follows: 

Monday to Thursday: 
8:30 am - 4:30 pm 
Friday: 8:30 am - 12:00 pm 

For urgent or conventlon·related 
business, please use the on·site 
UBCM Convention office phone 
number 604.647.7490. 

All other business should be 
directed to the permanent UBCM 
office number 604.270 8226, 
where voicemail will be checked 
regularly. 

Delegate Office Services 

Lidstone & Company, Barristers 
and Solicitors, Is pleased to provide 
UBCM delegates with complimentary 
fax and photocopying selVices duro 
Ing convention week, located in the 
Main Lobby, VCe. 

To send a fax message to delegates, 
dial 604,647.7480, 

If you wish to receive a fax, it Is your 
responsibi li ty to have the sending 
party notifyyou of the transmission. 

Delegate Email Services 
Delegate email services will be available 
throughout convention week, courtesy 
of Shaw Communications in the Main 
Lobby, vee. 

80th Delegate Office and Email 
Services will open during Convention 
week as follows: 

Monday: 12:00 pm - 5:00 pm 
Tues. - Thurs.: 8:00 am - 5:00 pm 
Friday: 8:00 am - 10:00 am 

Wi-Fi Internet Service 
Complimentary Wi·FI service Is 
available throughout VCC during 
Convention week, courtesy of 
Young Anderson, Barristers and 
Solicitors. 

UBCM staff will do their best to assist with any special needs that delegates may have during 
Convention week. Please send requests via e·mail to: ubcm@ubcm.ca.Our main Convention venues 
are wheelchair accessible. Please notify us if wheelchair accessible buses are needed for tours. 

This year, devices for the hearing·impaired will be available for use in the plenary. Please visit the 
on·site registration desk for more information. 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From : 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Bonnie, 

Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Thursday, July 11,20134:08 PM 
'Antcliffe, Bonnie'; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
RE: More input from BC on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Thank you for the email and feedback. In speaking with the folks from the province, I also received very positive 

comments on the session yesterday. From my perspective, it was great to have Jason, Brad, Mike and Bruce given their 

different roles and experience, it really added to perspectives they were able to share with us. 

It would be great to follow·up with you in the next week or so. 

Cheers, Usa 

LiSB Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Lisa.Paguin@gov.bc.ca 

From: Antcliffe, Bonnie [mailtojBonnie,AntcUffe@dfo-mpo,QC,caJ 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
SUbject: RE: More input from 8C on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Thanks Lisa, 

Brad noted that he felt it was a good meeting yesterday. I will follow up in a week or so directly just to check in. 

Bonnie 

Bonnie Antc!iffe 
Rellion<ll Dlrector 
Ecosy!.tem Management Branch 
Suite 200-401 Burrard Street 
Vancower, BCv6C 354 
Phone: (604) 666-6532 
Cell;
Email: bQnn;e .antdiffe@dfR-moo. lc.q 
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From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [majlto:Lisa,Paaujn@Qov,bc,cal 
sent: June-20-l3 11:42 AM 
To: Winfield, Nicholas; Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad; Antdiffe, Bonnie 
Cc: feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: More Input from BC on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Hello everyone, 

We have received further comments on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper from the BC Ministry of Community, Sport and 
Cultural Development which includes feedback on policy and leg changes to the federal Fisheries Act and organizational changes to 
DFO. The additions have been highlighted in red. I have also added a date at the bottom of the document to assiu with version 
control. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: lisaPaguin@gov.bc.ca 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Brad, 

Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Monday, June 24, 20133:15 PM 
'Fanos, Brad' 
Feyrer, laura ENV:EX: 'Hwang, Jason' 
FW: Follow Up: 2013 UBCM Convention 

Laura and I were hoping to touch base with you in advance of the workshop. Do you have time avai lable this week­
preferably Tues or Wed if you are available. Thx, Lisa 

From : Fanos, Brad (mailto:Brad.Fanos@dfo-moo,gC,cal 
sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 10:17 PM 
To: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason 
Subject: Re: Follow Up: 2013 UBCM Convent ion 

Hi Lisa 
Sorry for the delay in responding. Thanks for th is I will be discussing wit h our management team to see what the 
opportunities are to participate in a clinic. 

Brad 

From : Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX (mailto:Lisa,raauin@govJX:,cal 
sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 03:10 PM 
To: Fanes, Brad 
Cc: pfeffer, Jessica ENV:EX <ieSSica.ofeffer@goybc,ca>i Hwang, Jason 
Subject: FW: Follow Up : 2013 U8CM Convention 

Hi Brad, just wondering if the DFO regional office is considering putting In a workshop or Clinic proposal for the upcoming UBCM 
Convention. It would be a great opportunity it connect with local gov't on the DFO organization and leg changes. I have attached the 
in fo below In case you weren't aware of the process. 

laura and I also wanted to touch base wi th you next week on the workshop. Can you please let me know if there is a good lime for 
you next week. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250·387-9661 
Email: Lisa.Paguin@goy be ca 

Re: 2013 UBCM Convent ion - -Navigat ing the Local Landscape 
September 16 20'" at the Vancouver Conven!lon & Exhibition Centre 
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The 2013 Union of British Columbia Municip .. lities (UBCM) Conventiol'l will be held in V .. ncouver September 16 - 20 at the 
V .. ncouver Convention Centre. This year's Convention theme is "NaVigating the loc .. llaodscape .... Just as a compass steers a 
tr .. veler on his path, so the 2013 UBCM Convention will .. im to guide localle .. ders in their efforts to move their communi ties 
forward ... ~ 

UBCM's public call for workshop and clinic propos .. ls is now available at: hltp:Uwww.ubcm_ca/EN/maln/conventionI2012-
corwemion!2013-session-proDosal-process,htmL 

There are four workshop sessions of approximately two hours, and 1S early morning clinic sessions of 45 minutes in length. 

The deadline for submitting the online request to UBCM is June 21. 2013. The UBCM Convention Committee deliberates on the 
propos .. ls on July 18 and proponents .. re notified oflhe Committee's de<ision by August 2. 

2 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Tuesday, June 4, 201312:14 PM 
'Fanos, Brad' 

Cc: 
Subject : 

'Hwang, Jason'; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; 'Antcliffe, Bonnie' 
RE: FolloW-Up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi Brad, is it ok if I phone closer to 3:30pm? laura and I are in a meeting until then. Cheers, lisa 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailtojBrad,Faoos@dfo·moo,9C,ca] 
sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2013 12; 13 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi lisa 
Yes please call me at 3pm 
666-3909 

Brad Fanos 

Regulatory Reviews Manager 

FiSheries Protection Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, Pacific Region 

Phone: (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: brad.fanos@dlo-mpo.gc.ca 

DFO Pacific Region webpage "Working Near Water in BC and Yukon" http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.g<:.ca/habitallindex-eng.hlm 

DFD Pacific Region Project Review Application FOfTTI http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habi\allsteps/praflindex-eng.htm 

Observe. Record and Report (ORR) Line: 1 800 465-4336 

From: Paquin, lisa C ENV;EX [mailto:Usa.eagujn@goy.tx;,ca] 
sent: June-04-13 8:25 AM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Antdiffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Oanks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes • 
HI Brad, I am available after 3pro to discuss. Shall I phone you at the number below? Cheers, lisa 

From: Fanes, Brad [mailtojBrad.Fanos@dfQ:moo,ac,cal 
sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 5:56 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Antdiffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
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

I am available to discuss tues after 3pm if that works for you. l et me know. 

Thanks for providing this opportunity 

Brad 

Brad Fanos 

Regulatory Review Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program 

604 666 3909 

From: Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX (mailto:Usa,pagu!n@gQv,bc,cal 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 04:44 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX <Lau@.Feyrer@goy.tx:.ca>; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
<Aothonv.Danks@goy.bc·ca> 
Subject: Follow-up: Discussion 00 DFO Organizational Olanges 

HI Bonnie and Brad, 

I wanted to fonow-up on the offer Bonnie made at the May 13" meeting to come and speak to folks: about the Fisheries Protection 
Program Roll-Out and Program Delivery. We have a group of folks across the natural resource sector who meet on a bi-weekly basis 
to go over federal Fisheries Act items and I was hoping you would be able to speak to this group. The meetings are l.Shours in 
length and the ned one is scheduled for Wednesday, June 12" from 1:30 to 3pm. 

! believe many of the participants have received a high level update on the new DFO structure but a quick update would be helpfuL! 
know there is a desire to better understand how the program will be delivered, looking at the role of the federal government and 
the province and how we will work together going forward. 

Please give me a call and we can discuSS the timing and agenda. 

Cheers, 
Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
Strategic Pol~y Branch 
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
'Hwang, Jason'; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Oanks, Anthony ENV:EX; 'Antctiffe, Bonnie' 
RE: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi Brad, is it ok if I phone doser to 3:30pm? Laura and I are in a meeting until then. Cheers, lisa 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailto:Brad,Eanos@dfo-moo,gc.caJ 
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2013 12:13 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Subject: RE: folloW-Up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi lisa 
Yes please call me at 3pm 
666-3909 

Brad Fanos 

Regulatory Reviews Manager 

Fisheries Protection Program 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada, PaCific Region 

Phone; (604) 666-3909 

e-mail: bradJanos@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

DFO PacifiC Region webpage "Working Near Water in BC and Yukoo" hnp:llwww.pac.dlo-mpo.gc.ca/habitat/inde)(-eng.htm 

DFO Pacific Region Protect Review Application Form http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/habitatlsteps/prallindex-eng.htm 

Observe. Record and Report (ORR) Line: 1 800 465-4336 

From : Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX (mailto:Usa.paaujn@gov.bc,ca] 
Sent: June-04-13 8 :25 AM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: RE: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

HI Brad, I am available after 3pm to discuss. Shall I phone you at the number below? Cheers, Usa 

From: Fanos, Brad [mailto:B@d,Fanos@dfo-moo,gc,ca] 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2013 5:56 PM 
To: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: Re: Follow-up: DiSCUSSion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi Usa 
The June 12th meeting can work for me perhaps we could discuss by phone this week to confirm the key discussion 
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points, attendance in person and logistics. This will help us coordinate participants on our end. 

I am available t o discuss tues after 3pm if that works for you. Let me know. 

Thanks for providing this opportunity 
Brad 
Brad Fanos 
Regulatory Review Manager 
Fisheries Protection Program 
604 666 3909 

from: Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX [maHto:Lisa.Paaujn@aoy.bc.cal 
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 04:44 PM 
To: Fanos, Brad; Antdiffe, Bonnie 
CC: Hwang, Jason; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX <Laura,Fevrer@gov.bc.ca>i Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
<Anthony.Danks@goy.bc·ca> 
Subject: Follow-up: Discussion on DFO Organizational Changes 

Hi Bonnie and Brad, 

I wanted to follow-up on the offer Bonnie made at the MaV 13'" meeting to come and speak to folks about the Fisheries Protection 
Program Roll-Out and Program Delivery. We have a group of folks across the natural resource sector who meet on a bi-weeklv basis 
to go over federal Fisheries Act items and I was hoping you would be able to speak to this group. The meetings are l.Shours in 
length and the next one is scheduled for Wednesday, June 12'" from 1:30 to 3pm. 

I believe many of the participants have received a high level update on the new DFO structure but a quick update would be helpful. I 
know there is a desire to beller undersund how the program will be delivered, looking at the role of the federal govemment and 
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
Email: Lisa.Paguin@qov.bC.ca 

, 
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc; 

Subject: 

Hi Bonnie, 

Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:37 PM 
'Antcliffe, Bonnie' 
Ethier, Tom FLNREX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; 'Fanos, Brad'; 
'Hwang, Jason' 
Tom Ethier's contact information 

It was great to have you and Sue come over and meet with us yesterday. I wanted to follow-up and provide Tom's 
contact information to assist you in organizing a presentation at the upcoming Ecosystem Managers Meeting. I will also 
get back to you, Brad and Jason about the best way for your office to engage the provincial agencies on the program 
roll-out. 

When you have a chance, would you please forward an electronic copy of the organization chart you referenced 
yesterday. 

Contact Info 
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

PaQuin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Friday, May 10, 2013 11:42 AM 
'Antcliffe, Bonnie'; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
'Hwang, Jason'; 'Fanos, Brad' 
RE: Conference Call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada on the Fisheries Act /I 
Teleconference tenue par Pe<:hes et Oceans Canada sur la Loi sur les ~ches 

Thank you very much for your note, We would be very interested in setting up a meeting with you folks in advance of 
providing comments back on the discussion paper. The week of the 271t\ doesn't allow us much time before we have to 
submit comments. Is it possible to bump it up to the week of the 20"'? 

I also understand that Susan Farlinger and Trevor Swerdfager are coming over to meet with the Deputies of FlNRO, MoE 
and Agriculture on a few fisheries related topics including the Discussion Paper and fisheries program roll·out. Will you 
be joining them and is there any more insight you can share on what they hope to accomplish through these 
discussions? 

Lisa Paquin, 
Director 
IGR and External Relations 
StrategiC Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email : Lisa.Paquin@gov.bc.ca 

From : Antdiffe, Bonnie [mailto:Bonnie.Antcliffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
sent: Thursday, May 9,2013 11:28 AM 
To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX; Howard, Sara; Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad 
Subject: FW: Conference call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans canada on the Fisheries Act II Teleconference tenue par 
P&hes et Oceans canada sur la Lol sur les peches 

Hello Lisa, Anthony and Laura 

Further to the CCFAM call yesterday and previous discussions on t he Fisheries Act amendments, please find 

attached an updat e and contacts for input on the various documents, including the discussion paper, science 

reports, and regu lations. Please let us know if you would like us to set-up another meeting - face-t o-face or 

conference call, to discuss the material. Please contact Jason Hwang directly if you are interested in another 

session, Jason and I have tentatively set t ime aside the week of May 27 in case we want to hold a session. 

Proposed approach t o implementing the New Fisheries Protection Provisions under the Fisheries Act 
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The attached discussion paper has been prepared to explain recent amendments to the Fisheries Act related 

to fisheries protection and to provide an interpretation of new language and concepts found in the Act. The 

discussion paper focuses on the factors that will provide direction in Ministerial decision-making (the new 

section 6 of t he Fisheries Act) and the new prohibition against causing serious harm to fish (the new section 

35). Your feedback is sought to further refine the interpretation in order to develop operational guidance 

prior to the coming into force of these new provisions. 

We would ask that you provide f eedback to FPP-PPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca by May 29th
, 2013 

In addition, a Science Advisory Report regarding scientifically significant terms in the amended Fisheries Act 

2012 is now available on the Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat website Ihttp·ffW'NW.dfo-moo.gc.calcsas­
sccslPublicationstSAR-AS!2012f2012 06J=eng.html) 

Finally, a reminder that proposed Information Requirements and Time Limits Regulations were pre-published 

in Part I of the Canada Gazette, on April 13, 2013 for a 30-day period Ihttp:Ucanadagazette.gc.ca/rp­

pr /p1l2013/2013-04-13/htmlfregl-eng.htmlJ. Any feedback you may have on these regulations should be 
provided to FPR-RPP@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

Bonnie Antcliffe 

Regional Director 

Ecosystem Management Branch 

Suite 200 -401 Burrard Street 

Vancouver. BC V6C 354 

Phone: (604) 666-6S32 

Celt:

Email: bonnle.;!n\ci"ffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

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
Collet'; 'Larissa Mathewson-Brake'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Nathan MiI~r'; 'Rosanne Macfarlane'; 'Travis Ripley'; Vicki Marshall'; 
'Wayne Lynch'; 'Audie Skinner'; 'Barry MacPhee'; 'Chris Dunn'; Daniel, Katerina; 'Dr. Brian Parker'; 'Eric Boysen'; 'Fra~ols 
Montminy-Munyan'; 'John Colford'; 'Joseph Labelle'; 'larry Neilson'; 'Leo Muise'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Mike Warren'; 'Nathan 
Millar'; 'Nell MacNair'; 'Oliver Barker'; 'Stan Kavalinas'; 'Travis Ripley'; 'Wandalee Wiseman'; 'Wayne lynch' 
ec: Bate, Angela; Collins, John; Deschenes, louise; Hopper, Stephanie; Hurst, Karen; King, Rhea l; Daniel, Katerina; 
Vachon, Marc; Myre, Mathew; Winfield, Nicholas; Finn, Ray; Nicholson, Dale; Cormier, Ro~nd; Walsh, Gordon; Antcliffe, 
Bonnie; Burgess, Steve; Ashley, Sharon; Hopky, Glen; caron, Tiffany 
Subject: RE: Conference call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans canada on the Fisheries Act II Teleconference tenue par 
Peches et c:>ceans canada sur la loi sur Ies peches 

Good afternoon, 

, 
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Please note that a Science Advisory Report regarding sCientifically significant terms in the amended Fisheries 
Act 2012 is now available on the Canadian Science Advisory Secretariat website: 
http://woNw"dfo-mpo.gc.calcsas-sccsfPublicalionSiSAR-AS/201 2/201 2 Q63-eng. hlml 

Bonjour, 

Veullez noter que ravis sCientifique en ce qui concerne les termes important s sur Ie plan scientifique figurant 

dans la Loi sur les peches modifiee en 2012, est actuellement disponible sur Ie site-web sces. 
htlp:llwww.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/csas-sccs/Publications/SAR-AS/2012/2012063-fra.html 

From: XNCR, CCFAM·CCMPA 
Sent: May 6, 2013 4:09 PM 
To: 'Andrew Wilson'; 'Audie Skinner'; 'Brian Skinner'; 'Chris Dunn'; 'Oave M Brown'; 'Don Maclean'; 'Dr. Brian Park.er'; 
'Francois Montminy-Munyan'; 'Gerald Macdougall'; 'Jessy Dynes'; 'John Colford'; 'Kathryn Collet'; 'Larissa Mathewson­
Brake'; 'Lynda Yonge'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Rosanne Macfarlane'; 'Travis RipleY; 'Vicki Marshall'; 'Wayne lynch'; 'Audie 
Skinner'; 'Barry MacPhee'; 'Chris Dunn'; Daniel, Katerina; 'Or. Brian Park.er'; 'Eric Boysen'; 'Fra~is Montminy-Munyan'; 
'John Colford'; 'Joseph Labelle'; 'Larry Neilson'; 'Leo Muise'; 'lynda Yonge'; 'Mike Warren'; 'Nathan Millar'; 'Neil MacNair'; 
'Oliver Barker'; 'Stan Kavalinas'; 'Travis Ripley'; Wandalee Wiseman; 'Wayne Lynch' 
Cc: Bate, Angela; Collins, John; Deschenes, louise; Hopper, Stephanie; Hurst, Karen; King, Rhea l; Daniel, Katerina; 
Trudeau, Miriam; Vachon, Marc; Myre, Mathew; Winfield, Nicholas; Finn, Ray; Nicholson, Dale; ColTI\ier, Roland; Walsh, 
Gordon; Antdiffe, Bonnie; Burgess, Steve; Ashley, Sharon; Hopky, Glen; caron, Tiffany 
Subject: Conference can hosted by Fisheries and OCeans canada on the Fisheries Act II Teleconference tenue par 
P&hes et Oceans canada sur la loi sur les petties 

Good day, 

We would like to invite the Inte~urisdictional Working Group and the Inland Fisheries Committee members to join a 
conference call hosted by Fisheries and Oceans Canada to present the Discussion Paper -Implementing the New 
Fisheries Prolection Provisions under the Fisheries ActWednesday May 8, 2013 from 13:00 to 14:00 EDT. 

Please confirm your attendance by replying 10 this e-mail by noon tomorrow. 

To join the conference call please diallhe following number and enter the access code when prompted. 

1-877-413-4785 

Access Code:

Thank you. 

«File: TAB 2 Discussion Paper 2013 EN.PDF» 

Bonjour, 

Nous voudrions inviter les membres du Groupe de travail intergouvernemental et du Comfte des p!ches dans les eaux 
interieures a joindre une teleconference organisee par Peches et Oceans Canada Ie mercredi 8 mai 2013 afin de 
presenter Ie Document de discussion sur la Mise en oeuvre des nouvelles dispositions sur la protection des p!ches de la 
Loi surles peches mercredi Ie 8 mai 2013 de 13 h a 14 h HAE. 

Veuillez confirmer votre participation en repondant a ce coulTiel d'ici demain midi. 

Pour vous joindre a la teleconference, veuillez signaler Ie numero suivant el inserer Ie code d'acces lorsque demande. 

, 
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1·877-413-4785 
Code acces :

Merci. 

« File: TAB 2 Discussion Paper 2013 FR.PDF » 

• 
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Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Cc : 
Subject : 

Thank you for this. 

I wish to confirm receipt. 

Nicholas Winfield 

Director [ Directeur 

Winfield, Nicholas [Nicholas.Winfield@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Thursday, June 20, 2013 12:29 PM 
Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX: Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad; Antcliffe, Bonnie 
Feyrer. Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
RE: More input from BC on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

Fisheries Protection Policy I Politique sur la prolection des peches 
Ecosystem Programs Policy I Politiques sur les Programmes des I:cosystemes 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I Peches et Oceans Canada 
8N205; 200 Kent Street. Ottawa, Ontario, Canada KIA OE6 
TeVFax: (613) 990-25741 (613) 993-7493 
Government of Canada! Gouvernement du Canada 

From: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX [mailto:lisa.paguin@gov,bc,ca] 
Sent: 2013-June-20 2:<12 PM 
To: Winfield, Nicholas; Hwang, Jason; Fanos, Brad; Anteliffe, Bonnie 
cc: Feyrer, Laura ENV:EX; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Subject: More Input from BC on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper 

We have rKeived further comments on the Federal Fisheries Act Discussion Paper from the BC Ministry of Community, Sport and 
Cultural Development which includes feedback on policy and leg changes to the federal fisheries Act and organilational changes to 
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
Sliategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry of Environment 
Ph: 250-387-9661 
Email: Lisa Paguin@gov.bc.C3 
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Paquin , Lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Winfield, Nicholas [Nicholas.Winfield@dfo--mpo.gc.ca] 
Wednesday, May 8, 2013 9:12 AM 
Stoneman, Christine; Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, Lisa C ENV:EX 
Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX; Carneau, Martin 
Re: Today's meeting at 1pm 

Meeting room is 14N200. It will be a full house. 

From : Stoneman, Christine 
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 12:10 PM Eastern Standard TIme 
To: 'Anthany.Danks@gav.bc.ca' <Anthony,Danks@goy,tx:,ca>: Winfield, Nicholas; 'Usa.Paquin@gov.bc.ca' 
<lisa,pagyjn@goy,bc·ca> 
Cc: 'Lori.Gillilancl@gov.tx:.ca' <LorI.Gl[li[aod@goy,bc.ca>: Corneau, Martin 
Subject: Re: Today's meeting at Ipm 

Yes same place. Martin will meet you downstairs when security calls up. 

From : Danks, Anthony ENV:EX [mailto:AnthonY,Daniss@goy,bc,ca) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:44 AM Eastern Standard TIme 
To: Winfield, Nicholas: Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX <Lisa.Paauin@aoy,bc,ca> 
Cc: Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX <lori,Gi[l"laod@goy.bc,ca>; Stol"leman, Christine 
Subject: Re: Today's meeting at Ipm 

We will join you for the Inland Fisheries call. Same place I assume. 

Anthony 

From : Winfield, Nicholas fmailto:Njcholas,wjnfie[d@dfo-moo,gc,ca) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 08:17 AM PacifIC Standard TIme 
To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
Cc: Gilliland, Lori K ENV:EX: Stoneman, Christil"le <Christine.Stoneman@dfo-moo,gc,ca> 
Subject: Today's meeting at 1pm 

Anthony, lisa : 

There is a ca ll with all Provincial members of Inlan d Fisheries Committee of CCFAM from 1-2pm to go over t he 

discussion paper t hat was re leased on Monday. 

You are welcome t o join us for that meet ing and then continue to m eet afterwards. Alternatively, you could 

meet w ith Christine St oneman from 1-2pm as currently scheduled . I will not be avai lable however. 

Please advise on your pref erence. 

Nicholas Winfield 
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Director I Dirocteur 

Habitat Management Policy and Practices I gestion de I'habitat et de pratique 

Ecosystem Programs Policy I Politiques sur les Programmes des i!cosystemes 

Fisheries and Oceans Canada I peches et Oceans Canada 

8N205: 200 Kent Street, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada KIA OES 

Tel/Fall:: (613) 990·2574/ (613) 993·7493 

Goyernment of Canada I GOuYemement du Canada 

, 
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Paquin , lisa C ENV:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

This is my intent, yes. 

Winfield, Nicholas [NicholasWinfield@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Tuesday, April 9, 201311:04 AM 
Oanks, Anthony ENV:EX 
Hwang, Jason; Paquin, lisa C ENV:EX 
RE: C-36 follow up 

Both documents are at the most senior level for approvals. It is not possible for me to predict when this might be but I 
am hopeful it is within days. 

The meeting we held in Victoria was e.tremely wett-organized and invaluable for our team. Your coordination was most 
appreciated. 

I will update you as soon as I receive more information. 

Regards 

Nicholas Winfield 

Oirector I Directeur 
Habitat Management Policy and Practices I gestion de I'habitat et de pralique 
Ecosystem Programs Policy I Politiques sur les Programmes des ~cosystemes 
Fisheries and Oceans Canada I P&hes et Oceans Canada 
6N205: 200 Kent Street, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A OES 
Tel/Fa.: (613) 990-25741 (613) 993-7493 
Government of Canada I Gouvemement du Canada 

From: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX [mai!to:Antbonv,Daoks@goy,bc,cal 
Sent: 2013-April-09 1:42 PM 
To: Winfield, Nicholas 
Cc: Hwang, Jason; Paquin, Usa C ENV:EX 
Subject: C-38 follow up 

Nicholas: 

As a follow up to our meeting in Victoria, and the telephone message I left with you last week, I am writing to enquire if we will soon 
be receiving the policy discussion paper and scientific papers you mentioned, so as to better inform our input. 

At our meeting on March 20, it was my understanding that those papers could be shared with PIT in the coming 1·2 weeks. Please 
let me know if this is still the case. 

Again, many thanks to you and your team for coming over to Victoria, especia lly given the weather conditions. 

Anthony 

Anlhony Danks 
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Executive Director - Strategic Policy Branch 
B.C. Ministry 01 Environment 
phone: (250) 387-8483 lax: (250) 387-8894 
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